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[|Case Numbér: CR-1304037

FILED

Depk. No. 1 ' WISJUN=-5 AMLI:S1

HECHL-L DN
meE PiN Wsﬁ
DEPUTY

IN THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WHITE PINE

(3 ] 4 ¥ €

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
PLAINTIFF,
MOTION TO INTRODUCE RES GESTAE
Vs, EVIDENCE (PETROCELLI)
STELLA LOUISE SINDELAR,
DEFENDANT.

COMES NOW THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, by and through its attorney, Michael
A. Wheable, Deputy White Pine County District Attorney, and moves this Court fot its Order allowing
the admission of Res Gestae Evidence on the basis of the attached Affidavit in support of this Motion,
the Memorandum of Points and Authorities attached, and all the pleadings and evidence contained in

the court file.

Date: {_’/VIVE‘F &Zﬂ((

'Z/jhé/—\

Nﬁ/hael A Wheable Esq.

White Pine County District Attorney
801 Clark Street #3

Ely, Nevada 89301
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MEMGRMDUM OF POINTS AND _-AUTHOIRI'I‘IjES -
FAcf STATEMENT
On Ma.rch 27, 2013 around 7:38 p 1., White Pine County Sheriff’s Deputy Caleb Sumrall was o
patrol in Ely, White Pme County on Great Basin Blvd heading toward the East Aultman St:eet

mte_rsectlon when he observed a gray Dodge sedan beating license 538XWZ in front of his vehicle

[being operated w1th ouly one functional brake lamp, in violation of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Deputy Sumrall observed the vehicle turn right onto East Aultman Street, and then after initiating a

|tght tutn signal, pulled rght off the road into the parkmg lot 4t Shooter’s bar and grll. As the vehicle

was turning into the parking. lot, Deputy Sumrall initiated his patrol vehicle’s emergency red and blue
lights to initiate a traffic stop, and pulled in behind the gray Dodge.

Deputy Sumiall then approached the vehicle and made contact with the driver of the gray
Dodge _idenfiﬁed as Stella Sindelar by her Nevada Dtiver’s License, the Defendant herein. While |
speaking with the Defendant, Deputy Sumrall detected the odor of an alcoholic beverage emitting
from her vehicle. During the coutse of contact, Deputy Sumrall determined that the odor of the
alcoholic beverage was actually emitting from the Defendant’s person. Deputy Sumrall asked the
Defendant if she had been drinking and whete she was heading. The Defendant repiied that she had

not been drinking and that she had to get toilet paper, and food at Taco-Time and was now heading

| home to McGill. Deputy Sumrall then inquired why, if she was heading home, did she pu]l into the

Shooter’s parking lot. To this inquity the Defendant hesitated and the rephed that she was going
home.

While speaking with the Defendant about these thmgs, Deputy Sumrall obsetved the defendant
to have slugred speech and watery eyes.
Deputy Sumrall invited the Defendant to exit her vehicle to petform Standardlzed Field Sobnety

Tests. Upon ex:ltmg the vehicle, the Defendant was asked again if she had been drinking, to which she
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. s'tg_ted she had not. All_;these, and othc_f statements are cap_ttj:’r'ed on Deputy.Su:nj'x'a_]__l’s “Lapel C‘amqta;”

video, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

As Depﬁty Sﬁnn’al_l pgr_fomnéd Standardized Field Sobriety Tests on the Defendant, the
Defendant showed _signs. of itpairment during the Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus test, the Wik and.
Tuatn test and the Om;: Leg Stan_d.. After being administered a Prehnmary Breath 'fes’t, the Defendant
was artested for suspicion of Driving While Intoxicated and transpotted to the Public Safety Building
v;ritb:out ncident. A-records check revealed that the Defendant had been convicted of a previous
Felony DUL | |

At the Public Safety Bixildjng, the Defendant was read Nevada’s implied consent language,
submitted to a blood &ra‘w and was advised of her rights per Miranda. Among other statements, the
Defendant admitted to Dei:uty Sumtall that she had consutied 2 number of beets at the McGill Clt_:lb.
The Defendant made other statements at the Public Safety Building while in custody, priot to, du;ci.t;g,
and after bemg mirdndized and all are audible on the Booking DVD attached hereto as Exhibit B. -

Subsequent to the Defendant being arrested, an inventory was conducted of the contents in her
vehicle prior to it being towed. Duting the inventory, empty alcoholic beverage containers were found
inside the console of the vehicle. These were photogtaphed as evidence.

Asrgument
The State hgi:eby moves this Coutt to allow the admission of the aforementioned evidence, and
oth# such relevant evidence as may arise as 7es gestae.
NRS 48.035(3) provides:

Evidence of another act ot ctime which is so closely related to an act in cotitroversy or
a crime charged that an ordinary witness cannot describe the act in controversy or the
crime charged without teferring to the other act or crime shall not be excluded, but at
the request of an interested patty, a cautionaty instruction shall be given explaining the
reason for its admission. ' '

The Nevada Supremie Court, in applying NRS 48.035(3). held:

3
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" [Whete the res &stae doctrine is applicable, the determinative analysis is
not a weighing of the prejudicial effect of evidence of othér bad acts
against the probative value of that evidence. If the doctrine of res gesiae

is invoked, the controlling question is whether witnesses can describe
the crime charged without refetring to telated uncharged. acts. If the
court determines that testimony relevant to the chatged crime carmot
be introduced without reference fo uncharged acts, it ‘must not exchude -
the eﬁdence of the uqcha;fged acts. State v, Shade, 111 Nev. 887, 894,
900 P.2d 327, 331 (1995). Y , :

In this .case, the aforementioned evid_ence is necessary to aﬂpw the State to fully describe the
crimes charged. ﬁe Wwitnesses must be able to describé all the incidents that.oceurred glwng tise to
the initial contact, and the rea'-s'ons for the Field Sobriety Tests and their tcndeﬁcy to confirm the
findings of the lab r‘esu:lts. The jury needs to hear the evidence in its entire light from the beginning, so -
as not to confuse the jury and to address any possiblc defenses should.the}'f be raised, otherivise they
could s_peculate that the Witn_essés ate hiding sometiﬁlng,' forgot some:thing or otherwise are
incompetent. This is the spirit and the letter of the Res Gertze doctrine and that docttine is applicable
herte.

Additionally, such evidence is also admissible pursﬁant to NRS 48.045(2) and Tavares v. State,
117 Nev. 725, 731, 30 P.3d 1128, 1131 (2001). Such evidence is not unfairly prejudicial and can be

proven by clear and convincing evidence, supporting an element of the crime charged.

/1/

/17

/17

App Anpendixl13




Y
—

White kine County, Nevada

801 CLARK STREET,SUITE3 = ELY, NEVADA 89301

Districe Atwomney *

10

11

i2

13

- 14

15

16

22

23

24

25

The State submits such evidence is admissible putsuant to both NRS 48. 045(3) and NRS

48, 045(2) Accordmgly, the State provides moves to introduce suchi ewdence to allow for sufﬁc:lent

||time to schedule a Petrocelii hearmg, should Defendant so request

Date: {‘_’JV}J&T sr\-.: Z@’(—.

Michdel A. Wheable, Bsq:

White Pine County District Attorney
801 Clark Street #3

Ely, Nevada 89301
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AFFIDAVII OF MICHAEL A. WHEABLE -

STATE OF NEVADA )

||COUNTY OF WHITE PINE )

[The undersigned Affiant makes this Affidavit under penalty of petjury and based upon personal

knowledge, as to those matters assetted on information and belief by Caleb Sumtall, Affiant believes

those assertions to be true.

e d

F

'Miéh_,a,el A. Whéable

SUBSCRIBE]y AND SWORN T@/BEFORE ME

& SHONNA K. SAMBSON
AR NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE of NeyApa
g9 White Pine County « Nevadz

Anp Avpvendix115
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AFFIDAVIT OF CALEB SUMRALL
STATE OF NEVADA )

COUNTY OF WHITE PINE )

The undersigned Affiant has read the foregoing motion and makes this Affidavit under penalty
of petjury and based upon personil knowledge, as to those matters asserted Qn;iia_‘formation and belief,

Affiant has personal knowledgg and believes those assertions containgdlherem to be true.

Caleb Sumtall -
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME

s S

, 2015,

Notary Public -

» SHONNA K. SAMPSON
\ NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE of NEVADA
d White Pine County - Nevada
CERTIFICATE # 92-4156-17
APPT, EXP, SEPT, 28, 2016
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b) Taman employee of the office of the Dlstﬂct Attomey, Mlchael A. Wheable |

' and on the date below I served a copy of the fotegoing Opposition to Motmn to Suppress by

dehver:mg a copy via the U. S. Malls properly addressed and posted to the following;

Richard W. Sears, Bsq.
White Pine County Public Defender
457 Fifth Street
Ely, Nevada 89301

Date: %IIZL 5: 0?0/5’-
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IN THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OQF
NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WHITE PINE

#oH N N %

Case No. CR-1304037
Dept. No. 1

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
SUBMISSION OF DEFENDANT'S
-Vs- PRIOR CONVICTIONS
STELLA LOUISE SINDELAR,
Defendant.

COMES NOW the State .of Nevada by and through its attorney, ANGELA M.
GIANOLI, E5Q., Deputy White Pine County District Attorney and hereby submits certified
copies of the Defendant’s prior convictions.

DATED this Z;h[f%ay of August, 2015.

MIC L A. WHEABLE,
INE COUNTY

ML
ANGEFA™. GYANOLI, ESQ., #11138
White Pine County Deputy District Attorney

ICT ATTORNEY
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3RD DISTRICT COURT -~ WV DEPT.
SALT LAKE COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH

STATE OF UTAH, : MINUTES
Plaintiff, :  SENTENCE, JUDGMENT, COMMITMENT

vs. : Case No: 031100411 FS

STELLA LOUISE SINDELAR, 1 Judge: PAT B. BRIAN
Defendant. : Date: May 10, 2004

PRESENT ‘

Clerk: randyn

Prosecutor: TANGARO, CARA

Defendant

Defendant's Attorney(s): BAUTISTA, RUDY

DEFENDANT INFORMATTON

Date ©f birth: September 29, 1963

Audio

Tape Number: 0459 Tape Count: 8:31

CHARGES
1. DRIVTNG UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALC/DRUGS - 3rd Degree Felony
‘Plea: Guilty - Disposition: 02/24/2004 Guilty

SENTENCE PRISON

Based o the’ defendant's conv1ct10n of DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
OF ALC/DRUGS a 3rd Degree Felony, the defendant is sentenced to an
lndeterminate ‘term of not to exceed five years in the Utah State
Prison.

The prison term is susnended

SENTENCE JATIL

Based on the. defendant's conviction of DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
OF ALC/DRUGS a 3rd Degree Felony, the defendant is senteénced to a
te¥rm of 62 day(s) R

SENTENCE FINE
Charge # 1 Fine: $5000.00
Suspended:. $3700.00
‘surcharge: $599.49
Due: $1300.00

- Total Fine: $5000.00
Total Suspended: $3700.00
S " Total Sureharge:;$599 49 L e S
T*Edl Pr1nc1pal Due-§$l300 00 ' ) eu; S T
) : . Blus, Interest - S S
The “Fing i8to be pald in fuil by 10/01/2005

T o R Lk i

Printed: 06/03/13 16:28:04 Page L - . .
28 - DA Discovery
App Apvendix119 '



Case No: 031100411 Date: May 10, 2004

ORDER OF PROBATION

The defendant is placed on probation for 24 month(s).
Probation. is to be supervised by Adult Probation & Parole.
Defendant to serve 62 day{(s) jail.

Defendant is to report by May 12, 2004 by 7.

Defendant is to pay a fine of 1300.00 which includes the surcharge.
Interest may increase the final amount due.

Pay fine on or before October 1, 2005.

Pay fine to The Court.

PROBATION CONDITIONS

No etherHVLOIatlons

Comply with Adult Probation and Parole.

Not to possess/consume alcohol or non prescribed controlled
substance.

Random urinalysis,

Random drug testing.

Not #o associate with persons or frequent prlaces where drugs or
alcohol are being used or are the chief item of sale.

Subniit to search of self or property by probation agent.

Receive drug and alcohol evaluation and comply with
recommendations.

Court orders an interlock system be installed on each motor vehicle
owned or. operated by the probaticner, at probationer's expense.
Calibration of the interlock system to be set at .00 or not exceed
.02 pursuant to recommendation of device installex

Serve 62 days jail. Report 5-12-04 at 7 pm

Obtain antabuse if medically approved

Attend 2 AZ meeting per week

Pay fine at $100 a month commencing 9-1-04

Defendant not to drive unless properly insured, licensed and
registered, and current with interlock device.

Court credits $500 teo $1800.00 fine for previously paid treatment,
leaving the now current balance of §1300 owing.

Complete a Level 2 DUI course approved. by APP

Complete approved intensive treatment program.

Report to APP within 24 hours of release from jail.

Printed: 06/03/13 16:28:04 Pagé’ 2 (last)
29 - DA Discovery
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am an employee of the White Pine County
District Attorney and that on the 9? jé@cfay of August, 2015, I served a true and correct

copy of this document on:

RICHARD W. SEARS, ESQ.,

White Pine County Public Defender
457 Fifth Street

Ely, Nevada 89301

[ 1 mailing a copy thereof, first class mail, postage prepaid.

[ ]delivering by hand to the person of, office of, or dwelling,.

[ ]1leaving a copy with the Clerk of the Court (whereabouts unknown).

[ ]electronic-mail address or facsimile number (with consent).

[X] by placing it in ?eir box located within the District Attorney’s office.

DATED this ay of August, 2015.

Shonna K. Sampson
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CASE NO. CR-1304037

Dept. 1

IN THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF

NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WHITE PINE

* ok ok R &

" THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
vs.
STELLA LOUISE SINDELAR,

Defendant.

/

TRANSCRIPT
of
CRIMINAL MOTIONS
September 24, 2013

COUNSEIL APPEARING:

For the State:
- MICHAEL WHEABLE, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
801 Clark Street, Ste. 3

Ely, NV 89301 '

For the Defense:
CHARLES ODGERS, ESQ.
P. O. Box 51690
Ely, NV 89315

Transcribed by: Linda Davies, Sworn Court Transcriber
;
CR-1304037 THE STATE OF NEVADA v. SINDELAR 9/24/2013 TRANSCRIPT Linda Davies, Transcriber
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BAILIEF: All rise.

God?

2 THE COURT: Courtfz In sessiecn, please be seated. 2 MR. SUMRALL: X do.

3| This iz case number CR one three zero four zero three asven, 3 THE CQURT: Please be seated. Please state your name
4] State of Nevads versus Stella Louise Sindelar. Miss 41 and apall yonr last name,

5] Ssindelar’s present represented by Mr, Odgers. The State’s 5 ME, SUMRALL: Caleb Sumrall.

6| represented by Mr, Wheable and thiz is the time and place set 6] 5 - -M~-R~-A-L-L. ’

7] for a hearing on the motien to suppress that was filed by Mr. 7 THE COURT: Thank wyou.

2] odgers on June fifth. Thexe has been an opposition. The g MR, WHERBLE: Thank you. Your Honor, may I be seatad?
%} Court has reviewed everything and 5o we sot this matter for 2 THE COURT: You may.
10 ] an evidentiaxy hearing. Are the parties prepared te go 10 MR. WHERABLE: Deputy Sumrall, I‘m just going te ge

11§ forward? 11| through semo background cuestions real qu.i.ci:, ckay. Without
12 KR, WHEARLE: The State is Your Homor, 121 giving we L exzck address, where do you liwve?

4] MR, CDGERS: Miss Sindelar i3 Your Honor. 13 MR, SUMRALL: Ely, Hevada,

13 TRE COURT: All right, and 5o Mr, Wheakle, the - i MR. WHERBLE: And hew long have you heen in Ely?
157 they've made a prima facie case so yvou can go ahead and 15 MR. SUMRRLL: For about twe years, almost tHo years.
16§ procesd. 13 MR. WHEABLE: What’s your current occupation?
i7 MR, WHEABLE: What I°d like to do Your Honor at this i7 MR. SUMRALL: Deputy Shariff,

8] time is call Deputy Calebh Sumrall to estesblish scme 12 MR, WHERDLE: How long have you been n Depoty Shexiff
19| additlonal facts for the Court to consider in its declsion, 19] for?
20 THE CODRT: Al right. Please come forward. Go ahead brui] ME. SUMRALL: For almost two years.
21| and face the Clerk, raipe your right hand and take the oath. zl MR. WHEABLE: Okay.
22 CLERK: Do you sclemnly swear the testlmony you are v MR, SUMRALL: Couple months shy of two years.
73| akout to provide in this matter before the Court shall be the =] MR. WHEABLE: Do you have any pricr law enforcement
24| truth, the whele truth, and nothing but the truth so help you 24 | experience?
CRAXIT THE STATEOF HEVADA v, SRTELAR ST4701) TEAMSTRIT Linda Devie, Tomsmriber 2 CRAN0ST THE STATE OF NEVADA 1 SUTELAR S4Z013 TRAKDCRIPT  Einda Divis, Trassiber 3

1 ME. SUMRALL: I do. i) or the F. T. 0., did you receive any tralning with regards to
2 MR. WEEABLE: What ore you duties as a Deputy Sherifff 2] iovestigating D. U. I.s?

3 MR, SUMRALL:; For calls for service and enforce local 3 MR, SIMRALL: Yes X did.

41 end state laws. 4 MR, WHERBELE: What kind of training did you receive?
5 MR. WHEABLE: What kind of training have you recelved 5 MR. SUMBALL: On how to conduck field schriety tests.
64 for those dutles? 6 MA, WHEABLE: Okay.

7 MR, STMRALL: I went to the FOST Academy and completed 7 HR. SUMBALL: How to - what to lack for.

£] sixteen weeks on and due to an F. T. . Program, Field a MR. WHERBLE: What do you mean, what to loak f6r7?

9] Training Program, g MR. SUMRALL: As far as impaired drivers go, zigna

10 MR. WHERBLE: And when did you graduate from POST? 10| that will lead you te heliewa that they had been drinking -
11 MR. SUMRALL: X belleve it was May of twe thousand 11 MR. WHERDLE: Okay.

12] eleven, 12 MR, SUMRALL: - vnder the influence of alcohel.

13 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Tell me about the fleld training 13 HMR. WHEABLE: Ckay. For the purposes of this hearing
14] or the ~ your F, T, Q. exparienca. What was that? 4] today Your Honor, Im golng to skip through scme -+ some

15 MR, SUMAALL: When was it? 15] things and just highlight a couple of facts. HWere you on

16 MR. WHEABLE: What was it? 15 ] duty on March twenty h, two th & thirteen?

i7 MA. STMRALL: Oh, what waz it? 17 MR. SUMRALL: Yes I was,

18 MR. WHERBLE: What does it consist of? TYea. 18 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. Do you recall when your shift

19 MR. SUMRALL: T went around with field trxaining 19} started that - that day?

20 | officers, sargeants, and then they just kind of showed me how 20 MR, SRALL: I belleve it was around six a'clock p.i.
2l to ~ how to do the job pretty much. 21 MR. WHEABLE: What cccurred around sewen thirty that
2 MR. WHEABRLE: How long did that lest for? 22| ovening?

23 MR. SOMPRALL: It was — I believe t was eight weeks. 3 KR, SUMREALL: I noticed a wehicle taillight ent.

24 MR, WHEABLE: Qkay. Now, in either of the POST Academy 24 MR. WHEABLE: Oh. HNow, for the purpose of thia

R N3T THE STATE OF MEVADA v. SINDFLAR. ST4T115 TRANICATT  Linds Dwvim, Traseriber +

R 1040FT THE JTATHE OF FEVADA v. SINDELAR 242011 TRAMSCRIPT  Lids Dintir, Trmevitar E
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hearing, I'm geoing to skip to - we‘re going to submit Your

-

= Just to pick vp, trahaported Miss Sindelar to the Public

2] RBonor on the records in the Preliminary Hearing what cccurred 2| ssfety Bullding following that stop. What occurred at the

1] after and durling the traffic stop, and I belleve that’s going 3| Public Safety Building?

4] teo be okay with covnsel. I'm going to skip right to what 4 MR, SOMRALL: Um, 2he - sbe was booked and then the -

5| occurred when he was tranaporting the Defendant on that 5] a drug tech was called to draw Miss Sindelar’s blood.

6] traffic stop. 1] HE. WHEABLE: Okay.

7 THE COURT: All right. 7 HR. SUMBALL: And then she was read Nevada implied

g MR, ODGERS: But since there are priors then we will & ] coosent.

9] stand by the facta 2 - as brought out in the preliminary 9 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. 5o lata break that Jdown a little

10 | hearing relative to the entire progess. I didn’t know we 10] bit and discuss the procoss ckay. Do you know if the booking

11 | were deing tranzport all the way up te the time and plecs of 11| process is captured on film or video taped at all?

12 | sentence. 12 HR. SUMRALL: Yoz sir,

13 HR. WHEAPLE: No, transport’s not included. Just at 13 MR, WHEABLE: How do you kmow that?

14] tha Public Sefety Building. 14 MR, SUMRALL: Because we get & copy of the booking

15 ME. CDGERS: Okay. t5 | wideo and then we submit that into evidence.

16 MA. WHEABLE: Yes, that’s finam, i6 ¥R. WHEABLE: Ckay. Was the bocking including the

17 THE COURT: Okay. i1] blood draw of Higs Sindelar captured on wideo?

i MR. ODGERS: (Unintelligible word] and flight 11 HR. SUMRALL: I kalieve so, yes.

191 insurance, 1% MR, WAERBLE: How do you know?

prai] MR. WHEABLE: Including the identification of the 20 MR. SUMRALL: Bacause Y saw the video,

21 | Defendant Migs Sindelaxr, Zl HR. WHEABLE: Okay. Your Homer, I have here a copy of

s MR, ODGERS: Yem, and we'll stipulate. 22| the bocking process of Mlss Sindelar on 5. ¥V, D. and T have a

2 THE COUAT: Go ahaad. 23| copy for the Court’s move inte evidenge. I°d like te have it

24 MR. WHEADLE: Okay. How, Deputy, you had transported 24 | marked State’s Exhibit One if possible and iIntroduce it at
CRAHTT THE STATEOF HEVADA v SOOELAR #74201) THALICRIFT  Lisds Davine, Transarler 4 CRANHT THE TTATE OF MEVADA v, SMDELAR HRUNTS TRANKRDT Linds Devive, Trmsaibr 7

1] this time. H MR, SUMRRLL; I o,

2 TEE COURT: Any objection? 2 BR. WHEABLE: Okay. How did you mead hexr that from

k) KR. ODGERS: Um, Court’s indulgence real quick, 3| memory?

4 THE COURT: You nay. 4 MR. SUMRALL: Ho, from & form that we xead off of.

5 MR. OQDGERS: Do you have a disecovery iabel on that? 5 MH. WHEABLE: Do you know what that form is called or

& MA, WHERBLE: Forty-s&ven. 6] what it looka like?

7 HR. ODGERS: Okay. I have no objection Your Honor. 7 MR, S5UMRALL: I believe its B. L. D. Forty-fiva. It

:1 THE COURT: All right. We*ll have it wmarked as One A, 8] would be on the form and I do recall what it looks like.

9] it's admitted. 9 MR. WHERBLE: Your Honor, for tha recerd Ifm showing

10 MR. WHERBLE: May I approach Your Hohor? 10| Defense counsel that what has mot yat heen marked an exhibit.

11 THE COURT: You may. [1] HMay I bave thia marked Your Honox?

12 MR. WHEADLE: So Deputy, you watched that video 12 THE COURT: Sure.

13 | earlier today? 13 MR. WHERBLE: State’s Exhiblt Two. I'm geing to show

14 MR, SUMRALL: Yas I did. 14 thia to the witness pricr to moving {unintelligible woxd —

15 MR. WBEABLE: And - and I could have asked this 15| microphene noise]. I'm handing you States Exhibit Two. Do

16 ] rquestion before, was it - did it truly and accurately reflect 16 ] you recognize that?

171 what occurred that evenlng on March twenty-seventh with Miss 17 MR. SUMRALL: Yes T da.

12 ] sindelax? 18 MR. WHERBLE: And what 1s 117

9 MR, SUMRALL: Yes. 19 MR, SUMRALL: This iz the B. L. D. form which has the

20 MA. WHEABLE: Ckay. How you said you read Mlss 20 ) ¥evada implied consent on the hm::k ef it.

21 | Sindelar WNevada's implied consent. How do you koow that? 21 MR. WHERBLE; Qkay. Is that the form vou use when you

2 MR, SUMRALL: Well becaunse it was on the video. 22| read Nevada implled consent?

23 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Do you have an independent 23 HR. SUMBALL: Yes it is.

24 | recollection of reading her in that implied conoent? 24 HR. WHEABLE: Could you please turn 1t over to the
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other side of the Exhibit? I8 the Neveda implied

learned thet sbe may have had prior convictions youw called

2§ language on there? 2| the blood tech?

3 MR. SUMRALL: Yes it is. 3 HMR. SUMRALL: Correct.

4 ME. WHEABLE: Ix that the same langeage you read to 4 HR. WHEABLE: Why?

5] Defendents prior to May firat, two thousand thirteen? 5 MR. SUMRALL; Because after - if youfve had more than
G MR, SUMRALL: Yes. 6] one, you den't have & choice of breath. PBlood 1s your

7 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Move State’s two into evidence 7] evidence through testing,

§| Your Homor. 8 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. So after you called the blood

9 THE COURT: Any oblectlon? 9] tech, what cccurred?

10 MR. ODGERS: Not for purpoae of the hearing. Ifll 10 MR, SUMRALL: The bleed tech came and then he agreed
11| cross-exemine more appropriately there. 11 to sample the blocd From Miss Sindelar.

12 THE GCOURT: All right. Two's admitted. 12 MR. WHEABLE: Lets back up a little bit,

13 MR. WHEABLE: All right. 5o let me ask you a little 13 MR. SUMRALL: Okay,

14 | bit more in detail. When you arrived at the Public Safery 14 MR. WHEABLE; Botween <alling the bleod tech and kim
15| Boilding with Misza Sindelar, what occurred? 15§ taking the hlood samples —

16 MR, SIMAALL: We walked into the jail from the 16 MR, SUMRALL: Ch, okay.

17 | smllyport and then we come in and then ahe stands in a little 17 MR. WHERBLE: - what did you de?

18 | black box marked on the floor and then the lailar asks hia 18 MR, SUMRALL: [ read Mlssz Sindelar Nevada Implied

1% | questions and then - and then we get a erinlpnal history on - 19| congent from tkat form.

20 | on the person that we bring in and then that”1l tell you if- 20 MR, WHEABLE: Whe else was present when you read her
21 } they've had any priors in their criminal history. Then at 21| that?
22| that point I ~ I rogall that she had prior D. U. I.s and then 2 HR. SUMRALL: The jaller and - and I can’t remember
231 a blood tech was called. 23] vwhat the jailer’s name was.

b/ MR. WAEABLE: Okay. 5o just to be clear, once you 24 HR. WHEABLE: Okay. Where was Miss Sindelar at when

CRANMAY) THE B IDIRLAR WIS Lincda Do, Trameribr w CRAMKIT TIE STATE GF HEVADA . SHIELAR, S424701) TRANMAFT  Lisde Dwvim, Trmmeiber n

1] wou read her that? 1 MR. WHERBLE: Did Miss Sindelar ewer tell you that she
2 MR. SUMRALL: She waz in that little klack hox in the 2| did not want to submit to a blood teat?

5] jail, in beoking. 3 MR. SUMRALL: No ahe did not.

4 ME. WAEABLE: In & black box? 4 HMR. WHEABLE: Okay. HNow XI'd like te ask you about the
5 MR. SUMRALL: It's a - 5| klood tech - the bloed tech sir., Do you know the blood

& MR. WHEABLE: How smu:l.d you describe - 61 tech’s name?

7 MR, SUMRALL: — black square marked with paint on the 7 MR, SUMRALL: It was Horace Herrin I - I bhellave was
8] flooz. B ls name,

9 MR. WHEABLE: ¢h, s it's a marking on the floor. 9 MR, WHEABLE: And what occurred when he ashowed up?

) okay. Did she bave handecuffs on at that time? 10 MR. SUMRALL: Ko was given the - the kit for the bleood
11 HR. SUMBALL: (Unintelligible word - microphone 11} draw and then he took two samples end then placed them jnte
12 | muffled). 12| the evidence bag and sealed it.

13 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. What occurred after you read hexr 13 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Ware ycu present when that

14 | the Nevada implied consent? 14| occurred?

15 MR. SOMRALL: She — if I recall she maid okay when I 15 MR. SIMRALL: I was.

16 ] read her that blocd was geing to ho taken. 1% MR. WHEAPLE: What was the Dafendant Hiss Sindelax’s
17 MR. WHEABLE: And dld she ask any ¢ueations? 17] attltude tewards having her - did she demonstrate any

18 MH. SUMRALL: We. Just started - she started to ask 18 | attitude - any behaviery

1#| something and then ~ and then - then sald ckay. 19 MR. ODGERS: I'm geing teo move to strike -

20 M. WHEABLE: What if you recall - how would you 20 THE COURT: Then rephrase it.

21| characterlize the Defendant’s mood at that timed 21 MR. ODGERS: — the attitude,

2 MA, SUMRALL: Um, almest kind of joyous. She kind of 2% THE COURT: Rephrase it.

n laughing, ah, chuckling, when before and as I asked her the px] MR, WHERBLE: Could you describe your observatlons of
24 | questions. 24 | HMiss Sindelar when her blood was taken?
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1 MR, SUMAALL: Um, she - ghe was willing. She waso't - 1 MR. WHEABLE: This foxm, the State’s two that I showad
23 I -1I - I den't know, just kind of normal I quess. 2] yout

3 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. 3 MHR. SOMRALL: Correct.

4 MR. SUMRALL: Hormal attitude. 4 HER. WHEARLE: Ckay.

5 MR. WHEABLE: Could wvou — could you indicate any facta 5 MR, SUMBRALL: Yez, causn I took a copy of that form

6] to the Court to show that she was willing? & with - with me.

7 MR, SUMRALL: She ~ she didn’t like pull away or she 7 MR. WEEARLE: OQkay. How many of these Nevada implied
8] didn't say no or anything like that. 8] consents have you done prior to Miss Sindelar, if you could

9 MR. WHERDLE: Okay. Om, all right. Deputy, what kind 9] estimate?

10 ] of tralning have you recelved with administering these blood 10 MR. SUMAALL: I*ve done & few. I — I ¢an"t recall how
11 | draws, not personally, leb me rephrase that Your Honor. I 11 | many exactly, but I know ~ I know Ifve done a few of them and
12| apologize. What kind of training have you received for 12 | witnas=zed -~ witnezsed moze.

13 | conducting or administexing — I - I guess that's the way to 13 MR. WHEABELE: Paas the witness Your Honor.

14 ] put it., What kind - whet kind of training have you recelved 14 THE CODRT: Cross?

15F in regards to reading implied - Nevada implled congent and 15 MR. ODGERS: Thank you., I want to move back to March
61 then condueting these blood draws? 16 ] twenty-geventh of two thousand thirteen, How long had you

17 MR. SUMRALL: During F. T. 0., um, they took me in and 17| heen out of POST at that point?

1§ | showed me how it was supposed to done and then also just by 18 MR. SOMBALL: March twenty-seventh, twe thousand

i#| experlence. Um, whether itfs by myself doing them or viewling 1#] thirteen? Um, I think almest a year,
20{ snother officar doing them. 0 MR. ODGERS: And you did your F. T. O. before you went
21 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Where di¢ you learn how to read 2l | to RPOST or after?
22| Hevada implied consent? 22 MR. SUMRALL: Both before and after,
3 MR, SUMRALL: Durlng - I tock a form to POST and they 21 MR. ODGERS: Now, Af the Court would hend him Statn’s
24| hed ue go over that when we were doing cur D, U. I. course, 24 ] Exhibit :.Twc, that would be groat. Depoty, Ifd like to lock
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1§ at the back - well atrike that. I°d like you te look at the 1] to ebtain up to three blood samples from you.

2| front. Do you remember completing one of these forms on Mias 2 MR, ODGERS: And you read that to Miss Sindelar,

3| Sinvdelaz? 3| correst?

4 MR. STWHRALL: I do. 4 MR. SUMRALL: Correct.

5 MR. ODGERS: Do you remember providing that to 5 ME. CDGERS: And she — and did she make mny inference
64 anybody? 6] to your as to whether or not she underatood 1f she failed you
7 MA. SUMRALL: I do. 7| were going to force the hlood draw?

k] MR. ODGERS: Do you remember who you provided it ta? g MR. SUMRALL: I don‘t baliave 5o,

i MR, SUMRALL: It goos in with my - my case. 9 MR, ODGERS: Did she understand that 1f she refused it
10 MR. ODGERES: Now, I‘d like you to go on the hack and 10| vou were going to force her to glve blood?

11 show me or tell me what you actually read to Mlas Sindelar on 1 HR. SUMRALL: Well, I - I read the Nevada implied

12 Hn;ch twenty-seventh, twe thouvsand thirteen. 12| consent snd then I esked her if she undexstood and she sald
13 MR, SUMPALL: I read her right there where it starks 13§ yes. )

14| evidentiary testing implied consent warniag. 14 ME. CDGERS: Okay. BAnd you read her that component,
15 MR, ODGERS: Gkay. 15| sorrecot?

16 MR, SOMPALL: And I read - 16 MR, SIMRALL: Correct.

17 MR. ODGERS: And in that can you read one, two, three, 17 MR. ODGERS: And that componont says that Lif you

18 -thc fourth {unintelliigible words - somebody coughlng into 18 | refuse then I'm going to force it, 1z that correct?

1% ] mierophone) please. 19 MR. SUMRALL: Correct.

20 ME. SUMRALL: Cut loud? 20 HR. OQDGERS; And you understood that ahe understood
21 MR, ODGERS: Yesx. 21§ that correct?

22 MR. SUMBALL: If you fail to submit to requests - or 22 HMR. SUMRALL: Correct.

23| to required testing, the law allows me, the officer, to I MR, QDGERS: ALl right. Now, as a - you cen give that
24 | direct the reasonable force be used to the extent necessary 24 ] bock te the Judge, I'm sorry. As a desputy, you expect peaple
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to be compliant with their ipstructions, correct?

—

MR. SUMRALL: Yes.

2 MR. SUMRALL; CoTrrect, 1 MR. CODGERS: What did the general Fourth Amendmant

3 MR. ODGERS: What happens if somshody’s noncompliant i search and seizure ln POST teach you?

4| with your 1nsr.rl.ltctions? 4 MR. SUMRALL: That the people have the right - that

5 MR, SUMRALL: Then We — we use resscnable force as 5} the people have the right to — how can I word that, um -~

6§ directed. [ MR. ODGERS: Be pecured?

T HR. ODGERS: Okay. And I don't mean - I don’t mean 7 MR. SUMRALL: Corract.

8] just in a D. V. I. context, I mean in gonoral, right, you use 3 MR. ODGERS: In their persons and property and things?
&1 force necesgaxy to - to force compllance xight? 1] MR. SUMRALL: And their home, correct.

1% MP.. SUMRALL: Correct. 10 MR, QDGERS: Okay. And they taught you this theory
it MR. CODGERS: All right. So when somebody acquiescen 11] called exceptions to the Fourth Amendment waxrant

12] te your autherity as a deputy, in your cpinicn are they 12| requirement?

13| acquiescent to your authority, are they acquiescent to the 13 MR, SDMRALL: Correct.

14] law, or do you have an opinlon one way or the other? 14 MR. CDGERS: What wers some of the exceptions that

15 MR. SUMRALL: Um, I - probably both. 15] they taught you?

16 MR, ODGERS: Okay. I°d like to go to your poat 16 MR. SUMRALL: That if you have reason - reasonable

17] training okay. Did vou have any type of course work during 17| susplcion, um, that um ~

18] your D, U, I, component that telked about scarch warrants? 18 MR. ODGERS: Let me ses if I can help you. ALl right.
19 MR. SUMRALL: I don‘t belleve so. 19| They taught you that the suspected somebody maybe lnvolved in
0 MR, ODGERS: Did you have any discussions as you 20| somo crimipal activity to pat them down for weapons ~

21 reacall regarding a case out of California called Schamerber? 21 MR. SUMRALL: (orrect.
) MR, S5WRALL: I don’t heliove so. 22 MR. ODGERB: — right?
2 MR, ODGERS: Okay. ©Did you have general Fourth 23 MR. SUMRALL: Correct.

24 ¥ Amendment search and seilzure in FOSTY 24 ¥R. ODGERS: Thet's galled a Texry stop, right?
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1 MR, SUMRRLL: Corcact. 1 MR, SUMRALL: Tmn hwm.

2 MR. ODGERS: We've talked about that? 2 MR. ODGERZ: Does that read word for word out of what
3 HR. SUMAARLL: Yes. 3| the statute for Nevade lmplled consent says?

4 MR. ODGERS: All right. And they told you that If you 4 ME. SUMRALL: Ah, not word for word.

5§ guspected somebody’s vehicle had drugs in it mnd thoy rofuacd 5 #R. ODGERS: Okay. 5o when you say you read Hevada

¢ to allow you to search it, you had to cbtain a warrant - 6] implied consent, what you mean 1s you read whataver this

T MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 7| administrative form says?

t MR. ODGERS: = right? Dld they talk about any - ln £ MR. SUMRALL: Cercect.

¢] your training, did they talk te you about based on Hevada 9 MR. ODGERS: Ckay. You didn’t actually read the

10 ] implied consent the Fourth Amendment doasn’t apply? Did they 10} seatuts o hex?

11| teach you something to that effect? 11 HMR. SUMRALL: No, I read that formm,

12 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 12 MR. ODGERS: Ckay. Miss Slpdelar was undar arrest

13 MR. OBGERE: That’s what vou weres taught at post? 13| when you read her Mevada implied conasent, correct?

14 MR. SUMRALL: Coxrect, 14 MR. SUMBALL: Yes, she was placed under arrest prior
15 MR. ODGERS: All right. And sc on March Ewenty- 15] to that, yes.

16 h, two th d thirteen you reasconably relied on the 16 MR. CDGERS: And she was narvous wasn't sghe?

17 trainiog you received out of POST? 17 MA. SUMRALL: She didn’t’'appear to be.

1 MR, SMPALL: Yes. 18 MR. ODGERS: Chuckling?

1% MR. ODGERS: Okay. Had vou ever in fact read Nevada 19 ME. STMRALL: Yas.

20| Rovised Statute thak actually talks about implied consant? 20 MR. ODGERS: No nervous behavipr?i

2L MR. SUMRALL: I - I believe I have. 21 HR. SUMRALL: I don't believe so.

22 MR. ODGER5: Okay. And de you believe that this 22 HMR. ODGERS: Qkay, I Lelievs you testified earlier
| warning that you gave is for com - five component bullet 23] that if you have more than one D. U. I., that you domn't have
24 | points? 24] =& choice - the individual doesa't have a choice as to whether
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to glve breath or bloed, is that correct?

you trust that I'm giving you information corxrectly?

2 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 2 MR. SUMRALL: It would, it would.
3 MR. ODGERS: And if I remember your testimony 3 HR. ODGERS: You want to look at it?
4 werrectly, wbich I*il defer it to the Court, you testified 4 MR. SUMHALL: Sure.
5] that your did not call for a bleod tech until after she wasz in 5 HR. ODGERS: Fox - for purposes of the record, what is
6] the booking area? ' 6] a CAD report?
7 HR, SUMRALL: Correct. 7 MR. SUMRALL: What dispatch creates whenever wa do a
3 MR. ODGERS: All right., You realize you testified BF call.
9§ differently at the prelim? 9 HR, ODGERS: And it‘s tha declaration probable cause
10 MR, SUMAALL: I don’t. I don't - dido’t realize that, 10| form that you £ill out as well, thatfs part of thea CAD
11§ ao. il1] report?
12 MR. ODGERS: Okay. 1z HR. SUMRALL: Correct.
13 MR, SIMRALL: Regause our standard protocel iz we 13 MR, QDGERS: I‘m going to show you the criminml
14} briong them inte the }zil end then the eriminal history is ran 141 ecomplaint thet you azigned under - that you signed under cath,
15] and then the blood tech ox breath is chosen. 15] it has attoached to it the declaration of probable cause of
16 MR. ODGERS: Okay. So in thls case, do you - deo you 16| arrest, may I approach Your Hongx?
17] recall that it wag about eeven thirty, correct, when you 17 THE COURT: You may.
18] stopped her? 1% HE. ODGERS: X'm going to ask you if you recognize
12 MR, SUMRALL: Corract. 19] rhat {unintelligible word - microphone faded cut).
20 MR. ODGERS: And you arrested her about eight o’clock? 20 MH, SUMRALL: Yes sir.
21 MR. SUMRALL: Yes. 21 MR. OPGERS: Okay. And that declaration of probable
2z MR, ODGERS: Approximately? 22| cause shows that you stopped Miss Sindelar at what time?
k1 MR. SOMBALL: About, yea. 23 MR. SUMRALL: That I saw har?
24 MR, QDGERS5: HWould the CAD report help you or would 24 MR. QDGERS: Stopped her.
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L MR. SUMRALL: Oh, stopped her, at nineteen thirty- 1] arrested her meaning you placed her handcuffz down at
2] eight. 2| Shootsars?
3 MR. ODGERS: And you arrest her mat? 3 MR. SUMRALL: Correct.
4 MR. SUMRALL: At twenty hundred. 4 HR. ODGERS: Okay. Then you tranaported her?
5 MR. ODGERS: So that weuld be seven thircy-elght and 5 HR. SOUMRALL: Correct.
6] eight o’clock, right? 6 MR, ODGERS: Then you read her Nevada implied consent?
7 MR, SIMRALL: Corzect. T MR, SOMRRLL: Yes.
3 MR. ODGEERS: P, M.7? 8 MR. ODGERS: And then you waited for her criminal
9 MR, SUMAALL: Yes. 41 history to show, correct?
10 MR, ODGERS: Yes. All right. And what time did the 10 MR, STMAALL: Yes.
11| blocd draw occur? 11 MR. ODGERS: How long does it take for criminal
12 MR. SOMRALL: Um, I don‘t have that form in front of 12| history to come up?
13| me. Um, the blood tech put the time down that he drawed the 13 MR. SUMBALL: It - it‘s usually pretty fast, Unm,
14§ blocd. 14 usually dispatch will - depending oo the dispatcher will have
15 MR. ODGERS: All right. I'm going to show you what’s 15§ that in the process while ln transpert.
16| been marked previously as D. A. discovery six. May I 16 MR, QDGERS: Okay. 50 thelr standard protocel s once
17| approzch Your Honor? i7] you cell in and say I'we got one in custody, they start
18 THE COURT: You may. 18y running background?
19 MR, GDGERS: X5 this the form you're referring to? I8 MR. SUMBALL: Yes.
20 MR. SOMRALL: Yes. 0 ME. ODGERS: Okay. All right, What time do you
21 MR, ODGERS: Okay, and what tims was the blood draw? 2t | recall leaving Shooters?
22 MR. SOUMRALL: The blood draw was at twenty twenty- 2 MR. SUMRALL: Just after eight o'clock. Just after
234 eigbr, 1) | she was placed under arrest.

MR. ODGERS: So at twenty-cight minutes after you 4 MR. ODGERS: All right. Your badge number is four
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1] thirty? 1 MR, ODGERS: Were you investigating amy type of

2 HR. SOMRRLL: Corrack., 2| anything that weould have prevented you from applying for a

3 MR. ODGERS: And what 13 ton soventy-six ten nineteen? 3| aearch warrant?

4 MR. EUMRALL: En routa to the - 4 MR, SUMRALL: Mone, no.

5 MR. ODGERS: Okay. 5 MR. ODGERS: Did you take any efforts whatsoewver to

[ MR. SUMRALL: - Public Safety Building. 6] contact a neutral magistrate to obtain 2 warrant?

T M. ODGERS: All right. So zbout thirty minutes after 7 MR. SUMRALL: Mo,

8] you arrived, or thirty minutes after you placed Miss Sindelar 3 MR. ODGERS: Why hot?

44 under arrest, you drew the blosd or Horace — 9 MR. SUMRALL: Ah, because at that point I don't

10 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 10| believe I needed to.

1" HR. ODGERS: - drew the blood at your direction? 11 MR. ODGERS: Okay. And that was based on your

3 MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 12| training snd experience out of the POST Academy?

I3 MR. ODGERS: Ckay. Now, on March Lwonty-seventh of 13 MR, SUMRALL: Correct.

14] two thousand and thirteen, was Miss Sindelar bleeding? 14 HR. QDGERS: If you had to describe Migs Sindelar's

i5 MR, SUMRALL: Bleeding? 151 denesancr with you the entire time that you were with her,

16 MR. ODGERS: Was she bleedingd 161 would you describe it as compliant?

17 MR. SUMRALL: Prior to getting to the Jail? 17 HR. sum:.r.é Yex.

i MR. ODGERE: Correct. 18 MR. ODGERS: With everything you teld her te de?

19 MR. SUMBALL: Ho. 1% MR. SUMEALL: I holieve so.
25 MR. ODGERS: Was she in any type of medical emexrgency? 20 MR, ODGERS: When she - when wvou told her to do it?
21 MR. SUMRALL: Mo. i MR, SUMRALL: I kelleve 50, yes.
2 MR, QDGERS: Were you investigating any type of an 22 MR. ODGERS: Didn’'t deviate one bit did she?

n| accident? 23 MR. SUMRALL: Ke.

24 MR. SUMRALL: Ne. 24 MR. QDGERS: Mothing further Your Honor.
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1 THE COURT: Redirect? 1 MR, ODGERS: Ho Your Honox.

2 MR. WHEABLE: Deputy Sumrall, on ¢ross examination Mre. 2 THE COURT: All right. Lets do this f.tr.;t. So by -
3| odgers asked you something like 1f she rofu - refusad, you 3| I‘ve met with counsel in Chambors and Ifm going ta be using
41 would force .‘.I\:, that those are the words that you used. Are 4] the testimony of the preliminary hear - hearing transeript,

3 those the words you used or did you actually read werd fox 5| There's been reference to his - therefs a report that was -

6] word the back of that form, State’s Exhibit Two? 6| the P. €. sheet and 50 just Ffactually, I just want it stated
7 MR. SUMRALL: I read word for word the back of that 7| =make sure I den’t - there's something hera that we're all in
2] form. i E| agreement in or nct in agreement in, It leoka Llike for the
9 HMR. WHERELE: So you read to her if you f£ail to submit 91 purposes of thls hearing and the preliminary hearing, we have
10 | to required testing, the law allows me, the officer, to 10] 2 break light waz out. I think the Defense concedes a lawful
1 direct that reasonable force be used teo the extent necessary 11 ] basis for the inltlal stop.

12| to cbtain up te three blood samples from you. Ts that the 12 MR, ODGERS: That'S§ correct. Understood.

13 | langumge you read to her? 13 THE COURT: According to ktestimony officer smelled

4 HE. SUMRALL: It is. 14 ] alcehol from the wvehicle, obhsarved the Dafendant with watery
15 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. No more questions Your Honor. 15] eyes, slurzed spaech, blocdshot oyes, asked her to get out of
16 THE COURT: Amnything on that? 16 | the vehicle, noted an odor of alezohel on her persco,

17 MR, ODGERS: No Your Honor. 17} perfomed fleld sobrlety test, the H. G. N. was failsd, the
18 THE COURT: All right. I don’t have any questions £a:' 18] walk and turn, her arms were up and there's — and - and I

19] bim so the officer’s excused? 19| note the conflickt in ~ in ~ in the - that was raised in the
20 MB,, WHERBLE: Yes Your Homor. 20| cross-examination. One leg stand, she put her foot down, her
21 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. Any additional 21| ams wera up. Thero was a P, B, T, but ~ ch yea, in the - in
22| withesgea? 22| the report it said that ahe failed that obviocusly draw taken,
b} MR. WHEABLE: No Your Honor. 23| ne warrant, and - and no argument of exigent circumstences,
24 THE COURT: Any witnesses for yout 24| zight?
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MR. WHEABLE: That‘s corzect.

TEE COURT: Okay, so then — so then I guess the first
part of the argument Mr. Odgors was about the reascnable
sugpigion t¢ extend the stop, get her out, is that still part
of it?

MR. ODGERS: Yes Your fomor. That would be the second
cooponent of Terry. ’

THE COURT: Okay. All right, so lets go ahead and
addross that fizst.

MR. ODGERE: Yes Your Honor.

MR. WHEABLE: Your Honor, I think it's clear by the
law that all i1z we need to prolong the stop 15 reasonable
articuimble suspicion, more than just & mere hunch, that a
¢rime iz being, a crime basx ecourred or is belng commiveed to
Justify and te make it reascnable to de -~ to delay the stop
and - and prolong the investlgatlon. Here the Court
ldentifleg that it wasn’t just odox of alcohol bevexage,
okay, but it was an odor of alcohol baverage. There's an
articulate fact. Also you have over here watery eyes,
bloodshot, slurred speech, those are two soparate articuiable
facts that Deputy Sumrall was able to articulate at the
preliminary hearing which together with the odor of alccholic
baverage indicated to him through his training and experlence

thot Miss Sindelar may bo impaired. It wasn't encugh for
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probable cause for arrest but that’s not the standard to
bring out a car, it‘s just articulate suspicion. It was at
that time he had her removed ouf of the vehicle and conducted
a field schriety test. That‘s about as standard as it goes
and - and T can't ima - Your Honor, these are the indicators
and this iz about all the evidence that they re golng to get.
Hayba the only other thing he could heve nasn were alcoholic
beverages in the car and that‘s not part of this case and T
don’t think its necessary. Certainly there was more than a
mera hunch here Your Honor with those artlcu - articnlated
facts and that justifies the stop aand that is whero wa stand
on that your Honor.

TIE COURT: Um hmm, Mr. Odgers?

MR, ODGERS: Your Honor, this isn’t your typical
D. U. I. cage where we have smi:ady exceeding the speed
limita, somobody falling to maintain travel lane. There’s no
negative driving pattern. How I agres that the Deputy had
reason to pull hey over for a safety lasua, the traf - the
brake light or the taillight was not operable. I have no
problem with that. What happens from that point is it is net
illegal for me to have a beer and drive home, If I have no
negative driving pattern that the Deputy can say, well, you
knew, he was all over the lame, he was speeding, he was doing

this, he was doing that, he was dolng the other thing, then
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you have some reason - reasonable suapiclon of furkther
eriminal activity of driving under the influence. The mere
presence of alcohol on the breath kind of like HMr. Wheable's
argument is oot in and of itself reagcnable suspicicn of
driving impaired.

THE COURT: We - wWe -

4R. ODGERS: You have -

THE COURT: Eut we have - we have watery blocdahot
ayes and slurred speech, don't we?

ME. ODGERS: Well we have — we have what he belleves
to be zlurred speech.

THE COURT: Qkay.

MR. ODGERS: What we have iz apd unfortunately, not
evarybody speaks as articulate as Mr. Wheable, myself,
yoursel! and other people in the roam, You could have
glurred speech as & result of dentures. You could have
alurred speech as a result of any number of things including
a gpeech impediment. It is not ingcumbent upon me to
articulate mll of the factore that negate reasunable
suspiclon but It Iz incumbent upon me to point out that there
ara other altercative reasopns for the slurred spoech, =, if
wa put that piece aside becauss therefs a logical explanation
that could be inveked on any of those lasues. Lets talk

gbout the red bloodshot watery eyes in March at elgbt ofclock
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at night, There was no teatimony about whether or not Mi=s
Sindelar had slept the‘niqht before. There is any number of
reascns she should have had her window down. I know that I
drive with my window down quite often and the Court is well
aware that allergy seasson, other pecple have red hloodshel
watery eyes that are not related to alcohol. Hew, the teat
undar Terry is a totality of circumstances for the reasonable
erticulable suspicion, There was no real teatimony by the
Deputy today that those factors led him, gave him reasonable
artigulable suwspiclon. Those mre Mr. Wheable'e arguments and
- and I‘1l concede that Mr, Wheable has made those arguments,
but, where I won’t concede is those are enough for the Deputy
absent scmething further, causs again, the purpose of the D.
T. I. statute is to keep impaired drivers, pevple that cannot
drive safely, off the street.

THE COURT: Well Isn’t it also to keep off per Ee
drivers?

MR. ODGERS: Ah.

THE COURT: So & person could drive perfectly
straight, never vlolate the law and yet bo over a polnt zero
aight and they’xe In viclotion, right?

HMR. ODGERS: They are technically in viclation but
again 1f we go back to the legislative intent of Neva - of

the D, U, I. statutes to keep impaired drivers off the road.
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How how do we go from got a blown light on the back with no
negative driving pattern to be unsafe to operate the motor
vehicle becavse when the officer makes the arrest, the
officer gays I made the datermination that you're unsafe to
drive,

THE COURT: Mmum, I don‘t care about he thought at
that point because at that point he could believe she’s over

bla basis, ble cause to

an ch eight, she bas o ¢
helieve she's cvar ar ok eaight or unsafe to drive. Now, are
you advocating that he needs to follew her all the way oub to
McGill and on the highway and see 1f there‘s g driving
pattern?

MR. GDGERS: I do believe that in oxder teo arrest
somebady for being a driver under the influence, you have to
bave something more than a safety violation of &2 -~ of a ~ of
the metor vehlele, IFf I heve a teillight out, does thal:. make
mg an unsafs driver. Does it make it unsafe for me te
oparata?- That safety equipment can be overrun by statute if
I uso hand and arm signals.- Sc if I use band and arm
slgnals, and this was a right hand turn, the evidonce is that
the left hand hreak light was not operable, so the tum
signel was worklng, the right break worked. Again he had 2
mafaty resson to pull her over because the wehigle didn’t

have all functioning lights.
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THE COURT: 8¢ if ~ 50 if he pulled up and sha could
barely speak, but she’s still driving okay, and he just says
here's your fix it ticket, see you later?

HR. ODGERS: If she can gperate the wehicle safely
and at this point he has nothing more than the odor of
algohel. He dogsn’t know 1f she’s had one or fifteen heers.

THE COURT: S0 - right, but if - so he comes to the
door and she cap’t even talk but she’s been driving fine for
two or three blocks, you say let her go?

MR, ODGERS: I would say that based on those facts
you have to let her go because there’s not an articylable
reason -

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ODGERS: - to pull heor out eof the vehlcle, A - is
it the law does not prohibit me from having a beer. I am
yoing to have the cdor of alcohel on my breath and atill ba
able to drive amfely and not ba eilthar per se or othearwise
under forty-four C polnt one one zero, IYm able to safaly
operate my vehlele.

TEE COURT: Okay.

MR. ODGERS: Sc the articnlable issue iz can be
explained. The red blood wat - bloodshot watery eyes. There
is any mmber of reascns that that can exlst. Agaln, are you

having an allarxgy attach, are you having some other type of
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attack?

THE COURT: Should he ask her that?

MR. ODGERS: I think he should.

THE COURT: So sghe - if she says I have allergles, I
was up — I was up really early this merning end ah -

MR. ODGERS: I just got off the night shift this
morning.

THE COURT: - I had a stroke. I had a stroke a few
years ago &nd Um, Im really tired 30, ahe anys those thinga
then he just aays ckay, you can go?

MR. ODGERS: Well T - I - when we atert getticy inte
I'm ;:eally tired igmuen, that leads me to a different
arqument:. that’s not related to this.

THE CCURT: But whatewver she says, than he's supposed
te -

MR, ODGERS: Well -

THE COURT: - say okay, well that explains it or 1
bave & naturzl H. G. ¥. in my eyes, and he gsays okay, then I
= I = then you’rxe a pass —~

HR. ODGERS: Well first of all I -

THE COURT: -~ and he says why are your eyes redti I
have hay fever, okay, you pasa so then, all right, here you
go. Hopaful - iz that really what your advocating?

MR. ODGERS: What I'm advocating Is to have scmething

TRAMA93T THE STATE OF REVADA v, SINDELAR WIAR410 TRANSCAPT  Liads Duvim, Trasceier B
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oore concrete than red - red shot ~ red bloodshot watery
eyes. The reason for that isx - gquite frankly, is I"va seen
people at night and by ~ the Court can take judicial notice
that on March twenty-seventh of two thousand and thirteen at
elght o’clock at night, it was dark, because at geven-thirty
at night here on August twenty-third yesterday, at seven
o'clock, it was dark, end I ¥new because I was out cutkbing.

body has red bloodst watery

How do you really see if
eyes in the dark? The way they know that individual has red
bloodshot watery eyes lg when they get then into the jall.
The ouly other way to do it ia to have the high heams and if
you have the high beans on when youfre delng a testing you
have the lights going when you’re doing the testing, that<a
going to affact how one perfoxms on the horizontal gaze
nystagmus, It dees. It has an impact because when thosa
llghts are flipping arcurd or blinking on and off, it iz a
distraction and the horlzontel gaze nystagmus ixz not a
multiple task test.

MR, WHEABLE: There’s no evidence of thls Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. I mean, we're - we're off the —

MR, ODGERS: There is in the - in the preliminmry
hearing.

THE COURT: - we‘re off what — what we're locking at
though, Um, bottom line iz what you're saylng is there has
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to he basically a driving pattern, pretty wuch, or — or what
elae?

MR, ODGERS: Well -

THEE COUGRT: What alse - what alse could there ba?

MR, ODIGBRIS: Mevada Supreme Court has already said
that driving siow 1s .not. an indicator of driving ucder the
influence, so we already know thet you have to have some sort
af driving pattern to correspond with the inability to safely
operate the vehlele., How, I don't 'uan: to see & Jesslca
Williams situatlon Janvary =zixth, the kids ger killed.

That’s not the point. The point being, however, this
occurred in less than a hundred feet. Ha saw the brake
light, he saw har stop. It may very well have been tWo or
three blocks before she violated some other traffic rule by
going over into the fog line or passing over lnto the other
lene or making a lane change without & - a turn signal or a
hand and arm signal. He saw her, His intent when he pulled
over was to tell her she had a had light. Everything alse
from that point on is a hunch. Flshing expedicion, smells
odor of alcohel, has her get out of tho vehicle, and then
beging -+ doss a fiald sobriety test which accordipg to this
prellminary transcript, she falls the horizental gaze
nystagmua, passes the cne leg stand, passes the walk and turn

altheugh I think ahe counted in a way that he wag not
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familiar with but none the less, not enough indicators
documented nor did he testify to enough indicators to show
that she did not successfully complete those teats. Then we
have the cuda (2) draw which is the P, B. T. which i=
inherently unrellable which is why it’sz not allaowed in any
couxt. From that ke then arreste hor, transports hex up to
the Fublic Safety Bullding. Now in the light of the Public

Safety Building, sure, he can see bloodsh red, bl

watery eyesa. He can ame that clear as day, but at elght
o'clock at might in the parking log of Shooters, I don’t sea
how he can see that, and thers 15 no explanation and again,
there is ne explanation as to whether or not sha should
contioue to mumble while she was in there. ERe indicated she
wag compllant. She didn‘t glve him any resistance. We all
know -

THE COURT: Okay, now Wo'ra gotting into the next
part. Okay.

HR, ODGERS: So.

I'I‘H:E COURT: S¢ I got all that, okay. Sc now the next
part 1z the hlood draw, fThe - your argumenit and you might as
well stay up with this becazse yon've got the initial burden.
Your argument that implied copaent itself is
unconstituticonal, right?

MR, ODGERS: Thatfs correct.
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THE COURT: Lets go with that. Leks -~ lets do thls
first, Letz take this hack. Lets go to the issve of consenat
because obvicusly the way I gee it is this way, Wo have
implied comsent thet the State’s relylng on as the basis -
initial basis foxr the G 1s dotermined by the

totality of the circumstances. Now cbvicusly, I suppose in
this case 1f the Court found that consent was given on the
totality of the circumatances, the Court could potentially
avold the constitutional losue in - jin 1lts entirety if that's
just one of the cumponents, okay. You follow what I‘m aaying.

ME. CDGERS: Correct.

THE COQURT: On - on the other band if the Court
doesn’t Find that consent in the totality of circumstances 13
2ll walid or that itz really based on the statute then wo gat
tc the comstitutional issue. Seo leta first hear absut the
arguments on why we think - why or why not we think her
consent was either given or oot given or valld or not wvalid.

i MR. ODGERS: And 1711 leave part of this up to the

Court to raview the booklng video. My recollection of the
booking video is the deputy read complied consent, my client
said nothing. I think Mz, Wheable will congede that point as
wall.

MR, WHEABLE: Thea Court will have to listen -

THE COURT: Yea, I‘1)l watch 1it.
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MR, WHEABLE: - I couldn’t - I couldn’t hear it.

MR. ODGERS: Right.

THE COURT: He gald she - he thought she sald ckay -

MR. ODGERE: Thet’s right.

THE CQURT: - or scmething like that.

HR. ODGERS: But thera‘s ne - there’s no indication on
the - on the video of & refusal to go forward.

THE COURT: Clearly we don’t have n Repinac refusal.

MR, ODGERS: Wo. We do not have a Repineg refusal.

THE COURT: All right., Go ahead.

MR. ODGERS: But whet we have lg we’ll go back into
and the Court will recall in my underlying motion cempliance
with officer inatructicn is not the same as consent, Consent
to he given has to be known voluntarily glven. MNow, and T
had the deputy do this on purpose and Im sure the Court did
not miszg it. I bad him read pelnt four, and I'm not saying
the deputy reagd this in & harsh way. I°m not saving that -
please, 1 don't want anybody reviewing the record to think
that I think thef Deputy Sumrall did anything inappropriate.
But the sinple fact of the matter is the fellowing woxds., If
you Fall to submit to required testing, the law allows me,
the officer to direct a reascnable forge ta you to the extent
necessary to obtain uwp to three blood sanples from you. So,

you get inte jall and the officer reads that to you, you
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songent or you comply with the officer’s demand that you give
bleod ox you give urine or you give a breath test, is that a
knowing voluntary waiver of your right te require to State to
cbtain a warrant, and that’s what this is really about is
whether or not implied consent can nollify the warrant
regqulrement that McHeely talks abeout. Buk for consent not to
be coerced, it has to be knowing and voluntarily given where
you have a threat of force, that’s coercion. You're in
custody, you're standing in s 1ittle bPlack hox in frant of
the - in front of the booklny desk., you have the deputy
roading you implicd consent =zayirg if you don’t wvoluntarily
do this we're going to hold you down, maybe mot in those
words, but we’re golng to use reasonable foree to withdras’
blood. You hawve the jaller standing in front of you. You
have the deputy standing in front of yvou. That's coexcive,
At that peint, you know, a reascnahle person knows that if I
refuse, they're going to do something that’s very tnpleasant
tome. If T fight them on this, they're going to be wery
unpleasant. They have guns. I have nothing. This is a
coercive environment, iz a coercive test. If itfs coeorced,
then itfs not voluntary, It’s not given knowingly in simple
acquiescenre to an officer instruction. We‘re all taught from
the time we're twe years old, a police offiger tells you to
do something, you do 1t. And that’s what happened here.
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That does not mean that Miss Sindeler gave her consent. She
acquiesced to the instructicns of the officer., Therefa a
difference. By analogy Your Honor, if I can make this
analogy, when you take a plea agreement, you stand up - you
sit up on the bench, my client 3its next to me, You go
through my ¢licnk’s constitutional rights, and you discuss my
client’s right to & trial, you talk about their right to haws
a lemwyer, you talk about the right to hawve & trial in front
af a jury of their pears, vou talk about the right to require
the State to prove tha charges against them beyond a
roagopnable doubt and then eonly whan yon are satisfied that my
client understands fully thelr conaticutional xights and that
nobody’s threatened them, coerced them or forced them into
taking a deal, do you accept that plea agreement? Yet we‘re
allowing the police officer, and they have a very tough ioh,
and I eavy, you know, I respect them for what thoy do. They
have a wery tough job, but you're allewing them if implied
consent is not found to be unconstltutional, you're allowing
them to vioclate my client’s constitutional right to be free
from un - from warrantless scarches because if my client
refused them, sald I‘m not doing it, then he has the right ir
you fall to submit te required testing, the law allows you
nand the officer to direct that reasonable force be used to

the extent necessary to stlck a necdle in your arm and take
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up to threc ammples of blood. That could be at three
different times. That could be a2ll at ome time, but the
reading of this is coerclve and the reading of that makes it
to the polnt where it cannot be knowing, voluntary
acceptance, koowing and voluntary walver of the zight to
requize them teo cbtain a warrant.

THE COURT: But let me ask you this. Suppaose -
suppase impliod consent was the verslen that 1t was years age
that said if you refuse, you lose your license but no test is
takern, okay -

MR. QDGERS: Your Honer, I think you're -

THE COURT: - does that - would that save it?

MR. ODGERS: - you’re - you're referring to nineteen
ninety-five, the wversion in nipetesn ninety-five prier to the
ninetsen ninety-six revislons that we live under today.

THE CQURT: Does that save it

MR. ODGEAS: It‘s - well, there‘s two components of
thiz and - and for my purpecses I - ln my motion I‘ve already
admitted and conceded to the fact that there’s & legitimate
Stalte interest in keoplng drunk drivers off the rzoad and Ifve
slready dizcuased the administrative component of that so for
the - for the purpose of my srgument today, I don't want to
g bagk dewn that reoad on the edministratlve side. Now wlth

that being said, the nineteen ninety-five verslon said that
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an individual covld refuse to take the test and the fact that
they refuze to take the test would he admissible at trial
along with all the other factors to show that scmebody was
driving impaired. Khat the legislature did in my htmble
eatimation -

THE COURT: Well no, that’s my question, IF that is
whet - if that -~ I1f - Lf we struck cut those parts that aaid
your - you could be forced to give bloed, vyou don’t have a
choice, we're golng to uwse force, if those are all atricken
and it just says, you know, losa your licenso, then this may
be used against you or ceuld be vaed agalnst you in a Court
oy & hearing, does that save it?

MR. ODGERS: That - if - if - if wa were to parse out
the subsections that I find offensive and that I’'ve arqued
are offensive, I think that that dees in fact save the
implied consent to some degree because there’s yet anothar
component, because what the statute actuslly says and what is
actually zead te them is not exagtly the same, okay. And -
and the Court can take judicial notice and — and resd that
book. Bere's whera I - I find the statute itself to be
repugnant is that the statute ssys by you obtaining a license
in the State of Nevada, you forever walve yvour right to
require the State to obtain a warrant hefore we test your

blood, breath or urine. Now, this ia the only atatute, not
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just in Mevada, but acroas the nation, the implied consent

that, and ao you can't force blood, you can't force a test,

2| statutez across the nation and they vary just-as oany - I 2] you can only take their licemse and use the refusal as

3] think there’s five different versions ouvt there, some that 3| evidence, then aren’t we in essence saying, yea, we're

4 requira a warrant and some that don’t require a warrant. But 4} implylng consent but yoeu'rae going to basically revoke it

5] the simple fact is is that it requires you to prospectively 3| because if you say no I'm not going to do it then you den't
6} waive your right to require the 5State to cbtmin a warrant, to 6| do it?

71 strell in front of a oeutral magistrate and say, Judge - only T MR. QDGERS: And that's gorrost,

8§ 1’11 use this case. If Deputy Sumrall is te go to a neutral 8 THE COURT: Doas=n’t that work?

9] wagistrate and say neutral maglstrate these arve the things, s MR. ODGERS: And heresa the other part that makeg thisg
i¢] I pulled her over because she didn’t have an operating light, I0] 2o that it’s non-repugnant to the Fourth Amendwent, is that
It] I smelled the odor of alcohol, she had what appeared to be i11] the indlvidual waa advissd you have the right to refusa te

12| red blovdshot watery eyes and she had what I think is slurred 12] take thesn tests but if you do, and this is what tha nineteen
13| specch and based on that I want ~ and then T had te do a 13| ninety-flve versicn pre-ninateen ninety-zix version amid, if
14| field sobriety test, one of which she falled, one of which is 4] you refuge we're golng to use that against you. So at least
15] questionable because it‘s & T. B. T., the other two she 15] at that point tha individual makes a knowing and woluntary
16 | succesafully completed, then let the maglatrate make the 16 | waiver of their right to require them to obtain & warrant.

17 ] determination as te whether or not the individual chtains a 17| The other option would be and we can -

18] sample, the - the police officer obtains a sample. ‘That is 18 THE CODRT: S0 why can’t I just strike cut subsaecticn
191 not t b that oy clientts rights, your 12§ soven -

20 | rxights, my righta ..‘m sgcuring my parson and that’s the part 20 HMR. ODGERS: Well -

21 | that keeps getting missed here is that the Fourth hkmendment 21 THE COURT: - and say, you know what, thisz statute if
221 allews ms to be secure in my psrson. 22| - if they take out all the stuff about - about forced and we
i} TEE COUGRT: Well how mbout this. If - if the law was 23} juat strike subsecticn seven, doean’t that - the rest of the
24F like it used to ba like we were tolking about, I'm stil)l eon 24 ] statute remeln in tact and it bhe constitutional?
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1 MR, QDGERS: The remaining portions does not remain 1] that said this was ccercive to this person, rcight?

2| constituticnal. It - first of all, if we atrike subsection z MR, QDGERS: Correct.

3| seven which is a forced blood draw component, that only 3 THE COURT: Or, get 1n tholr face, hold them, shake
4} addresses those individuals say the Repinec rafusal for the 41 them, blood or breath, what iz 1t, right?

5| lack of a better term. That protects those individuals that 5 MR. ODGERS: Right.

6| came outright and said uh uh, yo ain’t doing it. Then they & THE CQURT: In those situations.

T[ strap them down and did it anyway. In this case, we have 7 HR. ODGERS: Right.

B tho acquiescence to that based on the fear of belng strapped 8 THE COURT: Okay. But for the pure con - facial

4| down - 91 constitutlonality demue, 1t - mren't we really getting to the
12 THE COURT: Okay. But thatfa a facteal thing, 10 point that if seven goes out, the rest kind of stays but your
11 MR, ODGERS: Okay. 11| arqumant then hecowes this was coerclve in this contest?

12 THE COURT: Im - we're talking purely about the 12 MR. ODGERS: Right. And I mean -~

13 statute. ¥Wa could have a Defendant that aays after hearing 13 THE COURT: Okay.

14 | youfre asked to glve, well it used teo say you are roquested t4 MR. ODGERS: I‘ve already argqued regarding the

15 ] to give blood or breath - 151 constitutienality of subssction seven and X don’t wiah to be
16 MR, ODGERS; Right. 16| the hora -

17 THEE COURT: - and the person qgoes okay, I‘11 get - 17 THE COURT: Apd we know what the answer oo that ie.
181 take a blocd test. 1 have no problem with taking a blood 18 ME. ODGERS: Thoae facts are not applicable here.

19} test, Give me a hlood tast. S0 in a situvanion like that it 19 THE COURT: Right. Well.

20| partains to like z confined consent. 20 WR. ODGERS: What it is is even if you have that

21 MA. ODGERS: Right. 21| component teken pot -

b THE COURT: Right? 5o we can’t say tho statute goes 23 THE COURT: In this cass.

21 ] out zimply because they give them thowse chodices and they 3 HR. ODGERS: In this casge.

24 | didn't refuse, right? Factually, you might bhave 2 situation 24 THE COURT: I understand.
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MR. ODGERS: Even if you ig that P it

doesn’t negate the coercive nature of it. The fact that I
can forge you to give blood or urine. Well, guess what? How
aye you going to give urine. They’'re going to have to stick
a catheter in the individual’s body. Male or female. The
only way to ferce uripe i3 to put 2 catheter im,

THE COURT: Well I agree with you. This is a far cry
from what the statute gays. Far, far cry from what the
gtatute zays.

MR, ODGERS: And the problem is is that it deoeasn’t
necassarily reflect the statute. So when they aay they’ve
read them implied consent, what thoy mean is thoy'we read
them what the Department of Motor Vehlcles says they hawve ta
read. Well, thls is not what implied consent saya. If you
actually go back to the statute, it talks about in - in four
elghty-four C point one six zero subpasragraph one, except as
otherwise provided in subsectlons three and four which deal
with hemophllia and heart conditions, who drlves or are in
actual physical control of a metor vehicle cn & highway or en
e premise to which the public ‘has scoe ~ aCoess to shall bo
desmed to have givan his or her consent to an evidentlary
test of hip or her blood, urine, breath or other hodily
substance to determine the concentration of alcohel. And this

is where I find the issue to he repugnant because I'm sixtesn
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years old, I get my driver's license in asether jurisdiction,
I move ta the State of Nevada, I transfer my licehse over
fram that other jurisdiction to here, I‘ve never seen - I
don’ t slgn through the Hevada Dapartment of Motor Vehiclea
anyrching that says I Charles H. Odgors herohy now and forever
waive my rights to the Fourth Amendment to require the State
Lo get a warxant in order tco obteln an ovidentiary sample of
nmy breath, blood or urine. I don't do that. So how can I
impliedly walve & copatitotionel right? This is a
fundamental right and our U. §. Supreme Court which is the
Suprema Court of the land, the supreme law of the land, says
that you canmot do thia, vou cannot obtain bleed, braath or
urine without & warrant unless there’s an exigent
clrcumnstance.

THE COURT: Well, unless there’s an exception to the
warrant.

HR. ODGERS: Any exceptlon to the warrant.

THE COURT: ALl right.

MR, ODGERS: But in this case, exigency lso’t there
and T would axgue that N. R. 5. forty-four C polnt cme six
zero dees not create an exception to the warzant.

TEE COURT: S0 — 80 in the context of your peosition,
then, aren‘t we really saying that in this case the Court

could say that the statute, except for subsection seven,
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seven’s mnconatituticnal, the Court could amy the rest of it
stands but in this case, the reading of that fom was
coercive and it was not veluntary?

MR. ODGERS: You could do that.

THE COURT: T mean that’s - that”s one cption, right?

MR. ODGER5: That's one optlon.

THE COURT: Because isn’t the Court’s obligation to
try to avold and lesue of constitutiopality i{f possible and
resolve the case without finding something unconstitutional?

MR, ODGERS: It is. And here’s the problem with
waking that ruling. I'm golng to g¢ - I'm gelng to have you
go back and lock at auhsection ona of forty-four C polnt six
zoro becausoe unlgss you atrike out other portloms of the
statute then your removal of subsection does not take away
the cosrclve nmture -

THE COURT: I understand,

fon one -

MR. ODGERS: - of this, L in

THEE COUAT: 5hall bo deesmed, I understand.

MR. ODGERS: Ho. It goes back more than that. It
gets a test as administercd at the directicn of a peace
officer having reasonable grounds to believe that the person
to ba tasted was — see gubsectlon seven cannot be read and
avoid 2nd you can’t Just carve out subsection seven. There

are gther sections in there that still even 1f you take
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subzsection 'seven out, now you havo portions of the - of
forty-four € point cne six rero that don’t make sense.

THE COURT: All right. Okay. I understand.

WR. ODGERS: So, we either - we either have to - I
would strongly advocate and I would think the Court ia aware
of this, for geing back to the nineteen ninoty-five versicn
of the implied consent. Again, this is only in the context of
the crininal component and not on the edministrative zide
because ! believe in - in my pepera I argue that the State
has a great public intgrest in Eeeping drunk drivers off the
road. I will be the first to — to admit but there are less
intruaive ways to accomplish that and if we go back to the
nlneteen ninety-five prea-nineteen ninety-six version which
says Mr. Wheable rafused to glve blood, bresth or urine, he
loges his license for a year. That keeps the drunk driver
off the road, arguably. Hot that Mr. Wheable is a drunk .
driver, but that allows the State to logk at thelr compelling
atate interest to meet their compelling atate interests
without vieclating Mr, Wheable‘s Fourth Amendment Rights or
Mr, Taylor’s Fourth Amendments Rights or my Fourth Amgndment
Rights and yours. And at the end of the day, part of our job
as litigators and your job as a Judge ond the Supreme Court’s
Job 15 to make sore the constitution rights are not trampled

upen, and Hevada implied consent dees just thet, It tramples

CRAMH0T THE STATE OF KEVADA v. THDELAR U011 TRAMNRIPT  Linds Duvies, Trassefey n

App Appendix13s




- B - L R L

-
WO = O

14

upon every driver and not just Hevada drivers. Every driver
that crosses inta Hevada from another jurisdiction who may
have different requirementa. Your Honor, the - the simple
fact 1s la that thls version of Navada implied concent basad
on McNeely, based on requiring the prospactive walver of &
Fourth hmendment right 1s unconstituticnal and I don't
balieve that the leglslature ham the authority to nagate
somebody’a constitutlional righta, How, I will say and - and
I"1ll make ancther mnalogy there are times such as parcle and
probation individuale whe gilve up, knowingly give up their
Fourth Amendment rights ao that they can have the privilege
of being on probaticn or parole after having bmen convicted
of a folony., That's a legitimate State lnterest, but there
is oo ether way for the State to read 1ts compelling State
interest and in momitoring parolees and probaticners and to
monlkor their activitles than by allowlng peace offlcers the
ability with or wlthout probable cause to go into the house
to make sure that these indivliduals who have been convicted
of a crime, of a felony, Lo make sure that they’re not
continulng criminal asctivity. wWhat we've done 1a we've put
the cark before the horse with Navada implied coneenk. We’re
con — we're uwsing the Foorth Amendment, we're - I'm sorcy,
wefre aggragating the to convict an individual bafora they've

even had the ability to veluntarxily, knowingly, and
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intelligently waive thelr Fourth Amsndment rzight to require
the State ta obtaln, or the peolice cfficers to cbtain a
warrant before they obtain that evidence that they could use
te convict the person on a griminal basis. With that, I‘ll
submit Your Honor.

TEE COURT: Okay. Lets hear from Mr., Wheable oo the
voluntary issue and the constitutional issue.

. MR. WEEABLE: Your Honor, may I usa the light boaxd in
the courtroom and ask Mr, Cazares to step aside?

THE COURT: Sure,

HR. WHEAPLE: Your Beonor, We're herxe today because the
declsion in Missourl v. McHeely, started this Court, counsel
and the Stats and thoe rest of the nation to start reviewling
on {unintelligible word - noise in microphones) laws and the
constitutionality of warrantless blood draws, okay. He leok
in Miseouri v. McNealy, there’s s word iIn there and its word
iz nonconsensusl. I can't spell it. Okay. That word is
used in that opinica thirteen times, not including the
[unintelligible word] another three times. The focus of the
analysis in McHeely comlng before the Court nw‘ia ita
nonconsensual pakture. I really like the Replnec refusal,
that term, hecavse that is a very descriptive term, it'=x
golng to help a guy in Court today. You have an arrest and

you have a four elght four C one sixty statute that talks
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about thisz implied consent, and that it's read te every
individvoal once they're in custody back in the booking room,
okay, and that can go to a couple ways. Once lts read it can
either go to Repinec refusal, this is all demenatrative of
course, if itfs a Repinec refusal and this Court’s alroady
heard that case and it‘s very specific this Court found it's
unconstitutional to d:.recl': at force that we take that bklood
draw, cokay, and Af its refussed and B blood draw is taken it's
unconstitutional, and I'm not golng to - that - that’s where
the Court's gone already. I'm not golng to submit te that at
this time. Their [unintelligible word, scmebody coughing) is
forty elighty-four  one sixty is read to the Defendant end
the De!enqunt complies with action, sticks eut her srm, has
conversation, there is no intimidation, laughing. Yeu lock
at; the factual significance of every single case to determine
whether it was noncongensuval. The other inguiry iy, when wasz
consent given, Is it here, or was it to the actiens of
driving on Nevada’s roads? I”1l aukmit te the Court Your
Honor and I'm going to argue that consent was given before it
was aven roeed up here for the mctions of driving on Nevada's
xoads. Now, in the natural process whan an officer gets
consent ta search a wvehicle, ckay, that person may limit the
soope of that consent and say you can look in the glove box

but not in the tzunk. You can look in the car but not - net
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the glove hex. They have contrel over the scope of that
consent and they can revoke it at any bims, Here, you have
the actions of driving which indicate through Schnegklath v,
Buatamente te {unintelligible word - scmebody coughing into
migrophone) clrciumgtances some consent. Follow me -

THE COURT: Wait. Okay. Go abead. Go ahead, then
'l ask.

HR. WHEABLE: Okay. A porson gebs in trouble or is
sugpected of driving under the influence, they’re read Navada
inplied conasent mnd we're geing te have to talk about that,
over here you have thizs compllance with Nevada®s implied
consent.. Okmy, So on this and what you're doing is ratlfying
that previcusly givan consent, Youfre certalnly not refusing
it. Ckay. I can’t say what would have happened had sha
refused. Those facts are before the Court teday. There’s
plenty of indicatlons that she’s ratifying her consent to the
Havada' implicd consent laws.

THE COURT: When you walve a fundamental right, don’t
you have to do it kpewlng, woluntarily? Isn’t that regquired
in all tho law?

M¥R. WHEABLE: We had this discussion hefore Your Honor
about the - what 1s & weiver,

THE COURT: Thia is a new record we're making.

MR. WHEABLE: Of course. Of course, Um, is it a
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1| fundamental to right to be free of a search of your home? 1 MR, WHERBLE: Red and watery, If the —

23 The answer te that is clearly ves. 2 HR. ODGERS: Mine are.

3 THE COURT: Unreasonable search. Let’s make surn 3 HR, WHEAPLE: Excuse me.

4| we're correct. 4 THE COURT: Voluntary waiver, thats what we're

5 MR. WHERDLE: Ckay. 5] telking about.

[ THE CGURT: You're noL - you're - you're - you're free [ MR. WHEABLE: Fo exceptiens te that one regulrement

F] - lets - lets - lets clarclfy that, kay. Fourth Rmendmont 7] Your Honor.

8] says ever:.i'one's gecure from unrxeasouable asarches. £ THE CCURT: Yes.

9 MR. WHEABLE: Unreasonable aearch and selzure. L) MR. WIHEABLE: Ume of the exceptlons is consent. 25 to
10 THE COURT: Which 15 presumed no warrant, rightt If 10| a person’s home an officer can appronch someone at their home
11 | vou have a warrant, it's presumed reascnable. 11} eor to have - be making contact with scmeone on thelr porch.
12 ME. WHEARLE: Without any exception. 12| An offlicer can ask and angwexr at your home. The law fully

13 TEE COURT: No. If you have a warrant it‘s presumed 13| recognizes that a perscn is mllowsd to give consent has the
14 ] reasonsble. 14] meater of thelr congent in thelr own rights and can give

L5 MA. WHEABLE: That's correct. 15| conaent while the officer {unintelligible woxd} freely
146 THE COURT: IFf you don't have » warrant thon no ex - 16| waiving their right to bhe protected.

§71 well 1f vou don’t have a warrant it’'s presumed unreasonable 17 THE COURT: And they can always revoke that consent at
I8 unless there's an exception, HWith mey ) 18] any time.

19 MR. WHERBLE: Yes. 19 MR. WHEABLE; That’s right. And they can limit it.
20 THE COURT: Okay. 201 THE COURT: Right.
21 MR. WHEABLE: Opne of the exceptions, and excusc ma, I 21 MR. WHEABLE: Thera's -
z:| have a cold, I'm not ~ 12 THE COURT: Okay.
n THE COURT: Well I have bhay fever. I don't know if my 23 MR, WHEABLE: -~ jurlsprudence all over the oatlon -~

24 | eyes are red and watery or not. 24 THE COORT: Yup.
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1 MA. WHERBLE: - about the limitation of consent and | Your Honer, when 2 person ackts on those roads and it's a part
Z] the scope it sorves. 2] of the law and it cou be found there, they give their

3 THE COURT: The same with Miranda. Another fundamental 3| consent, like the search of the home, a full waiver and a

4] right not to incriminata yourself. 4| full canvaess to let them he apprized of their righta is not

5 MR. WHERBLE: Right. $f necessary before they walve it. They are the rights - they

[ THE COURT: You can - you can waive it and then you 6| have - they are in control of thaeir lives, control and master
7] can revoke it. 7] of thelr domsin and their own body and certalnly here, when
4 MR. WHEAELE: How the Court hes found with Mirandas 8] officer reads what the law says, look, we have the language

9] that the ~ the circumstances surrounding forced coer - that 9] today. It wasn't as he repeated I'm farcing out of you. In
10 ] the coercion, the overbearing of will reguires that State 10] fect it was different than that. The lew says if you fail to
il | actors advise of rights, advigse of the potential to protect 11 sulnlt to required testing the law allows me the officer to -
12| them of potentlal cocerclon in those - in those force 12| to direct that reascnable force to be used to the extent

13| confessions because of the Ipherently reliability of such 13| necessary to obtain up to three blocd samples from you. That
14 | ethics. Those weren’t the facts for the cagse before the 14] 15 not that different than saylng if you refuse I’m going to
15| Court today. What you bave here 1z just like the person 15| apply for a warrant and we could force it out of you. The

16 | abeout their bome whe has a protected lnterest behind them in 16| end result being the forced bleod draw whethexr it be through
17] their home. The officer aske for consent or - or asks that 7] a warrant to protect to make sure there is enocugh reascnable
18 | they can search. HMainly uses spacial worda consont. May I [§1 suspiclon there or the cfficer saying that he may be direct -
19| take a logk mt your home. There was oo need to canvass that 9] bea may be forced - may bhave to force it out of you. This is
20 | person to nake sure that was voluntary — that congent was 201 absolutely true, Ses, the truth of this is that reasonable

21 | wvoluntary and (unintelligible word - slurring words together} 2l | force is golng to be used teo get it out of you whether you
2 ¥ given. Tha Court has recognized that and we can - we ¢an 22. allew ng te do it now or If - if e Judge finds that the

23| research a finding of that and come up with plenty of 23| warrant is supperted by probably cause, then., It’s not all
I4 | authority and the Court knows that. TLikewise, and certainly 24§ thet coerzciva Your Henor,
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THE COURT: Well walt 2 minute. Doesn't it say if you

[

THE COURT: Okay.

2] fail to submit to the regquired testing tho law allows me in 2 MR. WHERBLE: ~ to know this long statute.
30 parentheses the officer parentheses end parentheses to dizect 3 THE COQURT: So the legisletura can deem & walver of a
44 that reasonable farce be used to the extent necessary, it 4| ccostituticnal right, a fundamental right, pwriod.
5] doesn't say I‘11 walt til I get a warrant and then I‘1l force 5 MR. WHEARLE: See its implied. That’s correct.
Gl ity [ THE COURT: Okay.
7 MR. WHEABDLE: Ho it does not., It - it says to direct 7 MR. WHEABELE: Because they still have the opportunity
8] reascnable. It does - you know, and the arg - argue -~ and - 8] to do Replaec refusal.
9 THE COURT: Lets go hack to one of the first things. 9 THE COURT: Well net according to this law, No,
10 MR. WHERBLE: Sure. 10) chat’'s @y new law. This law aays no refusal, we’ze going to
11 THE COURT: How do wa - 5o you'ra just saying becauss 11 foxce it. The law of this jurisdiction says you can't force
12 ] the legislature says everybody knows — well everybody should 12} it anymora.
13 know the law and because they drive here that's all the 13 MR. WHERBLE: That’s trua, but those facts aren’t in
14 | congent we need period, right? 14| front of the Couxk,
15 MR. WHEABLE: We know thet we have a duty t.a_lmw the i3 THE COURT: Exactly. 5o - ao we're saying legislature
16| law and that its no oxcuse (unintelligible words - slur'ring 6] con say you can force blenod. You can waive the right
17 |} +words together] the law and here we have a law that says and 1¥] prospectively.
18] you know, yes, this is a very short paragraph that Y read to 18 MR. WHERBLE: That’s coxrrect.
191 you because we have three pages of statute - itrs - 19 THE COURT: Okay.
prii} TEE COURT: Right. 20 MRE. WHEABLE: And she can ratify it through her
21 MR. WHEABLE: - it's completely cumbersome for an 21 ] kehavior.
22| officer to have to read exactly what the law iz but the 22 THE COURT: Right.
73| common driver, anyone, even if they come inte state from ouf k] MR. WHERBLE: Through driving. She can ratify it
74| of state, wWe expect them to know the laws of our state and - 24 ] again in the Jall.
CR-1204017 TIHE STATEOF NEVADA v. SINDELAR 242011 TRAHICIFT  Limda Dowvius, Tratstriber &l CR-AIXH03T TIHE JTATE OF NEYADA v SNDELAR  $24001) TRANICRIFT  Liida Diwrias, Trasoribor £l
1 THE COURT: How abeut this? What if the law sald that 1 ME. WHEMABLE: And they -
2] 1f you operate a vehicle on Wevada law roads just like this 2 TEE COURT: Right?
3§ says, instead of shall - shell be deemed to heve given 3 MR. WHEABLE: - provided outlines for what lsz
4 | consent to an evidentiary test, it ssid shall be deamad to 4| required.
5} have givean consent to A full custedial interrogation 5 THE CQURT: WVery strict, right?
6 F regarding your alcchel consumption. [ MR, WHEABLE: Very strict.
7 MR, WHEABRLE: Clearly, there is the United Sprates - 7 THE COURT: Very strick.
E] United States Suprems Court: that would have precedence in 1 MR. WHEABLE: That's right.
4[| your - in - you’re not going to help me. 9 THE COURT: And this one that we're talking about is a
10 MR. ODGERS: Sorry to cite you. 10| needle geing in your arm. A gearch of your person, soc - 8D
11 MR. WHERBLE: Yea, you know, the Supkeme Court law is 11| when we say ckay, thizs one they're going te try to get you to
12] the - iz the iaw of the land and would - that would be 12| say something. This one they're actually attacking your
13 | unconstitutienal. 13| beody. And they're both fundmmental rights. Are we saying
14 THE COURT: Whyt Why? [4] that this cne‘s a more important fundamental right cauvse we
15 MR. WHEABLE: Bacsuse its supremacy clause of - of tha 15{ can’t put it — Hevads Leglslature can’t say that?
16| Supreme Court - 15 MF. WHEABLE: Wa — we can’t anticipate exact — I would
17 THE COURT: Eecause Itg - 17] argue Your Honor that the reason why we don’{ wani theseo
18 MR, WHEABLE: - and that it - it takes ~ 18| confessions, becavse they're inherently unrelisble unlike a -
1% THE CQURT: Becawse we're talking shout — 19] e sclentific toat,
20 ME. WAEABLE: — therefs a word and it's falling me 0 THE COURT: So the means justify - are justified by
21 | xight now, 21| the ends?
= THE COURT: - the right to not incriminate youxrself, 22 MR, WHERBLE: Which moves me to the second point of my
231 right. The right to not incriminate yourself in the context 23 | argument Your Ronor.
4 24 THE COURT: All right.

of a custodial interrogation -
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MR. WHEABLE: Wa discussed Repinec prior -

THE COURT: I think - I think Miranda seys this, The
law of Miranda is you are not allowed to be self - feorced to
self-incriminate yourself period. And, ch, by the way, we
don’t think those are reliable. But yon know what, they re
pretty rellable, sometimes.

MR. WHEAPLE: Sometimes.

THE COURT: Okay. And it was - and 1t°s not
phenobarbital, its sodium pentothal, all right. So lets do
this. Here’s the deal. Lets chenge cur law that says you’re
deened to give implied consent, we’re going to force bluoed
from you and we want a confession from you 5o whon wo stick
the deedle in, we’re golng to squirt scme sodium pentothal io
your vein and then we're golng to take blood., So noW We have
a double whammy to get these drunk drivers off the road
because number cne the minute the sodium pentothal hits thelr
brain they're golug to atart blabbing about evexything
they’ve been drinking and now we have the blecd. Wouldn't
that work?

MR. WHERRLE: Mo.

THE COURT: Why?

MR. WHERBLE: I'd have to go Lack te the argument that
this Court has identified that we don't want forced coerclons

and that’'a why they bassed the - well that’s why they declded
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the way they dld in - in - in Miranda. I don’t beliove the
Supreme Court was interested in the interrogation techniques.
They were interested in the end reault of having a forced
coarcion which may be inherently unraliable Your Honor, We’re
still allowed to use enhanced lnterrcgation technitques to a
point, lying, this is ~ this is - these things have been
appraved, Tts just that as long as thay are spprised of
their rights so they can have an attorney present or they
should know that itz going to be used agsinst them it’s to
protect them and thelr interests in heiny in a custodien te
thoir intexvogation and that's why there's a two part
analysis. HWe want Lo make sure they're not In — if they're
in custody, we start thinking about the unreli - inherent
unreliabilicy of their statements of where we're going with
thia, the — the claasic fourtoon yesar old who Just wants to
go home, and make his statement. Wa’re concerned about the
actusl end result thera, okay.

THE COURT: Buk aren‘t thoge really the exceptions to
the rmle? Isn’t the truth of the mattear is really if - if
you get a gowd experienced interrogator in a room with
somebody whe gommitted a crime, they're going to break them
down, they'ze golng to get the truth? Isn't that really the
rule?

MR. WHERBLE; That’s paxt of it Your Henor.
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THE COURT: It is, dsn’t ir?

MR. WHEABLE: That”s- it‘a part of in.

THE COURT: Dogan’t water boarding work?

MR. WHERBLE: I - 1 -

THE COURT: It does.

MR. WHEABLE: I don‘t know.

THE COURT: I saw the movie, okay. It dosa. Al
right.

MR. WHEABLE: In this -

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WHERBLE: Well let me - let me -

THE QOURT: All right. Go ahead.

MR, WHERBLE; - go - let me ge thers Your Honor, whan
we‘re talking about — lets go ahead and jump the strict
scrutiny analysis hecause we wenk ovor this -

THE COURT: Lets go to the - lets go to the least
reatrictive, He know there’s a compliant State Intereat,
There’s no doubt -

MR. WHEABLE: Right.

THE COURT: ~ undisputed. For pne - isn‘t there any
least reatrictive way to get the blood?

MR. WHERBLE: Yea. S0 we digzcussed thls previously in
this - in this Court in Replnec just - I mean and we went off
and talked about least restrictive and - in that case that
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was & felony cags the prosscution of unlawful use of
contrelled substances, the Court made a very good record
about this is not a2 D, ¥. I. case. Well guess whet? This is
& D. U. I. case and a loas restrictive means if its Mr.
Odgers or the ~ or the Conrt’s oplnion that we could just
take their license and that would aglve all the world's
Problems, we know as a practical experience, that will keep
drunk drivers off the road. It may abate some of but it does
not give the State the evidence it needs to prosecute that
drunk driver and kesp bhim off the road. What glves the State
the evidence it needs is a very go;:d and reliakble blood test.
And mo bhow does - what is the beat means to get that bloed
Skest Your Honor? Itfs by telling everyone you know Af you
don’t want te do a hlood test, you don't have to, just stay
off ouxr roads. If you drive on our roads you're geing te -
that meanz that’s your {unintelligible word} coansenting te
giving that bleood test sc we reomind them when theyfre in the
station. Why do wo aven read that thing to them then? Why
don’t we just poke them and atart taking their hleod? Well,
we remind them agaln, we — you have deemed to give your
consent, you can bhava this c¢hoices 1f ilt’'s a first. It's not
a first its under the statute it says we can direct that
blood bo taken. ’

THE COURT: Sc why read it? thy not juet go down —
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MR, WHEABLE: Why not?

THE COURT: - and take the hlood?

MR, WHEARLE: Because that’s neot the cass. We're
reminding them that they had ¢given consent and they can give
us & Replnec refusal. Those are the facts before this caass
because we didn’t get that far. Instoad, in thiz case the
facts show that this Defendant was coocperative, and more than
willing to give hex bloed,

THE COURT: I mean that's your - that's your twofold
argument.

MR. WHEABLE: It ls Your Honor.

THE QGURT: Mumber one the legislature can imply
consent.

MR, WHEABLE: Yoa.

THE couai': Because of the compelling State interest
and twe in this case factually she gave consent.

MF. WHEABLE: That’s corroch.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, what about isn’C the most
least restrictive - I mean we‘re talking about least
restrictive on the Fourth Amsndment. Wa‘re talking about
trampling on the Fourth Amgndment and wouldn’t the sama
result happen if the person just hed a call for a warrant?
Doesn’t that protect all interest because here’s the deal.

it - you already snid it, Wa’ll force your blaood once we gat
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a warrent go lsn’t that reslly what it should ke iz to say
the officer has all these factors and he presenta them to a
Judge and the Judge says ves or ne and if the Judge mays, you
ehrow her dewn and you take tha bleod. If the Judge says no,
then it wasn't a high enough standard, all right, and if yeu
can’t find & Judge maybe you have exigent circumstances.
Isn’t the xeally the moat least rostrictive way?

MR. WHERBLE: HNo.

THE COURT: Why not?

HR. WHEAPBLE: It is the most appropriate way.

THE COURT: Ah, okay.

MR, WHEMPLE: Ckay. There's a distinction, Claarly a
warrant would be a felt safe mechanism to get that blood.

TEE COURT: And - and to insure what, that its not an
unreascnable search? That's what we're talking about.

MR, WHEARLE: Yo insure that there is reasonzble -
well probable cavse in the warrant standard that that search
is justified, okay. I stand by it today, Your Honor, that
consent 1s atill and in this case a very legitimate, a very
efficlent way to obtain the evidence at 1t - I mean, If all

parties are on board, with the Defense on hoard, it‘s really

" not that big of a deal.

THE COURT: Kot that big.

MR, WHEABLE: It‘s not, to gilving a cempelling State

CRAMYT THE STATEOF HEVADA v, IINDELAR. WIVI01) TRAMSCRIFT  Linds Davies, Trasaprdr n

interest.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR, WHEARLE: Here wo have like I said back — and I
doa’t have to keep beating it, we have the actiens, the
driving and the law, published for the public te see, and we
have the hehavior in the jail. If it was a big desl we'd be
in a Bepinec situation.

THE COURT: How about this though? Doesn't thls fix
hcoya (sp] and its what you started out with, that the
statute would be okay if it says various things? You'ze
inplied te glve consent, which one do you chocse, without all
thig atuff about we’re goilng to force it, or wlll you glve us
a blood or breath sample? You're deemed that but yoou can
refuse it and if you refuse it we're golug to go apply for a
Warrant. Doesu’t that solve everything?

Mit, WHEABLE: Certainly that -

THE CCURT: Becauzse then the person can say, you Know
what, donft bother getting a warrant, hare’s my awm,

ME. WHEABLE: Certeinly that discuazion hetween the
suspect and the gfficer would clear up & lot of these
problems., I don’t know that it's that different than where
we'ra at today becauss the actual understanding the
convergation between the twe, when — when the officer reads

this language hers he explains that look, thiz is what we’re
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after and - and you can - you ¢am end up givirg it to us if
you refuse.

THE COURT: He be - and we‘re golng te get it.

HR. WHEARLE: Well, 1t talk - it does imply that if
you fall to submit, ckay, it says that if you fall to submit,
3¢ what is that telling thet perscen? Itz telling the
individual they still have a chojce herm. If you fall to
acbmit which means guess what, 1£ you refuse to take this -

THE COURT: Okay.

MR, WHEABLE: - I can direct that cme’s taken. They
still - they still can refuse like Repinec and say no, I
don't want you to do this and we don’t know, I ~ T mean I'm
not golng to make the arqument that Deputy Stmrall’s going to
Tun ocut mnd get a warrant at that point, but that’s not
before us.

TEE COURT: But doesn’t '.:hal:. it his avqument Lo say
when I tell you that you can refuse, L1f you refuse, I'm going
to wge force against you and ao the parson saya you‘re going
to take it fromme I — I guess IT11l give in? Isn’t that the
acquiegcence argument?

HR. WHEABLE: Cortainly there’s some merlt to that
argument Your Honor. We’ll concede that, I just don't know
that it rises to the fact the aggregate the overall comsent

the totality of circumstances in Schneckloth v, Bustamonte.
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THE COURT: I vndexstand.

MR. WHERBLE: Ckay.

THE COURT: That‘s the bettom lina,

MR, WHEARTE: Given both parts, The flrst part being
the dr.iy.tnq of the road, the second part being the behavior
in the jmril, Yeou know, we have this language, maybe this
language 1 oot thet good but I don't know that it aggregates
and takes away the consent the overall tetality of the
circunmstances.

THE COURT: Okay.

¥MR. WHEABLE: Especlially glven the compelling nature
of the State’s interest.

THE COURT: Okay. Lets go to the last part then

HE. WHEABLE: Let me grab my -

THE COURT: Water?® Get some water. You want water?

MR. WHEABLE: Ha. I Just -

THE COURT: Ckey. Now a3 long a5 you'ke up, you can
4o and then Mr. - Mr, Odgers can he heard. 5o lots do this.
Suppose, and obviously the Court's not ruling on this case
and oot making any findings on the record right now but in
the event that Mr., Odgers” argument is accepted first of all
that the stetute is unconstitutiecal or at least the reading
of this and the contest of - thls is troubleaome hecause this

ia not what the statute says and obvlously whosver bolled
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this down, D. M. V. and the A. G.’s Office probably, this
seems a little harsher than if you read implied consent, sart
of, mayba., hnyway, sr:» lets say tha Court says, you know
what, we think the whole statute’s unconatitutional ox at
least subsection seven at the time was unconstitutional. He
didn’t have to get there but it was still eoercive and
therefore we don’t think the consent was voluntary., Then
what akout exclusion of the evidenca, lots hear about that.

MR. WHEABLE: Thank you Your Heonor. Yoeur Honor, this
Court, and let me find my nates here for the use, Jjuat a
second. In this Court’s order denying Defendant’s motlen to
suppross filed on Auguat second in the James Allen Repinec
cace, thiz - the - the Court went to Krull,
K=-R-TU-L~-L, Illinois v. Krull, and talked mbout
excluding evidence mnd the purposes of exclusion of evidence
and whether this case is appropriate for such. This {ouzk
quoted that in Krull the U. S. Supreme Counrt held that an
exception of the excluslonary rule exists whoen officers act
in cbjectively reasonable alliance on a statute that is later
found to viclate the Fourth Amendment., Thatfs exactly what
we're talking about here. If this Court weroe to gay you know
what, reliance or the statute to get consent is coercive,
That‘s essentislly the Court’s saying becauvse -

THE COURT: Well that’s what he sald, I'm Just saying
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epasuming that’s right.

M. WHERBLE:! Asgume ~ sgsyming — that’s -~ that's
where we‘re going whether it be the reading of this paragraph
that the A. G. boiled down with D. M. V. or because it im - I
still think it’s very clese to the statute. It’s just
writton in a way that pecple can undearstand, kay? The high
court held that a statute cannot support a finding of
cbjective reasopable reliapnce in two Instances. One in
passing a statute the legislaturc wholly abandens its
responslbility to enact constitutional laws or two if the
reasonable officer should have known the -statute was
uncenstivuticonal. In both these cases Your Homer, before
Illingis v. Mg ~ or I'm sorry, Missouri v. McNealy, there was
abundant case law out there that suggested theze implied
gongent laws or - or the teking of blogd was constitunticnal.
Well at least it wasn’t very clear, kay, so I donft know that
kthe leqgislature wholly abandoned their responsibilicy.

Second the Couxt’s analogous talked about that the officer
ahould have know clearly, I'm azguing today that its oot
constituticnal, howevex, how ls an officer whao is not tralned
in law supposed to under — recognlre that it is? The Court
found in the -~ in the Repinec case the officer’s rellance on
four eight four C oane slixty at least as subegection zeven

found that .i.t_ was objectively reascnable for officers to rely
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on subsection seven when they conducted a forced warrant with
a blood draw on the instant case, and Iin this case we have
the ilsszve of making reference to that forced flood draw and
50 1t atill gats us pretty close. You, know they’re ralying
on - on that provision in reading thet consent - the implied
consent Lo the Defendant. They're relying on the atatute
clearly., They're relylng oo what they we bhesn traiped in
POST clearly. Well tho atatute the Court — and this is on
page fifteen - firat of all the statute is discussed in
detail about infringes on one’s Fourth Amendment rights.
There’s nothing in the record to indicate that the
legislature wholly abandens this to be con - to the
conastitution or enacted this atatube. Statutes are presunmed
constitutional, kay, and 50 If a statute is presumsd
constitutional its still good law and the officer’s relying
on ik, that's a good falth - that’s that good falth reliance
that wefre talking mbout. By quoting the laws and gquote by
¢uoting laws of presumption of the constituticnal walidity
courts prosume that leglslature acts in a constitutional
manner, kay. A reasonahle officer charges enforcing this
statute would not have known that this particular Nevads
statute was clearly unconstitutional, its not just
uncenstitutional, but clearly unconstitutlonal, is a

standard. The contrary appesrs in the Hevada Suprema Court
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hasz avthorized foreed blood draws in D, U, I. cases since .the
late nineteen elghtles, okay, so that's my argument Your
Honox. These officers were ecting according to a statute
that is not elearly unconstitutional, it may end up being
constitutional though Your Homor, depends on how the Court
goes or how the Supreme Court rules. The leglsletura did ack
abandon (unintellligible woxd) we have to presuwme they’re
acting constitutlonaliy until proven ctherwise in the Supreme
Court or in the Distrlet Court, and that's the efficer’s
chjective reliance, furxther the policy, and this the Court
knows, the polley of the exclusionary rule is to detex bad
police acts and bad police conduct. If they’re not }:cting
with that - with that required mens rea then {unintelligible
word) te do nothing certainly. All - this - this occurred
prior to MeNeely, certalnly aince these cases in the
litigation in this District, thesa officers are doing
something eatirely different. I'm almost relucktant to tell
the Court how I‘ve advissd these deputies because it would
tip our hat to - to vou kmow, how I feel about scme of this
stuff, but Your Homer, clearly thege officers acted in good
faith and exclusion of the avidence is not appropriate.

THE COURT: Sc did I bave a hint of there’s at least
restrictive method te do it?

MR. WHERBLE: In this orde=‘?

CR-YHMLT TIlE STATE OF HEVADA v, JNDELAR. S24201) TRANSCRIFT  Linds Dvie, T "

THE COURT: Mo, no. In - in the District now.

MR. WHEABLE: No,

‘THE COURT: Oh, okay.

MR. WBEAPLE: Thers’s » hint that thera’a a sure shot
way to make sure this is admisaible and that‘s what I'm
having the officers do.

THE CQURT: All right. Okay. Thank you.

MA. WHEABLE: Um hiwm.

THE COURT: Mr. Odgers.

MA. ODGERS: And to tip the D. A.’s hand, they're
roquired to get a warrant. Your Benor, lets talk about
Krell). Mr. Wheable, while the fagts of Repinec are not
before the Court, My, Wheable relies heavily on thiz Court’s
finding in that case so lets talk ebout Krull. Lets sbout
what Krull actuszlly was, Hrull analogized an mdministrative
law that allows for warraotless adminisrrative searches of
Junk yards to ensure that vehicle parta and wehicles that
ware on the lot or in the junk yard weren't stolen. How what
the Sppreme Court said in that case which I thought was
interesting, Miss Sindelar does not have this abllity but the
individuals invelved in Xrull did. Unlike the person asarched
pursuant to a warrant, a person sublect to a statute
atthorizing searches without a warrant or probable cause may

bring in actlion seeklng & declaration that the statute is
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uhconstitutional and in injunction barring its
implemmntation. Miss Sindelar does not bave standing until
she’s actually arrested and offended by the statute. Krull is
not applicakble. Hrull says and I quete, bacause the officers
are merely carrylng out thelr responslbility and implementing
the statute. See, these are things that Mr, Wheable wants
you to ignere in tryilng te make the enalogy that Krull
applies io this case. So, lets look at what Krull says., What
action dld the deputy do that wag merely carrying out the
rosponsibility in irplementing the atatute by epplying Revads
jmplied consent? See, there’s a differenge, Words have
meaning for a remson. They're oot lmplementing Nevada
jmplied congent, they are applylng Nevada implled consent.
They are forcing indiwvidumls, coercing individuals to cbtain
evidence against themsslves, Ses, Krull was an administrative
rule that said we're going to grant you a business license
but part of that business license says you have to agree bo
allow ns to gome on your location, you have to agres to allow
us to leok at your books te ses where you bought things from,
who you gold them to, to ensure ‘that we’re not — you are not
actively engaged in the sale of stelen property, specificelly
automobile parts - A lagitimate State interast, Ha want to
prohiblt or deter & location for you to sell the product of

which you heve gained by illegel means. Legitimate State
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interest, nc problem, and that Your Honor £s an implementing
stetute. The statute that was ultimately held to be
unconatituticonal was mn implementing statute. We‘re not here
saying Nevada Revlsed Statute four sighty-four C point ane
one zero ls unconstitntional. That’a the implementing statute
applicable here, and if we'ra here arguing that four eighty-
Igur © point one one Zero was — was lllegal or
uncenstitutional then I would say Krull applies, but that’s=
not what Krnll says, Were not implementing a statute, wa're
anforcing and using a statute teo enforce a differant statute.
Krull is not applicable bocause again at the end of the day,
Mizs Sindelar does not have the ability to go in front of a
federal court, seek a injunction to prevent the State of
Wevada fyom doing what 1t's already done and that i3 to stick
a peedle in her am and taks bloed.

THE COURT: But didn’c Krull - didn't they ultimately
- the problem with Krull was they &id the — they checked the
books, they found hot parts and then they prosecuted Lt.
Right?

MR. CDGERS: Correct,

THE COURT: 50 they took the statute that the officer
sajid I - here’s what I can de under the statute and then he
took that evidence and gave it to the prosecutor and the

prosecutor filed criminal charges, right?
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MR. CDGERS: Yes.

THE CCURT: So - so — and the peer statute that you‘re
saying ia ungonstituticonal doesn’t say anything about -
deesn’t say anything about criminal lew or administrative
law, one six zero.

HR. QDGERS: Cme six zerc speclifically discusses -
well, you heve to — I - I guaess the ahort answer 1s -

THE COURT: No.

HR. ODGERS: - it's nc.

THE COURT: All right.

HMR. ODGERS: The short ansWwer ies it covers both
becaugse what 1t says 1s -

THE COURT: Hearing mors adminiatratlve, okay.

MR, OQDGERS: Correct. It - it talks both about the
criminzl as well as the adminlstrative. The statute lovolved
in Krull and - and ~ and I think the Court’s reliance on
Krull and Repinec was mispleced because agairn its en
implementing statute that they ultlimately found to be
unconstitutional but as part of the analysls that was
utilized to sey its unconstitutional but you don’t getb to
complain about it waz that several of the businesses iovolved
in.the junk yard business had gone forward to the fedoral
court and had scught en injunctign. You have to have

atanding to go to federal court te get an injunctlon, hAnd
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the problem the problem ia is that they - they attempted to
enjoin the implementation of that administrative law before
it was implemented, if that makes sense, Tt was an
adninistrative law that — that aaveral of the - at lemat
a'cco:d.lnq to the case indicated saveral of the individuals
had gone - several other businesses had gone to federal courk
to seek injunction, and that was 1z the interim of - of Krull
and - and implementation of the statute,

THE COURT: Well mctually one six zero - four - four
efght four C one six zerc doas not talk about adminiatrativa
or criminal. Those words are not ueed anywhere. Tha statute
just said - the one you’ re attacking just says 1F you drive
on our roads and an officer has these beliefs and thesa
conditlons he can direct that blood oxr breath be taken so why
isn’t that just like the Krull that aeya if you’xe Iin this
business - if you're in thia husiness and you’re driving on
cux zoad, if you're in this business then you're subject to
these requirements. L£ you’re driving on cur road you'ze
sublect to these requirements. Then, when you’re talking
sbout tho next step, whot happens to that evidence, that’s
the second part of Krull when they prosecuted, same part «
aren’t they the same really?

MR, CGDGERS: No.

THE COURT: Ckay.
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MR. ODGERS: And sgain, T ~ I disagree with the
Court’s analysisz because of you look at subparagraph ope the
for eight four C point one slx zero, it says evidentlary test
of his or har bleed. 1It's not admindstrative that
evidentiary is for hoth purpesos, administrative as well as
criminal, and its location within the four eight four C
identifies it as both criminal and administrative because the
shortly thergafter or shortly before that, one or the other,
I don’t remember which one, talks about the D. M, ¥,
revocation process, and even if you look st State’s Exhibit
Twa -

THE COURT: So Krill is limited - Krull is limited
only to administratilve reliance, is that right?

MR. ODGERS: In my opihion - in my reading -~

THE CQURT: A cop can’t rely on the statute unless
it*s just administrative?

MR. ODGERS: Well my reading of it is that the pplice
can reagsonably rely upon it as an implementing stetute, and
that’s what I think the Court hung its hat on in Krxull was
the - they are implementing what the legislature put into
place. We're going to go in, we're going to investigate cn a
routine basls, we’re going to look at your books, wo're gelng
to try to determine, we’re trying te stop the sale of stolen

¢ara O cax parts, as an implementing statute. What we have
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in forty-four C point one aix rere is not an implementing
statute. The implementing statute is forty-four C point one
wne 7ero which makes it - which criminalizes driving undex
the influence 1f that - if oy argument’n making sense to the
Court.

THE COURT: I undoratand,

MR, ODGERS: That'e the lpplementing statute.

THE COURT: I understand.

MR. ODGERS: Forty-four C one six zero is not an
Amplenenting statute. Forty-four ¢ is 2 tool that was
created by the legislatuxe to allow the officers to bypmaa
the Fourth Amendzent and that’s plain and simple. I'x going
te try & different analogy to the Court and I think by doing
this I'm hoping to tie in the lmplementing statute aleng with
forty four C cne 3ix zero.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ODGERS: The legislature is not allowed to write
laws that violate an individuml’s constitutional xighta
uniess there’s a compelling State ioterest and it must ba the
leant: reatrictive means available., So, LAf the State of
Nevada were to say, you know, drug use is rampad, drug
trafficking is rawped go we are golng to allow, we are going
to lmplement m atatute, we’re going to call it statute number

ona. Statute numbor gno says you drive on the roads in the
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Etate of Nevada you give up the right to aay you can‘t go in
and check my wehicle, W#When that officer pulls me over, he
saye get cub, I’m going to check your wehicle cause I don't
care if thare’s drugs im thore or not, I just want to check,
that is repugnant to the Fourth Amendment, but doesn’t that
meet a compelling state interast to stop the flow of drugs
noerth, south, ecast and west? The state does not have the
abllity to trample upon, and this is what the forefathers
fought ower, golng all the way back to the very rich that
cauged the Fourth Amendment to come into place. Tha Stete
does not have the abllity or the right to implement statutes
that violata personal liberties. That’s what this has always
been about. Thera’s a compelling State interest, I'm not
arquing that, but the State can‘t do whatever it thinks it
wants to de and violate the individesl’s rights as guaranteed
by the Fourth Amendment. As Mr. Wheable stumbled over, the
supreme law of the land is the Fourth Amendment. Our
constitution can glve more protection but Lt can’t give less,
The lssue really ism’t Krull. The lasue isn’Lt really did the
officer ressonably rely upen. The izsus, and the isgue that
was nissed in Repinec is this. Does McNeely ¢reate new law?
The answer is ne it does nat hecavse McoHeely itself goes back
forty-siz years to Schmerber which ls the basis under which

all D. U. I. lews have evolved. The problem is our state
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aleng with the other forty-nine states may have taken it a
stop toe far although there are states that implemented such
as Missouri a warrent requirement in thelr implied consent.
They said by driving on the roads you Impliadly consent and
if you refuse we’'re golng to get 2 warrant. And there's that
whole process in there, OQur atate didn’t do that,

THE COURT: It did in the beginning.

MR. ODGERS: Well -

TEE COURT: It did in the begimning. It asaid -

MR. ODGERS: It pay have in the beginning but the
evolution that wa'ra arguing about today ias remlly the part
that iz repugnant is that it completely says that Judge, you
don't have a Fourth Awendmeat right to he secure in your
person and property if we think you have been driving under
the influence.

THE CODRT: But what I'm - hbut what I'm - the last
Eish we were talking about is now you say Krull doesn’t
spply, well, that’s ta be determined obviously, but ~ but the
exclusionary rule, isn't it intended to deter improper police
conduct, mot just when they make a mistake. Just like if you
bave a warrant, hera's & good sample. Suppose in yeur
situate ~ in thig case - lets talk about this case. You say
that the - what the officer saw or sald he saw or saw — I'm

stumbling over saws, what he sad or testified that he saw
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that for example, in this case, 1f he would have called the
magistrate and sald look, I prlled gver for a break light,
thera’s no driving pattern, 1 smelled a slight odor of
alcohol, I got her out of the car, she had red bloodehot
eyes, some slurred speech, of course, Ifve never talked te
her before, I've never heard her talk, and I smelled alcohel,
she sprt of fallad some P. §. T.s and - and your argqument,
that’s not goo;l eacugh Eo get a warrant so suppose he gets a
warrant in this case based on thoae facts, and then goas £o
the P. 5. B, and - Public Safety Building and calls the blood
tech, the blood tech draws the blood. So now we're arguing
Leon, okay?

MR, ODGERS: That's correck.

THE COURT: All right. 50, to me - and cbviously thls
Courk believes Krull applies, ckay, and I‘1l - andg I*11 re-
analyse wlth the new arguments that you're making there, I'm
going to do that, but I have to say that locking at Lecn in
thiszs context, if he got a warrant, if he did everything that
you said and got A warrant but the magistrate was wrong

b your a says there wasn’t encugh, ao lets hear

about how you argue Leon.
MR. ODGERS: Well -
THRE COURT: Didn’t he rely on good faith on - on - on

the magistrate in that sitvation?
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HR, ODGERS: See, and thias is where the Fourth
Anendment comes in hegcause the Fourth Amendment says that
we’re Eocure unless a neutral magletrate issues a warrant
vpon probable causs. The officer can reasonably be — Af the
officer goos to & neutral magistrate and says magistrate here
are the facts, here’s what I want to do. The magistrate says
ornd. padre you're good te go, go get it., He can reasonably
rely on that, I agree -

THE COURT: That’s not -

MR. ODGERS: I disagree -

THE COURT: - the law in Navada though. In Nevada the
law iz 1f the maglstrate wholly sheds his - its analogoua to
Krull.

MR. QDGERS: we;l.

THE COURT: If he wholly sheds his obligation to be
objective and leok — he can't rely on it.

MR. ODGERS: If he wholly sheds - 80 — but the problem
i3 that as I said. Leta we're - tWo comp - two parts to
this. The Fourth Amendment iz the baseline to which we know
that the State caonot go {unintelligible word — someone
coughing into micrephonel. Cur analegous Fourth Amendment
for the - the State of Nevada can give mere but not leas than
the baseline -

THE COURT: Understeod.
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MR, ODGERS: So Leon would apply as to the baseline

[

HR. ODGERS: - then comes the next question. If it‘s

2] but the case law that you're referring to creatos a higher 2] oot new lew and Schmarber was the -~ the law of the land,
3] standard. It says that yes, this is the bottom, yor can‘t go 3] which 1t is, it said absent exlgent circuwmstances, coe must
4] below this rung, and that’s Lecn, but if youre in here in 41 get a warrant, If that’s the law of this juriadiction, then
5| between these two you'ze probably okay, but if you get up 5] therg is no reasonable reliance upon Nevada implied conseat
6] here to that case where I totally'ahandnned my responsibility 6| becauss Sghmerber -
7] to determine probable cause, then that’s not reascnable 7 THE COURT: Ho, wait a mipute though. Let -~ ot me
£] rellance. My argument would be is the officer kmew that that B say this, Moleely dealt with one vory specific exceptlon to
9| wasn’t reesonable when he went to that — went te the neutral 9] tho werrant role the exigent circumstances -
10 | magistrate mnyway, hecause he preasnted facts ar ha lied to 10 HR. CDGERS: Correct.
11 the magistrate or whatever the case may be to get tha 11 THE CQURT: - ckay? Schmerber dealt also with exigent
12 | magistrate to lssue that or the magistrate was go incompetent 12} clrcumstances enly. Its ~ it - it cannot be arqued that
13| that thay imsued it without leooking at probable cause. That's 13} there®s no guch thing as congent,
14 | what our Fourth Amendment frem the State Constitution 14 MR, ODGERS: And I agree, but we've alrcady argued —
15| provides for, But this cpge 1s oot analogous to Krall, 15 THE COURT: 50 - and this 13 not an exlgent case -
161 wWhat’s applicable in thls case and what My, Wheable arqued 2.3 ME. ODGERS: Right,
17] origimnelly was retroactivity, and retroactivity ls governed 17 THE COURT: - so to the extent to me, McHeely doesn’t
i#] by Griffin v, Heotucky and United States v. Johnson both of 13 have anything to do with thls case other than it made
19] which I t-llink the Court is familiar with. 3And without going 1#] overyhody’s brains open up and Schmerbar doasn’t have
23] - aond if you went I can give you the citation. 20) anything te do with this case because none of thoae facts
21 THE COURT: ¥o - I don't think McNesley’s not new law, 2l should ba in argue gither,
22| That's the helding of this District. Itfs not new law. 2 MR, ODGERST Well but it does oo both of those from
) MR. ODGERS: If it's not new law then - 27 ] tha standpoint that It - it creates the baseline ouch llke
24 THE CQURT: It's not new law. 24 ] Leon.
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I THE COORT: Get a warrant. L THE CQURT: But zee -
2 MR. ODGERS: Get a warrant. z MR. ODGER3: - because -
3 THE COURT: Unless you have an exception. 3 THE COURT: - but soe, the one part ebout - about
4 MR. ODGERS: Okey. And I've already arqued and if the 4| PRepinnc that think no one even argued about ls tha Brocket
5] Court would like I can go back over the consent issue. 5] cnae, one oh seven Wevada aix thirty-elght. aAnd in that case
6 THE COURT: Ko. Ho. No. I‘m just - we’re down to 6| clearly the cfficer misapplied the statute, forced flgod
T excluslonary rule and I think you - 7| without any justification under the statnte, bot the prior
B MR, QDGERS:; And - and - §] wasn't from Wevada, it was & prior from Californla and that's
[ THE COURT: - kind of milked it pretty good. 91 back in the late elghties and ninety-one and the Nevada
10 MR. ODGERS: - but the problem ia is that the 10 Supreme Court said yea, he was wreng, he had no — he had
11 § exclusionary rule when you look st a viecletlon of the Fourth 11 ] absclutely no authority under this law. To me isn‘t that
12| Amencdment and again going back ta Griffin and Jehnaon - 12 ] more compelling than to say this guy folluwec_l that law, he
13 THE CQURT: %What’s the purpese of it? 13] followed the law to the tee, he did everything he was
14 MR. ODGERE: The purpese of it is not just to deter 14 | supposed to do under the law when he suppressed evidence but
15] bad conduct but it also said that just hacause we plucked 15§ yet the case where the cofficer viglated the law and force
16 | your case cut of the stream of cases that are pending, you 16| Bleod when he had zers authority under tha law we don’t
17 ] shouldn’t have the benefit and everybedy elze gets screwed or [7]| suppress it. How do we ~ how do We reconcile that with
18 | wvisa versa, If the Coury bad ruled againat HoWeoly and sald, 181 Procket?
19| no, you know what, this ls okay, there was exigent 4 MR, QDGERS: The Supreme Court wWas wrong,
20| circumstances, then that still doesn’t foreglose everybody i} TEE COURT: Okay. Anything alsev
21 | else’s case hasn't already been settled. And that’s the part 2t MR. ODGERS: I -~ tha - the almple fact of the watter
22 of Repinec and thag’s the part of thix case thai is troly the 22| is Your Honor is that we’re all human balngs and as you aptly
23] issus, and all the gases that are pending prior te the - the 21| pointed ocut in Repinec everyone of us that have hoaen oriminal
24 | police starting to obtaln warrants - 24} defense attorneya, criminal prosscutora and judges has been
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THE COURT: All right.

MR, ODGERS: - because we‘re -we’ve become complacent.
He've become complacent in that we believe in the virtuous -
yirtuous pature of the leglslature but sometimes it takes a
cage like McNeely to say hey, wait a minuote.

THE COQURT: I agree,

MR. ODGERS: And thatfs essentislly what has occurzed
and I think Justice Sotomayor did a good job of waking up all
of us in our line of work because at the end of the day
Schmerber, McNeely, all of them require a case by case
analyais. We bave to know what the parsmeters are, We Xnow
that exigent circumstances on cne ond trumps the warrant, WHe
elso koow consent on the other end toumps a warrant. The
question 1s is as applied to thig case, Nevada implies
congent;. Bold polnt mumber cne. You are requlred to submit
to evidentiary testing.

THE COURT: We‘re repl - we’re replowing now because -

MR. ODGERS: Well -

THE COURT: - I'm just telking about exclusion now.

MR, ODGERS: T underetand but that’s that I'm trying
to get to Your Honor is that what you are reguired to submit
and if you don’t we're going to force it, that ia coercive

and that iz bad behevicor. Not necessarily thet the officer
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did something [(unintelligible word} blecause he feollowed what
he was trxying to do. That doesn’t make it right. Doesn’t
make it zight that this fleld training officer got it wrong.
Ic daasn't-mke it right if the POSYT hcademy got it wrong. It
doesn’t make it right if the legislature got it wzong. The
simple fact of the matter is they got lt wrong and by getting

it wrong they viclated the Fourth A doment and b the
viclated the Fourth Amendment it must bhe suppressed.

MR. WHEABLE: Your Henor may I be heard and steal Five
more minutes of this Court’s time?

TEE COURT: Well, we probabkly old ground.

MR. WHEARLE: Yes Your Honor.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR, WHEABLE: Your Honoxr with regret — regard to Hrull
and whether 1t applles and this c¢riminal wversus
administrative, I need to give the Court something elsa to
chew oo that: has not been discussed here that is highly
relevant. We've discussed these warrant exceptiona. We
dizcussed - and this is where its relevant because it goes to
the officer’s reliance on the statute, okay. There's aother
exceptions to the warrant requirement besldes consent, and
that’s highly regulated activities and the adminlstrative
exceptions to the warrant regqulrement such as commercial

wvehicle incpectionsz. A eemi-truck can be pulled over at any
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time fer any reason and its cab can be toszed. FRow is that
not a violation of someone’s rights. Fishing and hunting,
highly regqulated activity. We can go in and opsn a2 cooler
without a warrant if you belleve and have reason to believe
there is something geing on thero.

THE COURT: I don't think that cne's been litlgated
yot, has it?

MR. WEEABLE: Well I‘m just seying, these are
statutes.

THE COURT; OCkny.

MR. WHEABLE: These officers are autheorized to do
these - thix peacea cfficer here is authorized oo the Fiah and
Game statutes te do that activity both in the semi-truck and
in the cooler. And see, these are exceptions to the warxant
requirement. Hew &re they supposed to diastingolish between
those excepticns to the warrant requirement and this
excepticn to the warrant requiremsnt bacause I would argue
that the D. M. V. and the traffic code are highly regqulated
actirities. Ferhaps thera needs Lo ha ancther approach to
this analyals, Your Homor. I Just want to throw rhat out
there because wWe do need to address it and I didn’t properly
brief it. Mr. Odgers did not properly brief it nox is he
preparad to, but it came to my mind sitting bere listening to

Mr. Odgera as he, and I so appreciate him bring the fact that
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1 stumbled over the federal law and point out my
inndequacies, the word I waz looking for was preemptien. The
United States Supreme Court does give us lawa that do take
effect and preempt our statutes but when an cofficer is trying
to distinguish hekween these varicus statutes, one which
allows him Lo toss the cab of a semj-truck without a warrant,
oo¢ that allows him to get in the cooler without a warrant,
one that allows him to take bloed without a warrant, how is
he supposed to know - are all of them unconstitutional, some
of the are copstitutionml, scmo of them not constitutional?
And on that Your Honorx, an officer cannot turn a blind eye
and when a building inspector goes in and sees a bunch of
atolen car parts, he’s oot golng to say well, we're going to
revoke your llcense then walks out., Ne. They're lawfully
preaet Just like the commy - the compercial vebicle
inspectlon. That officer ia lawfully presont., He's not
golng te turn a blind eye. And that’s why Krull was because
that esvidence was there. It was - it’s just as analogous
just mx the Court indicated that once you go through that
analysis the progecutien 1s the same. We don't nend to step
back and punish that efficer for scmething he [unintelligible
words}.

THE COURT: Thank you counsel. Cbviously the Court
has not made a ruling and has not made any factual findings
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in this hearing. My comments that have been made are not to

be intended to he a ruling or factual finding, simply fiom

points of argqueent. The Court will take it under submission

and prepare a written order, Anything furthex?
MR, WHEABLE: Ho Your Hemor.
MR. ODGER¥: Mo Yonr Honor.
THE COURT: All right. Court will ba in recess.

BAILIFF: All rise.
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1 {YOID DIRE EXAMINHATIONS OF JURORS NGT REQUESTED) . 1 sbout what we‘re - what we've been talking about here. So at
2 BAILIFF: ALY rise. The Seventh Judicial District 2| thie part - point what we’re going to do is have all the
3 Court of the State of Hevada in and foxr the County of White 3 prospective jurers, that includes all af you back there,
4} Pine is now in sesslon, the Honorable Steve L. Dobrescu 4] pleasc stand, raise your right hand znd teke the cath as &
5 presiding. 5 perspective jurer.
& THE COURT: Court’s in seasion, please be seated. & CLERK: Do you solemnly swear that you will and truly
7| food morning ladies and gentleman. This iz case number CR 7| oanswer al) questlions put to you touchlng upen your
k] one three zero four tero three seven, State of Nevade versus £ qualificationa to serve a5 jurors in the case now pending
9] sStella Loulsze sindelar. Miss Sindelar’s pregent represented 9| befoze this Court sc help you God?
10 by Mr., Sears, The State’s roeprosentod by Mr, Wheable and 10 JURCRS: I do.
11 Miszs Gianoli, and this ia the time and place that was set for 11 THE COURT: Please be seated. ALl right, at this
12 a jury trial ir this matter. Aze the perties prepared te go 12 peint then we’ll have tha atterneys please stand introduce
13 forward? 13 themselves atartiag with - cver hero.
14 MR. WHERPLE: The State is Your Monor. 14 KS. GIANOLI: Goed morning ladies and gentlemen, my
15 MR. SERRS: Miss Sindelar ia ready Your Honor. 15] name ix Angle Glanoli.
16 THE COURT: All rxight. 5o ladiesa and gentlemen, 16 MR. WHEABLE: Good morning, Hike Whesble, I'm the
171 what’s going to happen in this case at thiz point iz we're 17 District Atternoy here in White Pine County.
18] going to start cut with some questiens that I have for you 18 MR. SEARS: Good morning, Rich Sears. Pleased to aee
%[ and then as we progreas through that then the atterncys will 19] you all.
26 get an opportunity to ask you guestions up here. Az we go 20 THE COURT: A1l right, ladies and gentlemen, the
zl through this praocess its very important for the rest of you Zl ettorneya in this case are advocates for a position and
e to listen to what’s going on up here because if someone gets 22 they”re held to wory high standaxds go even if you know them
1| excused and anpther person comes up, it will go a lot faster 23| or ave acquainted with any of them, you might see them in the
24| Af you've been listening to the questlons and youfre thinklng 24| hallway, they're really not even supposed to say hello to you
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during the course of the trial so keep that in mind if you -
if you gee them, you’re hetter off not to say anything, but
1f you nlip out 2nd say sgmething, they - thoy probably
should just ignore during the pendency of this case. They're
advocates a8 well as the Clerk’s Office. If you konow any -
any of the Conrt persennel as well, you may have an
cpportunity to divulge that information but agein don’t -
don’t talk to them untlil we’re deone with the whele trial,
okay. So at this point what’s qoing to happen iz the Clerk
will read the second amended criminal information. This is
the charges that the State has filed against Miss Sindelar.
CLERK: Case mumber CR ona threa ch four ch thres
seven, Department Humber Ome, In the Seventh Judiclal
Mstrict Court, County of White Pinas, State of Mevada, The
State of Nevada, Plaintiff, wversus Stella Loulsze Sindelar,
Defendant. Second Amended Criminal Informaticn for deiving
under the inflvenge of alcohol. In the Seventh Judicial
District Court of the State of Nevada against Stelle Loulse
Sindelar, Defendant, Angela M. Gianoli, Esquize, Deputy
Distxict Attormey within and for the County of White Pine,
State of Nevada, in the nome and by the avtheority of the
State of Nevade informs the Court that the date hereipaftex
set forth in the County of White Pine, State of Mevada, said
Dofendant did commit the followlng, to-wlt, count one. On or

CRAIXM007 THE JTATE OF NEVADUA v, SRDELAR 4042013 TRANMCNET  Liads Daviem, Trassrlver ]

about March twenty-seventh, twenty thirtesn, the Defendant
comnitted the criminel offense of driving under tha influence
of alcohel which griminal offense conslats of being hound by
the moasuremont within two hours after driving er being in
actual physical control of a motor vehlcle to have zers point
zera eight percent or more by weight of algcohol Im her blood
by the Defendant operating her motor wvehicle on Grear Baain
Boulevard In Ely, County of White Plne, State of Mevada, and
being found by measuremsnt within two hours after driving or
being in actual control of said motor vehicle to have zero
point zero eight percent or mdre by wright of alephol in her
blead, all of which is in violation of N. R. 5. four elght
four ¢ point one cne zero, N. R. §. four eighk four ¢ point
2ere two zero and N, R. 5. four elght four C point four one
zexo, and all of the foregoing ls contrary to the form, ferce
and effect of the atatute in sowme cases nade and provided and
againat the indignity of the people of khite Pine County,
State of Hevada. Dated this thirbleth day of June, twenty
fiftann. Michael A. Wheable, Esguire, wWhite Plne County
District Attorney, Angela M. Glanoli, Esquira, White Pine
County Deputy District Attorney.

THE CCURT: Now to this charge Miss Sindelar has pled
not guilty and that’s thus the issue we join for this trial.

So before I atart talking to you and asking you questions,
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1411 go over some procedural matters. Basically what happons
1s this we will take a break about every hour to an hour and
& half. If someone has & need that they need to break sconer
than that, they just nesd to let me know. We cen do that, we
¢an handle that. We — we break for lunch, We usually try to
finish up the day around five o"clock. This trisl is
scheduled for two days. We - wo ~ ghances are we won't
Finish today but we’ll finish sometime tomorpow, We won’t go
into the third day. fThe ~ the attorney’s have nssured me
that. We know the boliday’s coming up as well., So bafore I
start my questions with you I need to advise you of & couple
legal congepts which you're going to hear about in this casge
end this is to kind of give you the idea what we’re talking

about. The presumption of i A, defendant in a

criminal action is pr d to be i t until the contrary

iz proven and in case of a reasgonable doubt whether her guilt

iz patisfactorily shown, she’s entitled to ba acquitted. The
burden of proef. The burden of proof in every criminal case
is molely on the State. The State has to prove each and every
element of the offense that they have charged and the
Dafendant has no burden toe prove anything. A ressonable doubt
iz one bazed on reason. It is not mere pesaible doubt but is
such a deubt as would govern or contrel a person in the more

welighty affairs of 1ife. If the minds of theljurors after
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the ¢ntire comparison and consideration of all the evidence
are in such m condition that they can say they feel an
abiding conviction of the truth of the chaxge, there’sa not a
resaonable doubt. Doubt to be reasonable must ba actual, not
mere poasibility er speoulation. The jury’s duty is to find
the facts in the case. And what's gelng te happen is you'xe
going to hear testimony and - and you may ses aexhibits and
from thogse you have te dellberate and deecide what are the
facts in the case. That"s your sole duty. Then I will
inztruct you as £o what the law. I accept whatever facts you
find and likewise whatever lew is inatruction te you you have
to apply to the facts, 5o nhod we're golng to start with the
individual guestions. Im going to ask a quastion and then
wa'll start wlth the back row and if it applies to you or you
think it applies to you please raise your hand and we’ll- and
wetll flush that cut a little bit. As we go through this,
nene of the questions are intended to embarrase anybody or
have you reveal something very private or something that you
don’t want to divulge., If that‘s the situvation, then you
Just say I would prefer to talk to you privately about it and
then on a hreak what we Wwill de iz I will meet with you with
the lawyers in Chamhara or in tha couxrtruom with no one else
is axound and we'll talk about the situation. The most

imporrant thing is to think about the question and answer
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openly and honestly. That way we have the best short of
getting twelve fair and open-minded jurors. Now, when you're
bélng open and honest, sometimes people try to get a little
too honest, so if you soe my hand go like this, that means
stop, all right., So we may need to cautlon you a little bit.
I know everyone would rather be doing samathing olse today.
The pay fsa’t good. If - if you're finally selected to serve
on the jury, ite forty dellars a day., It's certalnly met
enough for your time and everyone would rather bhe somewhere
elze but - but its important for the aystem, its important
for Miza Sindelar, its important for the State and ao the -
the main think thatb I want to tell you is if - if you sexrve
on & jury, we excuse you for a full year from that poiot and
I was locking at the calemdmr pricr to comlng into Court
today and between now and Thanksglving, we have fourresn more
jury trials scheduled and a couple of them look like they're
gbout two week trials gso this one’s two days, those are two
weeks, its up to you guys. We don’t sequester you at the end
of the day, you're going to go home, and If1Ll give you an
admonition. It's a very important admenition that you domn't
talk about the cage with anvbody and those sorts of things,
okay. So we‘ro looking at two days. And o - E0 the firat
question that I have, I want to know about really serious

inconvenience to anyone. Oh, and first of all, the people
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that you heard called on the roll that didn’t show, what
happens is I send them & letter asking them to explain what’s
going on and anybedy if it'a happerned more than once with
them, they're going to coma te Court amd they re going to
explain why they shouldn't bn held in contempt which could be
a fine for it could he jall. And some Courts what they do is
they aay, you know what, 1f you don’t show, what we’re going
to do is 1f it was a two day trial, you got twe days
community service, We haven’t really lnstituted that yob,
but we may, you never no, 40 - so thay didn’t gat off scot-
free, Lrust me. Oh, and alse the other thing too 1s wefll
#dd them to the list again, That's even better. 1 just
thought of that, so they’ll ke oo for a whole other yea, all
right. {VOID DIRE QUESTIONING - WOT REQUESTED T(Q BE
TRANSCRIBED}.

TEE COURT: And then before wa £ill that box what
we're going to do is we're going to take a break becausme it's
been almost an hour and a half now, Okay, so ladies and
gentlemen, I‘m going to give you the admonition and this
applies to all of you as well as all of you perspective
jurors and lts wvery important - this is the first example of
what the law iz and you have to follow it. Do not
copmunicate among yoursslves or with anyone else on any

subject connacted with the txial. Do not communicata with any
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of the witnesses or attorxpeys on sny subject. WwWhat does
comaunicate mean? Talk, listen, make signals, this. Thiz
means communicate, So you don’t immadiately go and text and
sey I'm on & trial, I‘'m at a trial, here‘s the Defendant,
here’s the lawyors, hera’s what its about, becauae if you do
that you've violated the law and why is it so important?

body and ham, it comea

Becauge you can text hing to
back and they =ey, oh, that’sz that cese and now vou've
tointed yourself and maybe anybody else in the ~ and ao
that s why communicate means e-text, mall, Twitter, whatever,
all that stuff, you can’t do it abgut the txial. You can say
I'm in jury selection. All right? Do not read, watch or
listen to any repoxt ox commentary on the trial or apy persoen
connectad with tha triml by any medium of informatlon
including without limirtation newspapers, television, radioc ox
any form of social media. Do not form or exprass sny opinion
on any subject connected with the trlal untll the cause is
finally submitted to you. 5o we'll go abead and take about a
- we'll take & fifteen minute break because we've got a lot
of people hore and then what will bappenr is onoce - once
everybody’s use the facllities, and we have them dewnstalrs,
there = there’s more reatrooms downsatalrs than just here and
there’s some way downatairs, then everybody come back, all of

you come back in your chair, we'll £ill that chair and then
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wefll - we'll get the process geing, 50 we’ll go ahead and do
the recess fer shout fifteen minutes at lease. Court will
be in receas.

BATLI¥FF: All rise.

BRILIEF: All rige.

THE COURT: Court’s ln session, please ba seated.
This is & contlpuation of our casa., Miss Sindelar’s present
with ccunszel, the State’s present and we’ll go ahead and £111
position mmber - (VOID DIRE QUESTIONING - NOT REQUESTED TO
BE TRANBCRIRED). ALl right, the record ahould reflect the
return of the prospective Jurors and go ladies and gentlemen,
we've completed the peremptory challenge process =0 at this
time what I'm going to do is call sut the names of the final
twelve jurors and alternate and we’ll staxt again with the
firet one being up on the right top here to my right, and so
as I call your neme, please come up and then we’ll get vou
satiled and then we’ll move forwarzd, 5o jurer nurber one ia
Kerry Melsen, Humbar two Miss Wetcher. Mumber three Miss
Jurman. Number four Miss Scuthworth, Miss Southworth back,
iz she -

UNKHOWN PERSCH: She’s breamst fecding.

THE COURT: She’s - she’s feading new? All right, sa
we'll leave a apot for her for B second. Any problem with me

finighing filling it vp while she's cut thare?
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HR. SEARS: He Your Honox.

MR. WHEABLE: No. We'll bring her in before then -

THE COURT: So we'll skip the next chair and then
we'll go to Miss Joyner will he number five. All right, and
then Miss Tallerlco and atarting at number seven here Mr.
Maxrtin, Mr. Ivins, Mz. MeGray, Mr. Wallace, Preston Hill,
Michael Davis, and our alternate will be Miss Steel. B&AlL
right, and so we can go ahead and excuse the rest of you, If
you want to stay, we're goiong to do some inltial isstructlons
and some admonitiens and then wa’re going to take a lnnch
break. Thank you Miss Southworth, we saved a spot For you.

M5, SOUTEWORTH: I'm gorry about that.

THE COURT: Mo that’s all right. We — we’ll be wmore
considerate too when - while - when you’re busy we’ll take a
break, okay. ALl right, so ladies and gentlemen at this
point 1f all of you will please stand and raise your xight
hand the Clerk will give you an - the cath as a juror.

CLERK: Do you and each of you solemnly swe:ar that
you will well and truly try the case now panding bafore the
Court and a true verdict render according to the evidence
givan so help you God?

JURCRS: T du.

THE COURT: All right. Please be seated, and I have

an adronition and a couple of things to go over with you.
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First of :_:11, no jurer may declare to his fellow jurors any
fack relating to the cmse a5 of hiz own koowledge, and if any
Juror dlscovers during the trial-or after the trial has
retired that ha or any other juror has peraonal knowledye of
any fact in controveray in the case, he ahall disclose the
situation to the Judge out of tha prasence of the other
jurors. So what is that really saying in - in - in regulax
language? It means this. Lots of times when you go through
a trial, especislly in a small town, you - you're golng aleng
and then you - you hear testimony o¢r you aee something and
you go you know what, I did know something about this case
end I didnft think about it or I forgot about it and mo if
that happens, your - your duty is mek to aay anything to any
other jurcrs but on a break grab a hold of the Pailiff or -
or my Law Clerxk and get to me — the informaticn to me.
Likewige, if you hear ancther -urer aaying, oh, yea, you koow
I dld - you know I saw that or I remenber this or thisz or
that, if you hear that, get away from that Jjuror, tell the
Bailiff or ny Law Clerk so0 we ca deal with that as well akay,
cRUSE Wa — wWe really want to — we don't keep you sequestered
but we want te keep - keep the information that you get in
accordance with the laws is pretty much what it*s about.
Qkay, now, what’s going to happen is when you come back from

lunch, I guess what Ifm golng to do is I'1l give my initial
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inatructions, theno wefll turn thewm loose and we’ll do our
mations ls that right? OQkay. Okay. 5S¢ what’a going te
happen is I‘m going to give you some indtlal inctructiens
that kind of help you and give vou & guidance of how - how
the trial s going to ¢o, what should you use to determine
what the facts ave, how you’re listening to witnesses, thoso
kind of things, and then we‘ll turm you lose for lunch and
wWhen We come back, vou’ll come back in your chairs, these
seats will be gone and you’ll hove a note pad with you that
you can take notes during thoe trial if you want te. I also
allow this. You want to bring In water, pop, Juice, I'm okay
with all that, juast if you bring in a can gpen it firgt. I
don’t wank to hear popplng like that. I‘m okay with chewing
gum also, but don't pop it, cause if you pop it you're going
to ba embarrassed and you’re geolng to ruin it for everybody,
okay, 50 you can chew gqum quictly, Those are the main
things. The slternate bas the moat lmportant job because the
alternate has to listen to the testimony just like everybody
alse dees and may or may not get the aatisfaction of
deliberating if scmebody gets removed, apd wefve had a lot of
people not being eble to make the trlal and so the alternate
is often plugged into the txial at the end to delibeorate with
the other jurers so your job is really hard becauvse you may

not get that end thing but you'wvs got to stay with 1t just
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the same, okay. And we've alway - we always work on waya Lo
Exy to figure to get arcund that and there's just - we just
haven't come up with it yet okay. So, and at thia point what
I'm goinyg to do is to read you these initial instructions and
then I‘1l give you the admenition again that you’re golng to
hear at every break and then plesse follow that. ({JURY
IHSTRUCTIONS GIVEN - NOT REQUESTED TO PE TRANSCRIBED}, So
those are the initial instructions ladies and gentlemen so
now you get the admoniticn egein and then you can go to
lunch., Do not communicate among yoursalives or with anyone
else on any subject comnected with the trial, Do not
communicate with any of the witnesses or attorneys on any
subject., Do not read, watch or listen to any report or
commentary on the trial or any person connected with the
trzial by any medium of information including without
limitation newspapers, televislon, radic, or any form of
soclal media and do not foym or express avy opinion on any
subject connected with the trial until the cause is finally
gubmitted to you. 5o what can you tell somebody, employer,
significant other, spouse, whatever} You can tell them
you'we Leen aslected to serve on a jury, it's a criminal
caze, that’s all. Don‘t say anything else, You should be
home about five o’ clock tonight we'd expect, give or take and

the cage will finlish temerrow. Don't say anything more than
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that because 1f you say a name or anything that you’ve heard
about today, it's tzinted and then you've not followed m law.
Ckay. And we know how important that is. We'll excuse vou.
Counsel, you think fifteen, twenty minutes on a motion ig
max?

MR. WAEAPLE: That‘s all I need Your Honor,

THEE COURT: Mx. Sears?

MRE. SEARS: Perhaps a little longnr Your Henor. Okay,
3¢ if wo sent them til quarter to two is that plenty of time
éor our work?

MR. WHEABLE: Yes.

HR, SEARS: Yes it is.

THE COURT: Cause we've got a bunch of other work we
have to do. It comes up durlng the course of the trial aas
vou know. We don't want Lo delay yon quys, 30 its noon now,
be back here at one forty-five., Hub?

MR. WHEAPLE: D¢ you think we can do it hefore one-—
thirty, will that be time encugh?

THE COURT: We're golng to do our motions up right
now before you quys get te eat and then -

MR. WHEABLE: Yea, one forty— five works.

THE COURT: Okay, and we’ll be sure that we don’t
have you come back and have to wait around sc go ahead and
take off. So remenber the admonition. Come back, be ready
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to be seated at one forty-flivo, okay? All right, go ahead
and be seated. The record should reflect the jurocrs and
alternate have all left the courtreom and so & couple of
things. First of all, during a break I met with counsel in
Chambers and there was a question raised in regard to Ms.
Jarman, juror mmber three, who had seld she kad been charged
with a felony but it didn’t resclve. We clarified in Chambers
that she - the case was dismiseed or - or it reduced down to
a migdemeancr and both counsel had an opportunity to ask her
guesticns and then both were satiafiod with hex answers. Is
that right Mr. Wheable?

MA. WHEABLE: That’s correct Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Sears?

MR. SERRS: Yes Your Honor.

THE COURT: ALl zight. HNew alse, with respect to the
second amended information the Court received that this
morning and as it normally does, redacting things that
shouldn”t be read to the jury. The Court inadvertently
redacted that information off the orlginal second amended
information that was filed and so the part that's hlocked ont
on the origiual on line twenty-twe and twenty-five ;:nd on
page three — page two line three, four and five zhould oot be

redacted o we’l)l probably lets do a - just file another

3 ded b you can just run it out right and so
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wa’ll clarify without redact okay. BEo then we have -
anything else on the record before our motiona?

4R. WHEABLE: MNo.

THE COURT: HMo? Okay. We have some motions by the
State and motlons by Mr. Eears, so inltially we have two
motlione by the State, one iz motion to introduce res gestae

evidence and metion te introd Dafendant:*s atat ta so -

and I've real all of these and reviewed all of them, ls there
anything to add about them briefly, Mr, Wheable, with respect
te either of thoag?

MR, WHEABLE: You know if -

THE COURT: How do you want to break it dowm?

MR. WHERBLE: You Honor, in the - in the ones - in
the Jacksen {unintelligible word) it made roforance to other
statements on the D. ¥. D. provided - that I provided the
Court that weren’t specifically mentioned in there and there
were some spacifically mentions made that we are sgeking to
have put in and if this Court reviewed the D. V. D.,they’re
all in the D. ¥. ., specifically when the Defendant had sald
that she drank some ahots of vodka now and again. That’s on
the D, ¥. I, its not in the actual paperwork but its
incorporated that - it's ~ igs included under that,

THE COURT: Well lets do this, lets break it down

inte two different . V. D.s, how about that?
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MR. WHERBLE: Okay, god. Om - and I'm talking the
lapel cam L. V. D. first.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR, WHEARLE: And what I‘ve done ix and I°ve provided
the Court in the unredacted version she makes those
statements., TI°m moving to have those statements in. T do
believe they all occurred while the Defendant was out of
custody and it was not entil the T. B. T. was issued that she
was — she understocd she wasz under arrest and she was in fact
detained with handcuffs, I did - I have Mr. Sumrall‘s hara
should Mr. Sears want to &5X him some queations about that
but I have nothing mere to add te that because the D. V. D.
capturex it. There’s no better evidence than the actual
D. V. D., the lmpel cam D, ¥. D. that played ao I really
don®t have any additional evidence to add to that Your Honor
other than Just I can argue with Mr. Sears about it if the
Court needs to hear it

THE COURT: All right then, how akocut the booking?

HR. WHEABELE: Un, the booking D. ¥, D, is - there’s
two parta to that raslly, The first part is when — and
hera’a the jasue, we had 2 - a bild motlon almost a year ago
new to livigats implied consent language and the
censtitutionality of that and this Court ultimately found
that jimplied consent wes unconstitutional but the evidence

CR-1340T THE STATE OF NEVADA, v, THNIELAR, 602015 TRANSCRFT Linds Davies, Trassarkber n

Apb Avpendix153




L I - LT I T

=
wON e o

14

would not be suppressed baceuse it was ~ last pame was Krull,
it was dopne in - in good faith essentially so on that

D. V. D, does capture that exchange between Deputy Sumrall
and Miss Sindelar in which case he's telling her that sha
doesn’t have a right to an attorney during the testing
process and that he — she’s surprised by that many errors of
an exchange back and forth were he reitermted that she does
have & right to an attorney later., In fact, 1t came back
ipter in - after the blood and he read her Miranda from a
card and she yra.i.\red in talking again about. That’s all on
that . ¥, 0. How, we intend to show that D, V. D. to the
Jury sc Wwe can see the process, they can see Mr. Herrin
taking her bleed, thoy can see - the can heax the admnigsions
that Miss Sindeler made. She did npt invoke her Miranda
rights g0 I do not believe it needs to ke Xept away, that -
that her rights remain silent, that that would prejudice her
because she did waive those rights. Itz on that D. V. D. =o
that she would not suffexr any additlonal prejudice by hawving
it shown other than evidentiary prejudice. Fioally, just for
the Court’s information, State’s Ekhibit One which I will try
to move in teday and the Court’s rulings has been redacted,
the version I'm going to show, It came Lo us in two separate
parts. She had te play it and then - it ends and then it -

picks up ageln and made a second copy. It plays for three or
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four minutes and then stops snd then X had to cl.’u:.!: on the
next file to shau-:he remalning of the contact. We've
spliced those together to make it easier for the jury to see
and I terminated the lapel cam D. V. D. prior to any
discussion of blowing in the P. B, T, device because then
there would he a poor percelve it does not have evidentiary
value and so I didn’t want to get inte that so I cut off the
contact right before Miss Sindelar said on the - on the lapel
¢am D. ¥. D. 1've got to blow and Deputy Wilkin said, yes,
you have te blow inte this - this device and so thatfs not on
thare anymore, nor are the results or the actual handeuffs
and arresting on my State’s Exhibit,

THE CQURT: Anything after that polnt thought

MB. WHERBLE: That'a correct.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. WHERBLE: It‘=s all ocut.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WHERPLE: So, wikth thabt Youxr Honor, I - I do move
thia Court o alleow me to introduce State’s One and State’s
Twe which ia the lapel cam and D. V. D. which contain Miss
Sindelar’s statements. Mr. Sears, I belleve doas have some
lssues with the status of cuatody and when Miranda was read
and when it should have been read and Mr. Swmrall is here

should he need to ~ to talk we can bring him in.
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THE COURT: All right. Mr. Sears?

MR, SEARS: I can take theas sort of lo reverac
oxder. Lots talk sbout the lapel cam firat.

THE GQURT: Okay.

MR. SEARS: And we have a redacted video. The first
cime I learned about the redacted wideo was this morning. I
did not participate in any of the redacticn of the vides. I
didn’t see what wae taken ont. I don’t know what was taken
out. I in fact saw the original wvidec but my congern now is
I have a tampered with video and I'm supposed to confront,
ckay, in front of a Jury, witheut knowing exactly whethar or
not it was dome correctly, whether 1t was done improperly, if
thexe wes something cut put its going to be a gsurprize, and I
think its improper. I don’t think any of that video should
be coming in now, First of all, with respect to - to the
lapel cam, we've got an officer who can teatify to the events
as he recalls it. We den’t need it. We don’t have any
mizoiug witnesses., I wmean, this s just I guess C. 5. I.
flash for tho Jury zo thoy get to see some lapel cam. There’s
nothiog there that cannot be testified to. In fact, a lot of
what you see on the lapol cam iz nothing, I mean, you're not
looking at any particular testing. I think vou might aee
Higs Sindslar raise an arm once in the midst of cne of thelx

tests, but 1ts of no particular special value, and now its
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been tampered with without any sort of purview by an expert
by the State, akay, or oven by nme. ah, pext, we've got
admisalens on thore that are given when she was detalned,
when she was defacto under arrest. She wasn't cuffed, but she
wash’t freely. She asked if she could go into Champs to get
somebody to drive her car home. At that point its clear she
was under arxrest. HAe dido’t say the magic werds, okay, but
she was under arrest. She did Dot receive Miranda at any
point until she got te the jall later, unlass he gave her
Miranda in the car and wae don’t have any evidence of that.
What we'va got 15 a bunch of questioning that gees on with
this woman without belng Mirandized, The State’s right.

When she’s in there in beoking, she’s told you don’t have a
right to an attorney during testing and sha®a shocked., She
thought she had a right to an mttornay. Itfs clear that she
didn’t understand what her rights were. It’a clear that she
didn’'t have Mirande read to her sarlier than that. She
didn’t knew what Miranda was at that point. I mean granted,
we expect everybody sees it pa T. V. and everyhbody knows, but
it wasn’t read to her when it should have been read to her
which was at that - at the peint when she was no longers
detalned, sShe was formally arrested, and from the point when
ghe says can I go inte Champs and get somebody to watsh my

car or to take care of my car, she knows she’s under arrest.
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Hothing after that in terms of admisalons should be allowed
before the C’aurt and after that is when the atatamsnt iz
made, yea, I took some shots during the day. Her prior
answer was no, I haven’t had anything to drink, and we think
that‘s the end of it. After the ne I didn’t have anything o
drink, none of thoge admigsions should come fn, okay, with
respect on the lapel cam. With respect to the booking video,
I'm not sure I see any value whatscever to the beoking wideo,
except we have a recitation of the testing that we’re going
to have witnesses testify to, and I guess I'm concerned about
the time wasting. It‘s cumulative. HWe’ve got what we neod
in temms of the witnesses who are here. We don't need it
Yeur Hongr. I don't koow if the booking widee’s been tampered
with or not, it‘s not clear, but I just think its cumulative
and it’s unnecessmry. Thank you Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. Anything else?

MR. WHEABLE: I - I believe Your Honor has xeviewed
the lapel ctan video {unintelligible words - noise Iin front of
microphone}. I do have a duty to keep nonadmiasible evidence
away from the jury and I just could pot be sure that our
technoliogy we have that I can gebt up to press the stop butten
in time. That’s why we redacted that., Mr, Spars can roview
it over lunch and I do have the other varedacted video hexe

and you know, we can do it that way if the Court has concern
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with that., You know, I think thet if - if the Court watched
the wvideo I think the Court would remesber the pivotal turn
In events when during the P, B, T., and this is where it‘s
relevant, during the P. B. T., and — and I’'1ll - I‘1l talk
frankly now because there’s no jury here, Miss Sindelar haa
some expariance with D. U, I.s, She asked if she had to blow
into the device, probably becavse elther she saw Deputy
Wilkin get it out or mot and it was at that point, this is
after all the admisslons, lt was at that point because
there’s no admisslons made on the scene, on the lapsl cam
after the P. B. T., &o at that polot she blew in the device.
Deputy Wilkin wan saying keep blowing, keep blowing, keep
blowing and then Miza Sindelsr did not bhlow in the device
completely. She atopped, she gave a lock to Deputy Wilkin.
It teok & second o register and then when he read the
results which aren’t necessary, Hlas Sindelar aaid just
encugh, just encugh, isn‘t lt. She knew at that point she
was gooe and that was what -~ they do that for a resason.
That‘s when they make tholr final decision to arrest. And
that’s when she turned arcund and was placed into handeuffs.
She knew, the officers knew. They had another discussion
thea about the car, Sergeant Marquez was on scene and said
I'm soxry we — we have a pol - we — we dor't de that and then

said - ch was it the car still running and he said oo it's
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turned off, I*'ll get your purse. She said thenk you. I mean
thet wag - that unegquivocally was a time when she was - when
Miranda at that time wonrld have triggered for any atatements
that be used after that polnt. We’re net seeking any of
those adnissicny of thoese - those - there’s no relevance to
any of those statemsnts to the case today and so we are
seeking to have the lapal cam video shown up to the point I
think we’re stopping it right before she says do I need to
blow ints the machine, s0. As the booking D. V., D. you know,
2 lot of this evidence ls cumlative a little blt but it’s
atill provident, We still have stataments on thers that are
provident. It - 1t bolsters what our withesges are saying,
it shows the process, it helps the jury to understand the
laycut how tha hleod was teken, how the kits are used, and
the entlre process. It'a - itz definitely relevant, and you
know what, it's our casa for the State. We have to proeduce
our evidence and let the jury see its entirety, so the
booking B. ¥. D. has wet been redacted whatscever. Itfs the
same one we discovered to Mr. Sears and we agk that they both
be aliowed in,

MR. SERRS: Just one thing Your Honor. That did
reiee a factual lasua right there. I hadn’t planned on
putting Sumrall on the stand but that fact statement by the

Etate was Sumrall will say it wasn’t until after she togk the
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F. B. T., ahe wasn't free to leawve, Well, we den’t know
that., We dopi't have that statement anywhere. Ko haven't
explored Deputy Sumrall‘s mind. My busch is 1f we put Deputy
Sumrall on the stand and we ask him after the firat tast was
she free te leave, ha’ll say oo, but Af that’s the test the
State wants to uae, I‘m willing to go with it. We’ll have to
question Sumrall.

THE COURT: No. MNeo. We're not going.there.

MR. WHEABLE: Hot. That’a not the standard hoze.

THE COURT: We’re not going there. We're not going
in mnybody's mind hecause thatfs not the standard. The
standard is cbjective reascnab¥e porson, not what he thought
or what sghe thought. Sc with respect te the lapel cam here’s
what it is. The ~ even though she gaid can I leave my car
with someone at Shooters, after a gouple of teats had gone on
or spmething, and - and maybe — maybe whether she knew it -
1t was cxunch time or she knew she wasn't free to leave or
she knew she wasn't - she was being detained, she couldn‘t
have left being detained, but I dan’t think she wan in
custody at that point, even withio her owe mind she was,
cavse then therers atill - he’s atill investigating. He's
asking about hor ¢quite - aboout how much she's had to drink,
how much did yvou have, are you sticking wilth that, and then
she makes those admissions and then they do the P. B. T. -nnd
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¢learly that process was Elawed with the discussion of the
regult on the camera and then she was formally arrested. I
don't think she was —~ I don't think it was a custodial
interrogation until after she was formally arrested in this
case 50 I'm going to - I'm going to allow the - the lapel
cam, the redacted version up t_:o the point of prier te the

P. B. = just prior to the P. B. T. as you've represonted that
you’ve done, Mow, we’ll play it if thera’s samething
uwltimately taken out of that or there's anpthor problem with
it then that could be a real problem but I'm not going to
watch the whole thing again to make sere. You — have you lay
your feundation for it is what you'll do because I don’t
think subjective believe, ever Sumrall’s subjective belief
doasn’t have anything to do with what I ses on that vidaeg,
Okay, 5o that’s the first part. Then when we go to the
booking videe, actually there’s a couple things that I saw
here. In the booking video, implicd consent is read and then
thare’s this oxtensive — I guess I had - yea, I hedn't - I
hadn’t pajid attention cause - because I think in our pricr
motions, wa didn‘t have the whole thing. We just locked at
the ipplied consent, but this extensive guesticning abount the
booking questions now, oh my God, it’s not Jjust ten
questlons, lt’'s a hundred questions, and it goes on and on

and on, and some of it - I don’t know. Some of At T guess
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maybe for llability purpeses ox sumething, I don't know why -~
what it’s all belng done for but anyway, I — I - I have - I -
I - don't find & lot of relevance with that but here’s what I
do get. The beoking guastions go for a2 long tims and tha it -
on my timer on the video at elghteen peint oh five, there’s
discussion shout this being a felony and there - to the
phlebotomist and therefora wa need to draw hlood. That's not
cepdng in. And then, hera’s the problem I have though with
the Miranda. Here’s what happened, Ee Xeads Miranda off the
card and then he closes 1t like this. With these rights in
mind, where were you headed? He doesn’t say with these
rights in mind, do you understand your rights? With those
rights in mind, do you walve your rights? There’s absolutely
no woiver. HNone, with respect to Miranda, There’s a waiver
on implied consent. I found that previcusly but that’s what -
the gquote I wrote and I listened to it as queuve times snd yon
can look again but I don’t thlnk its thers. It sald having
these rights in mind, whore were you headed? BAnd she starts
~ and the guesticning goes on and on and on and - and - apd
in order to prove the reading of Miranda alone, my — and I
don’t think I‘m wrong but I eould ke, the reading of Miranda
alene is the first step, then the State has to show a knowing
waiver of thoee rights and he - he*s - I think the cloud says

havinyg these rights in mind will you wailve them and talk to
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me and I think he Jumped the track there cause I didn’t hear
it. So, ah, s0 I guoss Lif you wanted to put on the initial
implied coneent part and the booking questicns up te about
the time when tho phlebotomist comea in, I don"t kmow how
wou're going to cut that out.

MR. WHEABLE: 5o, just so we’re clear, this Cour: is
excluding everything after when he says having those rights
in mind, whara ware you qoh';q, everything after that's cut.

THE COURT: Fox sure.

MR. WHEABLE: And then the discusslon about that it -
that someone mentionnd the werd folony in there, that’s out,

THE COURT: That’s out.

_NR. WHERBLE: Okay., 3o¢ I'm not -

THE COURT: I mean here’s a questleon that T have and
T didon’t look at it from this vlew. Clearly, when she was
arrested she was in a custodial siruation, and norcmally — and
I didn’t analyze all those bocking questions, you Ymow. In
the past its aimple booking stuff and I dor’t note if chere
was anvthing incriminating that were asked.

HR, WHERBLE: I - I don’t 1ike because its personal,
you knowW, but -

TRE COURT: It's buge personal information -

MR. WHERBLE: Yea.

THE COURT: - mnd I don't knew the - I don’t know - I

CRAMF! THE STATE OF REVADA v, SINDELAR 40972013 TRANSCART  Lisde Duvics, Trawsriter n

LI B - L I R R R

-
-

mean you're - I underatand you’re showing them bow we do it
all that kind of stuff but the relevance seems pretty may —
relevance seems really marginal to me.

MR, WHEABLE: Okay.

THE COURT: You kmow, have you - have vou ever had -
it used to be did you got a hump on the head tonight to
eliminate that I had a bump on the head when it was - it was
like it was all kiads of medical stuff talked about tono I
guess. Anyway. So, I'1l - I guess 171l leave that to your
better judgement on what you think with respect to that.
Ukay, go now, then we have what, the motion te dismiss?

MR, SBARS: Yes, Your Bonor.

TEE COURT: All right. Anything to add to that? I've
read it. I‘ve researched., Anything to add?

MR. SEARS: If you rcad my papexs, none. If I clear
anougk, then no.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SEARS: My argqument ls simple, it's the sama or
similar and it's not - it's not the same, The ¢uestion is is
it simiimr Yaw?

THE COURT: And you guys?

MS, GIANQLL: Your Honor —

MR, WHEABLE: Mizs Gianoll - I'm sorry, Mias
Glanoli’s golng to hendle this part.
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THE COURT: Go ahead.

MS. GIANOLI: And Your Honor, I'll rely upon my
brief. I think 1t fairly states sur opposition and I'm
cartalnly willing te arqua that if tho Court wishes to heax
more.

THE COURT: Okay. ALl right. I don't care — I don’t
need to. 5o here’s what I find. With raspect to the part
that it’s not the zame or similar, I looked at some other
law. I - we had a - we had a case & while age, it was very
teachnical in the law. It was about you had to have - and the
State ~ it was on & marijuana, second convictlon of
misdomeaner marijuana. I think 1t was in - in a sitvation
vwhere — I can’t remenber but I threw it cut. It waa State
wversus Delucla, probably a couple years ago ad thero was -
and their law was very specific about what - cur law's
requiring you bad te have a pricr ceonviction and there’s
sotething that wasn’t clear frem the othar law. I den't
think the fact thet it's ten years for enhancement purposes
of seven years changes tho fact that it‘s still substantially
similar law and the same conduct — it wag tho same offense,
the same type of conduct and the fagt that they do
enhancemant for ten years or allow them and we allowed saven
at the time doesn’t change that part of it. With respact %o

the - what I thought the wory intercating issue was at first
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until ¥ guess I resally got in the law was the -~ the fact that
when she pled guilty to the - oh, and alsc I could asay with
res - I‘ve resd - raviewed the prior carefully and I think
the factually the prior spells out clearly that It’‘s a
felony, spells out clearly that it - it has those significant
penalties, I think that belies the affidavit of the
Defendant that it would be treated as 2 misdeneznor, that it
was in fact a misdempancr, I mean the - the prisrc speaks for
iteelf and 1t says felony at least two or three tlmes on
there, It also recitea the prior convictions and this is an
enphancement, &¢ that doesn’t get it. The - what was
interesting was the Fact that when she pled to the felony it
wasn’t A felony in Nevada, or it wouldn’t have been enhanced
as alweys a felony in Nevada and I didn‘t loock up Utah law at
The time but I did find this Hevada - in Hevada law, the
Nolette case is ong elghteen Navada threc forty-one and then
that leads inte a whole bunch of Ninth Clrenit cages and -
and in fact they’re - they’re wery cloze that the enhancement
fact is a collateral conseguence of her plea and it was
something that's based on the fact that now she’s In Nevada
and now it’s a felony, it wasn’t then. She doesn"t have to ba
advised of it. She dossn‘t have to waive it and she doesn’t -
have to know abut it at the time because that is a collateral
congequence which definition s thilas. The collateral
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consequonce flows from the future
and or the decision of & separate Couxt. It's not a direct
consequence as a vesult of ber plea in Utah, The fact that
she got a D, U, - got arrested for D. T. I. in Nevada later
igs future conduct of the Defendant and now we’re in this
Court which 15 a decision of a separate Court so that’s
Nolette defining collateral consequences, The other casex
that talk about the plea bargains, those are based I think
firmly on the fact that they were plea bargains, they were
specifically pled out in the plen bargain or by the Court.
That was Spear coe sixteen Nevada six seventy-seven or Christ
one oh eight Nevada one zero five eight and they're enforcing
plea agreements or they're enforcing & bargain that the Court
made with the pearson when they sentenced them acd tock a plea
and I don’t see any of that in the Utah prior. I aoe
basically she pled to 2 felony. She was advised about a
felony and the Court didn’t send her to prison, so, that’ s my
finding on that. Any - were there eny other issues that I -

MR, SEARS: Those were the ones I raised Judge,

THE COURT: Okay. Anything else, either one, on the
recoerd?

M5, GIANQLI: Mo Your Honor, thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. Any other lose ends?

MR, SERRS: Well just the booking wvideo's still lose.
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THE COURT: Oh, the booking video. Ah, well, I mean,
it’s - it’s marginelly relevant, It shows her mannerism, it
shows her actlon but I don't know.

MR, WHEABLE: We just — we’re probably Just hot golng
te use it at all.

TRE COURT: Okay.

KR. WHEAPLE: But I do have one concern that iz this.

MR, SEARS: [(Laughter).

MR, WHEABLE: You kmow when Caleb Sumrall 1s on the
atand, you know, I really don”t thimk it‘s an appropriate
place for My, Sears to get into the consensual nature of the
blogd draw, We ve mitigated that. It’s a legal issue. I'm

not going to ask about consent. I'm not golng to ask about

N da implied t, you know, because that’s going to
confuse the jury if it comea ount that Lt was
upcopatitutionally taken from her.

MR, SEARS: Well I deon’t - I'm not sure it’'s relevant
for a jury to even hear about 1k,

MR, WHEABLE: No, its not -

THE COURT: Well it isn't.

MR. WHEAPLE: - and that’s my point.

THE COURT: And cart:_nin -

MR, SEARS: I wasn't going to go into it.

THE COURT: I mean if he went -~ if he tried te go
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inte it and you didn’'t de anything about 1t, it would open
the door, you could play the whole thing probeably, I mean,
that’s - that’s the other part of It.

ME. WHEABLE: Sure.

THE COURT: But that®s not their declsion, that was
already made, yea.

MR, SEARS: Yea, that's not a -

THE CGURT: Yea.

MR, SEARS: - a jury call, Yeour Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR, WHEABLE; So the mo - the motion to dismiss is
denied. ’

THE COURT: Denied.

MR. WHEABLE: The bhooking videc as to the felony and
any admissions made after Miranda are inadmissible and -

THE COURT: And again, ses I didn’t ~ T didn’t listen
to thet - the stendsrd booking questlons to think about
incriminating. And there was a whole bunch of them so unleas
you want to wabtch it while you're eating your sandwich -

HR. WHEABLE: Suxe.

THE COURT: ~ hecanse 1f - if - 1f - if you do decide
to play that and somethlng and - and eyebrows pop up all
erqund hecaunse lt scunda incriminating, that was in vielatien

of Miranda then, and s thore could be a probhlem,
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MR. WHEABLE: We"ll avoid that.

THE COURT: That scunds sweet. All right. Anything
further? OQkay. So we’ll be back. We’ll be in recess until
- make sure you guys are back here a 1ittle bit early incase
there’s some other issues.

MR. SEARS: Ckay.

TRE COURT: We‘ll bo ready to go to akt a quarger to
two. All right, Court will be in recess.

BATLIEE: All xise.

BAILIFF: All rise.

THE COURT: Couxt’s in session, please be scated,
Thiz is a continuation of our case. Miss Sindelar’s present
uit!: counsel, the State’s present and the jury and thae
alternate mre present and so the State cap proceed.

M5. GIANOLI: Thank you Your Honor. Your Homor, do
you mind Af T mind the podium to the middle of your
courtreon?

THE COURT: That‘sa fine,

M5, GIANOLI: Thank you. Good afterncon ladisa and
gentlemen. As the Court indicated and now I speak to while I
explain, my name is Angle Giancli and I along w.ith. Mr,
Wheable are representing the State in this case,
(Unintelligible word) we have charged the Defendant with

driving while under the influsnce. Now the course of the
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next two days, you're going to hear evidence and hear from
several witnesses and hear thelr teastimony. And as you're
analyzing this testimony you're going te realize that this is
a straight forward case about driwving while under the
influence. Over the course of the next two days, we
anticipate you listening to and hearing from three of the
State’s witnessesa, The first witness is Deputy Caleb
Sumrall, Depuby Sumrall‘a geing to explain to h's a deputy
of the Whitea Pine County Sheziff‘s Qffice has - and has been
&0 emploved for the least four years. He'll talk to you sbout
his training and experience, how he's received training and
experlence in conducting D. U. I. investigations, how he does
certeln tests to determine whether a person’s impaired and
how he conducts his investigations., He'll also tell you that
his dutiss a5 & deputy are te enforce local and state laws,
Gne such law lx to make sore that individuals while driving
on & public roadway are not drliving while impaired. As we go
through his testimeny, he‘s going to Indicate te you that

back on March twenty h, two th d angd thirteer he

came Iin contact with the Defendant. He’ll tell you that thia
contact initizlly occurred at the corner of Great Basin

Boulevard angd Aultman, He sess a meotoxr vehicle with a break
- broak light out which iz a traffic infraction. He ohaerves

az the vehicle drives into the Shooterfs parking let. He then
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activates his light and stops the motor vehlcle based upon
wvhat he prevliously observed as a traffic vielakion, HNHow he
makes contact with the Defendant who was the sole ccceupant
ang driver of the motor vehlcle. Now in making contact with
the driver he starts te notice certaln physical observations,
cbservations which will tell vou in his training and
experience mayba indigative of a person driving under the
influence of alcobol or Impaired. In making contact with
her, he notes that there is - she’s got watery eyes. He
notes that that there’s an odor of intexicants coming from
her breath and her speech i3 slurred. Based upon this, he
asks the next legical question, heve you bean drinking today,
te which the Defendant denles. He then msks the Defendant
why she was pulling into the Shooter’s perking lot which the
Defendant hesitatos for a moment and then indicates that she
had been driving frem MeGill to Ely in order to get aocmo
(unintelligible word - nolse in micrephone) and some tollet
paper. He will next tell you that based upen his training
and experience and the physical observations he made of the
Defondant he asks her to exit the moter wehicle s¢ he can
perform field scbriety tests. He’ll tell you thet thess are
atandardized tests that he‘s tralped te datermined and
trained to engage in when he belleves somebody is undex the

influence, HKe then utillzes these three tests. They're
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called the horlzontal geze nystagmus, the walk and turn test
and the one leg stand test. Ho’ll explain those tests te you
ax he did with the Defandant, he'll demonstrate those testa
te you and hefll indicate how the Defendant performed on
those tests, and in shoxt he’ll tell you that after
conducting those teats, he made the determination tha
Defendant wag .impaix‘ed and unable to safely operste a motor
vehicle. Following these tests, Deputy Sumrall arrests the
Defendant and takes her to the police station, the Public
Safaty Bullding la what we call it. While he’s a2t the Public
Safaty Building, a draw - 2 blood draw is requested and
performed on the Defendant, and this is where you’re going te
he introduced to the State’s second witness. This 1z Horace

Herrin. Horace Herrin is a medical technician. Back in March

twenty h of two th d thirteen he was empleyed with
William B. Rirle as & medical techniclaop. He was employed
there for five years. He‘ll tell you about his tralning and
experience and in fact he’ll tell you that he has haen a
medical techoiclan for approximately thlrty yeara. He has
thirty years of experience in the medical field. BHe’ll talk
about his licensura in Nevada when he lived here. Herll tell
you that his licensure allows him not only to do blood draws
but also to train phlehotomists and blood technicians to do
blood draws as well. He®ll then talk te you genorally about
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the blosd c.-l:nw process and how he conducted the bBlood draw on
the Defendant on the particular date. He’ll also tall yon
that when he conducted the hlood draw it was within two hours
- approximataly just sver an hpur after the Doafondant had
been driving ber motor vehicle. Next youfll be intrediucad ro
the Etate’sa final witness. Cur final witneas is Richard Bell,
Richard Bell is & oriminalist with the Washoe County Crime
Lab, He will talk teo you es well ahout his trainiog and
experience. He‘ll tell you he‘s been a criminalist at the
HWashoe County Crime Lab for the past fifteen years aud has
over thirty years of exparience in the laborxatory field and
i the oedical field. And Richard Bell will tell you about
again his training and experxience. Re'll talk to you abont
the protecol utilized by the Washoe County Crimes Lakh wheon
they recelve a sampla, how they test the sample, how they
hold on te thne sample to assure that it‘s not tainted, it’s
not contaminated, Hefll alsa talk to you about pear review
process, &0 after he conducts hix tests and determines if
‘there's any alcohel content or the present of alcshel in a
person’s blood, there’s a peer reoview to insure the accuracy
and the reliability of the results that he obtains. After
going through that process T will then ask him what the
results of the Defendant’s blood was and he’1l tell you that
within two hours of driving the Defendant had a blosd alechol
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level of point one four five grams per hendred milliliters of
alcohol which he"ll tell you is in excess of the point zero
elght percent. That’s it, ladles and gentletmen. That's
egsentially what the evidence 1a going to show and the
testimony the State anticipates being providoed te you., Now
you'll bave an opportunity at the end of the case, it’s
called closing. Mr, Wheable will have the opportunity to
address you agaln. It will be at that time that he’ll review
the evidence with you, what you‘ve heard, what you’ve sgeen,
what’s been admitted and he’ll ask you te find the Defendant
based upon everything you'we heard guilty of driving while
undar the influence. Thank vou.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Seara will you be heard
now?

MR. SERRS: I willl Your Honer, thank you. Your
Honor, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, I am Rich. I have
kbeen agked to repreasnt Mrs. Sindelar in this caze 3o I'm
doing the defense. I am not the govermment. This case
belongs to the government. They are the ones who brought
this, They are the conas who have all the burdens. The burden
on the government is straight forward. They have the burden
to produce evidence in thia ca.se and Mrs, Gisneli Just told
you now what that evidence was going to consist of. It‘a

your burden and your job to declde whether or not that
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ovidence proves the charge. You heard what the charge is,
It‘s driving under the influence of alcohol. What I want you
to do during the course of tho case is listen carefully to
the evidence, You're going te get a chance to see the - the
clamora. it's called a lapel camera I think. It slts on the
officer. You're golng to be able te look at Miss Sindelar for
yourselves and I want you Lo pay careful attention to what
you sea. FRemember the State has the burden, the government
has the burden to show exact proof of every element of the
charge in this case. What you’re golng to ses ia that Daputy
Sumrell naver saw Migs Sindelar driving erratically. He
never sew her speeding. He nover saw her weaving in the
lane. Ra never saw her driving without her headlamps on. Ee
rever saw her driving without any lights on, And point af
fact, the coly thing be saw was the taillight. 5o he pulla
her ovar, ckay, and then you’re golng to watch the encounter
at the car, You'll see Misgs Sindelar, she’s not stumbling.
She‘s able to park her car. She spsaks clearly. You’re not
going to see watery eyes. You're not golng ta see slurred
speach. You're not going to gee her weaving arcund. This
case, yea thiz ia a case about the evidence of driving under
the jinfluence of aleohel. TYou’re not going to hear anything
about driving, What you’re going to hear 1s scientific

evldence. You're golng to have an sxpert comas in and

ORI 017 THE STATEOF HEVADA v, SNDELAR. #0001 TRAMDCATT  Liads Dwnde, Trasssrdor Ll

App Appendix159




—-

testify, Mr. Bell, end another expart whe iz an expert in

MR, SUMPALL: Caleb Sumrall. Last af

2] blood draw. But what you're not going te see is the evidence 2] 5-U0-M-R-A-L~-L.

3| of driving under tho influence., I would ask you to watch the 3 THE COURT: Thank you.

4 soientifiec evidence wery carefully because that’a what this 4 MR. WHEABLE: Good afternoon Caleb. Um, witheout

5| case is guing to be about. Science. Not driving, I would 5] giving your exact sddress, where do you live?

6] aak you to bring your everyday common sense and to understasd & MR, SUMRALL: I live in Ely in White - in White Plne
71 whet you’re golng to hear, and at the close of tha case I’1) 7 County.

8 be coming back snd asking you to make a declsion in this case 3 MR. WHERBLE: How long hawve you lived in Ely?

G and its an important decision and it affecte someone 9 MR. SUMBRLL: Almost four years.

10 lunintelligihle word) interest. We all want to be 10 MR. WHEABLE: And what is your enrreat cccupation?

1 {unintelligible word - bad recording). 1 MR, SUMRALL: Deputy Sheriff with the White Pine

12 THE COURT: Thank you Mr, Sears., The State can call 12 County Sherifffs Qffice.

13 its first wlitness. 13 M. WHEABLE: How long have you been a Deputy Sheriff
14 MR. WHEABLE: Thank Your HEonor. The State will call 4] for?
15 Deputy Caleb Sumrall. i5 HE. SUMRALL: Far almost four years.

is THE COURT: Plesse come foxward ovex here and ralse i6 KR. WHEAPLE: So what mro your duties as a Deputy

17 your right hand, The Clerk will give you tha oath. j7| Shoriffy

18 CLERK: Do you sclemnly swesr the testimony you aro i3 MR. SUMBALL: To enforce local and state lawa, to

19 ] about to provide im this matter before the Court shall be the 18] conduct traffic stops, calls for service, lnteracht with the
20 truch, the whole ktruth, and nothing but the tmuth so help you 0 public.
21| God? 2l MR. WHEABLE: Okay. What kind of training have you
22 HR. SUMRALL: Yes I do. 22 received for - what kind of training do you receive to be a
) THE COURYT: Ploase be aeated. Please state your name 23| Deputy Sheriff?

24| sand spsll your last name. 24 MR. STMRALL: I‘ve received a alxteen week POST

CRAMDT TR STATEOF HEVADA v SINDELAR  &3201 3 TRANICRIFT  Lindi Dvviw, Trasariber o5 1304037 TFE JTATE OF NEVADA, v, AINDELAR £33 TRANIMRIT  Linds Devivs, Trauciber o

1 Academy where — where they train the {unintelligible woxds). 1 weeX long couras bafore the other course. In that they

2z MR. WEEABLE: When you ooy FOST, what 1s that? 2 showad what te look for, They #lao had us do & wet lab

3 MR, SUMRALL: It’s a Peace Officar Standards 3] which where both intoxicated individuals and sober and then
4 Training, I've gons through a field tralning program and 4 they teach us how to do & field test on those individeals.

5 along with on tho job tralning - training. 5 MR. WHEAPLE: I‘m sorry, Deputy, but that sounds

[ MR. WHEABLE: Okay and I‘m going to ask you some 6] interesting so I want to hear more about thls wet lab. Tell
7y followup questions about those things ckay, First of all, 7] me - tell me exactly what happens.

B thiz Pesace Officer Standards Training, where did that take B MR, SUMAARLL: They actuslly have volunteers that

9 place? 9] will - that will gome in, donate their time, and they will -
10 MR. SUMRALL: That takes place in - in Carzon City, 10 they will actually drink in wariouvs — varlous amounts. Scme
11 Hevada . 11 will get, if my experience was, pretty drunk, They - thay
12 MR. WHERBLE: And tell me, ia it & national standard, 1z also had gober — aober drivera that almost appeared to be

13 ] & atate standard, what i1s it? 1] drunk, and we went off of that off — off of what they taught
14 MR, SUMRALL; State and national standazd. 14 us during that ferty hours because that takes place after the
15 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. And how long was that courso 15 forzy hour work week I guess.

16 again? 16 MR, WHEABLE; S0 Deputy, why dom’t you tell me a

17 MR. SUMRALL: Sixteen weeks. t7] little bit about the things yon learned and how you applied
12 HE. WEEABLE: Okay. And during thls Peace Officer 13 it in that wet lab?

19 Stendards Training did you receive any training with regards 1% MR, SIMARLL: As fax as the atandard fleld schriety
0 to izvestigating driving under the influence crimes? 20] testing?

21 MR, SUMBALL: Yea I did. ¥i) . MR. WHEABLE: Yas

22 MR. WHEABLE: Well - well tell us about that 22 MR, SUMRALL: With that there’s - there’a a series of
b ] training. 23 threa tests that they train us to condoct on thasze

24 MR, SUMRALL: During - during that training it was a 24| indiwviduals, the firat being a H., G. N. test which is a
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1 horizontal gaze nystagmus test, and then the nine-step test - 1 just basicelly a shadow, and Quring that time he's - he's

2 a walk and turn test, and then also the ona leg atand test. 2 teaching you all aspects of the Job.

3 MR. WEEAPLE: Okay. And I‘1l ask you more mhout that 3 MR. WHERBLE: S¢ more specifically, what kind of

4§ later but do you need to - do you have ta pazs that course to 4] training did you do with regards te D. U. I. investigations

5 get out of POST? How does that wWork? 5] while on the F, T, 0. program - on the field training,

6 MR, SUMRALL: Cerrect, Within iz 2ll the courses 6] program?

1 throughout the POST Academy, you had to pass with an eighty 7 HMR. SUMBALL: Um, we - we conducted traffic stops on

8 percent or above on both on the written portions of the test 3 -onr D. O0. I, drivers and I participated in those fleld

B and the practical portions of the test. 9 testing - that field testing.

10 MR. WHERBLE: Qkay. And what other training have you 10 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. Um, are there other requiremencs

11 received with regards to investigating the driving under the 11 for you ~ any other training that you need to do fer D. U. I,

12 influance of crimes - or I mean crimes. 12 investigations?

13 MR. SUMBALL: Well like I sald, with the F. T. 0., I3 HER. SUMRALL: Thore are.

4| which is my field training - fleld treining program, with id MR. WHEABLE: And what’s thet?

15 that I drive arcund, I don‘t zecall how long of a perled with 15 HR. SOMRALL: Evory year there’s a certain amount of

1% the F. T. 0., to the department. They are baslcally field 1.3 POST oredits that we have te - it‘s like continuing

t7] training officers, and I ride with them and officiali.y on the 17 ] education credits that we have to abide by each year. During

18 job training. With that that’s how 1t {unintelligible words - 18 = during that year it‘s kiond of spaced out. If you fall ocut

15 | hbad recording} along with the POST cucriculum,. Hosring the 1%] of compliance with that then the POST adminfatration w1l -

20] F. T. ©. - at fixst you kind of just like ride along - you 201 they'll take your license as a cat ona officer.

] ride along just to kind of chsarve to see how things are dene 2] MR. WHEABLE: So you're saylong thera’s D. 0. I.

221 and there’s different pheses of the field tralning program 221 continuing eduecation i:equl.rements'r

x| there on — you’re more hands on and then by the finel phase 23 MR. SUHRALL: Corract.

24] you’ze doing all the work and then the training officer’s 24 MA. WEBEABLE: And are you in compliance with those
LR N0 THE STATE OF KEVADA v, SNDELAR, A002015 TRANSCATPT  Linds Dwvie, Traserier w CR-134077 TIE STATE OF HEVADA v, SNDFTAR £007015 TRAMSCRIFT  Linde Dundes, Trutuordur n

1] requirenments? 1 directly invelved or I was with a partner that was conducting

2 MR, SUMRALL: ¥ss I am. 2 F. 5. T.a.

3 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. and s¢ since you got off the 3 MR, WHEABLE: I understand. So on March twenky—

4] field trainlnyg, you know a few years ago, have you had 4] seventh two thousand thirteen, you had just gver a year of

3 egcasion to gonduct D. U. I. investigationa? ] law onforcement experience?

1 MR. SUMRALL: Yes I have. 6 ME. SOMRALL: Correct.

7 MR. WEEAPLE: How many do you think you’we conducted 7 MR, WHEABLE: Ware you a rookie? Is that felr to

2 over the last few years? g say?

o MR. SEARS: Objecticn, Rolevance Your Henor. I & MR. EUMRALL: Yes.

10| think the rolevant time period is up to this offense, not 14 MR. WHEABLE: COkay. All right. So I'm geing te shift

1 over all these years. 11 gears now. I want to talk showut that ewvent. Were you on

12 THE CODRT: Rephrase it. 12 duty on March twenty-seventh, two thousand thirteen?

13 MR. WHEABLE: Un March twenty th, two tk d 13 MR. SUMRALL: Yes I wan.

i4 thirteen, how long had you been on duty Deputy? 14 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. hnd when did yvour shift start

15 MR, SUMRALL: Um, beer over a year cause I atarted 15 that - that day?

6] N bher of two tho d eleven, 18 MR, SUMRALL: It atarted at aix P. M.

17 ¥R, WHEABLE: Okay, Rnd on March twenty-ssventh, two 17 ¥R. WHERBLE: Okay. And did anything peculiar coccux

18 thousand thirteen had you conducted D. U. I. investigations 18 after about seven P, M. that evening?

19 prior to the one we're going to talk ahout today¥® 19 MR. SUMRRLL: Yoa., At ~ at approximately I believe

20 MR. SIMRALL: Yes I have. 20 the time waz seven \:hh::ty-eiqht P. M. I wag co patrel in the

i | ¥R. WHEABLE: Okay. 2nd how many d¢ you think you 21| City of Ely, County of White Pine. As I was driving down

2 have conducted? 22| Great Basin RBighway, if vyou're familliar with the area, you

ra MR. SUMEALL: I don®t recall off hand. I - I kmow I 23 come down Great Basin hy the Copper Queen headed towards the

24| was - I've been in part of - of &2 few, whether I was either 24 main intersection of East Aultman and Aultman, I noticed o -

ST TIE STATE OF HEVADA v, SMDELAR L3001 TRAMSEFT  Linds Drvie, Tramsaribor L

CR-INKIT TIE STATE OF HEYADA . SEDELAR &GOOS5 TRANNEDT Lisds Davies, Treserdher n

App Appendix161




-

a geld four-door scdan to bave a2 driver's side braak light

traftic stop on that vehicle,

2] cut. 2 MR, WREABLE: Okay. So I'm just geing to go through
3 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. And s0 you observed this break 3 that real guick with you step by step. Which vehicle - ao
4 light that was out and what about that is peculiar to you 4 vou followed the - you followed this vehigsle onto East
5| Deputy? 5| aAultman?
6 MR. SUMPALL: Um, as — as I mentioned earlier I - I & HR. SUMRALL: Correct.
7] enforce state laws and as far as N, R, §. four eight four © 7 MR. WEERBLE: As you turned right cnto East Anltman —
] cne two five, that states that two brake lights are reqguired E MR. SUMRALL: Tewards the hospital.
¢ foxr that vehicle. 9 MR, WHEABLE: Towards the hospital, and then which
10 MR. WAEABLE: Okay. hAnd you sald you were heading 10 F wehicle turned into Shooter® s? )
11 down Great Basin towards the intersection of Avnltman Streek, 11 MR, SUMBALL: The sedan - the gold four-door sedan
12] is that - where is that logated ot in our - around here? 12| that had the inpperable talllight.
13 MR, SUMAALL: The ity of Ely. 13 MR. WHEABLE; Did you have your lights on - was sha —
14 MR. WHEABLE: Anc in which County is that? 14 at that point?
15 MR. SUMRALL: In White Plne, State of Hevada. 15 MR. SUMRALL: At that point, no I did nokt.
16 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. A&All right. So when you - when i6 MR. WHEABLE: Okay, and 50 once that wehicle turned
17 thlis sedan with this inoperable hrake lamp caught your 17 into Shooter’s what did vou dot
13 attention, what oceurred then? What occurred after it caught 113 MR. SUMRALL: That’s when I mctivated my patrol
19 your attention? 19 lights to duct an enf t atop.
20 MR. STMRALL: Um, I noticed ~ I noticed the vehlcle 20 MR. WHEAPLE: Why - why were you ¢onducting an
21 te turn right onto East Aultman, As it turned zight, I 21 ] enforcement stop?
22 followed hehind ir. and then immediately turned inte Shooteria 22 MR. SUMPALL: Because of tha looparable tail lamp,
23 parking 101;. = Shooter’s Bar and Grill parking lot. Um, at 3 MA. WHEABLE: Okay. Do you know where - you - you
24 that point I activated my emergency lights and conducted & 74 remamhar what time when you made that traffic stop?
CRANHGST THE STAYEOF HEVADA » SDDELAR 6007015 TRAVSCAFT LincaDwvies, Trmsariber 34 CRAMTT TIE STATECEREVADAY. SNIELAR 4002013 THAMSCAIFT  LiadeDwmies, Toamwcier 2
1 MR, SOMRALL: As I recall it was seven thirty-eight L identify Stella Sindelarc?
2 B. M. 4 MR, SUMRALL: I identifled her by her Hevada driver's
k] MR. WHERELE: Okay. Seven thirty-elight. Ah, what 39 license. When I - whon I went up to the vehicle X asked for
4 kind of road i3 Gremt Basin and Aultman? 4 reglstyation, insurance and her Nevada’s drivers license - or
5 HR. SUMRALL: It's a highluny that the public has 51 & driver's license.
6] access to. ] MR. WHEABLE: And for -
7 MR, WHEARLE: Okay. All right. So you operate - you 7 MR. SUMRALL: And at that point that’ s when ¥ - I
2 flippred on your red and blues. What did you do - whak did you 2 idontified her as Stella Sindelar.
9 do then? 2 ME. WHEABRLE: Qkay. Was there anybody elge in the
10 MR. SUMRALL: At that point I exited my patrol 149 vehicle?
11§ wehicle and then approaghed the - Miss Sindelar’s vehlcle and 11 MP. SUMRALL: There was nobody else in the vehicle,
12 made contact with her. Az I made contact with her at her 12 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. And whare - where was Miss
13 driver’s dooz, I could smell the odeor of an algoholic 13| sindeler in the vehicle?
t4] baverage emitting from the vebicle. I - 14 MH. STMRALL: She was in the driver’s seat.
15 MR. WHEABLE: Well, let me ask you & couple questlons 15 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Is Mias Sindelar in the courtroom
16| first please. You sald Mizs Sindelaz’s vehicle - as you 16§ today?
17 approached Miss Sindelar, why don‘t we -~ lets talk about that 17 HR. SUMRALL: Yes she ia.
1% for a second. Eow do you kmow - did you know 1t was Miss 12 MR. WHERELE: Can you plemse identify an artlcle of
19 Zindelar prior to ztopping the vehicle? 19 clothing ahe's wearing for the recordi
20 MR, SIMRALL: I did not, no. 20 MR. SUMBALL: She’s wearing a black flowery vest,
21 MER. WHERABLE: Okay. Did you know Miss Sindelar 21} glaa=es, and a locks like a locket necklace.
22 bafore atopping the vehicle? 2 MR. WHEABLE: Qkay. The racord would reflect the in
23 MR. SUMAALL: Ho. 23| cCourt identifieatlon of Stellp Sindelar as the Defendant
24 MR. WHEABLE: When did vou lden — how did you 24| horein,
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THE COURT: The recoxd would so reflect.

your view?

2 MR. WHERBLE: Ckey. All xight, so you had the - vou 2 MR. SUMRALL: During my conversations with - with

3] asked for her driver’s license and smelled the odor of 3| Mlss Sindelar T could see that she had watery eyes and that

4 alecholis beverage emitting from the car. What happened 4 her slee - or pardon me, her apaech waa slurred,

5 then? 5 MR, WHEABLE: Ckay. We talked about this odor coming
6 MR. SUMRRLL: At that poiot I azaked for her driver’a 6] from her person a3 she was talking with you. How do you know
T license, registration, her - again - for her registration and 7 it was the odor of alecholic beverage?

8 insurance. At that polnt I could smell the odor of an 3 MR. SOMRALL: I'we — Efve bheen around — around it

#] oalcohelic beverago emitting from her person becsuse the odor 9] quilte a bit um through - through the icb. We do frequent walk
10 | was much stronger at thet point es ghe was speaking with ma, 10| throughs through the bars, um, and through the training that
11 MR, WHEARLE: What was she speaking to you about? 1] I‘ve been - been to, I - I know the smell of an alcohelic

12 MR. SUMAALL: She was speaking to me about her 12| beveraga. ’

13} whereaboubts. At that point I had zsked her also where she — 13 MR. WHEABLE: Besides all thix training and being a

14 | where she was coming from — ox where she was heading and she 14] cop and 81l that atuff, do youn have any personal experience
15 sald she was headed home but that she had first stopped at 15 with people smelling like -

15 the dollar store to pick up toilet paper and then she went to 16 HE. SUMRALL: I do.

17] the Tato Time te get dinner. 17 MR. WHEABLE: -alcchol?

13 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Did wou &5k her any follow-up 18 MR. SUMRALL: I do.

19 questions with regards to thoze answers? 19 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. ALl right, and o what wasa it
0 HR, SUMRALL: I asked her at that point szince I cowld 20| oabout that odor of alecohol that concerned you?

21 =mnll the alcoholic beverage I ssked her if she had been 21 HR. SUMRALL: Um, X — I had asuspicion that Mixs

22| drinking and which she stated she had not been. 221 Sindelar way have been driving under the influence of — of
bx] MR. WAEARPLE: Dld you make an other observations 23 glcohol so definitely I wanted to conduct further

24| while you were having this intersctien with Miss sSindelar in 24 investigation.
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1 MR. WHERBLE: Okay, o you sald you wanted to conduct 1 officer held his hands in a parallel direction with his right
2 furthex investigation, =0 what did you do that day? 2] hand slightly behind his left,

3 MR. SUMRALL: At that polnt I asked my diapatch for - 3 THE COURT: So noted.

4 for aonother unit and that’s just standard protocol, Jjust for 4 MR, WHERBLE: Um, Deputy, tell me & little hit more

5| bpackep. T had ~ I asked Miss Sindelar is ahe would step back 51 about the environment real quick before we get into the - the
6] with ma to my peatrol vehicle. I adviaed her that I‘1l be 6F pert step. What was the weather like that night?

7 conducting F. 5. T.s which is standardized field scbriety 7 MR, SOMRALL: The weather — the weather was clear.

8 tosting. B 1t wasn’t — wasn't tob cold outside. I don’t - I den't

9 MR. WHERPLE: Okay, 50 up to thia point just so we’re 9 recall any wind or anything like that. It was & pretty

10 clear, ahe was in her vehicle, At this point you asked her It | decant night out. The surface on which we were parked was on
11 to step out of the vehlcle? n a flat level I belleve it was _aaphalt parking leot.

12 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 12 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. And was it dry, wat, anything
13 MR. WHEARLE: Okay. And where did you guys to? 13 like that? A

14 MR. SUMPALL: We went to the front of my patrol car, 14 MR. SUMRALL: It was dry flay and level.

15 MR. WHEABLE: A1l right. 15 MR. WHERBLE: All right. So we talked a little bit

3 MR. SUMRALL: Kind of between hexy car and - and my 16 about these before when I atarted golng through training, hut
17] wvehicle, 17 tell us more about what a fiald sobriety test fa.

18 MR. WHERBLE: Aund where wexe your vehlcles parked at?y 18 MR. SUMRALL: What a field scbriety teast 1s la with
19 MR, SOMRALL: Az she pulled into Shooter’s parking 19 each ~ sach test, there’s three testas in the field aobriety
20 lat, she kipd of pullad in and ther kind of parked ln the 20f tests, mnd with cach test there arve certain cliues that you

21| widdle of the parking lot and then as I pulled in ¥ was kj.nh 2l leck for and then in each test you have to have a certain

22 of in the driveway facing kind of sideways to her wehicle. 22| number of cluas in order to prove that the driver is under

px MR. WAEABLE: Okay. What was the - 23 the Influence.

4 MR. SBARS: Your Honor, just for the record the 24 HR. WHEABLE: All right, Are thesc tests
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1 standardizedi 1 nine-step walk mnd turn and the one-leg stand test.

2 MR. SUMRALL: They are standardized. 2 MR, WHEARLE: Do you know why they chose thosme tests?
k) MR. WHEABLE: What is that - what do you think that 3 MR, SUMRALL: Because thosze tests as a whole, and if
41 word means? 4 you have all of tha clee - or you have cluaa - they give a

5 MR. SOUMRALL: That it‘s - it’s a standard that 5] number of ciues that you have to have, shows I - I believe

6) wovorybody has to abide by. Itfs a in fact a naticnal 6] it's a ninety percent success rate that drivers are uader the
7 atandarzd. 7] 4influence.

a MR, WHERBLE: Okay. And in this - 5 MR, SEARS: Ohjection. Foundatlen Your Honoxr for the
9 MR. SEARS: Objectlon. Foundatlon Your Homor. 9] why.
10 MR. WHERBLE: He can testify te it Your Honor. He 10 MR, SiMRALL: Qf polnt zero eight.

11 knows what he’s talking about. I'k golng to ask hin some 11 MR, WHEABLE: He's explaining it Yeur Henor. I don’t
12| followup questions anyway. 12 see any reason for an cbjection on foundation.

13 THE COURT: Go ahead. 13 THE COURT: Well the ninety percent you hetter lay

14 ME. WHEABLE: Sc what do you - what do you know about 14 some thoere,

15 it belng a natliooal standard? 15 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. How do you know there was ninety
16 MR. SUMRALL: That WHSTA which is the National 16| percent or did - how did you leaxn that?

17 Highway Safaty Administration, it is - is the - a group that 17 MR, SUMRALL: In the MHSTA maoual. Ik"s - it's5 a

18 gets these standards. They've done - they've beon deing lots 18 really thick manual, procbably about an inch and a bhalf thick
1% of tests throughout the years I guess to - to back thelr - 19| manual.
20} their standards. 2% MR, WHEABLE: All right, sc lets talk about those
2t MR. WHEABLE: Qkay. And ;fhil:h tests — and you said 21| F. §. T.s. Did you administer those thres atandard tests on
22| carlier, but can you tell us mgaln which - which tests are 22| tho DBefendant, Stella Sindelar, on March twenty-seventh, two
n proved as a atandard test? 2 thousand thirteent
4 MR. SUMRALL: The horlzontal gaze nystagmosg test, the 24 MR. SUMRALL: Yes I dig,
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1 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Which test did you admipister 1] mean? $hat are we pursulng when you say smooth pursuit? Sho;r
z Firsr? 2{ me - you better demonstrate for us.

3 MR. SUMRALL: The borizontal gaze nystagmus test. 3 MR. SUMRALL: Okey. Wall what - what I do is I have
4 MR. WHEABLE: That‘s a mouthful. Horlzontal gaze 4] the individual leok at the stimulus whether it‘a the tip of
5] nysteagmus. Can you explain that test te the Court end to the 5] my finger or the tip of a pen and - and I hold my finger out
& Jury. & in front of their face approximately twelve inchax. As I do
T MR. SUMRALL: You want me to explain it like how it's 7] this I move my finger to the right whichk will ba the

8] done or what the tost is sbout?. 8] subject’s left and I move it in a side to side motion and as
9 MR, WHEABLE: Yes. 9 I do this I'm locking for the eyes to equally track on my

10 MR. SUMRALL: Okay. The horizental gaze nystagmus 10 finger. As I do thls, 1f there’s H, G. N. present which is
11 test is - nystagmus is the involuntary Jerking of the eyes i1 the involuntary - inveluntary balancing of the syes, then as
12 which appears when en individusl is under the influence of = 12 I move my hand back and forth from side to side, I - I - I
13 intexicating liquer and or a controlled subatence. The 13| visumlly saw that there was involuntary jerking of the eye.
14 H. G. H. there — there’s slx clues that you look for, 4 MR. WHEABLE: Are you talking about in this case,

15 There’s threa clues per eye with three clues per eye, itfz a 15] Miss 5indelar?

16 toral of gix, Thore iz the - you're locking for lack of 14 MR. SUMRALL: Correct.

{71 =smooth pursult which is whare if the - if the eyes equally 17 MF, WHEABLE: Okay. S0 Jjust - I'm going to back up
18 track one another. Another clue iz on - or nystagmuis at 18 and make this clear. You bold your flnger or pen out and

19| maximum deviaticn and then alse onset priors of forty-five 19 you're moving it -

2| degreea. 20 MR. SEARS: Objocticn Your Henor,

2t MR. WHERPLE: I'm going to stop you for a second and 2l MR. WHERBLE: — back and forth -

] just so we know what we’re talking about, You talked about 2 MR. SEARS: He's repeating the testimony.

23| smooth pursuit, cnsot prior to forty-five degree - you know, 23 MR. WHEARLE: I‘m clarifying his testimony Your

L) I know what you're talking about. Explain to us, what de you 24 | Honor.

SRR DML i, Trawibere 64
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THE COURT: I didn‘t - what was the objection?

ME. WHEABLE: How, you've explained the test. Walk

2 MR. SEARS: He‘s repmating the testimony, Your Honor. 2] v through what heppened with Mlss Sindelar when you had her
3] I‘d like to hear from the witness, not the Stata. 3] out there upen you wvehicle on March twenty-seventh doing the
4 TEE COURT: Ga ahead. 4 horizontal gaze nystagmus test.

5 MR. WHEARLE: Thank you Your Honer. In moving'ir. 5 MR. STUHRALL: While I was doing the horizontal gaze
6] back and forth and what you‘re looking for iz the - the 6] nysteagmus test, as I conducted that on - on Migs Sindelar I -
T involuntary jerking or the movement of the - of the pupila is 7 I did notlge In both eyes that she did have lack of smocth

8 what you’re zaying? £ pursnlc. D[During the bhorizental gaze nyatagmus at maximom

] MHB. SUMRALL: Correckt. 9| deviation I neticed the involuutary Jerking of the ayes

10 MR, WHEARLE: Okay. And that's one of the clues out 10 during that tast and then also during the maximim deviatlon
11 of the three you'rs locking fer, 1s that what you sald? 11} which 15 when you stop at forty-five degrees and you atop

12 ME. SUMRALL: One of the threc por oye, yes. 12} there, if the eyes have an involuntary jerk at that point as
13 MR. WHEABLE: Per eye. What are the other clues 13 well.

14| ‘you'ze looking fox? 14 MR, WHERARLE: 5o how many clues total did Mias

i5 MR. SUMRALL: The other clues I'm looking for arxe 15 Sindelar display on March twenty h two th d and

1] migsing and sustained nystagmus at maximum deviatlon which ia 1.3 thicteen?

17] where when I - when I take my finger to tho subjoct’s face I7 MR, SIMAALL: Here in that test, out of six clues she
18 and I hold it ocut at approximately forty-five degrees f{rom 13 had — she had all s=ix.

19| the subject’s fact. At that point what I'm looking for is 1% MR, WHEABLE: And what does it - acd how many clues
20 also involuntary jerking of the eyes, nystagmus. 20y does sha nend in the horizontal gaze nystagmus teat to show
21 MR, WHEABLE; Okay. 2t ] dmpalrment?

22 MR. SUMRALL: And each - each eye is a clue so if - pr] MR, SUMRALL: Ah, Dy NHSTA atandard you ooly bave to
A if both eyes are doing it them that’s - that’s one clue per i) have four out of the =ix.

24 eye. 24 MR, WHEABLE: S0 what was the next test you
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1 admindstercd? 1 degree turn and then you take nine heel to toe steps back

2 MA. SUMAALL: The next test that I administered was 21 down the line to you emd it off.

3 the anlpe-atep walk and turn test. 3 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. Now, I wasn't geoing to do this
4 ' MR. WHEABLE: And I'm golng to do the game thing to 4 but Miss Gianoli told the Jury that you're golng to

5 you. I want you te tell us about that test in detail please. 5 demonatrate it for us today -

5 MR. SUMBALL: Okay. During the nine-step walk and 4 MR, SUMHALL: Okay.

71 turn, the individiual iz asked to st.and- in a ce::;.‘.nin poaition 7 MR. WHEABLE: - so I weurld ask you real quick to

B] which is they are toc stand with their left foot on an 8] demonstrate the nlne-step walk and turn mccording to the

9 imaginary line, whether - whether thare’s a line there or 9 inatructions that you gave Miss Siodelar -

10 not, they'ro instructed to lmagine there’s m line. They‘re 10 MR. SUMRALL: Ckay.

11 instructed te put thelr left foot on the line, place thoir 11 HMR. WHEARLE: - on March twenty-seventh two thousxand
12 right foot in front of the left foot and keep their hands 12 and thirteen please.

13 down at their sidez and they’xe instructed to remaln in this 13 MR, SUMRALL: Okay.

14 positicn until - until further insbructed. At that poiat I 14 MR. WHEABLE: And you knew, Ffor tho record it ia be
15] then demonstrate and explain to that - ta that perscn how the 15| video taped Your Honcr, so I don't know if needs to be

16| test is to be per — performed. During - during the test what I6] nerrated either.

17 I heve them do 1s I have them take nine heel to toe step down 17 MR. SUMRALL: Just democnstrata?

15 the imaginary line and I demonstrate that by putting one foot 18 ME. WHEABLE: I could have him come in the middle of
19 in front of the other and then making sure that hool to too, 19_ the well gs¢ we can capture it if pecessary.

20 | heel touching your too, and ther I count out loud one, two, 20 THE COURT: Your record, however you want ik,

21§ three and g0 on until you reach nine. I advisze this - tha 2t MR. WHEAELE: Why don’L you staxt over here Deputy
22 individual thet on the ninth step you keep your lead foot on 22 because we have a camera taking it. 5Start here and go

rad the line and than with your other foot you take & series of 23 through the lnstruction ma you porferm the test, if you will
24 amall steps making a girgle or a - & hundred and eighty 241 please.
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MR. SUMRALL; Ckay. Like I sald before, I advise - I
advizse the individeal te stand, I then bave them put thelr
left foot on the imaginary line and then place thelr right
foot in front of the left foot and, with their hands down in
this positicn., At this point they’re instructed to remaln in
this position until I - I teld them to start the Leat. At
that point I go into oy instructions of the test snd then I
advise ~ 1 adviso the individual thet now what I want you to
do is I want you to place your left foot on the line in this
position and I want you to take & serles of nine steps and
then I count out lout, I go one, two, three, and so on until
you reach nipe. On your ninth step I want you to place your
feet, posltlon it on the line, take & series of small steps
like this and then take nine hesal To toe steps back, ona,
two, three and 80 on until you reach nlne and that's — that’s
hoew I do the nine-step test, snd then I ask the individual I1f
they understand the instructions and it was Af you replied
yes or net. It they advised yes then I would say can you
please begin, If they advised no then I'd clarify until they
understand the Llastructions.

MR. WHEABLE: Thank yon Deputy. Go ahoad and take
your gseat. During the herizontal gaze opyatagwus explanatlon
you talk a lot about the clues that you're lecking for, all

rvight. Talk to us about the glues on the nine-atep walk end
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turn that you just demonsgrated for us pleas.

¥, SOMPALL: On the cluess on the nine step, there’s
cight possible clues. By NEHSTR standards they vequire only
twa clues be present. Part of that -~ part of those clues is
the instruction phase and there’s two clues there and then
each part of the test whether - whether or mot they staxted
too soon, that’s & clue. If they use thelr hands to keep
balance, if thoy sway while balancing, if they miss heel to
tos, the number of steps is a clue, whether or not they took
nine each way or eight one, ten the other, er if - if they
migged or added a step, then that’s a clue, or if the just
step off line it‘s another clue,

HR., WHEABLE: Ckay. And how may cluez did you say
thay naed to ahow impajrmenty

ME. SUMERLL:; Twe.

KR. WHEABLE: Okay. When you're io the POST - when
you’re in the POST hcademy ox doing your fleld training
acadeny or offlcer {raining and alsg with yvour compliance
training, what do they teach you about documenting the
xesults that you - during the - the conducting of these
tests, what are you supposed to do to document these thinga?

MR. SUMBALL: What - what you try ta do is you’ve got
to redocument as much information as you can te - to recall

the aven that teok place - or the incident that took place
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during that and there’s many ways to document whether it's
video or typing it out in your report.

MR. WHEABLE: Okay. And did you document Miss
Sindelar’s results of her horizental gaze nystagmua teat in
your report?

MR, SUMRALL: Yas I did.

MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Did you document the results of
Stella Sindelar’s when you administered the result - whon you
administered the test for the nine-step walk and turn?

MR. SOMBALL: I did not document that.

MR, WHEABLE: Ok oh. Hell why not?

MR. SUMBALL: The raason being 1ike I sald sarlier, I
= I was fairly pew, I had & bad bhabhit of - and wo have a
F. 5. T. sheet that wa read sur instructions off of and I bad
a bed habit of doing the front - it’s a two sided page,
filling ocut the front aide and then I would set my clipboard
down 50 that T can demonstrate the walk and turn and the one-
leg stand test, fo ~ A bad hakdt that I have since corrected.

B of d taticn I didnt - I didn’t write down the

clues that were pressnt at I:hat'tima and I since forgok.

MR. WHEABLE: Well let me ask you a couple questions
about that. 5o could you tell - you couldn’t tell us which
clues Stella demonstrated when you conducted that test en har
on March twenty-seventh.
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MR, SUMBALL: Couldn’t even troy.

MR, WHEABLE: You couldn’t tell us which clues she
displayed during the nine-step walk and turn?

MR. SUMRALL: Mot - not off of my reports, no. OfFf
of a -~ from a video I could tell you a couple cluea that T -
thet I noticed on the video.

MR, WHEARLE: [Hd the video refresh your recollect -
recollection of the event?

HR. SIMRALL: ¥es, Not - not to the extent of
recalling all the clues that I did see.

KE. WHEMARLE: Okay. Well, let me ask you Il:his then.
Could you testlfy today that - whether or not Miss Sindelar
showed impalrment during the nine-step walk and turn?

MR. SUMRALL:; Yes I can,

MR. WHEABLE: How can you do that?

MR. SUMRALL: Because during - during the walk and
turn test on the way back in the wideo it shows that she used
her amms a couple of different times to regeln balance and
that - that is being one of the gluss ahe’s — she's ahowing
signs of impairment.

MR. WHERBLE: Ah, let me agk you another question.
In - in your report did you happen to decument in yeur roport
whather she showed maybe nob the detaills of which clues but
whether she was impaired or net on that test?
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1 HR. SUMRALL: In my report I dld state that ahe did 1 MR. SOMRRLL: So the subject ia asked to remain with
2] show signs of impairment with the walk and turn. I just 2] heels teuching like this and their hands down to thoir side

1] didn‘t go inte detail, 3] and they are asked to remain in that position uetil further

4 MR. WHEABLE: A1l right. So I'm golng to move on to 4 advised. As I explain the instructiona, what I tell them to

%] the next test, the one-leg stand. Could you please explain 5] do - then I tell them to raise either foot approximately slx
11 the one-leg stand and then I'm golng to make you gek up and L] inches off the ground just llke that and then they d¢ this,

7| demonstrate it okay, 7] I tell thew when you do this keop an eve on your foot, look

g ME. SUMHALL: Okay. The one - the cne-leg ‘atand also 8} at your foot with your hands down at your szide at all times,
1 has an instruction -~ an Anstruction phase. At this peint the 9§ As you do this I want you to count cut loud one thousand one,
10| individual is asked to romain in a certein position which is 10] one thouwsand twe, one thousand three and so on until I tell
11 to stand with his heels touching - touching each ather and 11 them to stop.

12| your hands down mf your slde and they are instructed to 12 HR, WHEABLE: Thank you. So what are the clues you're
13| remeln in that posltion until further instructed. At that 13} looking for on the cne-leg stand and how many of - well,

14 point I then demonstrate and explain the one-leg stand. I 14 which are the glues you're looking for?

15 sdvise them that its their choosing of their foot whethar it 15 ME, SOMRALL: There’s - thera's a tetal of six clues
16] be 2 right or left leg and what they’re to do is raise thelr 16 in the one-leg stand test, we need two. AL} right - I'm

17{ foot approximately six inches off of the ground and they'ze 17| sorry thers’s four. There's four clues and you need & minimum
18 trying te keep thelr foot parallel with the ground. As they 18| of two or more clues. Those clups are - there’s — there’s the
it do this thay are to look down at their foot and count out 19 instruction phase, whether or not they xemain in that
20] lout cne thousand one, ono thousand twe and 50 on until T 20] pasition or not or if the started the test toe scon, whether
21 tell the to stop. 2nd as I <do this thay ara to remain with 21 or not they put their foot down, whether they hop or sway or
22 thair handas down at their slde. 22 vse thelr arms for balacce.

ral MR, WHEABLE: Okay. Would you pleasme demonstzate for 23 ME. WHEABLE: And did you administexr that test on

24 us briefly? 241 Migs Sindelar on March twenty-geventh twe thousand thirteen?
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1 MR. SUMRALL: Yes T cid. 1 count, it was a -

2 MR, WHEARLE: And do you recall how she performed on 2 MR. SEARS: Objection Your Monor, if that’se not a

3 that test? 3] slue,

4 MR. SUMRALL: I can recall due te the - the lapel cam 4 HR. SUMRALL: - ah nine hundred.

5] I was wearing. 5 MR. WAEABLE: He - I bellave he can -

[ MR. WHEEABLE: Did you document any of results in your [ THE COURT: He's got -

7| zepozt? 7 ME. WHEABLE: - explaln what happened,

] MA. SUMRALL: In my report I just stated that she had 8 THE COURT: I'm ruling. He can describe what

4§ =~ that she had showed sigos of lmpairment. 9| happened.

i MR. WHEABLE: Ckay. And what clues did you recall 10 MR. SEARS: Okay. Thank you.

11| her showing at that - that night? 11 HR. WHERBLE: Al right. So sha -~ and how many — well
12 MR. SUMRALL: If I recall correctly off the video, 12 = well let me do this first. A couple of questions age I

13 she put - ghe puts her foot down. She uses her arms to keep 13 asked you i{f yvou documented I your repor:, do you recall

14 her balance, sways whilae balancing and not ~ not cgunting - 14 that?

15] i1s - it‘s not a clue but it's a cue that - 15 MR. SUIMFALL: I do.

16 ME, SEARS: Ohjoctien Your Homor, if its not a clear i6 HE. WHEABLE: Do you remember exsctly what you pot in
17] cue I'm relevance to the decislon. t7{ your report with regards to the one-log stand?

18 THE COURT: Followup on that. I3 MR, SUMRALL: Exactly, no.

19 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Keep telling me about the clues io MR, WHEABLE: Is there anything that might refresh

20 that ahe showed please. 20] vour recollection of what you put im your report?

21 ME. SUMRALL: Tm, I told her that -{unintelligible 2t MR. SUMRALL: My repork wonld,

22} words) ghe had - she had put her foot down and sho uszad her 22 MH., WHERBLE: Qkay. Your Honor, I'm shuwlog Mr. Sears
] amms while - while balancing and as ghe was - as she wag 23] what’'s heen provided previocusly as D. A. discovery four and I
4 counting instead of a one thousand one, cne thousand two 24 = I'm golng to poso to the witness in & second if that's
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1 okay. 1 stand test and I decumented that she had pot her - her fook
2 THE COURT: You may. 2| down, swayed while trying to balance and used hor arms to
3 MR. SEARRE: We'd just like 1t marked Your Honor so 3| balance as wall,
41 wa’va got & good reference to it. 4 MR. WHERPLE: Okay. So how many clues iz thakt then?
5 MR, WHEABLE: In that case, I'm going use a copy - a 5 MR, SIMRALL: That’s three clues.
6| copy of it. And its marked next in order as State’s Exhibit & MR, WHEABLE: And how many da you need to show
7] Three {unintelligikble wozd). 7] impairment on the one-ley stand?
8 MR, SEARS: Okay. ] Ml SUMRALL: Two clues.
9 MR. WHEABLE: No\-c- Deputy I‘m handing you this. 9 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. How earlier we got into thism cue
10 MR, SIMRALL: Okay. 10] wversua clue, okay. <Can you explain that to me? What do you
11 MR, WHEAPLE: Do you recognize what that is7 11| mean there was a cue because that sounds a lot like clue and
1z HE. SUMRALL: Yas. 12 I‘m - help ma out haro.
13 MR. WHEABLE: what is 17 13 MR, STMRALL: What a cue is is its something that is
14 MR. SOMRALL: This iz my cage note. 14 - it kipd of triggers your — I guess your memory to leok for
15 ME. WREAPLE: I‘d llke you to just read it to 15 - for clues that may appear. Its kind of like a pratest to
16 | yourself briefly and let me know when your memory is 16] tha clues that we are looking for.
17 cfficially refreshed. 17 HR. WHEABLE: Ckay 50 these - in this case you
12 MR, SUMRALL: Okay. i8] referred - I think you testified to her - the panner in which
1% MR, WHEABLE: Your memory hes been refreghed Deputy? i% she counted was & cue oot & olue?
20 MR, SUMRALL: Yes. 20 ¥R, SUMRALL: Yea.
2 ME. WHEABLE: Cao I teke this back? Now, can you 4] MR. WHERBLE: What do you mean by that?
22 tell me about what the - which clues you documented in youx 2 MR. SUMRALL; That it’s - that It - it'a & sigh thac
23| repors? 23] she's not able to focus on the instrictions part of the — the
24 MR. SUMRALL: During the one-leg astand - one-leq 24 ) test whick was given to her at the beginning and with that,
CR-104017 THE STATE OF NEYADA v. SINDELAR, &002013 TRANICEET  Linds Davies, Trmsarier ] CRAIMHAOFY THE JTATE OF NEVADA v, SHDELAR &30 13 TRANMCRIPT  Lists Davits, Trskworita’ k4
1 your know, with ~ with these - that test, the standerdized 1 =~ of the smelling the odor, her - her initial presence with
2§ fleld sobriety testing, it’s a combination hotweon focusing 21 the slorred speech and the watery eyes along with the
3 on = on tha small inatructlon and actually conducting the - 3 F. 8. T.a and her performance on those F. 5. T.a.
41 the test. 4 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. How. Did you have any more
5 MH. WHEABLE: S¢ after you con - concluded y;mr 5 conversation with ~ af - after finlsghing that last test, the
-3 conducting of the horizontal gaze nyastagmus, the nlne-step 1 one-leg stend, right -
4] walk and turn mnd the one-leg stand, did you form an opinion 7 MF. SUMRALL: Um hom.
k] ag to Mliss Sindelax at that point?y -1 HR. WHERBLE: - in which she ghowed that impairment
9 MR. SOMRRLL: Yes. 9 did you have a conversation with her?
10 MR.. WHERBLE: And what was your opinlon baeed on b1 MR, SUMRALL: I asked - I aaked -
11 thogse three testsl 11 MR. SEARS; Your Hownor, at this time I'd just like to
12 MR. SUMBALL:-On those three tests, I -I detemmined 12 reglster my objection for the record for the coming
13§ that with the clwes that T had that she had been - that she I3 ] testimony.
14| was driving under the influence and et thet point she was 14 THEE COURT: Eo noted.
15 taken to the Public Safety Building for booking. 1% MR, WHEABLE: Did you have a converaation with her
16 MR. WHEARLE: Okay. Wall lets - lots back up botweoen 16 after concluding the one-leg stand?
17 the offense that ~ the last fipld szobriety test and her being 17 HR, SUMRATL: T did.
12 transported for booking, okay. A couple thinga. Was it Just 12 MR. WHEABLE: And what was that conversation?
19 the field sobriety test that led you to helieve that she was 19 MR, SUMBALL: I asked her, are you still saying that
20 ] drivipy impeired? 20| you haven’t had any - any beers and - and che sald at that
2 MR. SUMRALL: It wesn‘t., 21| point that she hed, that she had a couple.
n ME. WHEABLE: Well what else - what elae did yeou 22 MR. WHEABLE: And what were — think back to that
231 have? 23| night and what were the exact words she used.
24 MR, SUMRALL: It was a combination ~ 2 combination of 24 MR, SUMRALL: I’1l1 try to be as exact as I can with

CRAMYT THE STATEOF NEYADA w SREELAR 4047011 TIANSCRFT  Lindy Durita, Trimriber n

CRANHTT THE STATEOF KEVADA v, SINDELAR, ROOTH1] TRANMIIFY  Linda Devids, Trassiter [

App Appendixi68




-

wy recollectien. I - I think I asked her did vou have a

MR. WHEARLE: So just so the record’s clear, Deputy,

2 couple mixed drinks and she said no, she had xome shots of 2 you didn’t - you didn‘t put her admisalons in your report?

5] vodka. I can't remember exactly - it was kind of -~ wm - I'm k| MR. SUMRALL: Right.

4 drawing a blank. 4 MR. WHERELE: Why not?

5 MR, WEERAELE: Well let me ask you this. 5 MR. SUMRALL: I Just left it cut. It's - T was new,
] ME. SEARS: Your Honor at thia time I think I*wve got 6} report writing waspn’t always the best, so I've since got

7{ to move to strike on the bazis that he couldn’t remember 7| bekrex,

§] eaactly what ahe sald. 8 MR. WHERBLE: A1l right. Well lets talk about -

9 THE COURT: Overruled. [} MR, SUMBRALL: I - I do remember her saying that she
0 MR. WHEABLE: Let me ask you this Deputy. Did yon 10] had scme shots of wvodka though,
I put what she said in your paper report? 11 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. All right. Well lets talk about
12 MR. SUMRALL: I may have put it in my reporct. 12] something else then. You didn't have it in your xeport but
13 MR, WHEABLE: I*m showing Mx. Sears what’s been 13] vyou had the wideo didn’t you?

14| marked previcusly as State’s Exhibif Four. May I approach 14 MR. SUMRALL: I did,

15 Your Honor? 15 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Tell me about this video.

16 THE COURT: You may. 16 MR. SUMRALL: The video - what it ig it's & little
17 MR. WHEABLE: I‘m handing you State’s Feour. What is 17f lapel camera. It'a — itfs pretty small. It‘s probably about
18] this? I'm sorxy State’s Eloven for the record, It leoked 18} three quarters of an inch wide Ly an inch and a hzalf long and
12| 1like a four. What la that? 19] it just clips on ny - o my uniform. At that time, well,

20 HR. SIMAALL: This i3 my coase parrative, 20| before - bafore I had initial contact with - with Mixs

21 MR, WHEARLE: Would you please read tho narrative to 21 Sindelar, I didn’t have my gamsarx hut 28 socon as I — pardon?
2 yourself and see if your memory {unlntelligible words). 22 MR, WHEAHLE: Y didn’t gay aonytbing, sorry.
3 MR, SUMRALL: Ah, thores nothing in my report about rad MPF. SUMRALL: Ch, sorry, but &3 soon as I approached
4 that, 4 the vehicle I had suspicion that sho was under the influence,
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1 ex T gould smell] the pressnce of alcohel. That's whon I 1 MR. WHEABLE: Okey. How do you know 1F ita

2 grabbed it f£rom my patrol car. I leawve it in my patrol car 2 functiconing properly?

3 on my little bag that I - my little bail oot bag. And at 3 MR. SOHMBALL: Um, if you lock down, if - if you lock
4] that point then I - I grabhed it and clipped it onto my shirt 4] down on top of the recorder 1f it's hlinking green then its
5 and I usually clip it on right here about mid-chest and try 5 recording and if ite blue ita in standby mode. I dmow, I

3 te get the best angle or picture. Okay, and how does the 6 know with these lapel cams they're a little iffy, Sometimes
7| canera work? 7] they would stop recording if you're in the middie

g MR. SUMRALL: It works it“s got two - two 1little side E] interacticn.

9] buttons that are on for voice and visuml. You click both of 9 HR. WHEARLE: Did you have any other cameras in your
10 ] those on and thea its got a little button on the top that you 10| patrol wehigle like a dash camera or anything like that?

11 push to recoxd. 11 MR, SUMRALL: ¥Not, no.

12 MR, WHEABLE: Does lt light up and let you konow dits 12 ME. WHEABLE: 50 when were — when you were out with
13 recording at all? 13 ] Misa Sindelar did you actuslly activate the camera?

M MR. SUMPALL: It does. A little gresn light blinks L4 MR. SUMRALL: Yes I did.

15 when itz recording. 15 MR. WHEABLE: When?

16 MR. WHEABLE: What’s the field of view normally 16 MR. SUMRALL: Well when?

17 captured by this camera of yours? 17 MR. WHERBLE: Yea.

18 MR, SUMRALL: It - it’s not the best, it’s usually 18 MR. SUMRALL: My second approach when I asked her ta
19 Just kind of probably Jjust gives you proximal wicinity., I 19 - to come back te m patrol cax, That’s when I grabbed the
20] don't kmow, it - it might - it might reach out ten feat - 200 lapel cam from my vehicle.

21 MR. WHERBLE: Ckay. 21 MR. WHERBLE: Was the camera functioning properly

o d MR. SUMBRALL: - or plus. 22| when yon were having this contact with the Defendant?

23 MR, WHEABLE: And dees it record aound? 23 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.

24 MR, SUMRALL: Yes it doss. 24 MR, WHEABLF: And how do you know that?
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MR. SUMRALL: Because I have s recording of it and

—

MR. SUMPALL: My initials are on irt.

1 that the light was blinking. 2 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. WHow, you said you watched that
3 MER. WHEABLE: Okey. So¢ what did you do with the 3| video. Is that video a falr and accurate or true and correct
4] recording of that incident? 4] wverslon of the events that happened that night with Misa

5 MR. SUMBALL: At that point the recording - it - 1t's 5] sindelar?

&) stored on & little SIM disk. 7T take that and I download it [ MR, SUMBALL: Yes it is.

7] onto our server at the Shoriff s Office to a shared folder 7 ¥R. WHERBLE: Has that video there been altered at

8 where all of our photos and video go, and then at that point 3 rli?

9 its downleoaded and sent to the D. A.7x Office. 2 MR. SUMRALL: Thls wides, I doen‘t think so. HNo.

] MR, WHEABLE: Your Henor, I'm showing Mr, Sears 10 MR. WHEABLE: Dons it record the entire incident?

[1§ what's been marked previously as State’s Exhibit One for 11 MR. SOMBALL: Um, it does mot hecause I didn’t have
1z identification. May I approach Your Honor? 12 it on prior to my contact with hex.

13 THE COURT: You may. 13 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. 2nd deoes that video end at a

14 MR. WHEABLE: Deputy, I'm handing you State’s 14| ecertain time prior to the arrest of Miss Sindelar?

15 Exhibit One for ldentlfication on the record. What is that? 15 MR. SUMRALL: Yes. It ends Jjusat befora.

16 MR. SUMBALL: This is the lapel can video. 16 HE. WHEAELE: Okay. So - but what's contained on that
17 MR, WHEABLE: Well how do you know that, it‘s Just a 17| videoc is true and accurate?

18 D. V. D., right? 18 MR. SUMRALL: Yea ik ia.

19 MR, SUMRALL: Yea, BEBut I -~ I watched it and reviewed 19 MR. WHERDLE: Okay. Your Honer, I'd move State’s One
20 it in your offlce. 20 into evidence.

21 MR. WHEABLE: How do you know you watched that one? 21 HR. SEARS: Hy oblection’s mlready been recorded in
22 ME. SUMRALL: Becmuse I ioltialed the ope that I 22| the record Your Henor. I'd like that repeated in the record,
23| watched. 3 THE COURT: Yes.

24 MR. WEEABLE: Dkay. And ls your initials on therez 24 HMR. SEARS: I'm just referring back te my prior

CRLMMO3T THE STATE OF NEVADA v. SINDELAR  £302015 TRANSCANT  Limls D, Trasscriler £ 134417 TIE STATE OF NEVADA v, SRDELAR, £00/2015 TRANICAIFT  Lisda Dwvies, TraasarOer ”

1 chiection. 1 serles of questions okay?

2 THE COURT: It‘a right. It*s there. 2 MS, SINDELAR: Ckay.

3 MR. SERRS: Thank you. 3 HE, SUMRALL: You were operating this motor vehigle?
4 THE COURT: You're welcome, 4 M5, SINDELAR: Yes.

5 HR. WHEABLE: Dkay. Your fonor, I'd like to publish 5 HE. SOMRALL: Qkay, Where were you going?

[ State’s One to the jury at this time. This may require me & MS. SIKDELAR: Mome,

T) putting it in the technology - 7 MR. sm-mni..l..: Home?

B THE COURT: Probably if they want to see it, It £ MS5. SINDELAR: Um hmm, After {unintelligible words)
G should go In there, 9 at the dellar store.

10 MR. WHERBLE: Yea. It should come up on the blg T.V. 10 HMR. SUMRALL: Okay. Wherefs home?

11 | hera. Blocking the view there? 1 M5, SINDELAR: In McGill.

12 MR, SUMRALLE; Yoo, 12 MR. SUMRALL: Ch, in MeGill, okay.

131 ME. WHERBLE: Why don’L you have & seat there 1f 13 MS, SINDELAR: Um hom.

14 vou’d like Depury. WwWhat's that? 14 MR. SUMBRLL: Were did you start from?

15 THE COURT: Put the lights om. 15 M5, SINDELAR: MeGlll.

16 MR. WHERBLE: No. If you're resdy, I'm ready. Is MR. SUMRALL: McGiil,

17 LAPEL CAM BECORDING: 17 ME. BIWDELAR: And they just shut down the darn

18 MR. SUMBALL: (Unintelligihble words - muffled}. Go 18] grocery stoxe,

1% nheald. and keep your eyea on my fioger {unintelliqihle word) . 19 MR, SUMRALL: All right. When did vou leave?

20 keep your head still. Follow my finger. 20 . M5. SINDELAR: Um, gosh, could have been half an

1 M5. SINDELAR: I am. 21§ heour. I wenkt to the Taco Time after the dollar atere and -
22 ¥R, SUMRALL: (Unintelligible words] all right? 22 MR. SUMRALL: Okay.

21 M5, SINDELAR: Um hmm, 23 MS. SINDELAR: - went -

24 ¥5. SMPALL: A1l right. I‘m golnyg to ask you a 24 KE. SUMRALL: For about half an hour?
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1 HM3. SINDELAR: (Jnintelligible words) yea, forty-five 1 MR. SUMRALL: Who's your — what‘s your dochor’s name?
2} minutes, 2 M5. SINDELAR: Seagull.

3 MR. SUNRALL: Do you know where you are right now? 3 HMR. SIMRALL: Seagull?

4 M5, SINDELAR: Yes. 4 M5, SINDELAR: Um hmm,

5 MR, SUMRALL: Where are you at? 5 MR. SOMBALL: Are you diasbetic or epileptic?

] M5, SINDELARR: Shootex's parking lot in Ely, Hevada. [ M5, SINDELAR: No I'm not.

7 HR. SUMBALL: Okay. Have you been drinking alcohol? T HR. SUMBALL: NHo.

] H5. SINDELAR: No. ] MS. SINDELAR: Neither cne, thank goodnesa,

9 MR. SUMRALL: No. When did you last deink? 8 MR. SUMRALL: Do you take insulin?

19 M5. SINDELAR: @h, I got 1t - I think five ofclock 1o MS, SINDELAR: No.

11 this moroing or something - something like that 11 MR, SUMRALL: Mo. Correcbive lenges?

12 {unintelligible word) . 12 MS. BINDELAR: Ah no, but I need glasses.

13 MR. SOMBALL: How loog do you {unintelligible word}. 13 MR. SUMRALL: Okay.

14 M5. SINDELAR: COh about six or seven hours. 14 HS. SINDELAR; Just cauze I'm gettlng old.

15 ME. SUMRALL: Qkay. Ara you sick or (unintelligible 15 MR. STMRALL: Happana to all of us.

16 word) ? 16 M5. SINDELAR: Yup.

17 MS. SINDELAR: Wo. 17 HR. SMRALL: You can go ahead and take yonr hands

13 MR, SUMRALL: Do you hawve any physical defects? 18] out of your pocket for me.

i% ME. SINDELAR: Ho. e MS, SINDELAH: Ch.
20 MR, SUMRALL: Ho, Okay. Are you undor the carc of a 20 HR. SUMBALL: Keap - keep them by your side

20§ doctor? Fis (unintelligible word). Okay. Are you taking any

22 HMS. SINDELAR: Yes, kind of soxt of for - 22 p:.escziption medication?

brad MR. SIMRALL; Sort of - px] M3. SINDELRR: Yes.

] M5. SINDELAR: - hlgh blood pressure and anxlety. 24 MR. SUMRALL: What are they?
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L M5. SINDELAR: High blood presaure. 1 okay, looking down at your foot. Correct. Do you understand
2 MR, SUMRALL: Do you ¥now - you know what it is¥ 2] theose instructiocna?

k] MS. SINDELAR: No I don't. Ho - 3 M3, SINDELAR: Un hmm.

4 MR, SUMRALL: Okay. 4 MR. SUMRALL: Ckay. I'm going to demonstrate and

5 M5, SINDELAR: =~ T don't know, 5 explain the rest of the test ckay. So what I want you to do
6 MR, SIMRALL: Is that [unintelligible wozd). 6| with yovr firat foot on the line, I want: yor to take a series
7 MS. SINDELAR: And some anxlety pilla. 7| of nine steps, okay, like this. One, two, three and so on

3 MR. SUMRALL: Anxiety, okay. Do you have any %1 untll you reach npine okay?

28 blindness in pither of the ayos? 14 M5. SINDELAR: COkey.

1 MS. SINDELAR: Ho. Ho. I'tn getting {(unintelllgible 14 MR, SUMRALL: As you gebt to nioe with your lead fook,
11 words) or I can't seoe. n I want you to keep it oo the and then take a serles of small
12 MR. SUMRALL: Okay. ©Ckay. I‘m golng to have you do 12 steps with our other foot and then I want you te take nihe
13 2 walk and turn test for me okay. 13 steps back, okay? Like thls, one, two, three and so on

14 M5, SINDELAR; Okay. 14 until you zesch nine, okay.

15 MR, SUMBALL: Just imagioe theze‘s a - go abead and - 15 MR, SINDELAR: Okay.

16 | take them back to your car for me., Face this way. 16 MR. SUMRALL: Do you understand the instructions?

17 H5. SINDELAR: Thiszs way. 17 HS. SINDELAR: Yup.

13 MR, SUMARLL: Yea. Imagine there’s a imagloery line 12 HR, SUMBALL: Okay, you =may begin.

1% right thexe okay. I want you to go ahead and put your left $ M5. SINDELAR: One, two, three, four -

20 foot on the line, okay. 20 MA. SUMRALL: Okay.

21 M5. SINDELAR: Okay. 2L MS. SINDELRR: Thoy re a little longer I guess.

22 MR, SUMRALL: Fut your left feot on the line, put 22 MR. SUMRALL: Right.

23 your right foot in front of vour lefr foot, okay, and when x| M5. SINDELRR: Than tha Ffirst time.

4 you do this I want you to keep your hands down at your side 24 MR. SUMRALL: Longer coming back.
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1 MS. SINDELRR: Yes. 1 HR. SUHRALL: If - if it - I want it about where

2 MR. SUMRALL: Okay, go ahead and stand back at the 1F mihe*s at okay? Can you ses whore my foot's at? Okay, HRs

33 back of your car for ma. Keep your hands down at your side. 3 you do this I want you to keep your eyes on your foot and

4] This next - next test wefre going to do would be one-leg 4| hends down at your side. I want you to count cut loud one

5 stand test, okay. What’s that? 5 thousand one, cne thousand two, one thousand thres and so on

& M5. SINDELRR: Nothing. 6] until I tell you to stop, okay? You understand? Okay. As

7 MR. SUMRALL: Okay. 71 you do this I want you teo keep a — keap an eye ou your feet,

8 MS. SINDELAR: (Unintelligible worda} my coat? E] okay, and you {unintelligible werd) pointed out. Are you

9 MR. SUMRALL: No, no, 0o, oo, 0o, no. No, What T 92 ready?

10 want yun to do is I want you to stand with your heels 10 M5, SINDELRRE: COkay.

11 together like this, okay. 11 HR. SUMRALL: Do you understand the instructions?

12 MS5. SINDELAR: Qkay. 12 M5, SINDELAR: Read them to me again.

13 MR. SUMBALL: Keep your bhands down at your side. 13 HR. STMRALL: Qkay. I want you to keep -

14 MS. SINDELAR: Okay. 14 M5 SINDELAR: {Unintelligible words) six inches.

15 MR. SUMPBALL: Stay -~ stay in that pesiticn until I 15 MR. SUMBALL: Correct. Here, let me explain it teo

16] tell y;:u to otherwise, okay? i6] you one more time okay?

17 MS. SINLDELAR: Okay. 17 HS, SINDELAR: Qkay.

b} 1 MR. SUMRALL: Do you understand me? is HE. SIMRALL: Okay, X want you to keep you foot six

4] M5. SINDELRR: Um hum. ’ 18] inches off the ground, hands by your side. Ckay.

20 MR. SUMRALL: Okay. Do not begin the test until I 20 M5, SINDELAR: Ckay.

21 tell you to do so. Okay, whon I tell you to I want you to 2t MR, SUMRALL: Keep your eves on your foot.

e raise one leg, elther leg, you can choase. I want you to 22 M5. SIFDELAR: Cn my toe?

3 raise 1t approximately six inches off the ground, okay? bx } MR. SUMRALL: Yes. A5 you do this I want you to

4 MS. SIRDELRR: (Unintelligible words). 24] couwnt out loud one thousand cone, one thousand twe and so on
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1 until ¥ tell you to step, okay. Keoep your eyes on your tos. 1 MR, STMRALL: Okay.

2| Heep your eyes on your toe. Keep your hands down your side. 2 HMS. SINDELAH: Qlkay.

3] Do you understand? 3 MR. SOHMRALL: Okay. What &id you have to drink?

4 MS. SINDELAR: Yes. 4 M8, SINDELAR: A couple of vodkas a little carlicr.

5 MR. SUMRALL: Ckay, you may begin. 5 MR. SUMRALL: Okay. Whaet's earlier?

& M5. SINDELRR: One thousand cone, one thousand and - L1 MS. SINDELAR: Mmm, withirn an howre, Wall, prol:-u:hly

7| okay. Minety-nizne, MNize nlnoty-nins, nine nioety-eight, 7] later than ap houx.

£ nine ninety-geven - -1 MR. SUMRALL: Okay.

9 MR. SOMRALL: Keep going. 9 H5. SINDELAR: I came over from McGill -

10 M5, SINDELAR: I am, 10 MR, SUMRALYL: Okay.

11 MR. SOUMBALL: Okay. 11 MS. SINDELAR: - to get tollet paper hecause the darn

12 MS. SINDELAR: Nipe nlnety-six, nine ninecy-five, 12| gyrocery store wes cleosed.

13 nine plnety-four, nine - nine ninety-nine three, nine ninety- 13 MR. SUMBALL: Got you. Were thay like mixed drinks

14 two, nine nipety-nine cne, 141 or juat vodka?

15 MR. SUMRALL: Ckay. You can stop. Okay. Just one 15 M5. SINDELAR: ch, yea.

16 moxe test for me, ckay. Xeop your hends out of your pocket. 14 MR, SUMRALL: What?

17] Eer eyes are {unlntelligible word), she couldn’t keep her 17 MS. SINDELAR: Just a shot of wvodka,

18 eyes on (unintelligible word - bad recording). 13 MR. SUMRALL: ORay.

19 MS. SINDELAR: (Unintelligihble words- very faint) my 19 M5. SINDELAR: Wow and again.

20 car for me"? 20 MR. SUMRALL: Okay. Qkay.

21 MR. SUMRALL: Yea, we might be able to do that. Do 21 M5, SINDELAR: ©h, God.

2 you know somebody in theret? Okay. You sald you haven't had 22 END OF LAFEL CRM RECORDING.

21 anything to drink vonlght, right? 23 MR. WHEABLE: All right, go after watching that I had

24 MS5. ESINDELAR: Ifve had a couple but - 24| "a couple of additional guestiona about the video, First of
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all you were talking te somesne. Kho were you talking to?

-

HR. S5UMRALL: There was B little delay., A little -

2 MR. SUMBRLL: That was my partner, Deputy Wilkin. 2| little delay from the questions that wera answered.

3 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. 50, where was he at when you were 3 MR. WHEABLE; All right. There are alsc several

4 doing these cests? 4] sueatieons ip thare you asked her medical type questions, what

H MR, SUMRALL: He Was standing kind of behind me next 5| were those all about?

§] to my patrel car, & MR. SUMRALL: Theose are on the - on the atandardized

7 MR, WHEABLE: Why was he there? 7 fiold schriety test. It's a serias of questions that just on

g HR. SOMRALL: Whenever we go cn - oz D. U. I.a, just 3] every - every form we ask that just to make sure that the

9 for offlcer safety, we always have another offiicer presont. g individual is actuwally able to perform the tests to gee if

10 MR. WHERBLE: And then did you heppen to notice the 10] there’s any physical defects or anyrhing like that that may

11| date eand time stamp on the video? 11| lead us to believe that she can’t conduct the tasts.

12 ¥R, SUMRALL: Yes. 12 MR. WHEABLE: Did any of those answers sha gave yon

11 MR. WHERBLE: And whet was up to that, was that 13 ] causo you concerh that she would be unable to conduct those

14 accurate? 14 tasts?

15 MR. SUWMRALL: Ho it was not. HO. 15 MR. STMRALL: Fo they did nok.

16 MR. WHEABLE: What was wrong with it? 16 MR, WHEABLE: Or to perform those tests?

17 MR. SUMRALL: It just hasn’t - it hasn't been set. I 17 MR. SUMRALL: They 4id neot.

13 actually don’t know how Lo set it so. 18 MR. WHERBLE: R1l right, and then I have one final

19 MHR. WHERBLE: Okay. But the video and the contents of 19 question that - about the field sobrxlety test, then I‘1l move

20 the video iz accurate? 20 away from it prohably fox a while. When you conducted the

Z1 MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 21 herizental gaze nystagmus, did you use a light source?

22 ME. WHERPLE: Also was there - while I was watching 22 HR. SUMRALL: I used my flaghlight. And how I do that

23 it, was there any lssues that vou picked you picked up with 23 is I - I held in front of me and shine 1t backwards. That

241 the sound as cpposed to the video playing? 24| way I can just usually see thelr eyes better lnstead of
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1 shining in their ayes where she can't see. 1 MR. SUMBALL: The reascon for that 1s to - fer

2 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. ALl right, So after the field 2| evidentiary wvalue, thoy draw blood to determine the blood

3 sobriety test and she made those agmiesicns there, what did 3 alcohol content.

4] you do then? 4 HR. WHERBLE: Ckay. Is — tell me about are thera any

5 MR. SUMRALL: Miss Sindelar was then - ther placed 5 time frames with that? What are you doing?

6] under arrest for suvsplclon of driving under the influence and 6 MR, SUMRALL: Thers are. In the State of Nevada you

7| transported to the Public Safety Building. 7§ bhave to do evidentiary testing withino twe bours., Upon the’

) MR. WAEABLE: Okay. Now, did you transpert herf E| bleogd technician arriving, it was within - within an hour.

9 MR. SUMBALL: Yes I did. 9 1t was actually just over fifty minutes I believe.

10 MR, WHEABLE: And what did you deo when you got to the 10 MR. WHEABLE: Let mo clarify some of that okay, or

n Public Safety Building? 11 I711 ask you some questions to claczify that a little bik.

12 ME. SUMRALL: When we got to the Public Safety I2] ‘You sajid for evidentiary testing they have to capture the

13 ] Building, Miss Sindelar ang I went into the booking area and 13] blocd. Within - and then you talked about you have to do it

14 § where the booking process starts, and then the hlood 14] in this time frame, Within two hours of what occurring?

5] technician was called. 1% HE. SUMRALL: Of - of the particular individual, Miszs

14 MR. WHEABLE: Qkay, #o thisz blood technlcian, tell us 16 Sindelar having actual physical control of a motor vehicle

17] about why the hleod techniclan arrived. How did that bhappen? 17| upon a public roadway,

18 MR. SUMRALL: I had dispatch — dispatch gall ~ call 18 MR, WHERBLE: Okay.

1] the blood technigian to - to come and draw the bleood. 19 MR. SUMRALL: That the public has access te .

20 MR, WHERBLE: To draw whose bleosd? 20 HR. WHEABLE: Qkay. 5o - 30 lets, and I'm goling te

21 MR. SOMRALL: Or sorry - to draw Miss Sindelar’s 2l come Lack to the time lines, ckay. I'm just going te mark it,

2 blood. 22| Okay. So, and who did the - who was called over to - or who

23 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Why would - why would dispatch 23 arrived to take Miss Siodelar’s blood?

24| call a blood tech to show up to draw her blood? 24 ME. SUMRALL: A male subject hy the name of Horace.
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-

HMR. WHEARLE: D¢ you remember his last name?

-

MA, SUMBALL: The entire time, yes.

2 KE. EUMRALL: Um, I cen’t recall right off the top of 2 HR. WHEABLE: Okay. Do you recall what time those

3 my head. 3] samples were taken from Miss Sindelar?

4 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. And who was Horace? 4 MR. SUMRALL: Those samples were taken at eight

5 MR. SUMRALL: Herace ix a phlchotomist. He was - he 5§ twenty-elght I believe.

6§ worked at the hospital but he was contracted through the. 6 MR, WHEABLE: Okay. And what tima did you stop Missz

T} White.Pine County Sheriff‘s; Office to administer those bloed T Sindelar?

3 draws. g MR. SOMRALL: At sever thirty-elght.

5 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. And had you worked with Horace o MR. WHEMBLE: S50 approximately how much time had

0] before? 10| elapsed singe Mige Sindelar was driving her vehicle and she

il MR, SUMRAEL: I have not perscnally, no. 11] was having blood taken from her at the Public Sefety

12 HMR. WHERBLE: Ckay. So tell me about what happened 2] Building?

13 when Hoerace arrived. 13 MR. SUMBALL: Approxlmately fifty minotes.

14 MR. SUMRALL: Before Horsce arrived? 14 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Um, tell me a Jiktle bit about

15 MR, WHERBLE: Mp. When - when - 15] any paperwork you might have prepared with regards te blood -

16 MR. SUMRALL: Ch, oh. 16 the slocd withdrawal or the blocd samplae.

17 HR. WHERBLE: - yea, when Horace arrived. 17 HR. SUMRALL: With the - with the blood sample, in

18 MR, SOMRALL: When Morace arrived I went back to 18] that kit zince its evidentiary, there's a chain of custody

19 where we store our - our blood kite which are provided by the 19 sheet that is - that is included in that kit, and how that

20| Washoe County Crime Lab, I rotrieved that kit for Horace, 20} werks is the blood technician will put the date and time that

21| gave that to him then which he opened it and then took the 21} the blgod was drawn, who it was from, and then what he does

22 contents out, and withdrew the blocd from Mlss Sindelar. 22 in signs it and then sigms custody of that kit over te ma

23 MR. WHEADLE: Were you present the entire time this 23 after 1t has been gealed,

24 § blood was taken from Miss Sindelax? . MR. WHEABLE: And did you in fact see a - what’d you
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1 call it, chain of custody form? 1 of. They wera pleced inte a ovidentiary bag which then was

2 MR. SOMRALL: Chain of custody paper, yes. 2} sealed by Horace which was then packaged up in that little

3 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Did you quys - did you happen to 3 box that the kit - kit came in and sealed and signed by

4 ses one of those that night on Maxch twenty-seventh? 4 Horace.

5 MR. SUMRALL: I did. 5 HMR. WHEAPLE: And theon what did he do with that

6 MR, WHEAHLE: Did you happen to sign for the bleod 6] package once he sealed it and signed 1it?

r sanple that night on that - on that form? T MR. SUMRALL: After then package, I then take it aod

B MR. SUMRALL: Yes I did. 8] place it into and evidance lockex which is stored at the

9 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. 9 P. 5. B. behind a lockad deor only ~ only deputles have but

19 MR. SUMRALL: Along with that form as well there’s an 10 then in that room {unintelligible word) the locker for the

1 identification mumber that coincldes with the — the box. ©Co 11] bilppd - the blood draws, that the only person who has o koy

12 that - ox on thot chain of custedy form there's thres other 12 te that iz Captaln Henrlod.

13 ] stickers that you peel of and you placo on gach individual 13 MR, WHERBLE: Okay. And who ls Captain Hemriod?

14 | wial of blood. Un, that way when it gets to the crime lab, 14 MR. STMBALL: Captain Hanrlod is number two in

15 ] they do — what they de is all those numbara coincide with 13| command at the Sherifffs Qfflce.

16| each other. 13 MR. WHEABLE: Who else has access to retrieve that

17 MR, WHEARLE: Okay, and did you sign for that blood 171 evidence out of that locker?

1851 sample? 18 MR, SUMRALL: Ak, Captain Heoried's the cne that has

1 ME. SUMRALL: Yes. 19 a key te that, _

20 MR, WHERBLE: Okay. Um, what Jid Horace do with the 20 ME. WEEABLE: Okay. So what happens to the - the

20| blood sample once he took it out of Mizg Sindelar’s arm? Z1 ] secaled box once you drop it in that locker?

22 MR. SUMRALL: Um, after he tock it from her amm, it 2 MR. SUMBALL: After that polot then Captain Menriod

n was placed in two little viala. Those vials were thon bk ] ships it off to Washoe County Crime Lab where its analyzed.

24 subsequently placed back in the packaging that they gcame out 24 MR. WHERBLE: Court's indulgence just for a second,.
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TEE COURT: We‘ve almost gone an hour and a half, are

—

~~

limitation newspapers, television, redio or any form of

2} you almost done? 2] social mediz and do not form ox express any cpinion on any
3 ME, WHEAELE: I'm «~ yea, I'm done with it, I just i subject connected with the trial until the cause is finally
4| anoed to make sura I gaught everything. 4} submitted to you, so wa‘ll go shead and take twenty minutes
5 THE CGORT: All right. 5] bere. Wa'll take about a twenty minute break all right.

& MR. WHEABLE: Ch, right. In this case with Miss 6| Court will be in receas.

7§ Sindelar that evening, did you see Horece Herrin seal the T BAILIFE: All rige.

5] box? 8 BAILIFF: All rise,

9 MR. SUMPALL: Yes I did. o THE COURT: Court’s in saasion, please be seated.
10 HMR. WHEABLE: Ckay. Did you see him sign it? (0] Thia is e continoaticn of our cagse. Miss Sindelar’s pregent
11 MR. SUMRALL: Sealed it and signed it as well. 11 with counsel, the State Ls present and the jury and the

12 MR. WHERBLE: Did you also sign it? 12 alternate are present and so, Mr. Sears, yon can oross

13 MR, SOMRALL: I believe I sigmed it. 13 examine .

14 MR. WHEABLE: Okmy. Does ha bhave - Your Honor I 14 MR. SEARS5: Thank you Your Honeor. Geod afterncon

15 think that’s all I have for my direct examination. 15 Deputy.

16 THE COURT: All right. We‘ll go ahead and take a 16 MR. SUMRALL: Good aftermcon.

17 break now. Mr. Sears, you all right with that? 17 MR, SEAMRS: You know me?

18 MR. SEARS: Yes Judge. 18 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.

19 THE COURT: All right. So do not communicate among 19 HR, SEARS: My name ls Rich. We'va met hefore.

20 yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected with 20 Deputy, are you on duty today?

21 the trizl. Do not communicate with any of the witnessas or 21 MR. SOMRALL: Yes I am.
e attorneys on any subject. Do not read, watch or listen to 2 HE. SEARS: Okay. 5o you're subject to going out on
3 any report or commentary on the krial er any person connected ra callsy
24 ] with the trial by any medium of information including without 24 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.
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1 MR. SERRS: What time did you start on call today? 1 MR. SUMRRLL: Juat hecause I don't — I don’t normally
2 MR, SUMAALL: Teday I started at sizx A, M. 2| wear it.

3 MR. SEARE: Did you have any calls before Court? 3 MR. SEARS: Okay.

4 MR, SUMRALL: Yes T did. 4 MR, SUMRALL: Um ~

5 MR. SERRS: And when you're done today, you’'ll go 5 MR. SEARS: Did you take photographs in this caze?

5y back out on call again? & MR. SUMBALL: I believe thare were photographs taken.
T MR. STHRALL: Correct. 7] I did not porsonally take photographs.

-3 MR. SEARS: Are you guys ghoxt handed? 1 HMR. SERRS: Dkay. Now thero were cthexr officers

9 MR. SUMRALL: Ah, from time to time, yes. 9 present, ls that true?

10 MR, SEARS: Okay. If you ~ could you he called out to 10 MR. SUMRALL: Correct.

11 go on duty right now, conceivably? 1 HR. SEARS: Okay. Whe elie was present at the scens
11 MR, WHEABLE: Kind of like - 12| of thia ingident?

13 HR. SUMRALL: Yea, I quess. 13 MR. SOMRALL: Om I believe Daputy Wilkin was there -
14 MR. SEARS: Where is your lapel cam? 14 HR. SEARS: Qkay.

15 MR. SUMAMLL: Lapel cam right now? 15 MR. SUMPALL: - and Eric — Deputy Erlc Kolada sho;ted
16 MR, SEARS: Yea. 1B wp -

i7 MR. SUMRALL: It*s in the front seat of my patrol 17 MR. SERRS: Qkay.

18 car. 18 MR. SUMRALL: - at he latter end of it, and also

19 MR. SEARS: You don't routinely wear 1t then when 19| Sergeant Steve Marques,

20] youw're cutside the motor wohicle? 20 MR. SEARS: Okay. So you had four police officers
2t MR. SUMRALL: Ho. 21 thare throughout this dncident?

22 HR. SEARS: Okay. And your testlmony in this case was 22 MR, SUMRALL: Corxect.

73| that you didn‘t have 1t on whon you initially approached the 23 MR. SEARS: All right. Did you - did you photograph
24 | car. Was there some reason Ffor not having it on? 24| the conditlon of Shooter's parking lot?
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HR. SUMRALL: No I did met,

light on one side of the vehlcle?

2 MR. SEARS: ORay. Do vou know if any of the officers 2 MR. SUMPALL: On cmna side, yes,.
3| photographed the condition of Shooter's parking lot? 3 MR. SEARS: And it had a brake light in the center?
4 MR. EUMBALL: I don‘t believe so, no. 4 MR. SUMRALL: I don”t recall,
5 MR. SEARS: Okay. Hot it"s not your testimony that 5 MR. SEARS: The ganter windshield, you know the rear
& Jim Ramsey’s parking leot is a perfect place for walkinog 6] windew?
7| oround without encountering pel beoles, iz 15% 7 MR. SUMRALL: I - I - I honeatly don't remember the
3 MR. WHEABLE: Objectlon. Confuaing and compound, &) window.
[ THE COURT: Re - rephrase it. 9 MR. SEARS: Qkay. Do you remember to see if it hed o
10 MR. SEARS: X*1ll - I711 ~ I"1l1 reconsider the 10| s=econd brake light on?
11| gquestion Your Honor. Mow, at tho time that you saw this gold 11 MR. SUMARLL: The - the one I noticed te be ~ the
12| wehicle I thiok the way you described 1t, the wvohicle was not 121 tall lamps was the driver’'s slde brake light was ouk,
13 speeding, ia that correct? 13 MR, SEARS: Put in fact if that center rear facing
14 MR. EUMRALL: Correckt. 14| brake light was on, tha vehicle wenld have been lagal
15 MR. SERRS: Okay. And it was not weaving in the lane? 15 wouldn’t it? It would have had two brake lights,
16 MR, SUMRALL: No. i6 MR. SUMRALL: XIf it ~ the one in the window was on,
17 MR. SEARS: And the headlights were displayed 17 yes,
iz properly? i8 HR. SEARS: And so you didn’t oven logk to see if Ib
1% MR, SUMRALL: I beliave so. 19] had one of those?
prie] MR. SEARS: Okay. You testified that !:ha TeALOD You 20 MR, SUMRALL: I didn’t notice 1t, no.
21| stopped the vehicle was because the law requires two brake 2t ME. SEARS: Now during your training in POST, you did
s lights? jrr] a woek long txalning with respect to folks who are suspected
3 MR, SIMRALL: Correct. 2 of driving under the iofluence, and one of the things you're
24 HR. SERRE: Okay. But didnft this car have a brake 24| taught te look for is weaving, lan’t thei righty
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1 MR. SUMRALL: Correct, 1 vohiclos te park in the middle of the parking lot.
2 MR. SEARS: Watch for them weaving in or cutside the 2 MR. SEARS: Okay.
3| lane? 3 ME. SDMRALL: They park on the gutakirts and in front
4 MR. SUMPRALL: Correct. 4 of the building.
5 MR, SEARS: Qkay. And that’s a violatlon of the law 5 MR. SEARS: But there’s no lines dirocting parking
[ and you stop for that, righti &) righe?
T MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 7 MR, SUMRALL: No therefs not.
8 MR. SEARS: Okay. One of the other cnes wWould be k1 MR. SEARS: Okay. So she didn’t park outside of any
91 nmayhe excessive speed, people who are under the influence 9 lines ln the parking lot?
10| occasicmnzlly speed, don't they? 10 MR. SUMRALL: No.
11 MR, SUMRALL: Yes. 11 MR. SEARS: Okay. Of gourse, yon didn’t give her a
12 MR, SBEARS: Okay. Mrs. Sindelar, when she stopped the 1z traffic ticket, did you?
13| vehicle, she properly parked the vehlgle in the parking let? 13 MR. SUMBALL: I baeliave it was -
14 MR. SUMEALL: Ho. 14 MR, SERRS: For parking.
15 MR. SEARS: It was loproperly parked? 15 MR. SUMRALL: — and it was - lt’s part of thia case,
15 MR, SUMRALL: It was in the middisa of the parking i6] vyes.
17 Jot. 17 MR. SEARS: You gava her a parking ticketr?
12 MR. SERRS: Okay. And are there lines for parking in 13 MR, SUMRALL: Oh, for the parking? Ho, no, oo.
19 the Ramsey's parking lot? You knew Ramsay owns — 19} Sorry.
20 MR, SUMBALL: Yes. 20 MR, SERRS: Okay. During vour fleld training here
21 MR. SERRS: - Shooter's right? 13 with experienced officers, did they in fact teach you that
r ) MR. SUMRALL: Yes. I know that. 22 when you suspected someone of drunk driving you should follew
23 MR. SEARS: Okay. px} them for a while and develop probable cauga?
24 MR, SUMRALL: I've never — I‘ve pever noticed any 24 HR. SUMRALL: Correct.
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MR. SEARS: Okay. And you didn’t do this in this

alcchol?

2 cage? 2 MR. SUMRALL: Um, up - upon initial contact, I cownld

3 MR, SOMRALL: In this case I had no reason teo belleve 3] Just swell it. Like I stated before, as I spoke with Miss

4 that - 4 Sindelar and had convarsation with her it then becane

5 MR. SERRS: Ho reason to believe she was under the 5 stronger, yes.

[ influanca then? G MR. SEAMRS: Okay. What I[m 2ak you do, okay, whon I

T MR, SUMAALL: Ho. 7 esk you a questicn, try to Just answer the question I ve

8 MR. SBARS: Okay. S¢ it wasn’t until you approached B] asked,

G the driver’s side window, your testimony today is that you 9 MR. SOMRALL: Ckay.

10} thought you smelled an oder of slgghel? 10 MR, SEARS: Okay.

11 MH, SUMRALL: Correct, 11 MR. SUMBALL: I feel I did,

12 MR. SEARS: Now alcchol is odorless and colorless, s 12 MR. SEARS: Now you testlfled that during the yaaxr ox

I3 bow did you smell alcohol? 13 B0 that yo\i were on the job you had done some D. U. I. staps,

14 MR. WHERBLE: Objectlon. Counsel’s testifying. 14 is that correct?

L5 THE COURT: Iz a fair question, go ahead. 15 MR. SUMRALL: Corzect.

16 MR. SUMRALL: Um, through my training, experlence and 16 MR. SERRS: And of those stops, how many were done

17 Just - and just life experience in general, when individuals 17 under a supervision of an F. T. 0.7

18 congume aleohol it has a distinct odox., 15 MR. SUMBALL: While I was pn the F. T. 0. program?

19 MR, SEARS: Qkay. 19 MR, SEARS: Yup.

20 MR. SUMBALL: Um, its an odor that I particularly 20 HMR. SUMRALL: Um -

21 can’t stand. 21 HMR. SERRS: Do you remember?

2 M. SEARS: Okay. 4 2 MR. SUMBALL: I don’t xemember,

23 MR, SUMRRLL: And Mias Sindelar did have that odor. n MR. SEARS: QOkay. During a routine day as a police

24 MR, SEARS: Qkay. Was it a very strong cdor of 24 ofificex, as a sheriff‘s offlcer, do you have mestings bofore
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1 the commengemant ¢f your shift with the shift superviscr 1] their level of intoxication is from the odor?

2] before going out on duty? 2 MR, SUMRALL: Negative. No.

3 MR. SUMBALL: We do. 3 MR. SEARS: Okay. If someons spilled alcohal in the

4 MR. SEARS: Okay. And what do you do at those 4} wehicle then it would spell just the same as if they had

5] meetingat 5] drank it, would that be true?

6 MR. SOMBALL: Those meastinga conaist of any - any [ HR. SIMRRLL: Sure.

7] type of information that - that may carry cover inte the next 7 MR. SEARS: Ckay. B5Seo when you appreached the window

B cncoming shift, um whother it be pertaining to a case that ] at this stage, you didn‘t know whather or not she had spilled

9 anpther offlcer’s worklng on or whether itfs followup that 9] aleohol or had hed 1o fact had a drink, correct?

10 | needs to be conducted that the night shift can’t perform. 1+] HR. SUMRALL: Can you - can you say tho queation

11 MR, WHEABLE: Your Honer, before the ne;xt. questlon's 11 again? Sorry.

12 asked, seeing this 1s cutside the scope of direct, 8¢ I'm 12 MR. SERRS5: Well when you first mpproached the cax

13§ going to object ta them. I‘wo lat it go becanse I don't kmow 13] and you sald you smelled an odor of alcohol, at that polnt

143 where he‘s going with this yet but - 14 you didn’t know Lf she had consumed alcohol ox just spilled

15 MR, SEARS: I can walt and czll him Bs my witness 15 1t scmewhere,

16 Your Honor if you want. 16 HR. STMRALL: Corvect.

17 THE COURT: All right., Sustained. 17 MR. SEARS: Okay.

18 MR, SEARS: Thank you. W#When you smell an odor of 15 MR. SUMRALL: Thus the investigatlion.

19| alechol on a persen can you determine what kind of aleoholic 19 MR. SEARS: All right, Now, when you approached the

20| heverage they have consumed - 20 car, did you start to write a ticket for m taillight?

21 MR. SOMRALL: No. 21 MR. SUMRALL: No I did not.

22 MR. SEARS: - from the smell? 2 MR. SEARS: Qkay. When did you write the taillight

I3 MR. SUMRALL: Ho. 2 ticketr?

24 MR. SERRE: Okay. Are you sble to determine what 24 HMR. SUMRALL: The ticket didn’t gome ont untll after
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tha booking procezs.

-

You wouldn't have asked thet?

2 HR, SEARS: Okay. 2 MR. SUMRALL: Not particularly.
3 MR, SCMRALL: After my investigation was about a MR, SEARRS: Yea. About how long, and we saw it kind
4 through. 4] of on the video but it was difficult for me to tell, how long
5 MR. SEARS: Okay. S0 after zhe had been arrested for 5F do you sustaln the finger off to one slde and watch for the
[ abD. U I., then you atarted the ticket for this taillight? 6 nystagmus?
T MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 7 HR. SUMRALL: ¥ou held 1t out there for - for a
8 MR. SERRS: Did vou tnl_(e & photograph of the broken 4 couple of aeccnds.
4 talllighe? 1 HE. SEARS: Okay. Mot minutes?
¢ MR. SUMBALL: I did not, no. o ME. S[MARLL: No.,
1 MR, SBARS: Qkay. When you were doing your H, G, N. 11 MR. SEARS: Okay. And then what exactly ara you
12 training at POST Academy, did they teach you that some people 121 locking for? I know you testifled to clueas and at one point
13 naturally have horizontal gaze nystagmus? 13 you said jorking and another polot that you said bouncing.
14 MR. SUMRALL: Um, I don't believe so. It's - because 14 Can you describe for us what you see when you're geeing
15 it’s an involuntary jerking of the eyes that sublects don't 15 nystagmusy
16 even know that they have it. 16 HMR. SUMRALL: When - when you see nystagmus, when you
17 MR. SEARS: Okay. S0 your testimooy is nobody taught 17| bring your finger out to the owe side or the other, what the
1£ you that some people just have it? 18 eyes do 1s if you leok for equal tracking but aiso &8 the
19 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 19| aves go out, they kind of inveluntary jerk like that and then
20 MR. SEARS: Okay. 20| at natural deviation when you hold it, when you hold your
21 MR. SUMRALL: Sc that's why the medical questicns are 21 finger out there, you also hold your finger out there, the
2| asked. 22] eyes will be at a rest and then they’ll still have m
23 MR. SEARS: COkay. Now in this case, you ohviouvsly 23 inveluntary lerking.
24 then didn’t ask Miss Sindelar if she had B. 6. H. naturally? 24 MR. SEARS: So when we looked at the vides, we didn’t
CRAFHGT THE STATE OF FEVADA v STOELAR 4302015 TRAISCRTT Ll Dikes, Trmseder 114 CRAMHTT THE STATECF HEVADA v, SHIELAR £T00015 TRAHICAIMY LisdsDwrivs, Trmearider 119
1 have any kind of a view of her eyes from what I could zsee, 1 light you talking about?
2 MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 2 MR. SEARS: Well, I saw on the video, I thought I saw
3 MR, SEARS: But it appe;ured that you had her tip her 3| lights on her cheek.
4| head back, 1ls that correct? 4 MR. STHRALL: A white light - that might -
5 MR. SUMRALL: Ah, mo. 5 MH. SEARS: Well I can't tell you that. I couldn’t
6 MA. SERRS: Okay. And where wag your vehicle at the 4] see it well epough in the widoo.
7 time that you were hoving her do H, G. W.7 7 MR. SUMRALL: If it wap my ~ 1f it was a white iigbt
B MR. SUMRALL: My vehicle was parked behind her 8] 1lixe - like I explained earlier, I hold a flashlight kind of
9] wvehicle off to the - a little bit of to the drivers side of 9] at my chest but it shines upward and then that gilves me a
0] her vehicle. 10} wview that I can look at her gyeas without -
11 MR. SEARS: Okay. And were - 1 MR, SEARS: Mo, I understand that.
12 MR. SUMRALYL: At -~ at an angle. 12 MR. WHEABLE: Your Honor, can we allow him to finish
13 MR. SBARS: - and were you facing your wehigle when 13] his - his answer.
14 you ware doing the M, G, N. testing? 14 MR, SEARR5: It was nonresponsive Your Honor, '
15 MR. SUMRALL: We wWere kind of - not directly, no. 15 HE. WEEABLE: It is responsive.
16 MR, SEARS: Okay. Wes Miss Sindelar facing youx de -~ 14 THE COURT: Go ahead.
171 wehicle at the tlme thst you were deing H. G. N. testing? 17 MR. SEARS: Thank you Your Honorx. When you
\B MR. SUMRALL: She was facing more toward my vehicle - 18 demonstrated for Miss Sindelar the nlpe-atep walk and Il:u:n,
I8 MR. SEAR5: Okay. 19] did you do it the sams way that you demonstrated it here in
] MR, SUMRALL: - bhut not dirsectly, corrack. 20 Court todayt
21 MR. SEARS: Because I thought I saw some lights on 21 MR. SUMRRLYL: Yes I did.
2| her face. Were those from your vehlele or from your 2 MR. SEARS: Okay., When you d rated the
< rlashlight? i in Court today, you began with one foot in front of you and
24 MR, SUMRALL: Wo. When — then in the light - which 29 your hands at your side, okay, and when — when you began to
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describe the instructions, you moved your foot backwarda and

-

MR, SIMAALL: No I d4id not,

2| took a half a step back and put your hends on your duty belt, 2 MR. SERRS: Okay. You did something like what you did
3| okay? Now if Miss Sindelar had done that, would that have 3] in the courtroom tedsy?

4 been a2 clun for you hocause she failed the instructlon phasa? 4 MR. SUMRALL: I did exactly that yas,

5 MR. SOMRALL: In - in here? 5 MR. SERRS: Okay.

& MR. SEARS: Yea. [ MR, SUMRALL: That’s bow - that’s how we were traloed
T MR. SUMAALL: Yes. T} to do it.

8 MRE. SERRS: Ckay. So that would have amounted to a ) MR, SEARS: 5S¢ you tell them to do something, but

gy cluoe? 9] then when you demomstrate it you don’t demonstrate that sama
10 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 10 thing for them?

1] MR. SEARS: 5S¢ if we ware giving you H, G, R., we'd 11 MR. SUMRALL: The demonstration, they re - they're -
121 havo gotten at least one clue off of you today? 12] they’'re explained how its tc be dome and then they’re asked
i3 HMR. ST{RALL: Sure. 13 to do it.

14 HR. SBARS: Okay. During the pericd when you werse 14 MR, SERRS: I'm golug to ask you to try if you can

15] demcnstrating the pine-step walk and turn, you did three 15] and answer my question. My question wag -~

16 stepa and then stepped. That would have bezen a cluas mE well, 16 MR, WHERBLE: Cbhjection Your Honor. It's not m falr
17| correct? If Miss Sindelar did that, in other words, if ahe 17| gquestlon whar he’s answering.

12 takes three steps and then she steops, that’‘s a ¢lue, corract? 15 THE COURT: Well lecs hear it again.

19 KR. SUMRALL: Correct. 19 MR, SEARS: When you demonstrated in tho field wvou
20 HR. SERRS: Cause she's supposed to continue for oine 20| den’t perform the testing the sama way 1;011 oxpect to perform,
21 steps, right? 21 for example, you did not take nine steps in the field?
2 MR, SUMRALL: hs I demonsirated and described, yes. 22 MR. SIMRALL: Correct,
i ] MR. SEARS: Okay. So when you did it on the video, 21 MR. SEARS: Ckay. So when you demenstrats, vou show
24] did you take the full nine steps? 24| them something that's not the asme as what you want them to
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1 do correct? 1] den”t say Simon says, then you're in frouble if you didn’t,
2 MR. SUMRALL: Showing, correct, 2z correct?

3 MR. SEARRS: Now, when vou were demonstrating the one- 3 MR, SUMRALL: Exactly.

4 legged stand, you counted I think one thouvsand one, one 4 MR. SEARS: Okay.

5 thousand - e¢ne thousand two, one thousand three and then on 5 HR. SUMRALL; What Simon aays.

5 your own vou just put your foot down correct? 6 MR. SEARS: S0 you have to do what Simon says?

7 MR. SUMHALL: Correct. 7 MR. SUMRALL: Yea.

-1 MR. SEARS: Okay. That -~ if Miss Sindelar did that -4 HR. SEARS: Now when you approach people in your

9| same thing that would have been a fault wouldn’t it? 91 official dutles with your uniform as you’re (unintelligible
10 MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 10| word} taser, gemerally peopie gef nervous when they’re around
11 MR, SEARS: Ckay. And did you demonstrate that to hex 11 you? -At least on an initial stop?

12 in the asme way that you demonstyrated it to the Jjury and the 12 HR. SUMRALL: Initially.

13| cCouzt? i3 MR. SERRS: It's not unusual for people to be scared
14 MR, SUMRALL: Yes. 4] or nervous?

15 MR. SEARRS: S0 again, you show something that’s 1% MR. SUMRALL: Ho reason te be though.

6] different than what you say to the person when you're 16 ME. SEARS: Qkay. I understsnd that. What I‘m asking
17 inatructing, corrected. 17 for is in your experience, are people nervous or scared when
18 ' MR, SUMRALL: It's all part of tho testing, yes. 18 you first approach them?

19 MR, SEARS: And these would have all be clues? 19 MR. SUMRALL: It - it depends on the situation.

20 MR. SOMPALL: If you don't ¢omplete the test 20 MR. SEAKS: Okay. In this case you had your lights on
2 correctly, yes. Fil correch? '

2 ME. SEARS: So it’s a little bit 1ike Simon says, 22 MR. SIMRALL: Yes.

3 then, the game, remombar the game 5imon says whon you were a 23 MR. SEARS: And there wore three other officers on
24 child, Sinon says stand up. Simon says slt down and if vou 24 the scens correcty
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MR, SUMRALL: Aftex a while, yes.

MR. SOMRALL: That’=s the reason we shubt our front.

2 MR. SEARS: Okay. And were thay all in the same kind 2 MR. SEARS: Youxr front flashers off?

3] of |wiintelligible word) you were, in other words, you had 3 MR. SUMRALL: Correck.

4 four police ears, correck? 4 MR. SEARS: And your take down lights were not onf?

H] MR, SIMRALL: Coxrect. 5 MR, SUMRALL: At that time oy patrel car didn’t -~

[ MR. SERRS: Ckay. Did thay all have thalr lights on? 6 MR. SEARS5: Take down?

7 MR, SUMAALL: I don‘t know 1f they all had thelr 7 MR. SUMRALL: - have take down lights.

8] ligbts on. 8 MR, SEARS: In the vldeo I could see beadlights when

[ MR, SEARS: Ckay. Do you know whose lights were on 2 you turced arcund. Whose headlights ware those?

0] during the giving of tha H. G. K. tasting? 10 HR. SUMRALL: You know, I don't - I gan‘t say for

11 MR, SUMRALL: I believe at that time it was just 1] =sure.

12] myself and Deputy Wilkin. 12 HR. SEARS: Okay. Sufficient to say you did not

I3 MR. SEARS: Okay. And where wag Wilkin parked? 13 ipstruct the people that may have had lights on that were on

14 MR. SUMRALL: He was parked next to me, kind of 14| Miss Sindelar during tescing :B turn them off?

15| behind me though. 15 . MR. SUMRALL: Hemdlights?

16 MR. SEAR3: And bis lights Were on as well? 16 MR, SERRS: Yea.

17 MR. SUMRALL: Both our reax lights wero on. No froot 17 MA. SUMRALL: Ho. Yez, wa -~ we Jdon’t turn our

18] lights. 18 | headlights off,

19 MR, SEARS: During tralning, okay, what were you 19 ¥R. SEARS: When you asked Mrs. Sindelar to exit her

20| taoght to understand about the affect of flashing lights on & 20F wvehicle, did she stumble?

21 pexson taking the H, G, H.7 21 ¥R. SUMBALL: Not that I can recall.

22 MR. SUMRALL: Um, it*s - it's deflnltely a lot harder 2 MR, SEARS: Did you watch her ¢et out of tha vehicle?

23 te ses. 23 ME. SOMRALL: Yas I did.

24 MR, SERRS: Qkay. 24 MR. SEARS: Okay. [id she have to hold onta the side
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1 of the vehlcle to support herself as she walked? 1 a4 roport. .

2 MR, SUMRALL: {Unintellligible words - very fajint 2 MR. SEARS: Okay. And cbviously you took a class in

3 recording) . 3 that and you passed the clasz 50 you knew that you ware

4 MR. SEARRS: Have you conducted stops on pecple bafore 4 supposed te be doing those things when you didn’t do them,

5 that ware having difficulty leaving their vehicle when the 5 correcty

§| were under the influence? & MR. SUMRALL: Cerrect.

7 MR. SUMRALL: Yes. ki MR. SEARS: Your testimony was that on - with respect

£k MR. SEARS: And you didn’t see that on her? 8 to the D. U. I, check)..i.st,l I think that’s what it was called.

9 MR. SUMRALL: I did mot. HNot that I could recall. 9] It's the ane that you use to rely on while you’re instructing

10 MR, SEARS: All right. Excuse me. I'm sorry, I 10} that field sobriety testing, do you take and check off the

11 can’t get rid of this cough. How well do you remember thia 1 things that you say to the person when you’re instructing on

12 incident frow the point when she gets ocut of the vehlcle to 12 the checkliet itself, while you're inatructing?

13 the point when she’s arrested? 13 ME. SUMAALL: Ho,

14 MR, SUMRALL: T - T remomber it fairly wall, L4 MR. SEARS: Okay. You stated that you laid the - the

15 MRE. SEARE: Qkay. Your testimony was that the 15] hoard dewn, I forget what you call it, the clipboard down

161 mistake you made was falling to put all the dotumentetion in 16| while something was golng on and then you falled to mark the

17] your report of everything that eccurred, is that true? 17 back of it, is that corroct?

18 MR. SUMRALL: Yes. 18 MR. SOMRALL: Correck.

19 MR. SEARS: And when you werxe doing repert writing at 19 HR. SEARS: If you watched the video you will zoe

20| the academy, obviously somebody taught you that vou were 20| that you held that board In vour hand the entire time when

21| suppesed to do that didn't they? 21 ) she was walking both directicons and that’s the reasocn I'm

22 MR, SUMRALL: Correck. 22] asking you how well you rememher this stuff. Do you remember

x MHA. SERRS: Ckay. 23 holdirng on to the clipboard when shae was walking both

24 HMR. SUMRALL: It*a a bagic structura of how to writo 24| dirvections and yet atill not marking down what she did?
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MR. SUMBRALL: I do remember.

the video did you observe yourself walking forward durlng

- MR, SEARS: {kay. Cause we can‘t see her steps based 2| your instructicnal on the nine-step because it didn’t appeax
3| on the coe your stand, 3] to me that the camera moved.

4 MR, SOUMRAALL: Right. 4 MR, SUMRALL: It did.

5 MR. SEARS: Ckay. WNow at the time of thils dincident, 5 MR. SERR5: It did?

[ did you have & dash cam on your vehicle and it just didn‘t [ MR, SUMRALL: Yes it did.

Tt work oxr vou didn’t have onep 7 MR. SEARS: Okay. Could you have moved in such a way
8 MR. SUMRALL: I just didn’t have one. 4 sc that you would have presecved for all of us the nlone-step
g MA. SEARS: OQkey. What about Wilkin, did he have onn? 9| walk and turn instead of just the - I think her head and
10 MR. SUMBALL: No. 10| shoulders for a vory short portion?
11 MR. SERRS: Okay. How about Fincher, did he have 11 MR. SUMBALL: It could ~ could have been, yes.
12 one? 12 MR. SEARS: Okay.

i3 MR, SUMRALL: Ah, Flocher wasn’t there. 13 HR. SUMRALL: I -~ the - the view of those cameras is
14 MR. SERRS: ah, that’s Marquez. Stevie was I:hurc,' 4 precty limdted.
15 waan‘t ho? [+ HE. SEARS: That's sufficiont thank you. And you
16 HMR. SUMRALL: Correct. 16 have never worked with this bleod person, Mr., Horace before?
17 MR. SEARS: Did he have cne? i7 KR, SUMRALL: Ho I have not.

Lg MR, SUMRALL: I don’t know if he bhad coe at the tlme 1% MR. SEARS: Okay. Did you sign the seala on the

19] or not. 1¥] blood at all? '
20 MAR. SERRS: Okay. 20 MR, SUMRALL: The seal on the blood -
21 MR, SUMRALL: I think his car did have cne hut he n MR. SERRS: Itself.
22 ahowed up afterwards. 22 MR. SUMRALL: - on - on the chaln of custody
23 . MR, SBEARS: During the video - well that vwidea, 23 paparwork I did,
24 | during your explanation of the nine step, when you watchod 24 MR. SEARS: Okay. But you don't sign the agtual
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1 soal? H MR, SUMRALL: Um, and its -

2z MR, SUMRALL: I do now, yes, 2 MR. SERRS: So lt only goes down like an inch or

2 MR, SEARS: Okay. You didn’t at this time? 3] something?

4 HR. SUMRALL: Mo, and that - Horace signed it. 4 MR. SUMRALL: Yea, may - maybe three to four inches.
5 MR, SEARS; Okay. MAnd did you ask Miss Sindelar to 5 MR, SERRS: Okay. And then you couldn’t fish it out
6] seal it. 6] if you wanted it back cut of there?

7 MR, SUMRALL: Ah, do what? ? MR. SUMRALL: Ah, my - my hand won't fit, no,

E MR. SEARS: Miss Sindelar to sign it - algn the seal, & HR. SEARS: Okay.

9 and did you show her what you were deing when yvou packaged up 9 ¥R. SUMRALL: The box is only like an inch and a half
10 ] the box? 10] - two inchas wide.

11 MR. SUMAALL: I ~ I believe she was present, 11 ME. SEARS: How blg is the aleot?

12 ME. SEARRS: Ckay. I understand that you dropped this 12 MR. SUMRALL: Ah, }ust bigger than the box.

13| kox inte a locker located somewhere into the back of a 13 MR, SERRS: Okay. And actually there’s a box aitting
14 locker, 1s that the way it works? 14 right there on tha desk.

15 MR, SUMPALL: Yea. It's in -~ ip & = in the clozed 15 MR. SEARS: I - yea, I ses tho box. So this is the
16y rocom, There’'s a - thers’s a small little slet that the blood 16] sizo - referring to State’s Exbibit Ten, Your Honor., Im not
17] kita fit in. 17 going to admit it just for the record. You mentloned State’s
18 MR. SEARS: Okay. And then prior to dropping these 18 | Exhibit Ter, this is the box. How was this the box that you
19 kits Into the locker, do you make zome attenpt to make sure 19] used in this casoe?

20 that the blood vials are not somehow contaminated by dropping 0 MR. SUMRALL: That’s the type of box yes.

21 inte that logker? I mean, how far is the drop? 21 MR, SEARS: Ch, it'sz the type of box?

4 MR. SUMBALL: Um, I — wouldn’t really consider it a 22 ME. SUMARLL: Yes.

23| drop. I‘d conalder it a placenent. 23 MR. SEARS: But this {zn’t the one?

24 MR. 5ERRS: OQkay. 4 MR, SUMRALL: Mo.
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MR. SERRS: Okay. But that's aimiler imn size and

and start it, is that correct?

2 shape? 2 MR, SUMARLL: I do, ves.

3 MR. SUMRALL: Exactly. 3 MR, SEARS: Okay. How would we know, watching the

4 MR. SEARS: Dkay. Did you know that there waz a 4 vidao, whother or not you stopped that wideo dering the

5| problem with contamination in this case with the blood 5] course of a step?

1 evidence? [ ME. SUMAALL: T — I quess you wouldn’t know.

7 MR, WHERBLE: obhjaecticen Yeur Henmor. There®s mo T MR, SEARS: Qkay. There’s no way for us to tell ias

8 evidence of that at all. B there?

9 THE COURT: Over - overruled, he can ask the 9 MR. SUMRALL: Right.

10 question, 12 ME, SEARS: Do you always use a lapel video when

11 MR. SOMBALL: I don't know if — contamination. 11 you'’re conducting stopa on citizenal

12 ¥R. SEARS: Ckay. Vory good. 50 you don’t komow 1f 12 MR, SUMRALL: No.

13 it gcourred when it dropped lnto the box. Did - did you ever 13 MR. SERRS: About how far into that stop was it, wsa

14| see the box of bleod agaln? 14 | wilkin first oo the scene before he nrrived?

1% MR. SOMRALL: After it was placed into the evidence 15 MR. S5UMRRLL: Yes.

16 locker, no. 16 MR, SEARS: Where were vou in your investigation when

17 MR, SEARS: Okay, So you put in there and you washed 17 Wilkin showed up?

1% your hands of it at that point, yeu never see it agaln? 1% MR. SUMRALL: Mo, I don’t recall. It would he on the

19 MR, SUMRARLL: Coxrect. 19 CAD xeport.

20 MR. SERRS: Okay. 5o you can't testify to what Daputy 20 MR, SEARRS: Hmm?

21 Henrdod er Ceptain Henricd did with the bleood? 21 HR. SUMBALL: It would be on the CAD report.

22 MR. SUMRALL: Ho. 22 MR. SEARS: Okay. Put you don’t remsmbor.

23 MH. SBARS: Okay. When you use your lapel video, when 23 MR, SOMRALL: No I don't.

24 you have it on your body, you have the pover then to atop it 24 MR. SEARS: Do you remember tostifying at a prior
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1] bhearing in this caso, I think twe thousand thirteen, that 1 MR. SUMRALL: Okay.

2 Wilkin arrived within three minutes? 2 MR. SEARS: Okay. Does that refresh your recolleckion

k| ME. SUMEBALL: I don’t remember testifying, that - 3 ebout your testimony at the preliminary esamlpation?

4] that could be two and a bhalf years sgo. It’s llke you sald, 4 MR. SUMRALL: Ah, yea.

5 it was beck in two thousand thirteen. 5 MR, SERRS5: Okay. Ahd s¢ your testimony then was

6 MR. SEARS: Can I approech Your Hooor? G Deputy Wilkin arrived on scene at ebot thz-m: pimutes after

7 THE COURT: You may, 7} the step bagan, in that correct?

3 MR. SEARS: May I approach the Clexk? -4 MR, SUMRALL: Yea, shortly after.

9 THE COURT: You may. 9 HMR. SEARS: Okay. Thank you. Hay I approach sgain

10 MR. SEARS: May I approach the witneas? I'm gelng to It] Your Honox?

11 show you a piece of paper that hex a blue tag on the bottom. 11 THE CQURT: You may.

12 KR. EUMRALL: Okay. Iz MR. SEARS: Now do you have a recellection of your

13 MR. SERRS: That piece of paper I will represent to 131 testimony at the preliminary examination at all? Do you

14 you was your sHWorn testlmony st a prelimlnary examination, I 14 remember being ln Court apd testifying?

15} want you Lo ignore that blue tag and take n look at that 15 MR- SUMRALL: Yes.

16] plece of papar and reed the lines on it and tell me if you 16 MR. SEARRB: Okay. May I epproach mgain Yeur Honox?

17] remembex that. 17 THE COURT: You may,

18 MR. SUMRALL: Read it to myself? 12 MR, SEARS: B Your Honor. I'm showlng you what's

19 MR. SEARS: Yea. 19 ] been marked as Exhibit B. Go ahead and review that paper to

20 MR, SCMRALL: Okay. 20 yoursalf.

21 ME. SEARS: Okay. And you see where I've drawn a blue 21 MR, SUMRALL: Okay.

22 Arrow? 2 MR. SEARS: ‘Doas that refrosh your recollection about

23 ME. SUMRALL: Yes. 23 tho atatus of your lighta?

24 MH. SEARS: That was what I was referring to. bl ME. SUMBALL: Yes.
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ME. SEARS: CQkay. And in that testimony you satd

on?

2] your forward lights were on is that correct? 2 MR. SUMRALL: I remember agking the questions, I

3 MR. SUMRALL: Corract. 3| don't remember what the responses were. Thoey're on the F. 5.
4 MR. SEARS: And you alse testified that your head 4 T. sheet.

5 lamps weze on, COTTect? 5 HR. SEARS: Okay. You testify that you follow the

1 MR. SOMRALL: Correct. Butf later it states that - & same kind of procedure when you’re deimg the horlzontal gaze
7 MR. SEARS: I'm gelpg to ask you te just answer my 7 nystagmus which 13 to say that you inltially move your finger
8] questions ckay? May I approach Your Honor? 8] to the right or the suspect’s left. Ias that the way you

9 MR. WHEABLE: Your Honor, I think it a - the laws of 9] always do it?

10| evidence allows him to read in the entire racord to make good 10 MR. SUMRBALL: Yas.

11 context to a statement that My, Sears brought up. 11 MR. SEARS: Qkay. After going to the right aids,

12 THE COURT: You'll get - youfll get redirect. 12 then you return to the center and then mowe your finger back
13 MR. WHEARLE: Okay. And that State - that’a a2 Defense 13 te the left side, is that the way you do ic?

14 two, is that right? B - B. 14 MR. SUMBALL: Yes.

15 MR. SERRS: Do you remember if Mrs. Sindelar was 15 MR, SEARS: Okay. And you always do it that way?

16| wearing glasses when you had her do the H. 6. MN.? I6 HR. SUMRARLL: ¥es.

17 MR, SUMPALL: I didn't - I didn‘t recall. 17 MR. SEARS: How durlng your description of the

18 MR, SEARS: Okay. ) i8] K. G. N. to the 3tate, the goverament, you aald that you look
1% MR. SUMRALL: Durlng the H. G. N. she was not wearing 1] for ¢lues which wero described as bouncing or jerking. When
0] glassez though, 0 you were testifying a few minutes later, you said you saw a
2t MR. SEARS: Okay. Do yol remember if you told her to ] lack of porsuit, WHhat is that all about?

s d take them off? 2 MR. SUMRALL: A lack of pursuit is the smooth

3 MR. SUMRALL: I don't remembor. 21 pursult, like a smooth pursuit.

4 MR. SERRE: okay. So you remenber If she had contacts 24 MR. SEARS: Qkay.
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1 MR, SUMRALL: Exactly what that is 13 if - if the 1 HR, SEARS: Okay. Are you az certain about what you
2 eyes are - are following each other the same. Z gaw on the nine-step walk and turn as you ware with what you
3 MR. EERRS: OQkay. S5o 1f they move together you waould 3 have in your report with respect to the H. G. N.?

4 call that a» smoeth pursuit? 4 MAR. SUMRALL: RAa far as?

5 ME. SUMRALL: They move together it‘s a smeoth 5 MR. SEARS: Are you as certain that that’s what you
&1 pursuit. 6| anw, what you testified today is what you remexber seeing?

7 MR. SERRE: Okay. S0 thatfs a little bit different 7 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.

E from tho cther husiness that wa were talking about, the B HR. SEARS: Okay, HNHow you understand that this la mn
91 jerking? 9] important case, correct?

10 MR. SUMRALL: And that’s - that’s aleo ln there cauze 10 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.

11 a lack of smooth pursuit - 11 MR. SEARS: Qkay. Becpuse it affects sgomeone’s

12 MR. SEARS: Okay. 12| liberty intorests, righty

13 MR, SUMBALL: - is means there’s Jerking invelved, or 13 MR. WHERBLE: objection Your Homgr, That’s actually
14 nystagmus involved. 14 informatien that’s not to have the jury consider her libarky
15 HR. SEARS: Now when you reviewed the wvideo prior te 15| dioterests.

16 ] coming to Court today, yon wore unable to see any of what 13 THE GOURT: Sustained.

17 went on with her eyes, iz that correct? In the video. 17 MR. SERR5: You don’t want 1t to come inta Court and
18 MR. SUMBALL: Corract. 18y wake a mistake lo your tostimony, do you?

19 MR. SEARS: Ckay. But you had that thoroughly 1% MR. SUMRALL: Corzect.

20] decumented accurately in your report, isn’t that true? riig MR, SERRS: Okay. aAnd you don’t want to make a

2 MR. STUMRALL: Correct. 2l mlstake when you arrest scmebody do you?

] MR. SEARS: Dkay. But that's not the step for the 22 MR. SUMRALL: No, never.

21| nine-step walk and turn 1s it? x| MR. SEARS: Okay. Qbvicusly your goal when you

4 MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 24 conduct an investlgation end make an arrest is to make
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abaplutely certain that the person vou're doing that to has

-

the Blue C on the bottem. I'm goilng to represent to you that

2 done something wrong, correct? And that’s because if you do 2] that's ancther gection of your testimony, For the record,

3] make a mistake and you arrest someone who hasn't done 3| I've already zew - shown it to the govermment. Go ahead and

4 scmething wreny, there’s two bad things, right? First of all 4 aes if that refreshes your recollection,

5 you feel terzible, right? 5 MA, SUMBALL: Okay.

& MR. SHMRALL: Correct,. ] MA. SEARS: Well with respect to that gquestion that I

T MR. SEARS: And then it‘s bad on your zecord, isn't 7 asked you before mbout the NHSTA standard, does the NHSTA

B it? 8} stapdard, at least accerding to your soswer there, you said

1) MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 9} they don't require you to have the count, is that correct?

10 MR, SERRS; Okay, HNow in WHSTA standards with 10 HR, SUMBALL: That is correck,

11 respect to the oobe-legged stand don't require a count, do 11 MR, SERRS: Okay.

12 they? 1z MR. SOMEALL: As I stated thexe -

i3 MR. SUMRALL: Ne they den’t. It's not a clue, i3 MR, SEARS: Thank you.

4 MR, SEARS: Okay. So then why do you ask them to ’ I4 HE. SUMRALL: - it's a cue.

15 count. if that’s not part of the standard? 15 MR. EBEARRS: Do you make them count out loud in order

16 ’ MR. SUMBALL: It’s the way NHSTA standardized their 161 to make the test & little bit harder than the standaxd?

i7] testing. 17 MR. SUMRALL: No. I mean, that’s just the way that

i3 MR. SEARS: Okay. But WHS5TA doesn’t say they have to 18 the testing was taught to me,

19 count out loud, correct? 19 MR. SEARS: Okay. Do you fall to do the full

20 MR. SUMRALL: It's in the instructions. 20 demonstration for these people in order to make a ilittle bit

21 MR. SEARS: Could I approsch Your Honor? 21 more difficult to perform?

22 THE COURT: You may. 22 MR. SUMRALL: I Eeol it’s for officer safety.

23 MR. SEARS: My I approach? 23 HR., SEARS: Okay. That's with reapect %o all the

24 THE COURT: You might want to wview the papex that has 24| teating. You‘re just not giving them a full demonstration
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1 for your safetby? 1 ¥R. SEARS: Hobody elam had - had arrived yet?

2 MR. SUMBALL: I give them the full instruction. 2 MR, SOMRALL: I don’t believe. I don't know.

3 MR, SEARRS: Ckay. But you’ze not dolng a full 3 MR, SEARS: Ckay.

4 demonstration? 4 HE. SUMRALL: I don’t koow the time of the arcival of

5 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 5 the other two,

[ MR, SEARS: Okay. Wero you afraid that Mixzs Sindelar & MR. SERRS: Ckay.

7 was going te attack you while you were doing the nine-step 7 MB. SUMRALL: Wall like T say, there - there’s a

8] walk and turn? 8] zreamen why -

49 MR. WHEABLE: Your Honor - 9 MR. SEARS: There ia nco guestion on tha Floor, *

10 MR. SUMRALL: You never know. 10 ] plemae. Thank you, You testified that you took the

11 MR. WHERBLE: - thia is mrgumentative. 11 infoxmation from your lapel camera mnd you dewmloaded it onto

12 THE COURT: I'1l - I11 - I"11 allow you to go a 12| a server, tell us what that means.

13 WAYS, 13 MR. SUMRALL: Okay, with -

14 ME. -SER'H.S: Thank ycu. Did she appear to be hostile L4 MR. SEARS: For folks like me that are challenged

15 towards vou? 15 electronically -

is MR. SUMRALL: She dido't appear to be no. 16 MR, SUMRALL: QRay.

17 MR, SEARS; Okay. And you had how any officera on 17 MR. SEARS: - what are — what arxe you doing?

18 scene at that puinlt, three? Two? 18 HR. SUMRALL; I‘m with vou. What - what that meany

19 MR, SUMRALL: At what point? 19 is you take - you take the little diak out of the lapel cam

20 MR. SEARS: When you ware doing the nine-atep walk 20 and you place At into 2 like a drive at the office and then

21 and turn demonstration. 21 you download that video from - from that sandlak and put ie

2 MR, SUMRALL: I belleve there was two. 22| onto our server which is ocur desktep with a computer. It's a

23 MR. SERRS: Ckay. So there was you and Wilkin? 23| - it's a shared server that all the officers put all their

24 MR, SUMRALL: Correct. 241 pict - well there's pictures, car video or little sandisk
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into that server.

MR. SEARS: Okay. So you have ne idea how much time

r MR. SERRS: Okay. 2 it was on your server? If we locked at it today, wonld it
k| MR, SUMRALL: Onto the desktop. 3] still be there?
4 ¥R. SEARS: By shared sorver then does everybody have 4 MR, SUMPALL: It's probably in the - in the fila,
5] access to that? il ye=x.
6 ME. SUMRALL: Yes. 1 MR, SERRS: Okay. But there’s no attempt to pratect
T MR. EERRS: And so the detectives can leook et it Af 7 the integrity, in other werds, you don't pasaword protect it
2] they want to? B or do anything like that with it?
] ME. SUMRALL: Correct. g HR. SUMRALL: ¢n our server we have in order to log
10 MR, SERRSr Other officers can look at if they want 10 into the computer we bave a password that wa have to enter to
1 te? 11| get into the computer, ves.
12 MR. SUMRALL: Yea. I2 MR, SEARS: And each officer has a password?
13 MR. SERRS: Okay. So there’s no - no attempt whatever 13 MR, SUMBALL: It'a B — yas,
14 to pratect the integrity of that if comebody else wants to do 14 MR, SEARS: And is it a2 common pazsword ar do you
15] secmething with it? ZAnybody can download it or take it? 15] each have your own?
16 HR. SOMRRLL: Download or take that - that device? 16 MR, SUMRALL: It's a common password.
17 MR, SEARS: Neo. Download or take the wideo, Every 17 MR, SERRS: it's a comeon password. Okay. MNow when -
18] othor afficer has acceas bto the video right? 18] you got the blood kit amd handed it to Horaca, was it closed
19 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 19 or open, tha kit, the bhox? I'm assuming this iz a kit?
0 MR, SEARS: Okay. How much time past between the 20 MR. SUMFRALL: That was if, yas, and it was closed.
21 point when you downloaded the video and when you provided the 21 MR, SEARS: Okay. It was closed. Is it seadedy
22} videao to the State? 2 MR. SUMRALL: It's peot gealed, no.
23 MR. SUMRALL: I - I don’t know because I don't 3 MR. SEARS! It's just cles=ed,
24| provide it to the State. 24 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.
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1 ME. SEARS: Who hag access to the room where those 1 ME. SEARS: Undor suporvislion?
2] kit are? 2 MR, SEMRALL: I guess under supervisien, yes.
3 MR. SOMAALL: Deputies, joilers. 3 HME. SEARS: Qkay., And you haven’t worked in the dell
4 MR, SERRS: Qkay., Inmates? 41 so you don't know how closely they’re supervised by Jailers?
5 MR. SUMRRLL: No. 5 HR. SUMRALL: Correct. I haven’t worked the jail.
& MR. SERRS: Is it in with the P. B. T. equipment? & MA. SEARS: Okay. So when you picked vp the box, did
7 MR, SUMRALL: Yes it is, 7] you check the bhox thoroughly to make sure that the contants
1 MR. SEARS: Dkay. Isn't that door open? Can’t £] were what were supposad to be in there?
9 truatee inmates walk Into that room? 9 MR. SUMRALL: As - ax Horace opened the box, all the
10 MR. SUMRALL: It has a knob on it that’s lockable, 10 contents were thore,
11] yes. X don’t - 11 MR, SEARS: Okay. Did Horace know what contents were
12 MR. SEARS: You don’t remember if it was locked? 12 suppused to be in the hex, do you know?
13 MR, SUMRALL: ~ I don't work the jail, 13 MR. SUMRALL: I believa thero’s a checklist in the
14 MR. SERRS: Ckay. 141 box,
15 ME. SUMRALL: I don’t know if the rooms — I don’t 15 MR. SEARRS: Qkay,
16§ know, 16 MR. SUMRALL: Or an instruction, X - I - I don‘t
i7 MR. SEARS: But you would agree with me that inmates 17] know.
18 have access to that roomi 18 MR. SERRE: I’1l pass tho witness Your Honor.
i HR. SUMRALL: Bh,. Ho. 19 THE COURT: Re-direct? .
20 MR. SEARS: They can't walk into the room, trustees. 20 MR, WHERBLE: All right. I‘m showing the Defonss what
21 ¥R, SOMRALL: If it fa not a common area. hnd 21 he had marked as Exhihit B, Defense B, May I approach Your
22| trusteas are under suparvisien, 22| Henox?
2 MR. SEARS: Okay. Put trustees can go into the room? 23 THE COURT: ¥ou may.
" ME. SIMRALL: I - I - 24 MR, WHEABLE: I‘m handing you Defense Exhibit B. Do
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you recogoize that?

wWere = wWere not on.

2 MR, SUMRALL: Yes I de. 2 MR. WHEABLE: Were not on, Were they ever on during
3 MR, WHEABLE: What iz 1r? i that traffic stop?

4 MR. SUMRRLL: Faxdon. 4 MR, SUMRALL: During - yes.

5 MR. WEEABLE: What is it7 5 MR, WHEADLE: Well when was that?

5 ME. EUMBALL: This - thls iz the testimony gave - 6 MR, SUMRALL: Upon initial - upen my imdtial traffic
T ME, WHEABLE: Okay. 7 enforcement stop they vere on but its common pragtice that

8 MA. SUMRALL: ~ a gouple yeara age. E| when we de F. 5. T.g if - 1f I don't do ir peraomally, the

& MR. WHEABLE: Ckay. Do you, recall Hr. Sears azking 9] backup officer will turn off the front emergency lighta.
10 you some questions about that? 10 MR. WHEABLE: okay. When you - when yon conducted

11 MR. SUMBALL: Yez I do. 11 the field sobriety test, the horizontal gaze nystagmus

12 MPR. WHEABLE: D¢ yo recall him not lokting you finigh 12| spacifically, were your front flasher lights on?

I3 YOUr answars? 13 ME. SUMRALL: Ho,
14 MR. SUMRALL: I do. 14 MR. WHEAPLE: Okay. Is thet what you were going to
15 MR, WHEABLE: Ckay. 50 one of tha questions he asked 15 explain to Mr, Sears?
16 you and wanted to go over whether your front lilghts - 16 MR. SUMRALL: That was.

17 flashing lights were on or not, right? 17 MR. WHEABRLE:; Similarly I want to ask you a couple of
18 MR. SOMBRALL: Correct. 183 ] questions about the cue wersus clue again, Mr, Sears asked
19 MR, WHERBLE; Qkay. S, what ia your tescimony say - 19 you on crosa-examination sbout what - about the counting out
20| what did you kestify to about your flashing lighta? 20] loud, okay. Now it’s not a clue that you look for?
71 MR. SOMRALL: Ah, that — that my front flashing 21 HR. SUMRALL: Correct.
2 lights were not on. 22 MR. WHERPLE: But you had testifled eaxlier 1t's a
pxj MR, WHEARLE: Well I'm sorry, what? 23 cua’?
24 MR. SUMBALL: That my front flashing emergency lights 24 MR. SUMRALL: Correckt.
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1 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. Does, HHSTA provide for you to - 1 MR, STMRALL: If they are wearing glasses we ask them
2 to have tham count out loud? 2 te teake them off.

3 MR, SUMBALL: Yes it does. 3 MR. WHERBLE: Ckay. All right, lets falk briefly

4 MR. WHERBLE: Dkey, 5o that’s part of your tralning, 4 about that lapel vidao. Do you recall the first time you

5] 1is that what you'ro saying?® 5| watched that video in my office:

6 MR. SUMRALL: Coxrect. 6 MR. SUMPALL: Yes.

7 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. If soweone’s wearing corrective 7 HR. WHEABLE: Bo you recall that there were — how man
£ lenses, contacts, does that affect the rasuits of H. G. H.? E] different files was that video contained on?

9 MR. SEARS: Cbhjecticn, foundation, g MR. SUMRALL: There was two files.

w MR, WHEABLE: Mr, Sears asked the guestion an croas. 10 MR. WHEARBLE: Okay. And how many files played today
it He seemed to know mll zbout the glasses. 11 in Court?

12 THE COURT: Go ahoad. 12 MR, SUMRALL: One.

13 MR. WHEABLE: Would that affect the H. G. N. results? 13 MR. WHERBLE: QOkay. What was the process there?

14 MR, SUMRALL: Wearing contacts? 14 § ¥hat happened?

15 MR. WHERBLE: Yea. 15 MR. SUMRALL: With the -

16 KR, SUMRALL: I don't heliove seo. 16 ME. WHEAPLE: Why was it one teday but -~ and — and

17 HR. WHEABLE: Any - wWere you tralned on that one way 17] vyou watched it a second time. How many times did vou watch
13 ot the otherl 18 it in my offlce?

19 MR. SUMAALL: He. T mean we were tralned to ask s ME. SUMRALL: I watched it twice.

20F thoze questions - 20 MR. WHEAELE: Okay. And did you watech this version
21 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Zl that was ope section?

2 MR, SUMRALL: - um, about contacts end glasses and 22 HR. SUMRALL: Yes.

231 stuff like that. px] MR. WHEARDLE: Ckay. Do you know what - what happened
24 MR, WHEABLE: Ckay. 74} there with why we - uh;; it was on one aection instead of two?
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MR. SUMRATLL: I just ~ cause after my initial contact

KR. WHEABLE: Qkay. Pass the witness Your Honor.

2] with - with Sindelar, I went back and spoke with my - ny z THE CQURT: Re-cross?

3| partner and then at that point I turned the camera off and 3 MR. SEARS; Yes, thank you Your Bonor, I'm nmot sure I
4 | then when we approached Sindelar I turzed it back on, 4] understand yeur testimony. 5o your testimeny is that when

5 MR, WEEARLE: Okay. Can you see that ¢liteh when yon 5 you went to speak to one of your partnexs you turned your

6] watched this videc today? 6] wvideo off. Why did you do that?

T MR. SUMRALL: Tm, I didn’t notice it. 7 MR. SUMRALL: NHo - no particular reason.

3 HA, WHEABLE: But it may be on thexe? & MR. SEARS: Okay. Did you say something to the

9 MR. SUMRALL: It might be, yes. 5| partner that you didn’t want te come out in Court?
1n MR. WHEABLE: Okay. Mr. Sears essentlally testified 10 HMR. SUMBALL: No.

Lt that alechol doesn't have an odex, right, when he was asking 11 MR. SEARS: You just turned it orff?

12 questions earlier? Do the - does an alcoholic beverage have 12 MHE. SUMAALL: Yes.

11 an odar? 12 MA. SEARS: Okay. And no reason for doing itz

14 HR. SUMBRALL: Yes. 14 MR, SUMBALL: No reason at all. .

15 MR. WHERBLE: Okay. So did you ahell the odor of 15 HR. SEARS: ALl right. Your testimony is that you

16| alcohol or odor of alcohelic beverage when you were first 16 | watched the video two timos, okay, and the wideo refreshed
17 dealing with Mi=ss Bindelar? 17 your recollection aboput the stop right?

18 MR. SOMRALL: Smelled the odor of an alccholic 18 MR. SUMRALL: Yes.

19| boveorage. 19 MR. SEARS: Okay. So then if the wideo refreshed your
20 MR. WHEABLE: Okay. And finally, Just because I ~ I 20 recollection about the stop, that meana you had to rely (m:

n want to make sure we're real clear on this. Did you receive 21 that video to X ber what happ d at the scene, »ight?
22 any training at all at any time, did anybody ever .tell yon 22 HE. SUMRRLL: ¥ea. ALl part of evidence.
23| thar wearing contmcts affects H, G, N.? a3 MR. SEARS: Ckey. So then how can you testify today
24 MR, SUMRALL: Na, 24 that the video 1z an accurate ion of what hapg d
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1 at the atop when you didn’t ¥ ik what hapr d at the 1 MR. SOMRALL: I - I - I don’t get the question.

2| stop without the video? 2 MR. SEARS: Do you understand what circular reasouing
3 MR. WHEABLE; {bjection. Cempound end convoluted, 3] is?

4 THE COURT: I”1l1 - I‘il let him if you can, if wyou 4 MH, SUMRALL: Um htmm,

5 underatand lt. 5 MR. SERRS: Okay. That’s circolar reasoning. You

4 MR. SEARS: Did you understand my question? 6| atan‘e rememver some things so you watched the videa and now
7 MR. SUMRALL: Ah, may - maybe you know the reason we 7] you remember soms things and oh yeas, the video is accurate

8| have the wideos is to got information frem - from the scene. E] based on what if you didan’t remember -

9] When vwe go we review — 9 HR. SIMRALL; That‘s the reason —

10 MR. SEARS: Let me re-aak it Your Honor. 10 HR. SEARS: - what was on — occurred on the stop.

11 MR. SUMRALL: ~ wa raview to go back and - 11 ME. SUMRALL: That’s the reascon for all of that

12 MR. SERRS: May I re-ask Your Honor? Well let me gee 12 evidence o that We can recall the infoxrmation that took

13 1f I can do this so it’s simpler ockay. 50, you were asked to I3 place.

4 testify today that the video wasz an accurate representaticn I4 MR. SERRS: But you couldn’t xecall the events of the
15} of the stop - 15] satop without the video?

16 MR. SUMRALL: Correct. 14 ME. WHEABLE: Asked and answered Your Honox.

17 MR. SEARS: - based on your recollection? 17 MR, SUMRALL: Between my report and the video, ag we
18 MR, SMMRALLY Coxrect. 18 can leok back on 1t and recall what happoened, especially two
19 MR, SEARS: You also testified thore were things 19] years later.

20 about the astop you didn’t xecall, right, and you had to rely 20 MR. SEARS: Okay. Buf the report didn’t cootain all
21 on the video to recall them, correct? 21 of the things that you teatified to today and naithor did the
22 MR, SOMRALL: Things that happened prior to the 22| wvideo, correct?

23] video? 23 MR. SUMBALL: What are you getting at as far as -

24 MR, EERRS: No. During the video. 24 HE. SEARS: Well let me tell you -
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MR. SUMRALL: -Llke what the glues are?

—

HR, SUMEALL: Ckay.

2 MR, SEARS: - I'm getting at. We couldn’t tell from 2 MR. SEARS: When I showed you the Exhibit and asked
31 the video how many steps she missed and there’s nothing in 3] vou about your front lights, I never used the word flashing.
4 the report ebout how many steps aho missed and you testified 4 Your testimony was the front lighta were on and the
5] to the missed steps. 5] headlights were on. I never said flashing, T wasn't
6 HER. WHEABLE: cbjection. That’s not the - 1 concerned ebout flashing lights. I was concerned about —
7 MR. SUMRARLL: I ~ I did not. 7 HMR. SUMRALL: Yeu referzing to testimony two years
3 MR. WHEABLE: -testimcny he mada Your Honer, E agot
9 MR. SUMBALL: I didn’t testify to missed steps. g I MR, SEARS; - frent lights and headlights, Yes.
10 THE COURT: That's - 10 MR. SUMRALL: Qkay. I think - I think that waz kind
11 MR. SUMRALL: Anod if - if I did it was mis - N [1 of a mi ! tanding there b it was clarified later
2] misspoken. 12} that the emergency lighta weren’t om, the latter lights wero
i3 THE COURT: Go ahead. 13 on.
14 MR. SEARS: You testified that she had to uge her 14 MR. SEARS: And fromk lights refers to what?
15| arms fer balance when she was doiny the nine — the nine-step. 15 MR. SUMPALL: Headlights.
16 MR. SUMRARLL: Correct. Correct. 16 MR. SEARS: Okay, And headlighta refers to what?
17 MR. SERRS: We don’t see that on the video. 17 ¥ou used hoth temms in your testimeony,
18 MR, SUMRALL: Jt's on the videc. 18 MR, SUMRALL: I was asked both texms and it waa
19 MR, SEARS: And it‘s net in your report. Well tho 19 clarifled later.
20| Jury's going te bave a chance to look at that and decide for 20 MR. SEARS: Okay. So thoro’s only two sets of lights
21 themaelvas. 21 on the front of that vehicls, one ia flashing lights and ome
2 MR, SUMRALL: Okay. 22| is headlights, correct? )
73 MR. SBARS: It was not cbvicus to me on the video and 23 MR. SOMRALL: Correct.
24 it*s not in your report. 24 HR. SEARS: Ckay.
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1 MR. SUMRALL: And in that particular vehicle there’s 1 pleage?
2§ - there's two small lights in the windshield. 2z THE CCURT: Please answer the queation.
3 MR. SEARS: Were those on or do you remember? 3 MR, WHEABLE: I don’t think wa're there yet Your
4 MR. SUMRALL: At the ipitisl stop yes. 4 Honor.
5 MR, SEARS: Okay. 3 THE COURT: Oh, I think its fair. Youfve offered a
& MR. SUMRALL: During -~ during F. $. T.s, ne. 6] lot.
7 MR. SEARS: Okay. If they had been on as you 7 MR. WHEABLE: Gkay.
8 photographed the scene, would we have good pictures of the ) THE COURT: Go shend.
9] sourface that she was asked to do those testa an? 9 MR. SEARS: Thank you. What training did you have
10 HR. SUMRALL: Par — pardon? 10] about whethax ox not corrective lenmes affect their
11 MA. SEAR5: Hever mind. 11 performance on H. G. N.7
i2 MA. SUHMRALL: Okay. 12 HR. SUMRALL: Ak, the saylng is is that Af they’re
13 MR. SEARS: I'1l scrateh the question. 13| wearing corrective lenses, meaning ¢lasaes -
14 MR, SUMRALL: You capn gee In the video too that ny 14 HR. smé: Okay.
15 emergency lights aren’t om. 15 MR. SUMRARLL: - um, thn‘\‘. we're instructed to have
16 HR. SEARS: Your testimony was that you had no 16 tham take them off.
17| training on corrective lenses but you don’t believe it 17 MR, SEARS: Okay. But you’re nct taught what happens
18 affects performance on the H. G. N. HNow a3 I understand the 18] if you do B, G. H. with then on? Acnd I understand your
1% queatioanaire, you ask them if they have corrective lenses 1% statement is they weren’t on in this case. I understand that.
20 right? 20 Y'm just asking for your training purposes.
Fi MR, SUMRALL: It's pretty obviocus I can tell you‘re 21 HR. S{MRALL: Tralpning purposes wa take the off.
22| wearing corrective lenses. 22 HR. SEARS: Okay. And same questlon then with vespect
23 HR. SEARS: I - I don’t think that was the gqueation. 23 to - to contect lenses.
24 | You Honmor, would you direct him to answer my gquestiona 24 MR, SUMBALL: I don’t believe so. I mean so then -
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1 MR, SEARS: Do vou ask the to remove them? 1 MR, SEARS: X know you don't believe it. You don't
2 MR, SUMRALL: No. 2} believe it becnuse you don’t want to anawer my queation. I'm
3 MR. SEARS: Okay. Rnd you don’'t knew affect 3} oot interested in what you believe. I want you to answer my
4 corrective lenses contast type would bhave on them one way or 4] gquestion. What -
5 the other? 5 ME. WHEABLE; Your Honor -
é HR. SUMRALL: I den’t helieve (unintelligible word). é ME. SEARS: - did they teach you?
7 MR. SEARS: Qkay. So you baliewve - you don’t belisvn T MR. WHEABLE: I'm going to object.
B that glasses would affect the H., G. H. test cne way or the 8 THE COURT: Thias is ridiculowvsa. He asked five times
9] other? $1 what they teach you.
10 Mk, SUMRALL: Whather glassos are on or off? 14 MR, WHEABLE: I underatand.
11 ¥R, SEARS: Yea. So if gomebody has - nesds 11 THE CCURT: He's never answered that so its
12 corrective lenzes becauvse they have bad eyesight, you don’t 12 overruled.
13 think it affects the performance on the H, G. H. and did thay 11 MR. WHERDBLE: Ckay.
14 ] teach you that? Wo matter how had your eyesight is, it 14 MR. SEARS: What did they teach you.
15 doegsn’t affect the K. G, N.%? 15 MR. SUMRALL: I'm telling you they teach us ta teke
16 MR. SUMRALL: It ix an inveluntary reflex of the 16 the glassess off as far ag — as far as —
17 eyes. 17 MR. SEARS: I glve up Your Homor. I“1l pasa the
18 MR. SEARS: Your Hon - I'm ~ I'm not asking that. 18| witness.
19 I'm asking what did they teach you at - at POST Academy? 19 THE COURT: Okay. Anything further?
20 MR, SUMBRLL: Te take the glaases off. 20 HR. WHEABLE: No Your Honor.
21 MR, SEARS: Okay. And did they teach you what affect 21 THE COURT: Any questions from the jury? Nohody
2 it hag when you take the glasses off on E. G. N. if moreonse 2 indicates, Is he excused from the case?
23} has bad ayaaight? 23 MR. WHEABLE: I'd like to hold him subject to recall
24 MR. SUMRALL: I don’t believe any affect. 24 Ploage,
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1 THE COURT: All right. 1 MR. HERRIN: I do.
2 MR. S5EARS: I do too Your Honor. 2 THE COURT: Pleasne be seated. Please state your name
3 THE COURT: You’re ¢oxcused from the courtroom. 3 and spell your last name.
4] You rm mot excusod from the case from either side. 4 MR, HERRIN: Excuse me.
5 MR, WHEABLE: Um would it be alright if I let him go 5 THE COURT: State your neme and spell your lasi name,
6] &bout his day and call on his phone to bring him back if G MR. HERRIN: Oh. Horace Herrin. Last nams ix
7 Decsasary? k) A-E-R-R-TI-HN.
E THE COURT: Well certalmly. a THAE COURT: Thank you. Go ahead.
9 MR, WHEARLE: Okay. 9 MS. GIANOLI: Thank you Your Honor. Slr, and wheze
10 THE COURT: Ah, you cah go to work now. Do you have 10 do you currently reside without giving your exact address?
11 another witness ready? 1§ MFR. HERRIN: (Unintelliglble word) Hebraska.
12 MS5. GIANOLI: We do Your Honox. 12 MS, GIANQOLI; Qkay, All right. And at some point air
13 THE COURT: All right. 131 did you live in Ely, NHevada?
14 MS. GIANOLI: The State would call Horace Herrin teo 14 MR. HERRIN: In the years two thousand elght to twe
15 the stand please. 15 thousand thirteen.
16 BATLIFF: I'm sprry, I couldn’t hear you. 16 M5. GIRNOLI: Okay. So fair to say oo Harch twenty-
7 M5. GIRNOLI: Horace Herrin, 17] seven two thousand thirteen you rosided within Ely, Hevada?
18 BAILIFF: Thank wou. Horace. 13 MR, HERRTM: Correct.
19 THE COURT: Pleasa come forward. Raise your right 19 HM5. GIANOLI: And while you lived in Ely, Hevada,
20 hand and the Clerk will give you the oath. 20 ] what was your occupation:
zL CLERK: D¢ you solamnly swoar the testimony you ace 21 MR. HERRI¥: A medical technologist.
22 about to provide in this matter before the Court shall be the T22 ¥s. GIAROLI: And slr, for what agency did you wozk
ra truth, the whole troth and nothing but the truth, s help you 2% for B & madical technologist while living in Ely, Nevada?
24| God? 4 MR. BERRIN: William B. Ririe Hospital.
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M5, GIANOLI: And can you explain for the jury what

HE. GYANQLI: Okay. And what is the license

2] is a medical technologist? 21 requiremenst to be a modical technician in Wevada.

3 MR, HBERRIMN: A medical technologist is a person who k1 MR. HERRIN: According to the State of Nevada that

4 takes body flulds or tissue from an individual and analyze it 4 you be registored with the national registry and have a four

5 for cauge in & (uninptelligible word). 5 year college education,

[ MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And sir, how long did you work & H5. GIANOLI: Ckay. And you were current with your

7 for William B. Ririe as a medical techniclan? 7] ligensure on that - on March twonty-seventh, two thousand

2 MR, HERRIN: Five years. E thirteen?

% MS. GIRNOQLI: And prior to your work at William B. 2 MR, HERRIN: Correct.

0 Rlrie, do you have any ather medical related oxperience? 10 H3. GIANOLI: Okay,

1 MR. HERRIN: Repeat — well X mean I hear what you're 11 HR. HERRIN: Correct.

12] saying but I‘m trying to uodezstand it. 12 HS, GIANOLI: Wow you indicated that as a medical

13 MS. GIANOLI: Sura. Talk sbout your medical 13| techmician you extract bodily fluids, correct?

14 experience an far =5 where you worked prlor to William B. 14 HR. HERRIN: Correct.

15] Rirle. 15 MS. GIANOLI: And iz oma of those bleod?

16 MR. HERRIN: Platalbo Valley Medical Center for 14 MR. EERRIN: Plaod, corrack,

17| thirty years. 17 MS, GIAWCOLY: Okay. How through tha course of your

11 ME. GIANOLI: And what was your position with 18 axperience aa a medical techniclan, are you able to train or

19] 2lacalbo Medical? ’ 19] educate othera?

20 MR. EERRIN: Medical lab technlcian. 20 MR. HERRIN: Coxrroct.

21 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And on March twenty-seventh two zl M5. GILRNOLI: What ataff?

22 thousand thirteen did you have e llcense in Nevada to be a 22 MR. HERRTH: Phlebotomista, M. L. T.5 and M. T.3.

pxi nedical technician? 23 H5. GIANOLI: Ckay. Ard what - what are you able to

24 MR, HERRIN: Correct. 4 teash phlekotomists, and when you say M. L, T.s what do you
CR-130400T7 THE STATE OF NEVADA v, SINDELAR. £30:7015 TRANDCRIT L Duvios, Traxsriber 15 CRA0TT THE STATEOF NEVADA . 36DELARL €002013 TRANSCRIPT  Liwds Dhwvica, Trasuwrideer: 1w

1] meant 1 MR, HERRTN: Correct.

2 MR. HERRIN: Medical laboratory technicians. 2 M5, GLANOLI: Ckay. And sir have yon been called to

3 MS. GIAROLI: Okay. Hhnd what was the third? I'm 3| testify in a Couxt of law in the pest with regards ta your

4 SOTIY. 4 eXperience and training as a medical tech?

5 MR, HERRIN: Technic - technologists. 5 HR. HERRIN:; Fira:t time,

[ MS5. GIRNOLI: Technologlsts. And what sort of b MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And air, what training and

T tralning are you able to offer those three entitles or T| ecducation have you undergone when you come into med?

3] peoplet & MR. HERRIN: I was orlginally trained in Atlanta,

2 MR. HERRIN: Usually - whet we usuelly offer them is 4 Georgin, at Atlanta College for medical and dental aasiastant.

i1¢| basic training of how - how certain proceduores are done, how 10 M5. GIANQLI: Okay. And do yeu hawe any other

i1 certain things are dona. 11 ] educational experience?

12 MS. GIANCLI: Procedures for - pertaining to what? 12 MR. HERRIN: Ah, thes University of Charlotte and the

13 MR. AERRIN: Blood - phlebotomy iz a technique on how 13 Unlversity of Phoenlx.

14 Lo atick a pationt and how te care for B certaln 14 M5, GLAMOLI: Okay., And the University of Charlotte,

15 {unintelligible word). - 15} waa that youy undergrad educatlon?

16 M5. GIANOLI: So you’re talking about hew to atick 16 MR. HERRIN: Undergrad, correct.

17 patients, you're talking about how to draw blood, that!s what i7 M5, GIANQLI: Qkay. And the Unlversity of Phoenix,

13 a phlebotomlst dues? I8 what education did you receive there?

19 MR, MERRINH; Correck. 14 MR, HERRIN: I oktained my Master’s in heaith care

20 MS. GIANOLL: Okay. And your particular licemzure as 201 administration.

21 a medical technlcian allows you to teach them the sppropriate 2i MS. GIANQLI: Okay. And sir, in your licenaing In

228 mechanism - 22| Wevada, and maintalning your licensing inm Hevada, are you

bz} MR, HERRIN: No. 21| required to maintain certain continuing educaticn credits?

24 5. GIANOLI: Technologist to draw blood? 24 MR. HERRIN: Corract. It"s a — foxr each year is ten
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unita of continuing educetlon but as I was here in Naveda, I

alcohol there,

2| was working on my Master's so I was able to usa thoss crodits 2 HS. GIANQLY: 5S¢ when you're doing blesd draws where
3y to-to - 3] you're delng a blood draw based upon alcohpl presence you

4 ME. GIRNOLI: To setisfy your ten education units? 4| never use a awab that contains alcohol?

5 MR. HERRIN: Correct. 5 MR, HEQRINW: MWever use alcehol with it, cerrect.

6 M5, GLANOLY: How when you say ten uvnits, is that 6 M5, GIANQLI: Okay. And where do you go from thexe?

7 equlvalent te ten hours or what is the unit equivalent? 7] How else do you draw blood?

S ME. HERRIN: Correct. Ten hours. B MR. HERRIN: Okay. My techmique that I uwsnally use
9 M5, GLANOLI: Okmy. How slx can you tell the Jjuory 9 is I firat cbamrve the area, If there iz no - I moan if

10 through the course of your career approxi.mate].}} how many 10 thers is mot a meed for a touranlquat I do not use a

11 bloed drawa bave you colpleted? 11 tourniquet, but Lf there i1s a need for a tournlquet, I will
12 MR. HERRI¥: I'd say numercus. If I had to put a 1z use a tourniquet.

13 purber to 1t I would say over a hundred thousand. 11 M5. GIANOLI: Okay. So you indiecate fFirst you sbserve
14 MS. GIANOLI: Now pursuant to the training and the - 14] the nren. Now what are you talking about the area? Describe
135 and the way in which you’ve been educated, what is the 15 that.

16 nmedically acceptable mannar in which te draw blaad? 16 MR. HERRIN: Lets sat the middle arm is uspgally the
17 MR. HERRIN: Number oae, never use alcohel. Always 17| &lte of prep and stuff evary person that draws bloocds.

18 use betadine or iodlne. 12 MS. GLANOLI: Okay.

H3 M5. GIANOLI: How what are you talking about never 443 MR, HERRIW: But there are areas as well as on the
209 uvse alecohol? Desceibe for the jury what you're saying. 2%] side of the aim and as well as on the back of the hand.
2 MR, HERRIN: Alcchol has alcchol content end so0 by 21 MS., GIANOLI: Okay. So you lock for the begt area on
22| wiping a person with alcohol you're adding content to their 221 2 buman body. You were talking about the forearm and therefs
23] bleod but by using botadine, which betadipe containg ne 23} other areas on the back of the hand on which you can drooaw

24| =lcohol, so there is no (unintelligible word) there, no 24| blood?
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1 MR. HERRIN: Correct. H you're talking about?

2 M5, GIANQLI: And you then stated you chserve the 2 MR, HERRIN: Xodine or alcohol.

3] areas and decide whether you're going to use a tourniquet or 3 MS5. GIANWOLX: Okay. But in a blood alcohol test you
4 not? 4 never use aleohol, correct?

5 HR. HERRIN: Corzect. S- MR. HERRIN: Naver uas alcohol.

& M5, GIAMQLI: Tell me when you - how you declde & M5, GLANOLI: Okay. 50 lets say here for the sake of
7] whether you use a tournicuet ox not. ) 7 argument we Here using an alcchel deing an aleshol test.

4 MR. EERRIN: Usually what a tourniquet does, it help ) HR. HERRIN: Okay.

9] the vein to swell. If the veln is already swell there’s no - 9 MS. GIANOLI: You’d swab with iadine -

10] I think there is no real reazon to uze a tourniquet but it'e 0 MR. HERRIN: Swab with icdine, um hmm.

1 a hablt among technlcians, technologislts and phlebotomists. T M5. GIANCLI: - to kill the germs? Okay. Now after
12 They always uvse a tovrniquet. 12] you swah the site, what do you .do next?

13 ME. GIANCLI: Ckay. All right. So after you make the 13 MA. HERRIN: I allew 1t to dry - air dry and after it
14 decision whether or not to use a tourniquet where do you go 14] air dry the we proceed.

15 from there? ) 15 HM5. GIANOLI: Then I - I'm aorcy, you what?

16 MR, HERRTH: Then wo prep the arm to make sure that 16 MR, HERRIN: Then we procesd with the atick,

17 you knew the area’s sterlle. 17 M5. GLANOLI: GQkay. Ckay. Then vou proceed and how
18 M3. GIANOLI: Okey. Walk me through the prepping of 18 de you proceed?

19 the aim. 19 HR. HERRTN: By ~ most of the time I always pull back
20 MR, HERRIN; It has what we ¢all common gqerms o the 20] the skin because its lesa sensitive when you pell it back

21 arm whether ar not -~ I mesan whathar or nok wa c:loan it or 21| kecavse sometimes I watch a lot of other, they just stick

22| not, there are current germs so we want to prep it to 22 that right directly and allow the blood to coma.

23 eliminate as many gexms as possible. 23 KS. GIANOLI: Okay. Se you gstick the needle in the
24 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And ie that tha lodine swab that 24 viin?
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MA, HERRIN: Correct.

-

MR. HEBRIN: The White Pine Sheriff Department, yes.

2 M5, GIANOLI: Ckay. And do you then withdraw the 2 M5, GIAROLI: Ckay. And do you know why you wera

3| blood? 3| contacted to perform a blood draw?

4 MR, HERRIH: Coxrect. 4 ME. HERHIN: Why? I have a contract with - I had —

5 M5. GIANOLI: Ckay. Now is this the. maoner in which 51 at thet time T had a contract with them 1F they should have a

[ you have basen trained to draw bleood? & what do you call it, alcohol, D. W. I., D. U, I., what - I

7 MR. BEERRIN: Correct. T| was contrected to come and draw for them. I was on call that

& M5, GIANOLI: And is this the medical acceptable 8] night.

91 manner in which to draw bleood? 9 MS. GIAWOLI: Okay. And you were on call thet night?

10 MR, HERRIN: Correct. 0 MR, HERRIN: I was on call that night.

1 M5, GIANOLI: Okay And 1o each and evexy cccasion 1 M5, GIANOLI: And you responded to their call?

12} that you withdraw blood, do you te the best of yonr ability 1z ME. HEHRIN: Responded to thelr call.

13 stick to thls medically acceptable manner? 13 ¥5. GLANOLI: And where did you perform this blood

4 MR, HERRIN: Adlways, 14| draw?

t5 HS. GIANCLI: Okay. Row sir I want to bring your 1£] MR, HERRIN: The Sheriff‘s Officae.

16] ettentlon te the date of March twenty-seventh, two thousand 16 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. Now is it mt all l.\nca;muan that

17] and thirteen, To your recollection were you contacted to 17] you would perferm you’re talking about with a D. U. I, ox

I#] percform a blood draw on that date? 1831 drivlng under the influenge, was it uncommon that you would

19 HR. HERRIN: Corzrect. 19 perform & blood draw in the Sheriff' s OfFfice?

20 5. GIANOLI: Okay. hnd do you recollect who 20 MR, HERRIN: Yes. I - I think the last few months

i | contacted you or what agency contacted you? i | that I was working there I performed I think about three or

2 MR. HERRIN: The Sheriff Department. 22| maybe gix at the hespital -

23 M3. GIANOLI: The Whlte Pine County Sheriff's n M3, GIANOLI: - Okay.

24 Department? 24 MR. HERRIN: - becauase it was an automoblle accidant.
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1 M5, GIANOLI: So let me ask you this and I think 1 THE COTRT: You may.

2] nmaybe I have a poor gquestion in there. Was 1t common that you 2 MR, SEARS: What was the numbering?

3] would go to the Shariff’s Office te do blood drawa? 3 M5. GIANOLI: Ten. Sir, I'm handing you what’s been

4 MA, HERRIN: Normally, correct. 4] marked as State’s Exhibit Ten. Does that appear to be

5 MS5. GIRNOLI: That's correct? 5 Familiar te yout?

& MR, HERRIN: Right, 2 MR. HERRIN: Very familiar.

7 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. You lodicated that the few wvou r M5, GIANCLI: Very famlllar. What is it?

E] had done at the hospltal, were most of those individuals 8 HR. HERRIN: This is & bleood alcohel kit that was

9 injured and in the hospltal for another reason? 9] given to me by the Sheriff’s Department each and every time

10 MR. HERRIN: For medical reagsons, correct. 10] that I would go to Sherlff's Office ta do a collection.

11 MS. GIANDLI: They were in the hespital for medical 11 HS, GIAMOLI: Ckay. HNoW, and that's a sample kit,

12 reagons? 12} correct? That’s not the kit on March twenty-seventh,

13 MER. HERRIW: Correckt. 13} correcc®

14 MS. GIANOLI: And in those aituations you’‘d be called 14 MR. HERRIN: Correct.

15 to the hesplital Lo do a Blood draw? 15 ME. GIANOLI: Okay. I want you te take & lock in

16 HR. HERRIN: Hot for that. Each tlme that waz I vas 161 that box if you wouldn’'t mind.

I7] already at the hospital but I had clock ocut. 17 MR, HERRIN: This is & form that ia usually giver you

1B ¥M5. GIANOLI: Ckay. Your Homor for the purposes of 18] take out of this kit mnd on this kit it bas a serial mmber

19 the record I‘m handing to counsel what's been previously 19 here that - it slsc has labels harc. What we usually do is

20 ] marked for identification as State’s Exhiblt Ten. 20| label each one of these tubes with these labels hare and

21 THE COURT: Record would so reflect. 21} these tubes once Lts labeled goes inte this hag real almilar

2 MR, SEARS: Thers you arm. 22| like this and the front of it he tears off the front copy of

23 MS. GIANOLI: Your Honor, if I may approach the 23 thia and put that in the front part of this right here, You

24 witness? 24 pack all this hack vy, put it in here, closa it, with the
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necessary data on it, information, and you seal it with this,

-

understand, Can yYou open up that kit and lets talk abgut

2| and while we have to initial this across here and az well on 2] each and every items that’s contained within that kit?

3] here tc moake sure that it haz not been tampered with, and it 3 MR. HERRIN: S0 here‘s the betadine swab that wo swab

4 goes to the State lab. 4 the patleot arm with. 5Sec hors’s a needle and tha nasdle

5 M5, GIANOLI: Mr. Herrin: I want te break that down 5] holder. These right here are the tubes, tha label from here,

6] inte some pleces. So, you indicated in your prior testimony 6] This form here is alsc help me to ldentify the patlent or

7| thet when you arrived at the atatien yon get a kit, 7] person clicnt and what we do here with tha information that

3 MR, HERRIN: Correct. g the Sheriff’s Department glves ua, what wa do 13 we will rill

o MS. GIANOLI: And is that provided to you by tha 9 it out sccording to and depending on what the officer ordarod

10 deputy? 10 at that time. Usually here wefwe got a D. W.I., or agcident,

11 ME, HERRTN: Ruthorized - I will say the Sheriff‘s 11f D. U. I. These are the type of draws that we are asked for.

12 Department, correct. 12f They are already premarked of what thoy want done and this is

13 M5, GIARNOLI: Okay. And then do you go through that 13| how we utilize what’s - what we’re going te drow with the

14 kit and make sure everything is in - 4 kit. Usually en a D, W. I., what we usually do, wa want to

15 MR, HERRIN: Evorything is there. 15| make sure that they always are grey tube hecausc they have e

43 M5. GIANQOLL: - order and everything’s contained? l6 | cerctain anticoagqulant that will held till they get to the

17 MR. HERRIN: Correct. 17| necessary laboratory, the grey - grey tube, and its very

is M5, GIANOLI: Qkay. And lets say bhypothetically 18 important that we have grey tubss and since X’'ve done with

19 spoaking that the wlals aren‘t in there or an lodipe swab’s 19] the - and since I*ve Ltaken hlood for the Sherlffrs Dapartmoent

20| bok in there, what do you do? 20 thay have always glven tubes.

21l MR. HERRIN: I return it back to the Sheriff or the 2l M5, GIANCLI: Okay. I'm S0LIY Wers you —

%2 | Deputy and tell him we need another kit. +] MR, HERRIN: Yea.

n M5. GIANOLI: Okay. Now vou went through quickly and rx M5, GILANGEI: So you - you indi-

b ] kind of e¥plained to the jury but I want them to really 4 HR. HERRIN: As I explained thie is the bag that it
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1 goes in. 1 submitting agent, type of cagse, sample collection and place

2 HS, GIANOLI: Okay. So lets go thorough this. You 2] of apalyze.

3% indicated that you go through the box initially, you make 3 MS. GIANQLI: Qkay. How with regaxds to the subject

4 sure — 41 neme. Thera’s a subject name and & date of birth. Where do

5 MR. HERRIN: Everything’s there. 5 you get that informatlion?

5 MS. GIANOLI: - everything’s in order, if not you ask .3 MR. HERRIN: MHormally it - it"s already written on

¥ for another - T] the report that the officer gives me and as wall as most of

3 MR. HERRIM: Right. B tho timo driverfs license and what I vsually do from previocus

9 M5, GIANQLI; - hox? Now Mr. Herring if I can 32 experlence we always bhave two identifiexs. Usually itfs the

10 approach, I want te go through the items that are in the box. 10] werson - I vsually ask the person what their name 13 and

11 MR, HERRIN: Okay. 11 usually ask them what their date of hirth -

1z HS. GIANOLI: Just so the Jury explains. 12 M5. GIANOLI: Okay.

13 MR. HERRIW: Okay. 13 ¥R, HERRIN: — alonyg with what I already bhave just to

14 M5, GIBROLI: Your Honor if I may approach? 14| vorify that thig is the correct person.

15 THE COUGRAT: You may. 15 MR, GIANOLI: Okay. So you indicate that normally

16 MS, GIANDLI: Mow sir, this paperwork. I‘1l have you i16] ditrll be writtern on a police report when you get there —

17 take a look at that. We have not published that to the jury 17 M. HERRIN: Correct.

18 yat 5o I'1ll Just have you look at thet for now. Ckay. Now [}:] MS5. GIANOLI: - you ask the person for

19| you indicated you’re doing the blood draw, you start filling (4] idontification. You sald something about a driver’s license.

20§ that paper work out - 20| Do you alsc ask them for tho driver’s license?

21 MR. HAERRIN: Coxrect. 2t MR, HERRIM: Ho. X don’t ask then for a driver’s

22 M5. GIANOLY: - coxyxect? What is the informaticn ] license, What usually happen, the officer has already taken

i) that is contained in that paperwork? 23 the driver’s license. They usually thils hara's the person,

24 MR. HERRIN: They want the - the subject name, tha 24| this goos with this information here.
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M5, GIANOLI: Qkay.

is blind sight the lab person to say well I know so and 50 ao

2 HR, HERRIN: That’$ the way we do it. 2] uvsually we just use mmbers and these are the numbers that we

3 M3, GIANOLRI: I'm sorry. But in some manner you 1] use.

4] confirm the person is - 4 HE. GIANOLI: How when you logk at thosze mumbers, do

5 ¥R. RERRIN: Correct. 5] you make sure that they all match wp?

6 MS. GIANOLI: - who they - & MA. HERRIN: Correct.

k) MR, HERRIN: By thelxr driver's license - K MS. GIANQLY: Qkay. And if -

B M5. GIANOLI: who they put on the paper? -1 MR. HERRIN: Along with what’s on the box.

9 | MR. HERRIH: - ag woll as the pelice report. 9 MS. GIANOLI: OUkay. 5o the pumbera that are on the

10 M5. GIANOLI: Okay. And is it at that time that that 10 bottem of the form max - match what’s in the box -

11 person b quote quote known to youl 11 HMR. HERRIN: Correck.

12 MR. HERRIN: Correct. 12 M5, GIANOLI: - the side of the box?

13 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. How then it talks about the 13 MR. HERRIN: Correct.

111 submitting agency which ia Just essentially the agency as 14 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. You also talked about serial

151 well ag the case mumber. Do you get that from the police k5] npumbers on top of that form. Do you make sure that they

16 report as well? 161 match as well with what's on the hox as well as what’s on the

17 MR, HERRIN: Correct. I7] bottom of the formi

18 ME. GIANOLI: Okay. Then we’ll move onte the sample ig HR. HERRIN: Correct.

19 collection. What information de you include in thls sample 1% KS. GIANOLI: Qkay. Now sir on that firm I'll have

20 callection? 20 you reafer balf way down with the middle, it says sample

2 HR. HERRIN: Usuelly en the sample collection we 21 collection, it says date and time., How iz it that you recerd

2 usually vse the labels at the hottom of this hecause I found 2 that information?

23| that in previcuz sxporience they do not want Lo aee A 23 MR. HERRIN: Usually I ask the officer what time did

24| person's name on this, as sert of I think from what I heard 24 ] thay breought him in and then he ¢ives me the time that they
CRARMT THE STATEOP HEVATA v, SROELAR 678001 TRAMMRPT Lints Dwvie, Tramsarler 142 R 304027 THE FTATE OF KEVADA v S3TELAR S20/213 TRANSCROT Linta Duvis, Tnasmdher 181

1 brought him in. There’'s & certain time span that goes, you 1 Migs Sindelar right nowt

2z know, that they cannot — once the arrest - the officer 2 MR. HERRIN: Correct.

3 mrrests the — the person that’s been drinking under the 3 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. But you lndicated on the document

4| influence, they hava a certain time and 5o we was all within 4] you Tecorded in Lt?

3| that time limit. 5 MR. HERRIN: Correck.

& M5. GLANOLI: Ckay. So at the time that they come in 4 M5. GIANOLI: Ckay. Your Hooor, if I may appreach

7] and the time wou do the blood draw do you ask the officer 7| the wixness?

2 what tima it ie a8 you're dolng the blood draw? E THE COURT: You may.

9] ME. HBERRIN: Correct. 9 MS. GIANOLI: Big, I'm hending you what's hean

10 M§, GIANOLI: And you recerd that on that form? 10| praviously marked {unintelligible word) States Exhibit

11 MA. HERRIM: Yes. 11 Three., Do you recognlze that?

12 M5, GIAROLI: And six you can put that on the desk iF 12 MR, HERRIM: Yes I remember this.

13] wyou don’t mind. How six, you indicated in doing blond draws 13 M5, GIANQOLI: Okay. What 1s itv

14§ wou initially look at the arm? 4 MR. HERRIN: This is the form that tho Shoriff

15 MR. HERRIN: Correct. 15 Department — end coce agalp, what we do wo usually get a

15 M5, GIANGLI: Do you recollect delng a blood draw on 16) report from the Sheriff Departmant and you £ill in the

17§ Mlas Sindelar on March twenty-seven, two thousand thirteen? 17 document from here and once agaln I do a verification with

18 MR, HERRIM: To be honest, no, hut I beliave 18] the perscn that ~ that your name’s on the top of here and the

i¢| according te the document that I hava signed, I remember that 19| person verify idontify that they are the person.

20| my sigoature on the document. 20 M5. GIRNOLI: Okay. HNow sir, is that form the exact

21 M5, GIANOLI: Ck. S0 you recollect doing 2 blood xn form as what we were just talking about that you get out of

2 dvawt 22| the blood kit except that one’s filled cut and the one in the

px] MR. HERRIN: Correct. 231 blood kit ils -

24 MS. GIANOLI: You just can’t recolleect whether it wasz 24 HR. HERRIN: Mat.
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MS. GIAHOLI: - mot. Is that coxxect?

M5

GIANGLI: Wow sir that document that you have in

2 MR. HERRIN: Correct. 2 front of you, through the course of your career and your

3 M5. GIANOLI: Okay. And whon you look at that, is 3| experlence as » medical technician, de you commonly rely on
4 that a trua and accuratn copy of the blood draw that you 4 those documanta?

5| conducted on March twenty-seven - 5 MR. HEHRIN: Pretty much,

& MR, HERRIMN: Correct. 6 HS. GIANOQLI: Utllize those documents frequently?

7 M5, GIANQLY: - two thousand thirteen? 7 ¥R, HERRIN: Yas.

k] MR. HERRIN: Correct. 3 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. &nd do you maintaln those

9 M5, GLANOLI; And sir, do you recognize the %1 doquments ag well?
10 handw:!.r:inq on that document? 1] MR. HERRIN: tintil I went back to North Carolina I
11 MR. AERRIN: This ls my handwriting. 11 had - I had each 2nd avery one of these documents I have —
12 M5. GIANOLI: ¥our Honor, if I may have the Courkt’s 12 M5, GIANQLI: Okay.

13 | indulgence for a mouent? 13 MR, HERRIN: - had.

14 THE COURT: You may. 14 M5, GIANQLI: So the State — I‘m sorrcy Your Honox,
15 MS5. GIANOLI: Your Honor, if we may have a side. 15] the State moves to admit thet Exhibit,

16 MR, WHEARLE: About the box, 16 THE COURT: Exhibit Three?

17 MR. SEARS: Oh, okay. HNever mind. 17 M5, GIANOLI: Exbhibit Three, yea.

18 MS, GIANOLY: Are you happy with that? 12 THE COURT: hny ohjection?

19 ME. SERES: Yea. 19 MR. SEARS: No, Your Honor.

20 M5. GIANOLI: Your Homor, if I nay approach? 0 TBE COURT: All right. Three’s admittad.

21 THE COUHRT: You may. 21 HS. GIANOLI: How sir you indicated and we talked
prrd MS. GIANQLI: Your Homor, if I may spproach once 221 about that those documents include & subject’s name. What was
A again? 23] the sukject’s name of this particular blood draw?
24 THE CQURT: You may. 4 MR. HERRIN: Stella Sinclair.
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1 M5. GIANCLI: How do you spell the last name? I collaction:

2 MR, MERRIR: 8 - 5 - I-R-D-E-L-k&-R. 2 MF. HERRIN: Was eight - aight Lwenty-eight.

3 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. 5S¢ Miss Sindelaz. k| H5. GIANOLL: Ckay. And on the form you wrote

4 ME. HERRIN: Sindelar. 4§ military time, right -

5 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. BAnd what was Mlas Sindelax*s 5 MR. HERRIN: Correct.

6] date of birth or ia her date of birth? 6 ¥5. GIANOLI: — twenty twenty-eight?

7 MR. HERRIN: Om here nine twenty-six sixty-three. 7 MR, EERRIN: Correct.

) MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And air tha submibting agency, g K3. GIANQOLI: Okay. Which wenld be eight twenkty-

%) who is the submltting agency? %1 weight,

i MR, HERRIN: Sukmitting agency White Pine County 10 MR. HERRIN: Eight twenty-elght F. M.

11 Sheriff office. 1 M5, GIANOLI: And what was the samplo collection

12 MS. GIANCLI: Okay. And the agency case number? 12 facility?

13 MR. AERRIN: Agency case nunber wag 2ero Zero one 13 HR, HERRIN: White Pine County Sheriff Office.

14] wcight cno dash thirtesn. 14 H5. GIANOLI: And sir, what was the requested

15 M5. GIAROLI: Okay and the county of the offense? 15 analysls for the blocd?

16 ME. HERRIN: County of the offense i3 White Ping. 16 ME. HERRIN: Point te just the alcohol.

17 MS. GIAHOLI: Okay. Who was the submitting off}.ce:? 17 ME, GIAMOLI: And siz, towards the latter part of
18 MR, HMERRIN: Caleh Sumrall, §1 that document, lt talks about the chain of custody.

19 MS. GIRNOLI: Okay. And so the sample collection, s ME. HERRIN: Correct.

2%] what was the date the sample was collected? s MS, GIRNQLI: Describe what that is for the jury

1 MR. HERRIN: March twenty-seven date thirteen - I 2t | plense.

] mean year thlrteen, twenty twenty-eight. 22 HR, HERRIN: Chaln of custody mean I'm the one who
bz} MS. GIANOLI: Okay. 2nd so you talked aboont the 23} drew it, when I finish drewing and packing it up, I gave it
24 time? Was that twenty twenty-eight the time of the sample 24 te the - the officer which is Caleb - I think its dowm here
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four thirty and three tweaty-seven twenty thirteen.

MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And let me interject for just a

2 MS. GLANOLI: Okay. So you do the blood draw and then 2] woment. On Miss Sindelar, do you recollect whether you used
k| eventually you give it to Deputy Sumrall? 3 a tourpolquet or not?
4 MR, EERRIN: Coxrxect. 4 MR, EERRIN: I recollsct I - I did vae because of it
5 5. GIANOLI: And that’s what you did in this casa? 5 ~ in my line of work what I Ffind & female has smaller veins
6 KR, HERRIN: Correct. 6] than males and since I {unintelliyible words} I-menn looked
7 M5, GIANQOLI: Okay. $ir if you wouldn't mind putting 7] &t her amm, I saw that she didn‘t have any vein so I
2 that Exhibit next to you there on the — the bench? Now I g immediately went towards a tournlquet — thore was a
9| want to walk through - you generally talked about how blood ) tourniquet here, make sure the veina is {unintelligible
10 dravws arze dene. I wasnt te talk to you about utilizing the 10} word).
11 ltemr in the kit there, the bleod draw that you conducted en 1 M3, GIANOLI: Ckay. So vou indicated that you
12§ the subject by the name of Stella Sindelar. Can you walk the 12| detexmined whetker you nroded ka use a tolUrnicuet, on Miss
i3 jury through that plece by piece while using the ftems that i3 Sindelar you did., You wrapped the tourniquet sreund her axm,
4 are in the box therel L] where did vou go from there?
15 MR. HERRIM: The complete blood drawing? Okay. L5 HE. HERRIN: Okay. And then I prep her arm with
16 M5, GIANOLI: Yos, 16] betadine or ilodine.
17 MR. HERRIN: Okay, when I walks into the Sheriff L7 HS. GIANOLY:; Um hmm, and you did that on this date?
13 Department If'm glven the pecesgary infopneation that I cowld 18 MR. -H.ERRIH: Correact.
19 write thiz up with end once I've written 1t up and I propere 19 HS. GYIANOLI: And where do you go after you prep her
20 to do a blood stick., And what I do with - what I do I get 20 am with iodine?
21 ready to do the blood stick, first I examine the person amm 21 HR. HERRIN: I let it air dry for at least a minute
22 ] then use s tourniquet tie it arpund, I go ahead and tie the 22| ond after it air drles then I progceed with the stick.
23 tourniquet arcund and (unintelliglble word) tie the pix] M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And you lndiceted that the neodle
24 tourniquet arcund and then I do proceed with the blood draw. 24 is in the box gorrect?y
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1 MR, EERRIN; PEverything was - evarything was im - in 1 any anticoagulant left in the bottom of the wiml.
2 the kit. 2 M5, GIANDLI: Okay. Okay.
3 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. So you stlck her with the 3 HR. HERRIN: S¢ do it real good,
4 needle? 4 M5, GIANOLI: hAnd what does the mixing of the blood
5 MR. HERRIN: Stick her with the needle. 5] do with an anticoagulant?
3 M5. GIANOLL: hnd what happens next? 6 KR. EERRIN: It keep that blood so that the alcchol
T MR, HERRIN: After I stick her with the needla the - 7] is preserved in it.
1 the officer’s standing on the slde of me and I give her the k1 MS. GIANOLI: Okay.
9] blood and tell her to mix it real geod because there 9 MR. HERRIN: Or the drugs are pressarved in it.
10] shouldn’t be any dried anticoaguiant thers. 10 M5, GILANOLI: Okay. And in some manner do you insure
11 M5. GIANOLI: Ckay. 11] that the anticoagulant is mixed?
12 MR. HBRRIN: Bacausa the warmor bleod ia the quicker 12 MR. HERRIN: Correct. Omce I - cnce she mix it and
13 for it to dissoplve the anticoagulant (unintelligible word). 13 I'm finished sticking I always receive the blood back and
14 M5, GIANQLI: Okay. 5S¢ you draw the blocd and do you 14 leok at it and mix it a time or two (unintelligible wexrd).
13| draw the blood iato the wials with the grey topa? 15 MS. GIAROLI: Okay. And on thia particular blood draw
16 MR, HERRIN: Correct. 16| when you received the vials back from the depuby did you make
17 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. You indicated the grey vials 7 sure that the anticoagulant was sufficiently mixed?
18 have anticoagulant in them? 12 MR. MERRIN: Correst.
19 MR. HMERRIN: Correct. Correct. 1% M5. GIANCLI: Okey. What do you do after you mix the
0 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And you stated on this date you 2¢] anticoagulanc? .
2 gave the vials to another deputy and had her do what? 20 MR, HERRIN: I place them in that little holder,
e MRE. HERRIH: She was standing next to me. 2 HS. GIANQLI: Weuld you mind, and Your Honor if I
b J M5. GLANOLY: And what did you have that depucy do? 23] might can you grab them or I can grab them for you please. So
24 MR, RERRIN: Mix it real good because we don’t want 24| you placed the vials you indicate in the holder, 1f vou could
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show the jury that.
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M5. GIANOLI: S0 the sample and absorpticn sheet go

2 MR. HERRIN: They go ln there, and along with that 2 Inside the bag.

3| this right here must alsc be in there ss well becanae this 3 WE. HERRIH: Correct.

4 right here just in casn tha viala should somchaw or another 4 HS. GIANOLI: The paparwork on the cutside. What de

5 open or pop open there’s something there to absorb the blood 3 you do with the hag then?

6] Iin the - in the bag s¢ therse’s no bighazard situaticn. G MR. HERRIN: Place it back into the box. Seal the box

7 M5, GIANOLI: S0 sir, what do you do mfter you put 7 and then thexe’s this (uaintelliglble word) goes an the

8 the wials in the tray, you're indicating you’re securing the 8] cutside of the hox here,

1] tray. What do you do with the viale as wall sn the 2 M5, GILANDLI: S0 you shut the box and you place tha

10 absorption sheet? 10 s_ea]. on the ocutslde of the box essentlally securing the box?

11 MR. HERRIN: Put sll this stuff in the container, 11 MR. HERRIN: Correct.

12 place it into the box and once agaln we give it to the 12 M5, GLANCLI: Mow vou stated something along the

13 officer, saaled. 13 lines of you sign the seal as well?

14 M5. GIANOLI: Wow slyx, this is u_hm: you did on March 14 MR. HERRIN: Correct.

15| twenty-seventh two theousand thirtean? 15 HS. GIANOLI: Did you do that on March twenty-—

16 HE. HERRIN: Correct. 16 seventh? Is that yea? .

17 M5. GIAMOLI: oOkay. Mow you were talking about the 17 MR. HERRIN; Correct. Yes.

18 | paperwork. what do you do with the papervork there that we 18 H5. GIANOLI: Qkay. Waat do you do after you sign the

19| Just previcusly diacussed. 19 s=eal on the bex?

20 MR. HERRIN: Papervork goes on the outside of the 20 MR. HERRI¥: Glye it to the offlcer.

21 bag. 21 M5, GLANOLI: Okay. Was the cofficer there standing

sl M5, GIANOLI: (kay., Ix theres a — g lip or something 22| with you throughout the duration of the blood draw?

23 in the bag that you place the paperwork in? 23 MR. HERRIN: Correct. That’s right.

2 MR. HERRIN: Correct. The semple goes inside. 24 M5, GIANOLI: And so you give it to the officer. Is
ERLKM5T THE SDLELAR, 04015 T LledsDuvies, Tamerker 154 CRAXMIT THE STATEOF MEVADA v. S2MDELAR #90/281) TRAMSCRIT Limla Devien, Trmacriier 295

L that Officer Caleh Sumrall? 1 MR. EERRIN: Gloves.

2 MR. HERRIH: Right. o©Or any of the offlicer that’s 2 MS. GLRNOLI: Why?

3 standing there. a MR. HERRIN: All the time. To keep from having

4 5. GIANOLI: ©n this particular date was it efficer 4] contomination of the unfon with the patient.

5y Caleb Sumrall? 5 M3, GIRNQLI: Okay.

] MR. HERRIMN: Az I xemember, yes. 6 MR. HERRIN: Or client.

7 MS. GLANOLI: And sir you talked about inguring rhat k) HS. SIANOLI: I'm Eorry.

1 tha blood draw is not contaminated by swabbing with betadine E MR. HERRIN: In other words the reason why I wear

9 or lodine. 9 gloves is to keep from having contemination from the patient

19 ¥R, HERRTN: Correct. 10§ from me or the client.

11 MS, GITAROLI: What do you do? Do you take any other 11 M5, GIANOLI: COkay. And on March twenty-seventh two

12| precautionary peasures te make surs thet things aren‘t 12 ] thousand thirteen did you use gloves?

13 conktaminated? 13 MR. HERRIN: Corxxect.

14 MR. RERRIN: Usually that’s what the botadine does to 14 THE COURT: Counsel are you closo? We'wo keph the

15 this make that it hes nc germs or bacteria. It's also known 15 jury protty far -

16 an r cleanser as well as antlseptic. 16 MS. GIANOLI: I am close Judge.,

17 MS, GIANOLI: Okay. 17 TEE COURT: - and then you have some cross

18 MR. HERRIN: The botadine, L& exanination?

1% MS, GIANOLI: And let me ask you this. Do you use 1% MR, SEARS: A little bit.

20 | your bare hands - 20 THE COURT; Take a short braak, do yon guys want Lo

21 MR, HERRIN: No. 2t go gome more or do you want to o tomorrow? How much time -

22 MS. GIANOLI: - when you do blood draws? 22 we're way past you Xnow.

i) MR. HERRIM: Mo. n HS. GIANQLI: Probably shout anothar five minutes

24 MS. GIANOLI: What do you use? Z4 Your Haonor.
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THE COURT: Five minutes and then you have how much?

MR, SERRS: T don’t know, it depends on the answer
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yea. I think we're gong to - well we'ra
going to take a2 bresk bacause we have all day tumorrow. He's
not golng to get out of hore tonight anyway. So its been a
long day for the jury and for averyone plse, Is that ckay,
Are you okay & close place right now?

ME. GLANDLI: Yea Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. And then you can - you can still
wrap 1t up in the morning.

MES. GIANOLI: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. All right. So I'm going to
give you the admonitlon to the jury apd then I*m going to
send you guys home. Do not communicate among yosurselves or
with anyone else on any subject connected with the frial. De
not communicate Wwith any of the witnesses or attormeys on any
subjeck. Do not read, watch or listen to any report or
commpatary on the trial or any persen connected with the
trial by any mediim of information including without
limitatlon newspapers, television, redio or any for of social
media and do not for ox express any oplnion on any subject
connected with tha trial until the cause i3 fipally submitted
to you. 50 we'll go ahead and let the jury go. Wine-thirty

CRLMHLT THE STATS OF NEVADA v. SNOELAR. 4207015 TRAMICANT  Linls Duviis, Tremaribot [ ]

ckay for everybody? That works all right. Okay so we’ll have
you hera. Be ready so if you’ll get hare a little early 50 we
can have you seated at nine-thirty and get fired up right at
nine-thirty. I mean, 3o do you nmeed to meet with your
witneas aftert You guys are off - okay ta go.

BAILIFF: All rise. The Seventh Judigial Diatxiet
Court of the State of Nevada in and for the County of White
Pine ls now In session, the Honorzble Stava Dobrescu
presiding.

THE COURT: Court’s in session, please be santed.
This is a continuation of cur csse. Mies Sicdelar iz present
with counsel, the State’s present, the jury and the alternate
are not preseat. Pricer to Court this morming, gounsel met
with me in Chambers and indicated that thers was issue that
the — that the Defense wanted to raise, ao Mr. Seaxs you can
procesd.

HR. EEARS: Thank you Your Honor. What I*m going to
do at this late date Your Honor is do a motlon to suppress
the evidance in this cage that would result in dismissal. The
auppression 1s based on a fallure to have reascnable
suspiclon for the stop when the officer initlally stopped the
wahicle, Az the Court will remember the testimony that we
keard yestarday as well az the documents that were in the
record In the prelimiunary examination, the afficer testified
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that he stopped the vehicle because cne of the tail lamps was
incparable. WHhen asked on the stand he sald something like
he didn't remember or didn’t notice the other lamps. We hava
a photograph of the rear of the vehlcle that’s been
gonercusly provided by the State and that's the cnly evidence
we have in suppert of the recoxd with respect ol the
existence of the tall lampa on the vehicle or stop leampa on
te vehicle. During the testimony however Your Honor the
State fu.iled to show that there were two brake lamps wualit,
and 1f I coan approach I'm going to ghow the Court State’s
Exhibit Seven?

TBE COURT: You may.

MR. SERRS: Thank you. This iz came from the State
and the State offered it to me this morning so that we could.
uga this for the full explication of this flasue,

THE COURT: Do you wact to have it marked? Iz it
marked?

MR. SEARS: It's already marked.

THE COURT: Oh, the State’s marked it,

MR, WHERBLE: It's marked az State’s evidence -~ well
for the purposes of the -

MR. SEARS: This -

MR. WRERBLE: - legal motions only, wefll submit to
its admission.

LRALN0T THE STATE OF HEVADA v, ARTRLAZ £307015 TREANSCATT  Linds Dwvie, Trsseriber o

LI I R T T R T

s

11

THE COURT: Okay. So Seven’s admitted for this
hearing.

MR. SEARS: The ticket that was lssued cites only
inoperable brake lamp so that’s not much help for us. The
report cites one brake lamp was out, therefore we would argue
the State’s failed to prove that there was more than one
brake lamp out. HN. R. 8. four eight four D one twenty-five
says an sutcmobile must have twoe opevable brake lamps and
I'2) = I've provided a copy of tha statute for the Court. It
does except as provided in subsection five which dossn’t
spply. Every motor vehicle must be equipped with two or more
stop leamps except that any vehlcle manufactured before July
first nineteen sixty-nine must have at least one stop lamp if
the vehicle was originally equipped with only cne, that
doesn’t apply, tho atop lamp or lamps muat be on the rear of
the wohicle, display red or amber yellow light wisihle from a
distance of not less than three hundred feet to the nesr - to
the rear and normal sunlight, bo activated upon application
of tho brake, okay. So we would argue thet this vehicle had
two stop lamps, How the arqument I'm sure ism golng teo he,
walt » minute, 1f there are two or mere then more than two
must ba as widely spaced laterally as practical, but that
doea not limit the fact that it only requizes twe lamps, It
talks about placement but not illumination., If you look down
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at. the jllumination section of this statnte, nowhere does it
say that the twe putside ones must be llluminated.
Aecordingly we would arguee that the pollce cfficer made a
mistake of law as to the legal requiremsnts of that statute
and based on Lopez Soto as well as other cases a mistake of
law will net support reagsonable suspleion for a stop.
Therefora, the stop was not based on ressonable susplcion.
All the evidence arising from the stop must be suppressed.
If the Court had a chance to leook at Lopoz 5ota the Cooxt
wonld bave noticed that there were two Fifth Circuit cases in
there that came out of Texas, the same met of - or at least
similar sets of facts. I think one was evea a single stop
1amp case and only it was with respect to a I think a
trailer, the date of manufacturas of the trailer, and the
Court decided that law is what the law is and 1f only cne
brake lamp or two brake lamps are required and the gar has
twp, thoro's no reascnable suspiclon 1f one of the three 1z
out. Thaok you Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Let me agk thls, aso this
plcture, Exhibit Seven, are thasas - are those - is the hrake
— are the brakes on? This is the brakes are not on.

MR. WHEABLE: I Dbelieve that’s reflectlon from
headlights. You can see the headlights -

THE COURT: Sc we don’t know -
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MR, WHEABLE: - reflecting off the trunk.

MR. SEARS: We dom't know.

THE COURT: This doesn’t show us -

HMR. WHEABLE: Ho it just showa -

THE COURY: — what he saw?

MA. WRERBLE: Just the composition of what the car
loocked lika.

THE COURT: All right. Just the fact that there is a
center brake?

YR. SEARS: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Got it. All right. Mr. Wheable or
Mias Gianclit

MR. WHEAPLE: Thank you Your Honor. And you know I
bevae ta make this record anyway hofore I get into the merits

of Mr. Sears argument. That oa April asixteenth two ¢ 1

and thirteen only & couple weeks mfter the stop Your Homor,
tho State provided D. A. discovery number twenty-three that
contained that plcture, s¢ this is not a new issue that came
up <during trial that would givo rise to motioning and ther
their motion to suppress during a jury trial as such I thing
the motion is improper and improperly timed and it ghould be
stricken on those grounds alone. The Defense counsel, Defense
they've filed many wotione in this cage and they’ve had this

pictura. They’'ve known there’s been three lights. They’ve
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known, that this — the stop was for a brake light the entlre
time and I think becausa of the time limits it should be
atricken as well an the fact that I‘ve had twelve minntes not
te prepare a response to thiz moticn which X can add that I'm
going to do zo at this time. If the Court looks at N. R. S.
four elght four O one twenty-five, and uses principles of
statutery interpretation that owvery line must - every word,
every provizion must be glven meaning so thet nothing isx
spperfluous the plain meaning of the statute is if vou leck
at saction twe A, it says be on the rear of the vehicle and
that there are two or more, a5 in this case, Your Honmor, than
two must be ag widely speced laterally as practical.
Pracrticeble, X can’t say that word very loeng. 5o laterally
means straight across as practicable. You have the outaide
tall lamps en the cars. MHow why would they put that in there
if they didn‘t have to be operable? That wouldn’t make any
sense or ylve any weanlng to the atatute sc the plain meaning
the lnference ls clear that those two stop lamps that are
spaced laterally as practicable oust be operable. The third
is more of a safety lamp., The statute doesn’t require three.
It‘s more of a safety thing that putomobile manufactures
imposed to help people see veblcles better and to raise tho
anfety features of & wvehicle, They're just talking about that

the cue wust be spaced =a laterally as practicable. Those -
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we have to infer that they mesn two operable tzil lamps. Why
would thoy put that in there Lf they only needed one of them
to be - to be functicnal? So I thiok that’s a clear meaning
of it Your Honor. I do think therse was reasonable grounds
because it‘s not & mistake of law case to atop when one of
the two of those latorally spaced as practicable - I can‘t
say that word practlicable are not cparable, that is a
reasonable to make a traffic atop in viel - Ffor the vilolaticn
of fam:. elght: four D one twenty-five.

TEE COURT: Mr, Sears, anyching else?

MR. SEARS: Just thix Your Honor with respect to
statutory comstruction. We all konow that penal statutes are
narrowly construed and we would argue thils - this statute
needs te be construed In such 2 manner. It doean’t clearly
state that the two outside lamps muat be lit. Thank you
Judge.

THE COURT: All zigbt. Okay, lets -~ latz take a
shert Little recess so that T can review & couple othar
things and we®ll be right back.

ME. SEARS: Thank you Judge.

BAILIFF: All rlse.

BATLI¥F: All rise.

THE COURT: Court’s in seseion, please be seated.

This is a continvation of our case. Misgs Sindelar is preaent
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with counsel, the Stato’s prosent, the jury and the alternate
are not present and the Court bas had the spportunity to view
soree of the evidence and law and 3¢ just to sort of restate
the - the factual basls, we have Btate’s Exhibit oumber Seven
which iz a photograph of the back of the Defendant®s car
which shows two stop lamps on the Fartheat parts of the car
on the level basis and there appears ta be ancther stop lamp
that’s been stipulated te in the center truck area of the
car, ut, I don’t know a few inches higher than that lewvel
part, and we heve the testimony yesterday from the offlcer
that ho stopped because a brake lamp was out and he didn’t -
on cross-examdination he did not recall if thexs was alse a
breke lamp in the window, mo that‘a the fagtual basls for it
- for tha motlon. And so inltially, first of all with
ragpect to the late bringing of the motion, vwhat wa have is
that we have this situatlen hare. Certainly if this motien
hes merlt and the Court were to — to atrike it because
counsel didn't - prior counsel dido’t seo it, thop witimately
thon if thora wWas a conviction, we'd be dolng thls case again
on - on post conviction because the prior counsael would have
been found ineffective becavse Lf that hax merit and they
didn’t =ee 1t sfter two years, then there’s a - there’s a
preblem there. 5S¢ when we talk abouat, the - the first thing

that the Court wants to do is look at the law, and the law
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that wa're &1l in agreement on and this is in fact a law that
the officer cited hera yesterday four eight four D one two
five which 1s step lamps. Subsection one — well firat of all
the Couxt has to read the statute and the Court gives — has
te read the statute and losk at the plain me;ming of the
words, That’s first, and if the plaln meaning of the worda
are clear, then we don’t got into Iinterpretation.
Interpretation or a statutory constructicn only applies if
there’s some amblguity in the statute. And so hare’s the way

I read the statute. I; lon one in

says that
avary metox vehicle must be equipped quate with two or mare
atop lamps unguote. And I think we're in agreement this
vehicle wos manufactured after nineteen aizty-nine and Lt has
two or morae, all right. So every vehicle has te have twe or
more stop lamps. Based on the mgreement of the parties, thias
car haa three stop lamps. So then when we go to subsecition
two, the subsection twe waye on the second line quote the
stop lamp, that’s the cne that applies ko prior to sixty-nine
wvehicles, or lamps, plural, muast all right, that’s a quote,
and then subsection A tells where they nead to be. Subsection
B tellx what they need to do, display a certain light, and
subgectlon C to me is the moat important, and subsection C
gays quote be activated upon asppllication of the hrake ond

guete. So we have - wa bave subsection one that says two or
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more stop lampa, subsection two zays the lamps, and we could
put a parentheais and aey the lamps referzed to above in
subsection one if we wWant, that*s the clear meaning, the
lamps must be activated upon epplicaticn of the brake. I do
not believe this statue says you can have two out of threa.
This statute to me says you have twe or more stop lampa and
the lamps must be nctivated upon pushing the brakes, period.
It's a plain meaning, it’s clear statutory language and
actually the officer was mistaken thinking twe out of three
would apply. I don‘t think that’a the law, =zo based on that
factuslly, the - the - there’s evlidence and testimony that
one of the brake lamps waes noct opereble end I think that‘s
aufficlent under the statute se the motion 1z denied.

ME_ SEARS: Thank yen Your Hongr.

THE COURAT: All right. We ready for tho jury?

MR. WHEABLE: Yes Your Honox.

THE COURT: All right. Lets go ahead and bring the
Jjury and the alterxnate in,

MR. SEARS: Do we wabt to get that Exhibit back?

THE COURT: How about if T give it to the Clerk?

MR, SEARS: Okay.

HR. WHERBLE: That has been move in.

THE COURY: Couse Lit's in now.

MR. WHERBLE: But we’we got to make aure it dessn’t

CRARHIT THE STATE OF HEVADA = ZNDELAE, £7070L5 TRANSCRIT  Linda Duvim, Tramsariber .

9o ko the Jury.

THE COURT: Jt's in for this motlon.

MR. SEARS: Yes it’s In -

MR, WHEABLE: But not for the jury.

MR. SEARS: - for the meticn but not For the jury.

THE COﬁRT: Well make sure if youfre geing teo offer
it for something elso you do. You don’t have to.

MR. WHERELE: Ah, weall, you know what Your Honor,
let’s +~ let’s hold the jury for a second. I“wva got to make
sura the recoxd’s clear that Mr. Sears dossn’t talk about
this lssue with — in front of the jury cause 1t’s a legal
isgue.

HR. SEARS: Yea that’s trne. We’ll walt.

ME, WHEABLE: Make a record of that and this Bxhibit
I've got to make sure cause we're not moving it in unleas
Rich doea somehow, I'm oot moving it in.

THE COURT: It’a not felevant to anything else =o -

MA. WHERBLE: I want to make sure it dossn’t go -~

THE COURT; - yon, we're not golng te talk about it

MR. WHERBLE: ~ on the pile that goes to the jury.

MR. SEARS: And I don’t get to argue it in front of
the jury?

¥R. WHEABLE: I'm golng to place it upaide down.

THE COURT: No. NHo. .
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MR. SEARS: Okay.

L

capy, shook those until the anticoagulant was mixed and then

2 MR. WHERBLE: All right. As long as we're clear on 2] put them in the ~ in the white box, correct?
3] that. 3 MR, HERRIN: Coxrect.
4 THE COURT: The record should reflect the retuxn of 4 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. 2nd is the medically acesptable
5] the jury and the alternate and sc we can bring the withess 5] manner lno which to draw Llood?
6] back in and the State can proceed. [ MA. HERRIN: Except for cne thing I missed, that was
71 MS. GIANMOLI: Thank you Your Eonor, Tha State wWould 7] to always wear gloves.
4 recall Horace Herrin to the atand. B M5, GIANOLI: Always wear gloves. And on this
2 MR. WEEABLE:; Horace. 9 ooeagion you wore gloves?
10 MS. GIAMOLI: Horace Herzin. 10 MR. HERRIN: Correct.
11 LAW CLERK: Horace. 1 M3, GIRNQLI: Thank you for that. With the addition
12 THE COURT: Please come forward and have a seat. I 12 ] of wearing the gleves and everything you Jjust stated is chat
193] will remind you that you’re still under oath. ALl right, go 11 the medically acceptable manner in which you draw blood?
14| ahead. 14 HR. HERRIN:; Corrockt.
15 MS. GIAHOLI: Now Mr. Herrin, just as o briel recap, 1% M5. GIANOLI: And that’s the manrer in which you had
16 | last night when we left off, you wore talking zbout the blood 16 | been tralned?
17 draw that you administered oa a subject by the name of Miss 17 MR, HERRIN: Coxrect.
18 Stella Sindelar on March twenty-geventh, two thousand mnd 18 M3. GIANOLI: Okay. Now sir, we talked as well abount
19| thizteen, Do you remember that? 19 ] some paparverk that is Included in the kit when you lnitially
20 MR. HERRIN: Corxeckt. 20] get it in paper that you f£ill out, cozreckt?
n MS5. GLANOLY: Okay. When you got dome telling the 21 MR. HERRIN: Correct.
22 Jury hew you administersd this blood deaw, that you observed 22 HM5. GIANOLI: Ckay. Now in aome way do you meake a
n the injection site, swabbed 1t with icdine, applied a 23| copy, do ~ do you retain a copy of those documents for your
4 tourniguet, withdrow the blood lnto two vials with silver 23| own records?
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1 MR. HERRIN: A copy is made so that the next day X 1] recognize the handwriting within that document?
4 can take it to the ah, the man st ~ what ix it adminisatrater 2 MR. HERRIN: This is my handwrziting.
3 to certify it. 3 M5, GIAMOLI: Okay. And do you recollect filling out
4 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. So you fill oul: another document 4| that affidavit?
5] tha following dey? 5 HMR. HERRIN: Yes I do.
6 MR. HERRIN: Corxeckt. ] MS. GIANOQLI: And is that a triue and accurate
7 MS. GTANOLI: Okay. Your Honor for the first of T} depiction of the affidavit you filled out?
8| direct thet I'm handing State - counsel what’s been & MR. HERRIN: Correct.
9| previously marked for ldentificaticn as State’s Exblbit Four. 9 MS. GIANOLY: Okay. And sir, what type of
10 THE COURT: Four? 50 noted, I0] dinformaticn is ILncluded within that affidavit?
11 M5. GIANOLI: Your Bonor, if I may approach the 11 MR, HERRIN: Ah, my - my name, my %itle, the place of
12 ] witness? 12} contract by William 2. Rirxie Hospitsl and the date on which
13 THEE COURT: You may. i3 it‘s drawn and the person knmml ex Stella Sin - Sind -
14 3. GIAHOLY: Six I'm handing you what’e previcusly 141 Sindelax, and the officer in which (vnintelligible words) the
15| boen marked aa State’s Exhibit Four. You can hold it like t5] White Pine.
16 that. Do you recognize it? 16 M5, GIANOLI: hnd was that officer in this case
17 MR, HERRIN: Correct. Yea. 17] Deputy Caleb Sumrall?
18 MS. GIANOLI: What la it? [} ME. HERRIN: I belleve it’s Sumremll, correct.
19 MR. HERRIN: Thig is an affidavit, 1% M5. GIANCLI: And sir did you slgn that document?
0 MS. GIANOLI: And is that the paperwork you stated 0 MR, MERRIN: Corrxect.
21) that you take the informatlen from the paperwork that you 2 ME. GIRNOLI: And did you =ign that document iz ¥ront
221 2411 out tha bleopd drew and make a subsequent Jdocument? 2| of a Notary under penalty of perjury?
prx] MA. HERRIN: Correct. a MR, HERRIN: Correct. Hamea i3 —
24 M5. GIANOLL: Okay. And do you understand er do you 24 M5. GLANOLI: Ckay. Your Houner — I‘m sorrzy.
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MR. HERRIR: Name is Giovano Jones.

HMR. HERRIN: Ceorrect.

2 MS. GIARQLI: Qkay. Your Honor at thisz time the 2 MR, SERRS: Do you have any forensic training?

3] State moves te admit Exhibit Four. 3 MR, HERRIN: Ko sir.

4 MR. SEARS: No cbjecticn Your Honor. 4 HR. SEARS: Okay. Can you tell ma what the

5 THE COURT: Four is admittad. 5§ composltion of betadipe is?

& ME. GIANOLI: Your Homor at this time the State also 6 MR. HERRIN: No sirx,

71 requests to puklish hoth Exhibits - State Exhibit Three and 7 HR. SEARS: Okay. You indicated yeaterday that you
8] Four te the jury if I may? ' &] had done sompwhere around a hundrad thousand blood draws?

9 THE COURT: You may. ¢ KR. HERRIN: In the life of thls career.

i3 M3, GIANOCLI: Thank you. If I may approach Your 1o MR, SEARS: Ckay. v you know how many of those were
1L | Homor? 1] in fact alcohol sticks or - or sticks that were a regqulremsnt
12 THE COURT: You may. 12 for a -

13 MS. GIANOLI: Thank you. Your Homer if I may 13 MA. HERRINM: Ho air.

14 | approach the jury? Your Honor if I may reapproach the jury? 14 HMA. SEARS: - e drunk driving conwviction?

1% THE COURT: You may. 15 HR, HERRTN: Ho sir.

16 MS. GIRNOLI: I‘1ll collect those. Thank you Mr. 16 MR. SEARS: OQkey. It wounld have obviously oot all

17 Hexrin. I have no fuxther guesticns of this witneas. 17 hundred thousand were that?

18 TBE COURT: (ross-exsmipation? 18 HR. HERRIN: Correck.

19 MR. SEARS: Thank you Yeur Nopor. Geood merndlag Mr. 19 #R. SEARS: Okay. Hew you szld that generally when
20| Herrin, oy name ia Rich Sears. 20| you do an affidavit or £ill out the paperwork you get a

21 MPR. HERRIMN: Good morning. 21 report from the officer. Do you zemembar if you had a report
] MR. SEARS; You indicated in your training that you 22| from COfficer Sumrall the night that you did the draw?y
23| wore modically trained, you're a modical technologlst, is i) ME. HERRIN: Correct.

24| that correct? 24 MR, SEARS: Okay. ©Can you desgribe that repox:t for
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1} me? t MR. SEARS: So that would have besn your normal

2 MR. HERRIH: Xt was the - describing the place of the 2 routlne?

3| arrest and it waa describing the time of the arrest - 3 MR. HERRIN: Corract,

4 ME. SEARS: Okay. 4 MR, SERRS: Do you remember Mrn. Sindelar?

5 MR, HERRIN: - and tha placo that we wae 2t, White 5 MR. HERRIN; As poar 30, no. .

& Pine - 6 MR, SEARS: Okay. So do you remechar the exack

7 MR, SEARS: And did it - 7} details of that draw 1f you don’t remembor hex?

2 MR. HERRIM: - White Plne - ) MR. HERRIN: I ¢ Yo -Ix - the draw but not
] ME. SERRS: - it also have Miss Sindelar’'s name 9] necessarily the person couse most of the time whern I stick a
10§ liated on listed on 1i%7 ] pexson I do not look at them just to say well I'm going to
'H MR, RERRIN: Correst. 11 remember you. I don't do that.

12 MR. SERRS: And that’s whero you got that information 12 MR. BEARS: Would you remembear her arm? (Laughs).

t31] then was from that report? 13 HR. HERRIN: (Unintelligible word - laughing).

14 *R. HERRIN: Correct. 14 HMR. SEARS: Cause you were focused on the zrm, hugh¥
15 MR, SBARS: Okay. Witk respect to the time that you 15 HR. HERRIN: Exactly,

16 ] did the draw you indicated yeaterday that you asked the 16 HR. SEARS: Ckay. I don‘t have any other questions

17| officer for the time of the draw, was that right? 17| Your Henox.

18 MR, HERRIN: Correct. $:] THE COURT: Re-dirpet?

19 MR. EERRS: And do you double check that with your 4] MS. GIAROLI: Very briefly Your Honor. So Mr. Seara
20| own watchi 20] asked you If you koow the composition of betadine but you — I
21 MR. HERRIN: Or with the clock that's on the wall nt P13 think you teatified that when you do blood alcohol, you know
fr] the -~ 22 that you use betadine or icdine correct?

3 MR, SEARS: Okay, 23 HR. HERRIN: Correct.

24 MR. HERRIN: — Sheriff Department. 24 M3, GIANOLI: #hy?
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HR. HERRIN: Because betadine contain ne alcchol.

-

THE COURT: All right. Is he excused?

2] Alcchol - alechol ewab centalm alcohel. 1 MS. GIANOLI: He is Your Honor.

3 M$. GIANQLI; 2nd it could contaminate the zlcohgl k| MR. SEARE: He 1a for us.

4] test correct? 4 THE COURT: All right vou’re excused from the case,

§ MR. EERRIN: Correct. 3} free to go. ANditicnal witneasea?

[ MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And you also Indlicate thet you 6 M5, GIANDLI: Yes Your Honor, the State would call

7§ didn't bave any indspendent xacollection of Miss Sicdelar, 7| Richard Bell teo thhd Stand.

El corxect? & THE COURT: Please come forwerd and raiam your right
9 MR, HERBRIN: Correct. #] hand, the Clerk will give you the cath.

1% HMS. GIANOLI: Okay. WHhen you do a bhlopd draw, do you 10 CLERK: Do you solemnly swear the testimony you are
1] confirm thelr identity at the time? 1t ] about to provide in this matter before the Court skall be the
12 HR. HERRIH: Always. 12] troth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, 3o help you
13 M5, GIANGLI: How? 13 ] God?

14 MR, BERRTH: By nsking them what their name is and 14 MR. BELL: I do.

15| thelr date of birth, 15 THE COURT: Plexzse be seated. State your nams, spell
16 HS. GIARNOLI: Okay. And you indicate you always did 16 your last name.

17| that so you did this on this cccssion? 17 MR, BPELL: Richard G. Bgll, B-E ~ L ~ L.

18 MR. HERRIN: Correct. 12 THE COURT: Thank you.

1% MS. GIANOLI: Qkay. And szhe gave you your - her name? 19 M5, GIANOLI: Good morning Mr. Bell. Without glving
n HR. HERRIN: Cozrrect. 201 your exact address where abouts de you reside?
2t MS. GIANOLI: QOkay. Thank you., HNothing further Your 21 HR. BELL: In Reno, Nevada.
22| FRonor. 2 M3, GIANOLI: And how long have you lived in Reno?

] THE COURT: Re-croas? i} MR. BELL: Ah, since nineteen elghty-two.

24 HR. SEARS: Hothing from me Your Honor. 24 ME. GIANOLI: hnd alfr, what's your current
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1 ocoupation? I MR. BELL: Ah, itv's & person whoe studies the affecta
2 MR, BELL; I work as & criminalixzt in the toxicology 2] of drugs and alcohol and polsons on the human bedy.

k) section of the Washoe County Sherifffs Office in the crime 3 M3. GIANOLI: And sir what are your dutiles with

4 laboratory. 4 regerda to belng a toxlcologist?

5 MS. GLANQLI: And how long have you bean employed as % MR. BELL: I perform testing on blood and uripe fox

& £ criminalist with the Washece County Crime Lab? [ the presence of drugs and alcchol and then I provida

7 MR. BELL: For about fifteen and a half YEenrs. 7 teatimony in relation te the work that I perform.

3 MS. GIAROLI: New pricr $o your coployment as a ) MS. GIANOLI: And sir, what educaticn bave you

9] criminplist with the Washom County Crime Lab, do you hawve any 9] received that qualifies you as criminalist or a toxicologist?
10 cthey medical related experience? 15 MR. BELL: I recelved a Bacheler of Science degres in
n ME. BELL: Yes I do. 1t ] medical technology from the Undversity of Nevada in Repo and
12 M5, GIANOLI: And what’s that sir? 12] that course work prepared me to perform a wide variety of -
13 MR, BELL: T worked in the medical lgboratory fileld 13] of testing in zany differest techniquee for a lot of

14 for approximately twanty years perfomming a swilde variaty of 14] different compounds in the human body, and thay ~ the

15 teats on blood and body flulds including testing for drugs 15 instumentation and the mothods used for that type of tasting
16] and alcoheol. 16 ] and then I worked in the fleld and received additionel

17 M5. GIAMNOLI: And sir can yvou tell the jury, what is 17 training ¢n the job and alsc through contlouing education to
18] & criminalist? 13 | maintain proficiency ard knowledge in many different aspects
19 MR, BELL: A criminmlist, it*s a title glven o us by 12| of measurement of laboratory tests. Un, after jelning the
20 | the county esaentially, anyone who works in the crire lab 20| Sheriff’s office in nineteen ninety-nine I received specific
21 within the sections of the crime lab is callsd a criminalist. 21 training in performing testing for drugs and alcchol in a

22| specifically I am a griminalist in the toxicology section and 22| foremsic setting.

) 5o X consider myself te be a texiceloglst. 23 M5, GIANOLI: How sir to beck up you Indicated that
24 M5, GIANOLI: And sir, what is a toxicologlst? 24| you recelved your degree from the University of Revada Reno.
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i Do you recollect in what year vou recelved your Bachelor's 1 year. The faculty i5 2 group of world rencwned toxlcologista
2 Degree? _2 that come from all over the world to teach specifically about
3 MR. BELL: It was ninetaen aevenr.y—nixie. 3] testing of alechol and how alcohol affects the human body.
4 IN.S. GIANOLI: And you talked in generallties about 4 MS. GIANOLI: How s_ir in your estimation how many
5] training that you received In your career of forensics. wHhat 5| blood sample analysises do you think you’ve doma thzough the
L1 specific have you received with reapect to elcchol and ~ and & courge of your career?
1 chemical testa as fax as the conceptration of alechol in the T MR, BELL: T don't know a speclfic number, it would
8] blocd? 1 be thousanda.
9 MR. BELL: At tho Sheriff's Office I received 9 HM3. GIAHOLI: Now does the training, experience and
10 | training to perform alcohol testing using a method called ten 10 1 ion you p give you the ability to tastify and
11 ] phese dash chromatography, During that training I hed te 11] oxemine blood for the presence of alcoholy
12 perform one hundred sample tests that had been done by 12 HR. BELL: Yes.
13 another analyst prlor to my analysls and I hed te mateh all 13 M5, GIAMOLI: And does your tralning and experience
14| of those results within aceoeptable limits, I7ve had 14 that you've previcusaly testified to give you the abllity to
15 | additional treining through - oy mentor was a F. H. D. 15| testify as to the impact or affects alechol can bave om a
16} Toxicelegist who was my heoss, Docter Bill Anderscn, and ho t6| human body?
17} gave mo some good training in understanding the methodologles 17 MR. PELL: Yes.
i8§ that are being used for teosting and the interprataticn of the 113 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. Now sir have you been qualified
I1#f effects of alcohol and drugs on the human body. 12 in Nevada ag an expert?
26 MS. GIANOLI: Okay. With regards to the sffects of i) MR. BELL: Yes I have.
2k alcohol on the — on the body do you have any othoxr additional 2§ ME. GIANCLI: And ln whet field?
2 training that qualifies you in that area? e MA, BELL: In toxicolugy, specifically in oy joh
A HR. BELL: Yes., I = I attended a week long course 23] duties in the teating for drugs and alcohol and
24 given by the Indlana Unlversity. It's given several timge a 4 ipterpretaticn of those results.
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I H5. GIANOLI: OKay. And have vou also been qualified I MA. EBELL: Um, two or three times I think.
2] in the expert field of dotormining the effacta that alcchol 2 MS. GIANOLI: And sir you had talked a little bit in
3] bas on a human hody? 3| your cngeing education that you engage in ongoing education,
4 MR. BELL: Yes. 4 1s that correct?
5 M5, GIAMOLI: Ckay. And sir in what Courts in Nevada 5 MR. BELL: Yas.
6] have you been qualified as an expart? -] M5, GIANOLI: Are you required to maintmin a certain
7 MR. BELL: Ah, esgsentially all of the Courts north of 7} nmmber of credits or hours por year in ongoing education?
4] Highway Fifty. Our crime lab services all of the northern 2 MR, HELL: I ~I'm not by the State of Nevade for the
9| counties. Las Vegas services the lower half of the state and 9} purposes of forensic testing hut T do maintain my medical
10] 80 I have appeaared in all of the DMstricts within noxtharn 10| laberatory license and that does have requirements for
11 Haveda, 11 continuing education.
12 MS, GIANOLI: Okay. And xir, ix it fair to say thet 12 M5, GIAMOLL: hnd do you know what those raquiremsnts
13 you've teatlfied in these Courts regarding elther the effects 13 are for the continuing education?
143 that alcohol has on the body or dolng the bleod alcohel 14 HA. BELL: I have to have fifteen credit units por
15 analyals en blood samples? 15 vear .
16 HR. BELL: That‘s corxect. 16 H3. GIANOLI; Falr to say that you’re up to date on
17 M5, GTANOLI: How many times would you say you've 17 ] youx licensure?
18 testified in Court? 18 MR. BELL: Yex,
19 MR, BELL: Agaln X dor”t have a specific numbex, It 19 MS. GLANOLI: Now sir in disecussipg your trxaining
) wouid be probably at leazt two hundred times. 20 axperience whether it ke In analyzing blecd for the prasence
21 M5. GIANOLI: Have you testified In this Conxt 21 of alechol or determining the effects slceohol has on the
e hefora? 21 body, ie there any ather training, ed ion or experience
n MR, BELL: Yes I have. 23] that I‘ve neglected to ask you about today?
24 M5, GIAMOLI: D¢ you know how many times? 24 HRA. BELL: I would like to mentlon the requirements
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that we have within the crime laboratory itself. Our

lak y is ted by the Medical Scoiety of Crime Lab

Diractors Leboretory Accreditation Board and thatfs a wery
atringent program that looks at all of the oparations that
are performed by the laboratory, just following iansurance
procedures, everything that goes lnte making a good qgualitcy
product, and we are inspected every five years by that group
but annually wa have additional inmpections to make sure that
we are dolng everything coxrectly. Part of that requires me
to do proficisncy testing where samplea are sent to us for us
to test, and we don’t know what the results are and we have
to send thosa results back to the agency that sent it to us
and wefre evaluated for accuracy in the work that we porformm,

MS, GIANQOLI: S5ir with regards to the inspection thab
the lab undergoes, iz it fair to say the Hashoe County Crime
Lab has d those inspections?

MR. BELL: Yes.

M3, GIANOLI: With regarzds te the proficiency
inspections that you undergo, fair to say that you've passed
thome aB well?

MVR. BELL: Yes I have.

M5, GIANOLI: Okay. Sir have you been trained to nse
a scientiflic test or method to determlne whether the presence

or quantity of salcohel in & blood sample taken from an
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individuoal?

MR. BELL: Yes.

¥5. GIANGLI: And what is that method?

MR. BELL: It's head space dash chromatography.

MS. GIANOLI: And cmn you explain that procedure for
the jury pleasa?

MR. BELL: hh, the person’s blood asmple is placed
into twe glass viala. We measure two samples from the
orlginal tube that was collected by the officer and tha
phlebotomist, in the glass vials, Thay are sealed apd heated
and the alcochol that’s present iz the blood will become a
gas. If you think abont how steam rises from bolling water,
itta the same thing. Tha alechel will leave the liguld and
go up inte the top of that glass wial, Than the inatrument
takez & sample of that and {t passea it through two different
sections in a - to what we calla column. The golumn i &
very long thing tube. It's about thirty netere long and the
colunn 1s coated with chemicals that are desigued to Ilnteract
with the alcohel that we're trying to Lest and it will delay
the sampla going through there based on the chemical and
physical propecties of the eplcohol, s0 once the sanpie 1=
injected into the instrument £t gtarta a timer and then it
waite for it come out of this long column and it goes through

& detector that's desigoned to detect any compounds that were
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coming through. We use two different columns that have Lwo
diffarent chemigtries asscclated with them so the Inside of
that tube iz coated with different compounds that aro
designed to interact with the mloohol in different ways. So
on ona column it will take a certain ameunt of time for the
zlcohol to pass through., We call that the retention time.

How long was it retained within that column. The other column
hocaise of itr diffarent chemigtries, it will ¢ome out at a
different tims because of ita different interaction with
what’s coated Inside of that tube 30 it has a differant
retention time snd 20 we use those two different columns to
ba sure that we’re actually measuring ethancl which is what
wefre intexrested mainly for this gase because ethencl will
raact wvery specifically with those chemlesls coated inside of
that tuhe and it will reproducibly come ont at the expected
timgs forced into those columns. We also Include with each
batch of case samples a sot of calibraticn standards that pre
Epluticns that have been certifled that have known alcchol
concentration that atart out at a low level and they go up to
a higher level, amd we use those to estzblish what we calla
calibration curve. And that eé’sent.‘.ally just estaklishes the
relationship of we inject a certaln amount of algohel inte
the Iinstrnment, we will get a cartaian responmne and we can do

that for multiple levels and comstruct a lines that deacribes
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the response of that inztrument te variou= lavels of alcohol.
We can then use that for comparlson for each cass semple to
determine what kind of aleohel, was it ethanol, methanol,
lsopzopyl, In the case we are specifically looking for
athancl,. Sc we can determine the type of slcohol and how
much alcechol was present.

¥S. GIANOLI: Sir you were talking using the terms
ethancl and elcohol and in this case you were speclfically
asked to leok at ethanol. cCan you explain te the jury the
relevance about athanol and how it equates to alcochel?

ME, BELL:; Bthanol is the type of alcohol that’s
contained in alcoholic beverages.

MS. GIANQLI: How pir this methodology that you were
Just talking about, has this bean experimentally verified?

ME. BELL: Yas it has. TIt'a sgsentially the gold
standard that’s used through the world for this testing.

M5, GIANOLI: Kow when vou say itfa the gold
standard, how loag bas this mathod been used?

MR. BELL: I don’t know speclfically when it began
use. It probably would have been more than fifty years ago.

MS. GIANOLI: And can you explain for the jury what
axporimeatal wverification means?

HR. BELL: The method undargoes a xigerous procedure
in which we lock at all of the quality control griteria that
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must ke met 5o those calikration standards must meet certain
criteria. WHe alsc vse control samplea that are included with
every run. Thesa control samples are blood samples that are
purchased with known amcunts of alcohol and we musk gak the
corract resulta for those control samples and again thoss
control semples are coppared against that calibration curve
to obtzin the results for them. S¢ thoae samples are usod to
verify the percformance of tha Inatrument and of the method
itaelf.

MS. GIANOLY: Wow glr you - you told the jury that
thia is the gold standard. To your knowledge de other labs
also vtilize this same methed?

MR, BELL: Yes, mogt laboratories de.

MS. GIANOLI: And sir this method that you talked
about, is it widely recognized in your sciontific community?

MR. BELL: Yes it is.

MS, GIANDLI: And thls met — iz this nethod generally
accepted by those axperts ln your fileld asz well?

MR. BELL: Yes it is.

MS. GIANOLI: Your Honor at this time the State
offers Mr. Bell In both the field of expiaining the effects
af alcohol that it has ¢n the human body aleng with being
able to perform analysia oh the presence in the amount of

Blood - or aleohol in the blood of a human belng,
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TEE COURT: Any cblection?

MR. SEARS: No Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, Ha's admitted as an expert in
thoge areas.

ME. GIANOLI; Thank you Your Homor., Sir you
pravicusly testified you talked abeut your tralning and
experience in deteminlng the affacks that alcohol has on A
human belng. What are thoso effects?

HR. BELL; Alcohgl le a central nervous aystem
depregsant S0 it slows down your brain function and in cases
1ike this, what 1s affected is a perscn’s divided attention
g0 if someope iz performing 2 divided attention teat auch za
driving, that means they have to process a lot of information
simultanecusly =o thair attention is being divided ameng many
dffexent things. So if you think ebout when youfre driving,
you have to porcelve what's golng on aroond you threugh your
senses, what you're seaing , what you®rxe hearing, and you
have to make decisions constantly as you’rce driving and so
you are locking and seelng perhaps it's a child sumnding iz
front of you. You have to porceive that, that visuval
information has to be proceszed by your brain and it has to —
you bhave teo make a decision about it. Ie thera a threak, do I
have to do something and you decide I have to hit the brakes.
A1l of those things take time and alechol will impair that
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ability and it will slow it down. Ik will - once you have
decided I need to take action, I need to hit the brake,
aleohel will slow down your response or your reaction time to
actually hitting the brake. So ail of those things weuld be
affected by alechol io the individual.

H5. GIANQLI: Okay. MNow eir, you talked about alcobol
being the - a - a depressant to your nervous system nnd the
inward manifestations. Hhat are the outward or external
manifestations o human beoing might have when they’re undar
the influance of alcohol?

MRE. BELL: Um, there are cbaervable affects and the
field sobrliety tests that are performed by law enfcrcement
officers are designed to detect those observable affects, ao
for instance there is the horizontal gaze nystagmus that they
may have talked to you about. That’s wherse the person’s oyes
will move back and forth a:-ad that’s an Involuntary reaponse
that Iz something that’s induced by zlcchol, it's not
scmething that the person can m;sk, it’a simply a - an affect
that alechol has on the individual that is cbservakle. It can
algo affact the person's balance. Agein the divided
attention paths so part of the fiold scbriety test the parsen
iz given instructfons to do certain things. They have to
1isten ta that, they heve to perceive it, they have to
process it in their brain and then implement it. So the
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fleld gobriety tests are also designed to implement any
impairment in that area.

M5. GIANOLI: S5ir aside from the field acbriety tests
which you indicate are created to test inpairment, what other
objective or external manlfestaticns might a parson possess
when they’re under the Influence of alcohol?

HA. BELL: They might be unsteady on thelr feet,
could have alurred speech as well.

HS. GIANOLI: And sir I want to turn your attentlon
to the laboratory testing that you did In this case. Om: ox
about April fourth, two theusand thixteen did you duce - did
you conduct an analysisz on the spocimen of blood that was
rolated to a person by the nane of Stella Sindelar?

MR. EELL: Yax I did,

3. GLANOLI: Okay. Do you recollect whare you
received that sample from?

MR. BELL: Um, it waz recelved from - sent by Ely
from Ely end went inte our svidenca section.

M5, GIANCLI: Okay, now when you say Ely is that the
White Ploe County Sheriff's Office?

MR, BELL: Ah, yes, that’s correct.

M3. GIANOLI: Okay. How before I get into tha
specific proceduras and tests that you conducted in this case

I want to jump forward to tha end of your testing. Is there
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sope sort of decument that you create when you complete youx
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M5, GIANOQLI: Sir, what is the subject matter?

2] testing? 2 MR. BELL: This iz containsg the results aof the

3 MR. BELL: Yes. T create a doclaration which is a 3] ethanol testing that I did and also makes it atztcments about
4 report that contains the rasults of the analyais that I 4] vhen the sample was recelvad, whon the testing ;-'as completed,
5| performad. 5| identification numbers, a lot of demographic information that
) MS. GIANOLI: Your Honor for the purposes of the 6] idemtificd the case g0 the person’s hame, the agency and the
7 record I have handed coungsel some previcusly marked for 7| agency case pumber, multiple numbers that we use to fdentify
8] identification tha State’a Exhibit Flve. §] this aemmple throughout the testing.

9 THE COURT: 3¢ noted. 9 MS. GIANCLI: Okay. And gir, who 1s the listed

10 MS. GIANOLI: Thenk you Your Honor. If I may 18| officer ¢n thet casa?

11| approach the witness? 11 MR. BELL: Ahb, Sumrall.

12 THE COURT: You may. 12 M5, GIANOLLI: And you indicated it alse incindes the
13 5. GLANOLI: Sir, I've handed you what'a been 13 agency name. What’s the agency name assoaciated with that?

14| previously marked for ldentification asz State's Exhibit Five. 14 MR. BELL: White Pine County Sheriff's Office.

13] Do you recognlze that? 15 H3. GIANOLI: And is that document signed?

16 MR. BELL: Yes I do. 16 MR. BELL! Yes it ia.

17 MS. GIANOLI: What {z it¥ 17 M5, GIANOLI: De you recognize that siguature?

18 MR. BELL: This is the declaration that I issued that 18 HR. BELL: Yea. It ip my aig -

19 containag the results of the analysls that I performed. My 19 M5, GLANDLI: And who is that - I*m sorry.

0] signature is at the hettem. 20 HR. BELL: It iz my signature.

21 M5, GIANOLYI: And sir, what iz the date oo that 21 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And sir in revieswing that doas

2| document? 22| that appear to be a true and accurate copy of the daclaration
3 MAR. BELL: T d thiz d t on four four of 23| vyou praparaed in anticipation of thisz case?
24| two thousand fifteen. 24 MR. BELL: Yes.
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1 MsS. GIANOLI: Your Honor the State moves to admit 1 MR, BELL: At th§ time of collection, within that

2| Exhibit Flva at this time. 2| collection kit there f{s a laboratory request £orm hat has

3 THE COURT: Any objection? i} place for the offica to fill out all the information about

4 ME. SEARS: Mo Your Honor. 4] thas case to ldentify the person so that person’s name will

5 THE COURT: Five’s admitted. 5 appear, the officer’s name, the agency name, cmse numbor. He
[ MS. GIAMOLI: Now =ir, what wax the subject’s name 6] also £illz out what type of testing he wants. Included on

T associated with this blood apecimen analysis that you 7 that form are pesl off labels that contain what we call the

8| cooducted? 8| control number. That contrel ouwbher apperrs oo thet form

o MR, BELL: Last name is Sindelar, Stella L. 91 itself and then the officer will place thosa labels on aach
10 M3, GIANOLI: Okay. Mow lets take » gtep back amd T 10] blood tube to identify each tube and anmsoclate it with that
tH want to talk to you more generally about the tests that you 11 cage. RAdditlonally once the apmple is received into the

12} conducted in this ¢ase. When you received thle caze what was 12] crime laboratory its keyed into our computer system and the
13 your primary responsibility? 12 system generates another ldentifler called the laboratory

T4 MA. BELL: When I received the sam - this sample, tha | 14 | oumber and that agalrn asesclatea that case with the

I5] testing for that day wes assigned to me and I performed the 15)] submission form and the samples. 5&s ita processed through

16 tasting for ethanol. 16| the system, we alao asslgn a specimen identification number
17 MS. GIAMOLI: Okay. And you previously indicated that 17} te sach tube of blocd and 1t’s uvnlque to each tube and a

18 the specimen you rtecelved was from the White Fine County 12 label i3 g ed by our ar system and placed on each
19| Sheriff’s office correct? . 19| tube and all of that informaticn has the person’s name,

20 HR. BELL:; Correct. 20 laborstory oumber, the contrel number, all of that iz itfs on
b | M5, GLIANOLY: Okay. And how is it that you can ensure 21] theo lakels, So we use all of those different mumbers in

p+ that the sample that ls sent from the — from the White Pine 221 labeling to track it throughout our system and there is an

23 County Shexiff’s Office is the same ono that mpkes it to your 23] elactronic chain of custody that 1s kept that has a record as
24| hands? 24 [ every person who tests it and the transfer of the sample frem
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one persoh te ancther or into atorage areas. We have storage
refrigeraters that can retain sgmples, 30 evorything that’s
done thropghout the system is tracked using all of those
ldentifiers.

MS. GIANOLI: Your Honor if Y may approach the
witneas?

THE CCURT: You may.

M5, GIANOLI: For the purpose of the record I am
handing what’s been marked for identificaticn as Stete’s
Exhibit Ten. Do you recognlze that?

MR. BELL: Rh yes, this appears to be a bloed
collection kit that the Washoe County Sherifi‘s Office
provides to various agenciesa across the state for the
purpogses of collecting forensic samplea.

5. GTANOLI: Now sir, you were talking to the jury
and vou wern mentioning vizlas ms well ag ideﬂtificﬂtion,
there’s gerjial numbera as well as forms, Could you opan that
and see if those are all inciuded there?

MR. BELL: Yes they are.

M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And what do you have In your left
hand there zir?

MR. BELL: Thin isx the svidence subnittel form and
this is what contains a pilace for all of the information to

be filled out but alac contains the contrel humber peel off

CE-SMHEXT THR STATE OF HEVADA v, SNDHLAR, £00701) TRAMKCRET  Linds Drvim, Trswiber m

My D0 W] h WA B W M e

b

lakels that I described earlier that will be placed on each
individual tube at the time of blood collection,

MS. GIANOLI: Ckay. Thank you. And sir yeu con
place that back in tha box if you wouldn't mind. Thank you.
You can placa it on the bench if you wouldn’t mind as well.
Thank you. And six you've talked te the jury hrisfly about
how evidence la logged when it enters into the lah. Ia this
the routine practices engages in the laboratory?

MR. BELL: Yes it is.

Mg, GIANOLI: With every spacimen that you ses to
your knoewledge?

MR. BELL: That’s correct.

MS. GIANGLI: Okay. And when the la- when the lab
receives a specimon how ia it atored, and in this case blood,
how is 1t stored?

MR, BELL: when iltfs recelved it's= first processed
ints the system so the - thisz box will be examined for proper
geals Lo make sure that it ceme ln sealed. Any problems with
the seals it would e noted within our system. A decument
would be generated and tha sample would nrot be accepted. It
would be returned to the submitting agency. Once the
ovidence has been accepted into the system and the
information I dlscussed earlier has been entored into the

syatem it will be placed Into a refrigecstor where it's kept
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until a persen froam the toxlcology saction goes, usually on a
dally basis Monday through Friday to retrleve any evidence
that was recelved.

MS. GIANOLI: Wow air yvou indicated that upon initlal
raceipt into the lab they datermine that - whothor acal has
boen hroken cr whether is tagt. In thia case did you receive
any sort of documentatlon that there waz anything amizs with
the seal in this casze?

KR. BELL: No T did not.

MS. GIANOLI: And if there was sowmething amlss would
that have been docqumented?

MA. BELL: Yes it would,

MR, GIANCLI; And you would have been apprized of
that?

MR. PELL: Yes that's correct.

M5. GLANDLI: Okay. Wew alr you telked aboor when
blood is regeived it a placed in a refrigerator. It the
blood is not refrigerated prior to you recelving it iz that a
problem?

MR. BELL: It's not a big problem unless 1t was
subjected to extremes of temperature then there could be &
problem.

MS. GIANQLI: And would you b# abla Lo know that?

MR. BELL: Um part of the testing process that I do
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1s to ckserve the sample for any zig¢une of improper haodling.
$o0 for inatance If it were heated, lets say the officer
collected it and threw it in the trunk of hiz car mnd left it
there for a day or two and it gets hot, that could affect tha
regults of the sample, but it also would have physical
changan that you would see 50 it could be discolored, it may
look brown. If you think mbout if you fry a steak and the
blecd comes out of it and ita hested, you can aep it changes
frem being red te a brown coagulated leok to it and 30 we can
look for signs of any iesues there, I alsc look for any sigos
of contamipation say from a bacteria or yeast, soma kind of
growth within the tobe, and part of that i{s again locking for
any discoloratiocn. Alsc if there is an organiem thac’s
growing in there it may pressurize the tube. You think abhout
a beer with the bubbles coming up, that’s from fermentation
that’s causing those bubbles. The same type of thing would
bappen in the blood tube where it would pressurize that vial
and part of what I do when I'm going to teat it is observe it
as I remuve the stopper from it te see if It — if there is a
depressurize. There are also some characteristic smells that
may come out of a sarple that has been contaminated in
someway. If you think about if smmething hes died and you
have that smell, you can have certain smells asgociated with

it az well, So I make all of thoge cbhaervations at tho time
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CI'm doing testing. If I saw anythipg Iike that I would make

note of ir and depending on the exact Issue I may redect the
sample and eay that it should not be tested.

M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And sir you talked sbout your
initial exemirnation whether it be the aight, the mmell,
determ.l_ne whether thera®s any sort of growth or contamivatlon
of the bleod, did yeu do that io this case?

MR, BELL; Yna.

M5. GIANOLI: Waz there anything that cauvsed you
concern about the blood in this case?

MR. BELL: Fo. I - I would have nade note of it or I
would not have reported rxesults,

M5. GTANOLI: So no qmb, no contaminatieon, no
Eelief that it was exposed to extreme temperatures?

MR. BELL: That‘a corxeckt.

M5, GIANOLI: And you indlcated had you observed that
you would have made note of that correct?

HR. BELL: That's correct.

M5. GLANDLI: How when you say make note of that how
da you make note of that?

HR. BELL: We have a doqument that we call a note
file and it basically is Just a documart that’s usod to write
down any discrepancy or problem that we may have seen and any

resclutlon to that preblem what we determined shonld happen
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with it. If it ware severe eonough my report wonld bhave been
issued saying that i1t was an inappropriate sample or if T
felt that it may not completely inwvalldate the test I would

inglude a t on the report atating axactly what the

issue was and how it waonld affect the results.

HS, GIANMOLI: And sir you talked to the jury briefly
about how the lab identifies blood samples when they come fn.
How does that gcocuxt

MR. BELL: I‘ll - I'll go through those idemtifiers

again. The control nunber that s or the req foru

filled out by the officer and alsc the labels that were
placed on the vials at the time of cellection, & key number,
1£'s a laboxatoxy number that’a asaigned at the time that the
evidence is logged into cur computer syatem ia alao used to
identify it and then the specimen identification mumbera that
wiore asslgoed within the toxicology ssction to each blood to
each of those three numbers as well =a the agency case mmbar
and the parscn's nama to ldentify the sample.

M5, GIANOLI: Okay. And how le that tracked within
the lab?

MR. BELL: It‘s tracked within cur computer ayatem, I
menticned the electronlc chain of custody document and that
tracks which piece of evidence was handled by whom and for
what purpose.
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MS. GIANOLI: How slr you're talking about a specimen
I. D. number too. Is that specific with regards to indiwvidual
winls of blood?

MR. BELL: That's corrxect.

HS. GIANOLI: Mow you indicated you do your Initlal
observation. How many vials of blood do you typically
raceive for these blood mlcchol teste?

MR. BELL: Typlcally we receive samples throughout
the week and then perform this analysis at least once a week,
We can include vp to fifty cass samples in 2 single run.
Typically its less than that buk we can accommodate up to
fifty on the Instrument {tself. That's the capagity of the
lnacruement,

MS. GIANOLI: Now air, walk meo through the process
after you've done your ialtial obgervation. EHow do vou go

about testing the blood? What do you ¢o whan you gat tho

. wlals of blood?

MR. BELL; A5 I hsd telked asbout briefly, I take a
aampla of the blood from the tube, actually two samples and
place it iInto the glass wial. It goes through thet instmment
and that process that I described before where it‘s heated,
separaticn ocetura, deatection of the compounds occur. All of
the results from the analysis of the calibration standarzds,
the quality contrpl samples and all ef the case saoples are
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storved within that computer aystem. Then I print out all of
the work that's assoclated with that and I review all of it
and I have to make spure that all of our guality comtrol
criteria ix mot 8o there are parameters sssociated with the
calibration curve standards, with those quality control
samgles, with the two duplicate samples that we ran for each
cage. All of those have speacific criteria that mmst be met
hefore the run can be accepred.

MS. GIANOLI: Okay. And you talked about the vialas
having an idontifying number on those. Do you verify thoae
numbers prior to doing testa?

MR, BELL: Yes. From our computer system when I'm
golng to do an analysis I create what’s called a work list
and ita simply a list of all of the cases that I'm going to
be testing oo that day, and also from the system I print
lzbals that I place on those glass vials that I told you I
put the samplea into. Those labels hava all of thosa
ldentlifying marks on them 5o all three of those mumbers, the
person’s name, all of that information is on there, At the
timn that I'm transferring the persen’s blood sampla I only
have cne tube open at a time and I compare the label on the
blood vial so that’sa the label that wa placad on there in the
laboratory with all of the ldentifiers as well as the contrel
number that was placed there at the time of collection. I
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1] compare those with the label on each analysis wvial to make 1] assaciated with subject Stella Sindelar?

2] sure that I'm putting the correct sample inta the correct 2 MR, BELL: Um, the laborstory number is one one geven
3| viel. And sir can you racollact in this particular case of 3] 0 dash thirteen dash zero, the control number 15 T zerc four
4] the subject matter of Stella Sindelar whether those labela 41 seven four two zZere, agency case humber is zerc zero ona

5] were contained on the vials? 5| elght one dash thirteen and the specimen identification

G ME. BELL: Yes. 6§ obunber is 5 two zerc one three zers one seven elght four.

1 MS. GIANGLI: Okay. And do you recollect what the 7 ¥5. GIANOLI: And do one of those nmmber sir match

8 identification number oo the subject number Stella Sinde -~ on 8| with the label that's placed on the vials that you recelved?
| the subject named Stella Sindelar was? 9 ME. BELL: Yes the control nuwmsber matches.

10 MR. BELL: I don‘t dlrectly recall those numbers. 10 H3. GIANOLI: And slr when you mecelved - oxr lat me

1 It's almest impoasible for me to memorize that. 11| back up for a moment. Do you reccllect how may wiala of blood
12 MS. GIANOLI: Is rhere somathing that would help you 12} yeou roceived in thia case?
13§ rTafresh your recollection? 13 HME. BELL: Um, for this casc -

4 MR. BELL: My declaraticn = 14 M5, GLANOLL: Um humm.
15 M5, GIANOLI: Okay. 15 MR. BELL: - speclfically? Two wials.

16 MR. BELL: - contalns those numbers. 16 M5. GLANOLI: Okay. And when you receive blood how do
17 ME. GIANOLI: Your Hemor If I may approach? 17] you determing what testa to pexfom?

1B THE CQURT: You may. 18 im. BELL: The tests are indicated on the requeat

13 M3. GIANOLI: Sir I'm handing you what’s Leen 1% form that the officer has filled ocut, so part of our logglog
20] admitted as State’s Exhibit Five. What la that? 20| process and entering the data lnte ths computer 1s to put in
i ME. BELL: This is the declaration that I issued for 2% what tests he has xequested and then when I‘m going to do tha
2] the - contains the results of the testing that I parfermed 22| anelysis, a declnsion le made overy week of what work will be
| for thls case. 3| pexformed by which individual 2nd it wae luck of my draw for
24 M5. GLANCLI: And what 15 the identification number 24| this case that T did the alcchol testing and this cAse was

CRAXHIIT THE TTATEOR KEVADA v SIOELAR $090015 TRAMSCADT Linds Duvies, Trasarler 286 CRAM? THE STAYE CF MEVADAY. SEIELAR &307R015 TRANWEDT lindDrde, Trmserker 37

1 included in what wns aasigned to me on that day. 1 control requizements, we - I discussed the calibration

z KS. GIANOLI: Okay. 50 from what I'm hearing you say 2 standards, The very highest calibration standard we have is
3| then the request was mads that you do a teat for alechel on 3] a zero point four zero zero grams per ang hundrad milliliters
4] this blood? 4] standards. We lomediately follow that by a know negative

5 MR. BELL: That’s corroct. 5 control zc wa can demonstrate that even at the highest

6 M5, GIAMOLY: Okay. Mow sir in this case when you get 6] celibraticon levels that we have there is no carry over fram
7 tho bloed znd you're doing your initisl examination was there 7] one sample to the next. And if there ware we would reject

8] any reagon to beliovo that the blood specimen assoclated with 8] the run if we ever saw any z2lochol preaence in that negative
1 Stella Sindelar or the packaging bad in any mapner been & contrel we Hould relect the rnn =0 wo can werify that there
4] tampered with? 10 1e ne carryorer within the analysis system itself.

11 HR. BELL: Ho, there was no indicatipa of that. 11 H3. GIANOLI: Now sir tha blood samples that you

12 M5. GIAHCLI: Was there any Teason to helieve that 12] roceived related to Stella Sindelar, did you test the for the
13| the blood specimen that you tested assoclated with Stella 13 | presence of aleghal?

L4 Sindelar was in anyway swapped or mixed with angther sample 14 MR, BELL: Yms.

15] of bloocd? 15 M5. GLANOLI: And you described for the juxy the

16 MR, BELL: Ho. 16 testing procedure you utilized. How many times do you engage
17 MS, GIANOLI: How you talked about at times yeu’ll 17} din that test on & cerkain vial of blood?

1z fun batches of £ifty? How do you make sure that neothing ia 13 MR. BELL: For each vial of blood we take two samples
19 contaminated or mixed? 19 end placa it into the glass vials for analysia.

20 MR. BELL: For each sample again as I stated before I 20 MsS. GIANOLI: Dkay. So Ipur tests total, two oot of
z1 only open cne aample at a time. And then between each sample 21] eapch vial?

21 T xinse the devica that I usad to measura the sample 22 MR. BELL: Ah, no, we only test one vinl typically

3 thoroughly ao that there is no poss!.hills.ty of carryover from 23| unless there iz smome problem indicated with the first wial,
24| cne sample to the next., We alsc have as part of the gquality 24 ] We pormally retaln the second vial that was submitted for any
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additional testing that wmight be requeated. Occasiocnally a
defense attorney may request a retest of the sample and we
rmalotain that second sample untouched whenever possible for
purposes of retesting.

HS. GIANOLI: Okay. And in this case did you find any
problems with the original sample that vou tested?

MR. BELL: Ne.

M5, GIANOLI: Ckay. And which results are utilized in
testing?

ME. BELL: Okay, as I stated the - the tranafer lisg
two diffarant filles and then alae within the lnstrument it
splits it inato two different sections where 1t went te - to
tuo different columns so it produces & total of four results
for the caso and those results oust match, must have no
greater deviation than five percent betwesn thes lowost and
the highest and once it meets that criterla we report the
average of those four reanlta,

M5. GTAWOLI: And you falked about five percent, 1s
that the margin of error that exlsta?

MR. BELL: That’s - that is zlso our stated margin of
error but that is separate from the requlrement for the four
results to match.

MS. GIAMOLI: MNow sir after yeou perform the tests on
the vials of blood associated with subject mattar Stella
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Sindelar did yon reach a conclusion as t¢ the quantity of
alcohel within the blood?

MR. BELL: Yes I did.

M5. GIANOLI: And air w!-mr. were your findings with
respect to bher blood?

MR. BELL: Zero point cne four five grams per one
hundred milliliters of blocd.

M5. GIANOLI: Amd sir what is the percentage by
weight there?

MR. BELL: It would be the seme -

M5. GIANOLI: Okay.

ME. BELL: - one - polot one four five percent.

M5. GIANOLI: Okay. Point cna four five porgent?

MA. BELL: Yes.

MS. GIANOLI: And air is that above a point oh eight
percent?

MR. BELL: Yes it 1is.

M5. GIANGLL: Okay. Now You previously telked about
this margin of erxror being plus or minus five percent. How
if oy math 13 correct it still would put her blood at about a
point three eight, ig that correct?

M5. BELL: Folnt one.

M5. GIANOLI: Point - I‘m sorry, what dig I say point

one thres alght?
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Mi, BELL: Yas.

M5, GLANOLI: And that’s still above the point oh
eight percent?

MR, BELL: Thet's cerrect.

MS. GIANOLI: If I may have the Court’s indulgence
for just a moment Your Honor?d

THE COURAT: You may.

MS. GIANQLI: Thank you. How sir after testlng the
blood what sort of checks and balances are in place in the
lab to ensure the acouracy of your resulta?

MR. BELL: Once the analyeis is complete I raview all
of the work assccinted with Lt se zll the callbration
gstandarda, the controls, each case sample result and T
obsorve 1t for all of the quality contrel infermatlon that I
discussed before. When I'm satisfied with it, I sign every
document or initial every decument and it’s subaitted te
ancther individual for what we call a technical revlew. That
personal eagentially repeats the review that T did to make
sure that we'va dopa everything correctly, that everything
met criterla. Ooce they’re satlsfied with it I recelive it
hack. At that time I pull the case folder that contains all
of the information that’a asgociatod with each caze in tha
tation, the request form that

run 80 it would have any o
wag filled out by the cfficer, other decumentz that we
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produce internally, the chain of custody document thet shows
who had it and when and what they did with it and T review
all of that informatien and produce my declaraticn report at
that time., I compare all of that information from the case
file with my deglaration to mako sure that all of that
information was transferred correctly te it se I'm looking at
all of those identifying mimbera, the agency name, the agency
cose number, the person’s name, everything that’s on that
form I verlfy that it is correct with compariszon with the
case file. When I'm satisfied with it I sign my declaration
and ita submitted to anothex individual and they do a
complete review again, We cell thisr an administrative raview.
And they again look at all of the criteria that must be mat
for quality centrol. They lock at all of that data that waa
transferred cnto the report to make sure thet its correct.
They look at what the officer actually askd for and make snre
that we answered tha gquesticna that he wWas asking, that we
performed the testing that he needsd, and when they're
catizfled with it the results are roleascd and they’ll be
sent to the requesting agency and to the District Atforney’s
Cffice.

MS, GIANGLY: Your Hoenox if I may have the Court’s
indulgence for a moment?

THE COURT: You may.
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H5. GIANOLI: And sir this peer review process as

-

zame demographic informaticn to identify the case so it has

2] well ea the chain of costody is it in soweway memorialized in 2] the leborgtory number, the control number, the agency
3] the lab? 3] ihfermation, ths person’s peme and then below that it just
4 MR, BELL: Yes. Itz initials and siynatures appear 4] itemizaa the list of decuments that were famcluded in this
5| on the dociments and chaln of custody documents mre printed 5| discovery packet.
6] ond retained within the case file. & M5, GIANQOLI: How #ir i1f vou can turn te I think what
7 M5. GIANDLI: And is there alse an electronic 7] haz a bate stamp of D. A. discovery forty-cnm., Your Honor if
8| databage where it’e malntainad ez wall? 8] I may approach the witnesa?
9 MR. BELL: Yes. 9 THE COURT: You may.
10 M5, GIAMOLI: Yon; Honpr if I may approach this 10 MA. BELL: Ah, I‘m nst sesing a forty-onp.
11| witness? 1n MS, GIRNQLI: D, A.'s discovery thirty-two. Do you
12 THE COURT: You may. 12| recocgnize that?
13 ¥5. GLANOLY: And for the record I have praviously 13 HA. BELL: Yas this i5 » print out of the data that
14| shown Defense counsel what's been marked for identificatlon 14] came ocut of the Inatrument for the analyais that I performad.
15 as State’s Exbibit Six. Sir I've handed you what's been 15 The results -~ the four results that I discossed are included
16| marked for fdentificaticn State’s Exhibit Six. Do you 16 here along with the graphical representation of the
17 recognize that?h 17 lnatruments results.
18 MR, BELL: Yes, this la a report of a diacovery 15 M5. GIANOLI: Would you flip over the page and
19| request that Was received by cur cffice asking for certaln 19] identify what that is pleaso, the next page?
0] documentation associated with the casze. 20 MR. BELL: This ix what we call the caze summary and
21 M5, GIANDLI: Wow alr I want to briefly just walk 21 ] this document contains agein the Iaboratory number, the
2 through those documents for the jury. Woat ix tha ~ tha 21§ person’s name, the conbrol bhar, the Y case 1Y and
23 first page is just the covar sheet for the discovery recquest? 23 Jt summarizes the rescvlts of the testing that was performed
2 ME. EELL: Essentially, yss. It - it has the - the 34| fer thls case.
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1 MS. GIANOLI: Sir can you briefly flip through the 1 summary. Ik mgain haz identifylng marks te zsszoclate it with
2| remnining pages and just summarize for the jury what they 2| the case and its simply a log of what somples we received,
3 are? 3 how much sample was recelved ino each blood wial and he
4 MA. BELL: The next document is the toxicolegy chain 4 gpecimen jdentification numbers that were associated with
5 of custody and it contains all of the information about who 5| each of those vials.
6| had tha sample and what they did with it so it starts ont ] MS, GIANOLI: Okay. And sir if you could hriefly
7] with its receipt in the evidence section that it wos received 7] describe what the next document is.
8| from mail. It documents the transfer of the sample to the 3 MR. BELL: Thia is called the toxlcology speclmen
9] toxicology section. It also documents the additicmel logging 91 trenafer and this is just & d that’s attached to the
10} dinformation and at the time that the peraon placed the 18| evidence upon receipt in our evldenca sectlen and it is used
11 specimen identification numbers on emch vial and then 1t 1t to dogument the transfer of the evidence into the toxicology
121 containa the documentntion of the analysals that I performed 12 section 2o it has a bar code that we can scan to use for
3 and the fact that I put it back Intc & locked storage 13 entering additionel information. It alsc has documentation
4 refrigeratox. 14 about the fact that the sample waes received sealed when 1t
15 M5. GIANOLI: And if you could pleasa contlmue golng 15] reached the labaratory.
16 throvgh that document. 16 M5, GIAMOLI: Okay. How alr these documents that you
17 MR. BELL: The next page is one that we discusaed 17) =ll discusasd — thet you just discussed to the jury are thay
18 hefore. This L3 the ovidence submittal form that ia included 18 created by heavily relied upon for their accuracy by
19] in the collection kit and it containa all of that information 19| enmployees of the Waashoe County Crime Lah?
20| what was filled out by the officer as well as the control 20 MR, BBLL: Yes they are,
21| numbera that were assoclated with this cage. 21 M5. GIANOLI: Your Hencor tha 3htate would move to
2 HS. GIAHNOLI: Okay. Please contlnue sir if there's 22] admit Exhibit T beliave 1ts Six.
23 ancther dooumant in there. 23 THE COURT: Any cblection
24 HR. EELL: The next paga 13 what we call a specimen 24 MR. SEARS: Mo Your Homor.
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THE COURT: Six ls admitted.

HS. GIANOLI: Okoy.

2 H3. GIANOLI; And Mr. Bell I‘m almest done. I have 2 MR. BELL: It iz = has no relation te the -~ the blood
3] Just a couple more questlons. You talked about within that 3] vials themselves.

4 packet an evidence submittal form, Could I have you flip to 4 H5. GIANOLI: So to ba glear the blacd is no way

5 that please? How at the bottam of that form is fhere a 5 contaninated?

6] notation? ] MR, BELL: Correct.

7 MR, BELL: Yes there i3, 7 HS. GIANOLI: The physical paperwork had a

g ¥5. GIANOLI: What is that? 2| contamination stainm on it?

g ME. BELL:; It says criginel discarded dus to 9 MR. BELL: That‘s corract.

10| contamination and it has the evidence parson’s initial and 10 HS. GLANOLI: Qkay. No -~ nothing further Your Heonor.
11 the date that thay wrote that, 11 Thank you.

12 H5. GIANOLI: Okay. How that's concorning when 12 THE COURT: Crosa-axamination?

133 prosecutcors see the word contaminmtion. And you testified 13 MR. SEARS: Just briefly Your Honor. Mr. Eall do you
14§ that the original was npt contaminated. Do you know what that 141 know what that contamination stain was?

151 =ncte ln refercncing? 15 HR. BELL:; I don't know specifically. I didn’t see
Is MR. BELL; What its referepcing if you can see there 16) it. It potentlally could be blood fro when they collect -

17 ia p staln up at the top of this. So anytime we recelve 7 MR. SEARS: I'm gelng to ask you not to speculate.

13 avidence the evidence clerks lock for any signs of a 18 If you don't know what it was, you den’t know what it was,

131 biological contamination mnd if they see something like that 19| bDid you lock af it at all? )
prat] they -thelr procedure requires them to make a copy of it and 70 HA. BELL: Ho I did not.

2t ] than dlacard that original submissicn form so that we don't 21 MR. SEARS: 50 you nover evaen saw it?

2 have a bichazard being passed from person to perscn, So that 7 HR. BELL: That's correct.

1| notation simply iodicates that the original submission form p ] MR, SERRS: Okay. Hothlng further.

24 ] weas discarded. k2 THE COURT: Re-direct?
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1 M5. GIANOLI: Me Your Honor. Thank you. 1 TEE COURT: Okay, so0 probably fifteen minutes good

2 THE COURT: Iz he excused? 2] for everybody? All right so we‘ll take ahout a fifteen

3 S, GIANQOLL: Ho is. 3] uminute break, Court will be in recess,

4 THE COURT: All cight. Thank you Mr. Bell you're 4 BAYLIFF: ALl rize.

5 excused from the case. Thorn's atil) witnesses for the 5 BAILIFF: All rima.

& S5tata? 1 THE COURT: Court’s in sesslon pleasa be zeated. This
7 M5, GIANOLI; Your Homor the State rests at thia T] is a continuation of vur case. Misa Sindelar’s prosent with
B time. £ counsel, the State’s present, the jury and the altersate are
2 THE CODRT: Tha State rests. All cight. Should we 9 not pregent. D[During the break inftially we = I met with

3] take a little break? . 10 ] counsel in Chambers and during discugsion there I was advised
11 MR. SEARS: Yes Your Fonor. 11 that yesterday aftersoon st the close of the caze & juror

12 THE COURT: Ml right, ladios and gentlemen I‘m going 12| approached my law clerk and wanted clarification about how to
13] to give you the admonition and wefll take a little bresk, Do 13 ] ask questions of - of witnesses and asz well in deliberation,
14| not communicate among yourselves or with an:.ron:a alse on any 14 ]| in that Tight?

15] suvbject connected with the tripl. Do not communlcate with any 15 LA# CLERX: Yes.

16| of the atterneys or witneases on any aubject. Do not read, 16 THE COURT: Okay. And so my law clark advised them to
17| watch or listen to any report or commentary on the trial or 17| feollow the instructicns that the Court had given and that —
18 any petson connected with the trial by any mediym of i3] what slen thatr thexn'd be alss other instructions about

1% infermation including without limitatlon newspapers, 19| deliberatlions or what did you tall thom?

20 ] telaviszion, radio or any form of scclal media and deo oot form 20 LAW CLERK: That they should get your attention if

21 or axpress any oplnion on any subjeot compnected with the 21 they had questions in Court ox contact the Balliff

2] trial vatil the cause is finally submitted to you. So wa can 2 (unintelligible words - neise in migrophone],

23} go ahead and do we need some time right? 2 TEE COURT: Very good. All right do you guys have
24 UNKNOWH PERECH: Yes, 4 any questions or fssues about that?
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MR. WHERBLE: No.

MR, SEARS: Ne Your Honor.

TEE COURT: Ckay. So then wlth the State resting then
Miss Sindelar I need te advies you and I know you'wve - I'm
sure you've talked to your attormey about it - sbout your -
hava you discossed your right to testify with Mr. Seaza?

MZ. SINDELAR: Yes =lr.

THE COURT: And 50 you understand that you have the
right to tesclfy. It's your decisicm sclely. Certainly you
= yvou get his advice and consider his advise, you don't have
to follew it. You can make your own declzion with respeact to
that, If you de choose to testify you would he subjeck to
croas-examipation by the prosscuters just like any other
witness as you've geen in the trial. Do you understand all
of that?

MS, STIHDELAR: Yesx.

THE COURT: Any <uestions about vour right to
testify?

ME. BINDELAH: No air.

THE CODRT: Ckay. 5¢ then we can - can we bring the
jury ip at this point counsel?

MR, WHEABLE: Ah, yeos Your Bonor.

THE COURT: ALl right, Mr. Sears?

MR. SEARS: Yes Your Honor.
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THE COURT: All right, 36 lets bring the jury and the
alternate in. Go ahead and be seated. All right the racord
should reflect the return of the jury and the alterpate and
50 the State has reeted and My, Seara?

MR. SEARS: Defense rests Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right Defense rests asc ladias and
gentlemen that concludes the taking of the evidence in this
case so what the attorneys and I now have to do is settle the
Jury inatmucticns that I will read to you, that’s the law
we've been telking abont and alsc once we've mattled the
lnstructions then we have to make coples of them and - and
this is the basic soxt of the proposed packets so it takes a
while mostly to make the coples. Sometimes 1t takes a while
to sottle them and su what I‘m going to do at this point ia
give you an early lunch break and then it generally will take
us at least a half an hour to settle the jury inmtructionas,
its eleven thirty, twelve thirty, so probably so we don't
have & delay I think if you’re back at one fifteen that
should give uz plenty of time to settle the instructions,
stil}l take a break and then they would be ready for me o
giwe you the inatzuctiona and then the attorneys at that
point woeuld argue their cases okay. So I'1l glva you tha
admenition &gain and then we’ll aend you for yeur bresk. Do

not conmunicate among yoursalves or with anyosne on any
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subject connected with the trisl. Do not cormmunicate with any

of the wiik or att ys on any subject. Do not read,

watch or listen to any report or commentary on the trial or
any pearson connected with the trial by any medivm of
information including without limitetion newspapera,
television, radie or any form of aocclal medis and do pot form
or express any opinion on any subject connected with the
trisl until the coune is finally submitied to you. So you
can go akhead and leave your hooks thore and then wefil ~
we’ll excuse. I think one fifteen will give us pleaty of
time and then you guys can - can have prep so I think it will
qe & 1ot smoother canse than we're - wa’ll have 1% right to
you guys right after lunch then so we'll excuse you guys, be
back bhere ready to go at one fifteen okay.

JURY IMSTEOCTIONS BOT REQUEGTED TO HE TRAMSCRIBED

BAILIFF: All rise.

THE COURT: Courts in sesalon, please be seated.
This iz a continuation of opur case, Mies Sindelar is presant
with counael, the Stete’'s present, the jury snd the alternata
and the alternate are present and so ladies and gentleman at
this point I'm going te instruct you in the law that will
apply to this eagse and you’ve all got a packet there 1f you
want to follow along - follow along you can. I've already

pravicusly given the first saven instructions 50 I‘1l begin
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reading instruction number eight if you want to follow along
and then at the end you’ll all be able to take those packets
with you down into the Jury box — jury room. {JURY
IHSTRUCTIONS HOT REQUEATED 1O HE TRANMSCRIBED). And then at
this point we’ll hear tha firat closing sxguments from the
State.

MR. WHEARBLE; Your Honor cam the Clerk pick me up an
video here? Should I move a littla bit, is that all right?
A lirtle bit back? Good? We ahould have & mark on the
carpet. Well thank youw for sitting through yeaterday, kind
of a long day and today. And this - the arqument shouldn’t
take that long. Also you should know that isn't Law and Order
50 T don’t - there’s not a lot of motion here. It’s more like
I think the show fx called Dragnet - just the facta. I'm
going to go over just the facts and kind of interpret what
you heard. You sat here listening mod kind of - some of you
took notes so I‘m not going to give anything new to you but
review what you each heard the witpesses talk about aond how
it spplies to - to the law. You know during the volr dire it
soemed thare be thie - I don't know, attitude now a days of
mistxust of the system. You are the aystem., That’s how
impertent this ia, Yeu axre able to participate not ma. I
don‘t; gat te decide the facts, not the Defenae attorney, not

the Judge. That's your job. It‘s the [unintelligidle word -
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noizse In microphone) iz invested in you to decide these fTacts
and that’s how the - you know, it’s not a pexfect system but
it’s the best aystem we have and that's why it's so important
to I do pppraciate you sitting here regardless of — of the
ovtcome of this case. So what I want to de iz I want to dive
right into the elements. And ao you have the jury
instructions there, I belleve it’s Jury instruction fifteen
if you want to turn to it. And just mark with your thimb
Jury instruction eleven also. Eleven is the little abstract
of the charging decument called the informatlon we used in
this case. We’re going to be talking - we're going to talk
about both, Tho alements refer back te the charging documant
so - aod I‘m kind of low tech. I was golng to uge this
whiteborrd and write out all the elements, but I really doa’t
want you to asee my handwriting so I'm going to put it right
on this cverhead right here and see if it comes up, and I'm
going to put down the jury instruction fifteen firat which
bag the elements of the crime so therefs the entire jury
instruction you have. 5S¢ what do we mean when we say
elexents? Um, an elemsnt - every crime like the driving
under the influence crime is made vp of different parts,
different things that need to exist for there te be a crime,
okay. Those diffaerent parts, that ingredients of the crime

are called elements, ckay. As you know Miss Sindelar, the
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Defsndant {s pt - t and then the burden la on us

to come in here and - and bring in the ~ the experta and
prove with evidence each one of these elements beyond a
reanonabla doubt, xight? Okay. So what are those elements?
Whet ie it that we had to prove to you quys? Well, I'm golng
to zeom in a little zo, lets see, we had the (unintelligible
word) of course 50 you can really sea - what’s goilng on here?
That's far too far. Okay. So the first one, number one saye
that at the time and place alleged in the information the
Defendant did willfully - sc there’s & couple differsnt
pleces of that one element and it makes refarence to tho
informaticn. That’s that juty inetruction elevern that I
asked you to put your thumb on okay. 5o what was the time and
place that‘s zlleged in the information? Well, the tima

would be March twenty h, twe th d thirteen, zight,
and the place if you keep loocking at it abeut line thirteen
it mays County of White Pine, State of Nevada, okay. What
evidence - now thig is whera I reviewed the evidence implying
to the - the element. What avidonce did you hear while you
wera sitting here that thia occurred on March twenty-saventh

two thousand thirtesn? Depnty Caleb Sumvall testified as on

HMarch t Ly h two the d thirxteen he stopped the

Defendant and made contact with her out in front of

Shooter’s. Yozace Horrin testified that he took a bleood draw
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on March twenty th twoe th d thirtcen 30 you had twa

witnesses that talked about the date and fraokly it’s not
contested. That’a not an issue here you have to consider buot
the element still nesds to be supported by evidenco for ua to
= to do the job, okay. S0 we can go ahead and click off that
firat part of it and the place zlicged in the informaticn.
What waa the place alleged in the informaticn? Great Basin
Boulevard in Ely, County of White Pine. That’s where the
vehicle was balng operated. 5o what evidence did you hear
while you Wwere sitting hera? That this heppened on Great
Basin Boulevard in - in Ely, that this is whero ahe was
cperating the vehicle. Remember - do you remenber Deputy
Calsb Sumrall tallking about how they were traveling down
Groat Basin Boulevard towards the intersection of Aultman
post the Copper (Quean, 30 wWe knew whare that's at. That’s
Great Basin Boulevard se that evidence was put before you aod

that’s uncontested #¢ this is a good example of how the

avidence that wa p tad to you ta those elements, so

thess elements have beeh proven beyond a reascnable doubt., I

moan thore’s no doubt there. It'a tested. Def did

willfolly. If you recall what - what evidence did we have to
ahow that this wes willful? Was there any evidence showing
that it was against her will that she was driving that
vehicle? Was thera any evidence that showed she didn’t knew
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ghe wag driving a vehiecle? Ho. Tha evidence showed this, She
was a scle accupant in that wehicle. She was the one
cpersting it and in fect as you hReaxd In the video when asked
sha’s the one whe admitted that ghe was ap.erntinq the vehicle
s¢ this 18 a willful pet okay. So all three of those
subglements I7d say of section one have been setisfied heyond
& reasonable deubt. That’s pretty atralght forwazd. Geing on
to oumber two. Driver he.‘u.ng' in actual phyaical control of a
motor vehicle. Well, wa just covered that, right? The -
then says that gho admitted to driving and we know thet the
sedan is & motor vehicle. There’a no evidence to gontradict
that, that's pretty straight forward so there’s no problema
there at a2ll and that‘s heen satiafied beyond a reascnebla
doubt. Okey, what - what’s this naxt part here, it saya
public highway or on s premiszes to which the public has
access? The information talks sbout Great Bascin Boulewvard
whersa she was operating a moter vehicle. Is that a road to
which tho puklic has access? Iz that a road cpen to the
publiec? HWe know 1t la, and sc that iz also an element that’s
bear satisfled by the evidence that you heard Deputy Sumrall
talk about and you ¢an see in the video the parking lot af
Shooter’s alsp i3 a parking lot open to the public bat that’s
not necessary becauge the information talked about aoperating
on Great Basin Boulevard, okay. 5o all thoss subelements
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have zlsa bee satisfied by me by me by the avidence, okay,
and so there’s a really good example how strelght forward the
case is, how some of the uncontested elemente just got
gatisfied by the avidence you have heard today and yoaterday.
S0 this isz where the meat i1g, it's in number threa. ESo leka
take a look at that, the meat of the grimo. Lets make sure we
understand this too. While having been found by measurement
stithin twe bhours after driving, okay, How do wo find Ly
wmeasurement and what - what are we leoking for, her - her
Blood alcohel level rightt How do we find that within two
hours after driving she had this number greater, an alechol
prosence graater than point ch elght within two bhours and
that*s the blood btest. As you heard from Horace Herrin he
came in here and he talked about taking the blood from Miss

Sindelar, from the Def and dotective - I'm sorry,

Deputy Sumrall also talked about how that process worked. So
lets go through this. What time did Deputy Sumrall say heo
stopped the vehicle? Saven thirty-elght, okay. What time did
Deputy Sumrall state that her blood was taken from her in the
Public Safoty Building? Eight twenty-sight and so he aaid it
was about Fifty minutes later under two hours, B¢ that’s how
you collect that measurement within twoe hours. There’s only
fifty minuvtes of time olapsed from when ehe was atopped

deiving the vehicle and when her blood was taken, so if you
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loopk while having been found by measurement within twe houxs
after driving or belng in actual cortzol of the vehicle.
That's how you identify that. That’e the evldence that you
listened to. Eorace Herrin the blood tech alse talked about
he recorded it as being at eight twenty—elght as weil, 50 you
have two witnesses tell you what time that blood was taken.
Okay. 50 they captured her blood within two hours of oper -
©of operating that vahicle, pretty straight forward. What
about the measurewent? What ia the measurement of her blood?
Well, Richard Bell, the criminalist, the toxicologist that
was here earlier today, what did he say the Llood level was?

, Point one four five parcent, and you have that on affidavit

here. 5o I'm golng to look mt some of these Exhibits which
will go back to the room with you and yon’ll he sbie to
compaxe that. What did he say in comparison to what the point
- was it mpre than point zero eight percent? He explained
that point cne four five 1s greater than point zero eight
percant, and that’s Just sinple math, okay, o when you lopk
at jury instruction muber three - I'm sorry, nunber fifteen
element three, we have her blood being collected within two
hours after driving or belog ib actual physical conkrel of
the vehicle and we have the point — to have & point oh slght
or more by weight of alcchol in her blood. So¢ you have
State's Exhibit Five whick will go back with you, blood
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alechol, ethanol as he sxplained it, point one four five
grams pex hundred milliliters by weight is greater than polnt
ch ejl.qht percent and so that's the - that was our jeob is
coming to show all those things., Okey. So now what? W
provided the evidence, we’ve patisfled the elements beyond a
reagonable doubt and we de thet simply by testimeny., We
talked about that in body here, it’s not C. 5. I. Itfs Jjust
tegtimony, okay. That's all pretty stralght forward. Hhat
kind of questions might come up? How do we koow Lt wes
Stella’s bleod? How do We know It wax Miss Sindelar’s blood?
Certainly someons could havo made 2 mistake, Yoo had B rookie
cop for crylng ocut loud, right? What kind of procedures wera
in place to make sure that was her blood? Fizst of all what
kind of miatakes did the rookle ceop make? He almply forgob
to put all the details in the repert. But there was spough
there, He had the date, he had the time. He testified that
the road was open to the public. You see the video
corroborates what he was deing, okay. He had Mizx Sindelar
out in the acene, takes her back to - to the Publle Safety
puilding and he’s there but it’s not him alone. %ho else
shows up? Horace Herrin. He was here today. He fllled out
an affidavit undex penalty eof perjury. Right here. And
youll have thia. You gquys saw it earlier. Okay. And he

idantifiad that the perscn that he was taking the blecod Irom
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was the Defendant, Stella Sindelar. EHow did be do that cause
that was a long time age? Because he has a atanding -
standard procedure of locking at what the intake form says
and then what? Looking at the driver’s license and then
finally he asks them thelr names, There’s no - there’s no
doubt there. It was — it was Mliss Sindelar, ckay. But ino
case you'ra wondering - but wait & second, 50 we have a bleod
sample but it could have been an error ak the lak. We heard
for what was 1t over an hour or more et great length about
the procedures and all the chegks and balances to make sure
that everything they did in the lab ls protected and ir’s
integrity is upheld, That’s what he was talking about, okay.
Se you lock st the actual blood resulf, a point one four
five. What other svidence did he have to corroborate,
supporting evidence, that this was in fact Miss Sindelarts
blocd level., It's greater than point oh eight. What other
evidence id you hear? Oder of algcohol beverage coming ont of
her mouth, slurrzed spesch. For better or worse Caleb’s job on
hiz field - I'm sorcy, Deputy Sumrall’s job on his fleld
aobriety tests, ckay. Yea ho was » rockie but there is
deafinitely the evidence there. What do you say, six ocut of
alx clues on the horizontnl gaze nystagmus shows impairment.
He didn’t di

t how she showsd impairment on the nine-atep
walk and turn but he did show in bls report and he tastified
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that she showed lmpairment there and then he did the one leg
stand and then she - that she - she showed thres out of four
clues an the one-ley stand go there’sa impalrment there,
Qkay, Is that all we have to corrohorate thix blood loavel?
Mo. Then she made the adreissions. I had shots of wvodka now
and then within the hour, it was a rough day, ok God, ch God,
oh God. And thatfa all on the wvideo then 11 go back wards
and you gan liaten teo it. Se you have mll that corroborating
evidence. The use of the alco ~ the drinking of vodka within
the hour, her performance of field sobriety teats,
observations that the Deputy made and then you have the bold
proof lah system all put together and that was presented and
you©ll have those documents from that so, you know, that’s -
that’s how theso stralght forward cases are - are pub
togather. We have to — we bring the - the burdenfa on ua to
bring this stuff in and show it to you, you koow, and - and I
don't know what the Defense attorney's going te say if he
E&YE anyéh.i.nq at all but I de know this. He's nct geing Lo
want you to fogus on the facts that preve the Defendant’a
quilt. He‘s going to want to focun you scmewhere else. Juat
keep that in mind, and then If11l come back up here and I711
be able to talk to you again and addrose some of the — the
coencerns that the Defenge attorney will ralse snd - and

that:’s ckay, and then I711l come back and I'll ask you to go
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ahead and render a guilty verdict them. Okay.

THE COURT: Thank you Mr. Wheable, Mr, Sears?

MR. SEARRS: Thank you Your Honor. Your Honor, ladies
ard gentlemen of the jury. This tie dooso’t want to stay in
place S0 we'll do a little housekesping. Likxe the State X
would like to thank you for your time and attentiom. I koow
some of you folks, I know this was an impoxiticn after you
gave you time. I don’t ba mean to hore you. I know I can be
sort of drumming and s¢ IT1) do my best not to do that.
Howaver, there’s & lot of things that I want you to teake o
look at. There's sope details that I want you to focus on
and I may pay & lot of attention to my notes to make sure I
don’t mign moything ao if you’ll forgive me for not
maintaioing good esye contect through scme of this that's the
reaszon why. Instruction elght is important. It givea you
your duties and it says it is your exclusive providence to
detexmline the facts in this case and to conslder and weigh
the ovidence for that purpese. Okay. - You're supposed to
walght the evidence and I'm ¢oing to ask you to do that.
Please welgh the welgh the evidence for the purposc of
deciding this case. I‘m ¢oing to refer to Mr. Sumrall as
Caleb, not because I'm haing disrespoctful but that’s because
that’s the way I know him., As an initial matter you should

be aware that we contest all elemsnts of the crime charges by
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the govermment in this case. We don't concelve & single
element. Not the place, not the time, not even the date,
Ckay. The evidence that was presented to you demcnatrates
chat Kelly - Celeb Sumrall, the Deputy, wag & man with a
hammer. He was a man with a2 hammer looking for a nail to
drive. I apy that because from the start of their case and
it was admitted by Caleb that he was new on the job. Be waz &
rockia. He Was out to make his nome and cut in this case in
particular to prove up & D. U. I. Caleh said early on on the
atand he hated the mmall of alcohel. Ha didn’t just way he
recoguized It. He hated it. And that’s how he knew Stella
wag under the influence of alcohol. Although Caieb admitted
he couldn’t how much alcohol samebedy bad in thelr system by
smelling it. The emount is not related to the smell. In other
words you couldn’t tell just a little bit of alechol from a
lot of aleohol but once he got the smell that he hated he was
ready to do his P. U. I. report. Caleb did admit thet he di¢

not prepare a proper report. You heard that, Thors were a

| inyg

lot of questiong zmbout that. ¥No proper report
the every clue that was provided in Stella's performance of
figld sobriety testlng. However, the government did neot give
you that report. You don’t get to zeview it. When the
goverameat had important information they wantad you te sce,
they admitted it, You cdon’t have the report.

CEANHIT THE STATEOF ANDELAR &745013 Limlla Duviem, Transaries ™
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MR. WHEABLE: Objection Your Homor, ita not proper.

THE GGURT; Sustained, Instructior number eight, not
everything has to b offersd or admitted. Go ahead.

MR, SERRS: I'm not denving that.

THE COURT: Go ahead. Continve acguing.

HR, SEARS: Thank you Your Henox. Caleb also
admitted he had to rely on the wldeo in order to remember
Stella‘s performance and I asked aome questions about that.

He later testified that the videc is accuzate as to her

performance but he could not her pert without
the wideo, That’s logically imposaible, He cammot use
scmething he did not rememher, the performance he didn’t
remenber, to verify the thing thet be also didn’t remembor
was accurate, tha video, As I axgued at the time and the
queation its circular reasoning. When it comes Lo F. 5. T.E,
Celeb admitted that he used Simon says when giving Stella the
finld sobriety testa. In other words, it was a trlck. You
nhow ¢na thing by demonstrating an act and say gomathivg
different from the demonstration. There was a dep - in an
attempt to confuse the person being testad. What this
approach demonatrates le not Impairment but confuslon about
the instructions. Oh by the way, confusion about the
instructions is a clue used against you, Meanwhils we have
this video. We know that clear - Caleb c¢learly exercised his
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pover over the video, on his lapel, and he limited and edited
what the viewer got to see on that video. He admitted ho
turned off that video when he went to spesk to a fellow
officar but he eould not remeémber what was said during that
incident, but it waz off. He bhad tp be remindsd of the
incident in fact hy the District Attorney. If you review the
viden when you're bhack to deliberate, you’ll notice that it
is ifficult to tell whether or not that video has been
edited for ceontent. The clock is off. That date is pff.
There iz no way to verify whethor any of thoss things
occurxred as stated at the time stated or they were later
tampered with on the Sheriff’s server by someone who wanted
to help ta strengthen this case. Tho videe should bo a
verification of everything that the pelice office saw and
said. It is met. The video iz an edited decument offered to
show that the Sheriff’s Officer did pot make » mistake. He
koot however by hls admisslons that he did make mistakes. He
were told sboul seme of it. The preblem with this cass is we
don't know the deralls that we don't knew. One ahould be
vary concerned when the whole truth is not presented to a
jury for deliberation on & serlouvs case like thia one. Leta
talk about Mr, Herrzle, clearly a wery nlce man. Hz. Hezria
freely admitted that he was not forensically trained. He

imew he said be shouldn’t use aleohol on the swab, he knew he
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shonld use betatine, betadine or some sort of an lodine
soluticn but he never clearly testified that he did not use
alcohel but did uae betadine, Be testified he used the prod
- products thak wars In the package. And we don't have the
package in evidence. We had ancther package that we were told
was similar but vhere was the real package? If you lock at
Herrin's affidavit you’ll alao ase he said that he drew the
blood in a medically acceptable manner. This ia not a medical
case, this is a forensic case, And Mr, Bel)l testified that hn
was a forenslc criminalist. Mr. Pell koows sbout; medical and
forensic because he’s trained in both. Mr. Bell never
testified that madically acceptable was satisfactory for
forensic testing purposas., The govarnment might complain that
I didn't agk any questions of him kut it*s the govexpment’s
cage, 1t's not my case. It‘3 not my job to make sure thet the
people whe testify put proper evidence bafore the jury.
That's the government’s job. Yesterday, you saw the
gevernment, lots of power, lots of money, bring in pecple
from out of state, bring in people from Reno, in order to
cenvince you that Stella Sindelar ix gquilty of a orime, Your
Job 1s to make sure that evidence presscted wae xelisble,
revigwable and convinging. That’s not what happensd here.
There’s too many things where we don’t know what we Jdon’t

know. HWe don't know what was supplied in the arlginal
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package. We only Jmoew what was supplied in the sample
package that was zctusally used - that wagz never actually used
and — and the government nevar gave us the zeal package. They
nevar gava us access to the bleed. Richard Bell said there
was biclogical contaminetiob in the paperwork and if yeu'll
xencmha.r the demon;:l‘.rntion of that package, you’ll recall
that the papar was put into a plastic packet in the front,
the blood was put into a sealed pocket elsewhere within that
same package. You look at the paperwork that was provided you
can sen the pisce of paper thet was contaminated, at least &
copy of it was inside that plestic pouch and the plastic
pouch was inside o sealed box that got dropped into a2 locker,
&6 that means scmething had to get inside of that sealed
package in order to contaminate thet piece of paper. It
either came from inaide that package or from outaide tho
package. We kmow this packege was acalad. Unfortunately we
never saw the bloed smomple that was taken, we never saw the
blood tube, never saw the hlood evidence. We don't know how
the contamination occurzed that Ball tastified about. We
don’t know what the cciginal package looked like, We do know
that the package was sealed by the government and when it was
recalved by the lab it was 2till sealed, sc the onrly logical
answer is tho biolegical apecimen inslde the box contaminated

the paper. IXIn other words the bloocd had to get out on that
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paper. In addition it sounds like the evideace sent the lab
wad destroved by the lab due to that contaminakticn, We also
inew logically sealed tubes don’t seal themselves, and they
don’t unzseal themselves unleas something’s gone on with thag
package. If you locok at all the decumentation, you will not
see a single refersnce that somebody In the laboratery found
an open tube of blood and sealed it up. It‘s oot in there
anywhere. You heard testimony from the expert about how the
machine ~ I'm sorxy. In addition, you heard testimony from
the expert sbout how the machine passes alcohal gas hetween
two tubes, I gquess at different rates. You never heard any
evidence about how the gaa gete we.tghéd. If you zend the
information carefully it says Stella Sindelar had a
particular forbidden welght of zleohol in hexr bBlood, the
affidavit has a decimal number, it never apecified what was
the welght of thn slcohel and the -infomtion says they have
to prove the welght of the aleohol was over peint zera aight.
As I explained in the boginning, this ia the governmsnt’s
cage. They’re the onmx who stoppad Stella while she was on
hor way bome for a talllight. She wasn’t stopped for driving
and weaving, she wasa’t speeding, she wasn’t driving without
lights, not any of the ways psople normally think about drunk
drivers. The govermment has the entire burden to prove ta

prové to you that everything they did in this case in terms
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of gethering evidence, preserving evldence end presenting
avideance was proper. The government didn’t do that yesterday
or today. Ingtead the government demonstrated to¢ many ways
in which the government®s agant failed te gather, falled to
proserve, snd failed to present evidence to you In an open
and honeat mennsr. You saw the officer refuse to answer my
quastions on the atand on more than one occasion. FPerheps on
the flrst answer to a question he didn’t understand, but
repeated refueale oven after d.i.rected. by the Court was not &
failure to understand., The witness did not want you to hear
the answer to my questions. When & withess wet - willfully
refuses to glve on — to glve avidence, it’s baceuse it doasn
not help the witness® case. Now Caleb testified he dida'b
want a mistake on this case because it affects hia
pecformance review. He hed a stake in this caso and woanted
to prove it while he was on the stend, not Just to answar
fact: questions. The instructlions of law giwven by the Judge
advise you te be weary of wiltoess’ testimeny and I would zein
-~ reinforce that for you. One major witness in this case
wanted to be An - avaalve in hig answers. Thet witness is
only wanted to give information to prove hla case, hob
information that demonstrated that mistakes were mada.
Finally this case contained two few datails of tho evidence

of the crime charged, an incomplete video, turn on and off
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appareatly at the whim of the officer, improper fiald
sobriaty tosting, failed police report, coataminated blood
paperwork with no attempt te explaln how a tube woe open and
closed, a prime witness did not want to answer guestlona and
who doss not remember important facts about field testing.
Doesn't remember facks about discussions with fellow
afffcers. Ladies and gentlemen the devil’s in the details in
these criminzl cases. Of courge the goveroment’s gedng te
come hack and say, ah, that stuff doasn’t matter. Don’t you
belleve it. Of course they matter. The detells in this caze
are what are lald with you to weigh the avidence and
detarmine whether things werc done properly and there's
sufflcient evidance of guilty. Wo all belileve and I agree law
coforcoment Az an important function. We all want proper law
enforcement. This case was not proper law enforcement.
Stella should ke found not guilty. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thenk yon Mr. Seara, State’s fiopal. The
State goks two argquuments because the burden is on the State.

MR. WAEABLE: Okay. Well you - you were able to watch
Deputy Sumxall teatify. Was that a man with a hammer?
Bacause thats what defense ranger aaid. It wes o man with a
hammer. He didn't say apything about a performance review.
He wants te do the job. AlL people in a profession usually

want to do a good Jjob. He was boing evasive with his
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answera, Well I den’t - I recall - I recall sope confusion
for sure, but I recall more often he was trying to explaln
the facts and the defense attorney stopped him, Ne, no, no,
no, no. Stop. Do you Tecall thet? Remember that? Ha was
trylng to explain and he was jleashed in by the Defenes
atteorney, no. I just want the simple answer to my question
atd 1t - you know. I lost my cool yeaterdeay and I apologize.
Plaase don't let that be a reflectlon on declding the facts
of this case. The best (unintelligible word) Just stood up
and told you there was bloed contamination on the paperwork.
But when wa try to get to the hottom of what type of
contamination 1t was, remember again the Defenae attorney
leaszhed in Richard Bell and saild no, mo, no, I don’t want you
to tall me what 1t could bhave besn. Wa don’t even know wvhat
it was, could have been maybe icdine, could have been iodine,
could have been anything, could have been blood. We don't
kpow, It wa= on the paparwork and when Hlas Giancll was
asking some questions of Richard Bell about the actual
specimene themselves, any evidence of contamination, what was
the answer? Ng. Nething, They ware untampered with,

uncontamipated blood sarples. That’= all you really need to

focus on. You're going to see the paperwork here in State’s
Exhibit S5ix, I‘ll show you real quick since we’re talking
about it okay. State’s Exhibit 5ix which you'll have and
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take it back with you ia a packet of the information that
Richaxd Bell prepared for us and on D. A, diacovery thirty-
five it’s a poor copy of the chaln of custody paperwork. What
it says on the bottom is staxr - a little asterisk, it‘a hand
written, original diacarded dus to contamiration, B. B. three
ning seven =iy four one thirteen. 5o imagine when we firsk
read that what we thenght. ©h, but that’s not what that
means hecausn that wae on four one and that - yet the blocd
you‘ll see in the chain of custody was tested on the second
and the third and thers was final results on the fourth. So
that oxiginal contamination is as Richard Ball astated so you
know what that meana, that’s why I'm going over it again.

You Jmow, whose to aay that that means the paparwork, the
original pa - thay're not golng to take a piece of paper with
a atain on it back into the lab. They wouldn’t do that so the
just made a copy of it, got rid of tho « the bad copy that
bad the stain on it and bed tha fresh clean copy &o you
wouldn’t contaminate the lab. And that®s what that means.
What they should have sald was orlginal discard - original
paperwork discarded and hopefully they’'ll get that fixed and
50 this wholo discussion of contamination’s a nonissue. So
what*z really going on hera? What ~ what « what <id the
Defense try and just do? He tried to shift this trial from a
finding of gullt, declding the facts, finding the quilt of
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the Defendant te putting the officer on triml. Don’t focus
here. Focus there. Were the mistakes that Deputy made of not
putting these additienal facts in his report, doea it affect
the blood result, does it affect what day the blood was
taken, that it was taken within two hours of her cperating &
vehicle and I might argque you have your notes, you listen.
Richard Bell dld dlscusa that this was by one [unintelligible
words — falpt recerding) informatlom, okay, so I take isaue
with what the Defense attorney sald on that aa well. All
right, jury instruction mmber twe if you guys have the jury
instructicns out. Oh, that’s - last line of the fixat - oh,
its hard to say the second pago of the jury instruction
mmber twe it szys your purpose as jurors is to fingd and
determine the facts from the avidence (unintelligible words -
mumbling} and that reasonable inferences arising from the
evidence and in so dolng what? You must neot indulge in guess
work or in speculation right? Ho gueas werk, no spepculation.
What does the Defenso attornay want you to do? I found it
entertaining alsc the reference to us as the government, it
was the government. Leok at mumber four. Pull that seal. You
are drained to the consideration of the evidence before you,
your everyday common sense and judgment as reasonable men and
women. What does common sense tell you in thix casa? You are

not to fancy situaticne or circumstences which you wownld not
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draw from the evidenca. What doen the evidence show you?
#hat day did it occurred, where did it ccocur? Defense
attorney would hava you speculate, draw fancy infersmces not
based on the evidence he heard. And then lat ma pull cut T
think it was nineteen. Copy this is pinsteen, the legal
explanation that the Courk provided to you about the
definltion and reasonable doubt and youn hear about this on
7. ¥. and stuff sometimes, but here if: really 1z the bottom
line, literally the bottom line on nineftesn, the last line
there. What does it say? Doubt to be reasonable must be
actual, not mere possibility, oot mere speculation. It"a nokt
about Deputy Sumrall. It's net about thess possibilities,
speculations, the contamination, the — you know, none of
that. It’s about real doubt. IL's about is thers any real
douht here today and there’s mot. There’s not. You can’t -
Defense they would have you imaglue that there ls szome actual
doubt here based on speculation. Lats preatend. Leta
apeculate that there might be szome doubt here and that's not
what is supposcd to happen so, what stake did Deputy Caleb
Sumrall have In a two and a half year old case? A man with a
haempr, This was a D. U. I. This is a common occurrence when
ha testified, okay. He doean”t have a stake in this. 111 -
I‘ll go over this real quick too, Than om jury imstruction

fifteen when I went ower the elements, where does it say in
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there that I had to prove the wehicle was driving erzatic or .

speeding. It’s not part of thia. You know, she was driving
parfectly flue. She was stopped for a brake light., That
doesn’t mean that the evidence shows she wes found within two
hours of driving and having a bloed zlcohol lavel by wWeight
over a point oh eight percant ap eli that stuff about we'we
got to bave a — you Xnow, & car is driving crazy, they'vo geot
to be drunk in the car. That dossn’t matber. That’s not what
the law says and no matter whet your personal bellef or
feelings about alcohaol, the D. U. I. law, you know, he took -
he took an oath to follow the law and thia ix what the law
says. Hae may not like but that’s what the law says, If
you're found within two hours sfter driving, thatfs your
blood alcohol level, no matter who you are. Thank you. So you
don’t need to have the actual pattern. Make no mistake this
cage in net about alcohel. hlcohel’s not tha issue, okay,
Therafs no problem with alcohol, It’s the D. 0. I., tha
driving under the influence which ls a crime. There's a
difforence there. All right. So jury instruction number
twenty-five. I heard the Dafenso atterney say that the
government is going to get up here and talk about all these
things that we brought up are not Important. If you look at
Jury instruction number twenty-five, on line ten because the

argunent of counsel often is of the most valueble aszistance
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in eoabling juries to sift, consider and collect the
testimeny, Sift. #hat are we talking about here. Was ther= a
lot of evidence the last twe days? Yes. Could there have been
more as Mr. Sears saysi® Yes. Yes. There could have been a
lot more. What about all that stuff about raport saying
Deputy Sumrall and what he put in or he didn’t put im, you
know, I naed te holp vou sift, sift through what’s not
Ipportant and focus on the facta aa they spply to the law,
The facts are you know, she was driving en March twenty-
seventh, two thousand thirteen., She got stopped for a siople
traffic atop. When Deputy Sumrall smelled thak alcohol he
koew it wasn’t a simple traffic atop anymore and when he got
hiz lapel camera he sald I better document this, and he at
least did that right, puot that on, walked her through the
fleld acbriety tests, she made sope admisaions she waa doing
ghot.s of vodka within the hour, ckay, she had slurred speech,
you can kind of hamr that on tha video, but most importantly
what did her blood reveal? That's what’s most important,
okay. %Yhat‘s the - when I talk about sifting, that’s what
you need to slft cut, This document right hare, Stare’s
Five, is all you really need to return a guilty verdict. I
satisfled tha other alementx with Deputy Sumrall who went
through all the basic stuff but this is the {unintelligible

word} point one four five grams per one bhundred milliliters
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1 by wuiq!p; of plcohel greater than peint ob eight is what was 1 you <an take your notepad with you and your - and take your

2] testified to. Okay. So I am asking you to return a gullty 2| ipstructions so you can all follew along in deliberation,

3] verdict., I am asking yo to go back and daliberate mnd check 3} The - the alternmate will have to be separated at this point

4] that box that says quilty bocauso those elements, you know, 4] but you will atill be here, All right. Cotrt will be in

5 as straight forward as this case, we stlll have to do onr ioh 5 racess,. If you leave the courtroom - Courthouse, make sure

61 2nd bring these witnesses in and prove it. That's aur job. 6f you bhave a phone number Ko get a hold of you.

7§ That’s our burden. And that‘s what we’ve done here today so 7 BAILIFF; All rise.

§] again I appreciate you for your ti;me and your attention to i THE COURY: Oh. Go ahead and be seated and do you

99 this matter. It is really ilmportant and I as that you xetuxn %] want tec bring the jury int

10} a gqullty verdict. Thanks. 10 HR, SEARS: We’ll stay up for the Judge.

H | THE COURT: Thank you Mr. Wheable. We’ll have the 1 THE COURT: Go ahead and be geated. Court’s in

127 Bailiff come forward and ba sworn. 12] session. This ia a continvation of cur case. The — Misx

i3 CLERK: Do you sclemnly swear that you will take 3] Sindelar is present rep ted by 1, the State’s

14] charge of this jury, comduct them to some private place for 4] preseot. ALl right, ladles and gentlemsn, did yon reach a

5] delibaration, allow no one to apeak to them or speak to 151 wardict?

I5] themselves on the subject of the case now on trial excapt to 13 CHAIR PERSCH: Yes Your Honor we did.

17] bring them intc Court when required toc do 8¢, S0 help you 17 THE COURT: ALl xlght. And do you — where‘s the

18] God? i3] originml?

1% BAILIFF: I do. 1§ CHRIR PERSCH: I have the original.

0 THE COURT: All right ladies and gentlemen, we'll - 20 THE COURT: Ckay. We‘ll heve the Balliff pick it up

21{ we're going to gather up the evidence - 21| and deliver it to me, Thank yon., ALl zight, Miss Sindelar

n MA. WHEABLE: Admit aix. 22] please steand, the Clerk will read the vexdict.

il THE COURT; — the exhibits that vere admitted into 3 CLERK: Case number C R one three zero four zerc

24| evidence you’ll take with you, you'll go to the jury room, 24| three seven, Department Mumber Cne, In the Sevanth Judicial
RN THE STATE OF SMDELAR 700013 [ b, Tt 29 CRAMWHIY THE ETATECF HEVADAY. SBDELAR 4002913 TRAMICANT LieaDwri, Trmmmibw 271

1 platrict of the State of Nevada in and for the County of I correct verdier?

2] white Pine, The State of Mevada, Plaintiff, versus Stella 2 JUROR MUMBER THREE: Yes.

3| Louise Sindelar, Defendant. Verdict. We, the jury in the 3 CLERK: Juror numbar four is that your trve and

4| above-sntitled matter do find the Defendant Stella Loulsse 4] correct wverdiet?

5 Sindelarx as follows: count cne, driving under the influence 5 JUROR. HUMBER FOUR: Yes.

6] of alcohol in wieiatlon of W. R. 5. four eight four C point 1] CLERK:; Jurcr number five is that your true and

¥] one one zero, H. R. $. four cight four C point zero twWo zero T]| correct verdiot?

8] and H. R. 5. four elght four ¢ point four one zerc guilty. 8 JUROR. HUMBER FIVE: Yes.

9] Dated this first day of July twenty fiftesn. Janet Hetcher, 9 CLERK: Juror number six is that your true and

10 forepecson. 10 correct verdict?

11 THE COURT: Please be seated. Would either alde llkn 11 JUROR NUMBER STX: Yes.

12] the jury pollsd? 12 CLERK: Juror pumber seven is that your trye ang

13 MR. SEARS: We would, Your Honor. 13 correct verdict?

14 THE COURT: All right. 14 WUROR KUMEER SEVEM: Yes.,

15 THE CLERK: Juror numxber cne is thab your true and 15 CLERK: Juror number eight £ that your true and

16 | correct verdict? 16} correct wverdict?®

17 JUROR. WUMBER ONE: Yes. 17 JURCR NUMBER EIGHT: Yes.

14 THE COURT: You csn remain seated, 1% CLERK: Jurcr oumber nine 1ls that your true and

19 JUROR NTMEER ONE: Chkay. 19} correct verdicty

20 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. " 20 JURQR NUMBER NIWE: Yes.

21 CLERK: Juror mumber two ia that your true and 21 CLERK; Juror mmber ten is that your true and

2| correct verdict? 22| correct verdict?

) JUROR WUHBER TWO: Yes. 23 JURCR NUMBER TEN: Yes.

24 CLERK: Juror number three 1s that yourx true and 24 CLERK: Juror numbsr elaven is that your txrue and
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corract verdict?

[

first, nine thirty for gsentencing and the Couri orders the

2 JUROR NHUMBER ELEVEN: Yes. 2] Clerk of the Court to formally notify the Depnrtmm-t af
3 CLERK: Juror number twelve is that your true ang 3] Parole and Probatlon whe will do their usual and custemary
4 carreck verdict? 41 investigation and we’ll bring it back on that date and then
5 JUROR NUMBER TWELVE: Yes. 5| iz there anything further in this case at this time? Mr.
[ THE COURY: Based on the poll of the jury, anything 4] Wheable?
7] else Mr. Sears? 7 MA. WEEABLE: Ye&s Your Honor but I think it’d be more
& MR. SEARS: Mot from me. 8| appropriate cutalide the presence of the jury.
9 THE COURT: Based on that then tha Court enters 9 THE COURT: Um, well I'm - I - I - want to meet with
10 formal Judgment that Steila Loulse Sindelar is guilty of the 10 them briefly before they leave so «
11| offense of driving under inflgence of alcobgl as charged in 1 HR. WHEARBELE: We can walt outside until you’re done
12 the Informations and ao then what we need to deo is seb a 12 if you’d like.
13 aentencing date. How about -~ what ahout August to make sura 13 THE COURT: Ob you want - you wank to be heard
14 Parcla and Probation has plenty of time, Rugust thirty-first, 14 afterwards?
15 ] that’'s a Monday. Hork for everyone? 15 HR. WHEARBLE: Or we can oxcuse the jury briefly and
16 MR. WHEABLE: Works for the State Your Hener. 16] giva ~
17 MR. EEARS: That's the last day of my elk hunt Judge. 17 THE COURT: I'd rather 1f you guys want to wait here
18 THE CCURT: The last day of vour elk hunt? Well you 18] while I talk to you right, then you're leaving and coma back
19 ahould have it by then. 19 zight? They gat to atay hers. OXay. So Mr Sears.
0 MR. SERRS: That‘s what I‘m hoping. 20 MR. SEARS: That'a fipe with me, Howovoar you want to
21 THE COURT: Well lets set it for that and L1f you 2] do 1.
2 don't we’ll ¢go from there - 22 THE COURT: Okay. 5o we‘ll have a2 — sc counsel and
brx ) HMR. SERRS: Thank you Your Heomor. 251 Mias Sindnlar will stay and stay, hang arcund for a little
24 THE CCURT: — but we’ll set it for Avgust thivty- 24 bit?
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1 MR. SEARS: Yea Your Honor. 1 this tims, How, that’s the public safety argument. Let me
z THE CQURT: Okay. 5S¢ then ladies and gentlemen what 2 give you a more practical argument that is bothering me, and
3] i'm going to do I'm not going to hold you long but as I 3] ita this. This 18 an old case, This is an old case. Two
q alvways de I'm going to kiek everybody out of the courtroom 4 and & half years age we could have been done with this a long
5| except for my Law Clerk and then I Just wanbt te meet with you 5] time ago and she’d probably be out of prison already. Ckay.
6] wvery briefly just to tie up any lose ends you might have, 6} She already has some time served. If sha wont in today she
71 make aure that the process iz what you — you know. 3o at 71 would be able to accumulate more time towards her sentence
8] that point then we’ll go ahezd and excuas averybody else. 81 eowalting on her sentencing. She’d bo sble to get in and out
9 BAILIFF: ALl risa. 91 of the system becanse she has been deing pretty well. We did
10 COURT; Court’s in session please he geated. Thisz is 11 have that cne lasue where she was revoked from her - har
1 case nurber CR one thres zero four zere three meven, State of 11 ankle meniter from her own regognizance release while she had
12 Nevada verzasus Stella Louisze Sindelar. Miss Sindelar is 12 been out pending trisl. What I don‘t want to zee is that
13 present represented by My, Scars. Tho Statae”s reprasented by 13 heppen again. I +~ g wg have the public safeaty argument but
14 ] ¥r. Whesble and Miss Gianolld and the State had a matter ta 14 ¥ou alsc have the look, lebs get some time, lets get this
15] bring to the Court? 15] going hecause all that’s gelng te happen down the road with a
16 MR. WHEABLE: Yes, thank you Your Homor, Look, at 15 | mandatory two ysar prison sentence is eventually she’s going
17| this timo Miss Sindelar has been found gullty by the jury. 17] to go away regardless. So even if you legically look at it
18 She's no longer presumed Innpcent. She does have a hiatory of 18§ public safety aside, eventually ahe’s golng in. Why not now.
19| driving under the influences. The last cne Waa I believe in 19| Lets get that time clicking and get it dome, JTt's an old
20 ] Utah eround two thousand four and that waa a felony 0 sentence and she really heeds to move on with her life. She'a
21| conviction. This is now her felony conviction of driving 21| - this is pothing against her personally, itfs just
4 under the influence which ralses tha specter of a danger to 22 | unfortunate the way the law i written. We don’t have any
) cur communlty that we heve a two time felon who still out and 23 digeretion on lt. 50 with those two concerns, the public
24 about s¢ I would ank that she be remanded into custody at 24 safety concern, thisz is the second felony convictlon far
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driving under the influence, it’s just unacceptable to leave

-

N

finp)l sentence is determined.

2§ her out on that and also with lets just get this time going 2 THE COURT: Anything further?

31 for her so she can get in and cut of prison and get on with 3 HMR. WHEARLE: Only that you ngw the Nevada

4] her lifa after that, 4| lLegislature ham mandated that thia is s prisorn handatory

5 THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Sears. 5] sentenca and go we shouldn’t Lhe wastlng our time in keeping

] HMR. SEARS: Your Honox she's presented no threat to 4] her outslde of custody. She’s bheen found guilty by the - by

7] the social structuro of the community while shefs been ocut 7] ber peers. We need to forward with that.

8] pending this trial. It’'s been two and & half yeara Your ] THE CQURT: Mr. Sears is your client still emploved?

9 Honor. S0 I'm npot sure that I buy the public safety threat. 9 MA. SERRS: Wo Your Honor. Nor mothexr had a massive

10| %ith respect to the time mprved, I'm not sure any of us know 10 heart attack in Idaho Your Honor and that was the rationale

11 exactly how the State is going teo caleulate time served on a 11 for the stop of working.

12 fourth offense. Tlme served may come off tha back end 12 M5. SINDELRR: Bhe's skill in I, €. U,

13 | instead of off the front in which case it really won®t.do her 13 HR. SEARS: Okay.

14 any good for her early parole date and so I'm not aure 14 HS. SINDELAR:; Sho"s beesn there for five days.

15| there’s any benefit to her putting mors time into the system. 15 MR. SEARS: So you've been going up there and seeing

16| I did msk bher if she had land line. She indlcated she doen 16| her?

17 not. She has a cell phone. She does have gubstantial health 17 H5, SINDELAR; Yen.

18 | issues with her heaxt that frankly are exacerbated by 18 MR. SEARS: She'n been braveling te Xdabe to vialt

1% drinking and she can‘t drink. So thet’s one of the 191 ker mom in the I, C. ., Your Honor.

20§ rationales for her continuingly remaining to be clean, She 20 THE COURT: S¢ thle declsion mentionod that she haa

21§ knows what will happen. Ra the Court saw she’s got a lot of 21| the ability to get a land line, bow long does that take? I

2 pport 1o the ity. They were here to help her. They 22] heve po iden. Do you konow?

i will support her as well and accordingly we would ask the 23 MR. SEARS: I don‘t. I"ve been told it's a couple of

24| Court to go ahead and leave her oukt til the twenty-firet whon 24| days. I think when I got my land line for the -~ far the
M THE STATE OF MEVADAY. SINDELAR. 4002615 TRAISCAWY Linds Drvis, Trasritr 294 CRANMIIT THE STATECEKEVADA v, SHNOELAR 007001 TRAHSCUT LiadaDavks, Trowerdcr 297

1] office it depends on whether or oot the house is wired. Do 1] and go anywhere. So she still has the abiliity to take care

2] you have a land line wire? Thers is a land line wired ta tha 2| of whatever business she may have but I Xnow where ahe’s at

3 house and she has the money te pay for if. 3 et all timas and know that she’s not drinking, especially not

4 THE COURT: All right. I‘m just leoking at — I'm just 41 drinking end driving and Robo-Cuff iz a aitu ~ la a ~ iz a

3] ~ there’s something in the file that I want to find. Okay. 5 type of n program that pegs toc the person’s home hand line

6| Hara‘s what I‘m golng to do. First of all with respect to 64 and randomly throughout the day or night will call and the

T] the gecond part of the argument that it"s an old case and she 7| person basically about two minutes to get there and if

8] would have the opportunity to accumulate time, cerxtainly 8 they’xe not and there’s a volce recognitilon thing and if it

91 that’s - that wouldn’t be necess -~ I mean that’s ~ that's n 4| doesn’t happen the we're ilmmediately identified and — and

10| nilce gesture but I think this is a cat B acd my vnderstanding 10| contacted. But I deon’t have it saf up yet.

11 is category Bs they apply it te the bhack end. n MR, WHEABLE: May I be heard brilefly?

12 MR, SEARS: The back end. 12 TKEI COURT: Go ahead.

13 THE COURT: Unless that’s changed. And certainly that 13 MR. WEERBLE: I - I do hmve a little concern. See -

14| would be gomathing for her to consider if it was diffarent. 14] I the family things are tough and if she’s been golng ko

15| The public safety issue is an isaue and here’s why, because 15] Idaho toe be with her mom, we had no ldea she was even out of

16 | as Mr. Wheable sald the oonr:ext of the case hna changed. 16 ] the jurisdiction. None. Okay. Rod now she’s probably golng

17 There’s now & convicticn, a second felony and it kicks in 17| teo want %o see her mom again go that means she’s leaving the

12 that - that statute in Movada and granted aven in light of 111 land lina so I just have some concexns how that whole thing’s

19 bealth lg=sues, it’s a little bit, there’s - therefs a concern 191 going to play and whather we car trust that the aystem is

20| there sz, I*11 tell you what I'm going to do. I - I - I'm 20y going to work when it iz fipally established, you Jmow, so I

21 aware of a - we use it through Juvenile Probation. It's 21 Just -

22 c¢alled Robo-Cuff end here's how it works. & perszon becavse 22 THE CCURT: I underatand.

23§ here - because - because the only way I would consider i MR, WHERBLE: - to make that record.

241 allowing Miss Sindelar to be out is if I know she can't leave 24 THE COURT: Well den’t think there‘s been any
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rastriction on her going to vwislt her mom or do anything like

-

THE COURT: That‘s the diffesrence between Scram and

2{ that. 2] thoso types of thinga which ne one con afford to do. So it’s
3 MR, SEARS: If I can supplement tao Your Honor. 3] oaoly couple bucks, I mean, at lest we ~ I think that last we
4 THE COURT: Go ahead. 4] umed it was two dollars a day or something like that, and it
5 MR. SEARS: She has no car anymorae 51 might he five now, ‘I don't know. I don’t know what it is. But
] THE COURT: Yea. 6] what I'm going to do {s this is I'm going to allow Mr, Scars
7 MR, SBARS: So, 7] ko get that Information and have an oppoartunity to get thet

8 THE COURT: Yea. 1 becausse lets face lt, arnd this ie the flip atde of it,

9 ME. SEARS: So she’s been relylng on othar poople for 9] because the atatute is clear. Itfs mandatory prison, There
10] rides. 10] 1is net an option and so that can welgh very heavily on o

11 THE COURT: Ckay. Well here's - okay, s¢ here’s what 11| persen’s conscience and what’s going to happen to them snd so
12] I’'m going to do. I'm going to give you an cpportunity to sco 12f to the coe extent I want to allow Mizs Sindelar an

13 1f you can get the Robe-Cuff geb up Mr. Sears. 13| opportunity to get her affairs in order but on the other hand
14 MR. SEARS: Ckay. 14 I have to protect public safety 50 here’s what lt’s golng to
15 TEE QOURT: But in the zeantime and - and — and my 15)] do. What I'm going to de is zhe's going inte custody now.

163 understanding 18 and I - I have the wabsite or Juvenile i6] Mr. Sears can start working diligently Robo-fuff thing.

17| Probation has the website, they havén't used Lt irn a while 17] Juvenile told me they thought it takes a day or two is all to
18} and lu's really a2 matter of logging on, getting en account, 18] get it aet up cnce there’s & hand - once there’s a land limn.
1% § putting in the nucber and then the persen gets velce 181 »nd then once you heve it set up Mr, Sears, you can present
20§ recoynition set up because If that’s - and - and 1t can be 20| the information of what you've got to Mr. Wheable and Misa
21| programmed to gall every hour. I mean, it can be — it can - 2t ] Giancli, you guys can cowme up with what you think is falr for
2 it can be that fantastic of a contact syatem and it‘s only a » how often the calls are made and you can learh about how what
| couple bucks a day. 23| happens — what we - what has to be done to say okay, this

24 MR. SEARS: Dkay. 24| perscn s getting a ride to the doctor and Ho we need to
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1 unhook it that day or whataver, And then once you have that 1 ATTEST: Pursuvant to Awnle 3C(d] of the Nevada Rules of

2f set up, I1ll - 271l - I'm not ~ I'm not opposed to allowing 2] Appellant Pri 1 T ledgae that this is a rough draft
3 that. 3 transcript, expediticusly prepared, not proofread, corrected,
4 HR, SEARS: Okay. Thank you Your Homox. 4] or certified to be an accurate transcript. -

5 THE COORT: All right. So, but in the neantime, Just 5 .

6] four our own sake and - and plus obviously for Miss Sindelar, &

7 she’s bean out for a while and this iz obviously, thiz is a 7 é:u:t Transcribex

] shocking day I'm sure s¢ I don't want to hava her alip up for g

9] that sc sha’ll be remanded lnte custedy. We'll get that g

10 Information, ycni can atart putting it together and than giva 10

1n ber a chance to de theoae things. 11

12 M, SEARS: I will do that. 1z

13 THE COURT: All right. Anything further? 13

14 MR. WHEABLE: Wo Your Honor. 14

15 THE COURT:= All right. Court will be in zecess, 15

16 BAILIFF: All rige. 13

17 17

1% 18

15 34

20 20
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